**Human Trafficking Resources Throughout the United States**

Updated June 2020

* If there are specific areas that are being searched, the best way to find it is to search for that state using [Ctrl + F] and then type in the state you are looking for, otherwise they will be listed alphabetically
* If a place has a [>] next to the phone number it is noted as a 24-hour number
* If a place is [Highlighted] as such, it has a shelter
* If there are no direct services offered then only their mission statement and service areas will be noted
* Every location (if information was available) will have: phone numbers, address/location, website, the type of service they are (Direct, Indirect, Government Agency) and their service area. If there is more you are looking for it would be best to try their direct line or direct website

**Table of Contents:**

[**Alabama**](#_j3zi5jy0u3te) **3**

[**Alaska**](#_skeilucpziup) **4**

[**Arizona**](#_v5henlnyc8bb) **5**

[**Arkansas**](#_k6sfqju1t3a) **12**

[**California**](#_a88nalzg45h6) **14**

[**Colorado**](#_ky5vri8i18vi) **48**

[**Connecticut**](#_gs7jatq1xqef) **53**

[**Delaware**](#_1ftq5i93httg) **55**

[**Florida**](#_uylfz4mg38ym) **58**

[**Georgia**](#_fnimp8iieahr) **76**

[**Hawaii**](#_8z3d4gns6lgc) **81**

[**Idaho**](#_h1svcpb9xn45) **82**

[**Illinois**](#_oz7vr293j7qa) **83**

[**Indiana**](#_6xiddzjeq4l6) **90**

[**Iowa**](#_dz7qg7x56kog) **95**

[**Kansas**](#_igsrtxplepcz) **98**

[**Kentucky**](#_i630uzs1nqvv) **101**

[**Louisiana**](#_fu7ksyokm10u) **102**

[**Maine**](#_6yhzm3p4yrda) **107**

[**Maryland**](#_dzcvk1hshqcg) **111**

[**Massachusetts**](#_bar81c5ycttv) **118**

[**Michigan**](#_2z7vocu7w2l6) **122**

[**Minnesota**](#_qjwqxgdd8iin) **129**

[**Mississippi**](#_oh4bd0f9e2uq) **137**

[**Missouri**](#_3vwxl5t4gfgh) **138**

[**Montana**](#_lrnfqu3qxxvj) **143**

[**Nebraska**](#_cmfri7qa90ap) **144**

[**Nevada**](#_whr801df401) **148**

[**New Hampshire**](#_blp4tocxuygb) **150**

[**New Jersey**](#_y05bgfycuts3) **152**

[**New Mexico**](#_4ur6asde9tqd) **156**

[**New York**](#_ludmcakr3zjk) **158**

[**North Carolina**](#_3z2m9uuoo6b4) **171**

[**North Dakota**](#_v6gnjjhzwvf9) **180**

[**Ohio**](#_2sdsydomqb1m) **182**

[**Oklahoma**](#_86yw2rkjog6u) **193**

[**Oregon**](#_p0li47wmrjf3) **195**

[**Pennsylvania**](#_p3snt7owkuyq) **199**

[**Rhode Island**](#_7wg7dqrcsmq7) **211**

[**South Carolina**](#_jcc35gxkxs1) **213**

[**South Dakota**](#_dp0lgbvfkcty) **215**

[**Tennessee**](#_y2zzsdf9ehn4) **216**

[**Texas**](#_ggnvj2sey2x4) **220**

[**Utah**](#_ulcwwp6vn07v) **241**

[**Vermont**](#_lwe3jpwztt60) **242**

[**Virginia**](#_rcblb8xuxp33) **242**

[**Washington**](#_jd5m9uo0kmj7) **248**

[**West Virginia**](#_qzav9oi42lt7) **255**

[**Wisconsin**](#_df5brl6zw20x) **261**

[**Wyoming**](#_z5fozojmn9uk) **272**

[**Washington, DC**](#_8oxwgclwzvpw) **272**

[**United States (Other)**](#_z4ifd4lncsro) **276**

[**Link for more information:**](#_tz9vrom7zpg3) **277**

# **Alabama**

* The WellHouse
  + >800-991-0948 / 800-991-9937
  + Birmingham, Al, 35232
  + <http://www.the-wellhouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adult females
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter-Up to 10 survivors; Family Reunification; HealthCare; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration) - Referrals; Long-term Housing- Up to 20 survivors; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient; Repatriation; Supportive Counseling- Have a program for ongoing growth for graduate overcomers; Survivor Leadership; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Nationwide
* Hope Haven
  + 252-281-8467
  + PO BOx 906, Summerdale, Al, 36580
  + <http://hopehavenal.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females
    - Services: Case Management- We work with our residents to determine immediate needs, short-term goals, long-term goals, and a plan of action to ensure the needs and goals are met; Education/Job Training- We assist our residents in applying for financial assistance and entrance into an educational or vocational program; Emergency Shelter- Our program offers assistance in emergency shelter situations that will provide for the initial needs of victims with the potential of transitioning into our intermediate or long-term programs; Family Reunification- When appropriate we will try to reunite families; Health Care- We will provide access to medical services for emergency needs and to determine the health needs of our residents; Long-term Housing- Our program is three-tiered (immediate, intermediate, and long-term). The immediate level offers assistance up to 30 days, the intermediate level up to 6 months (when enrolled in an educational/vocational program), and the long-term level up to 2 years; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We have a partnership with a licensed trauma counselor that meets with each resident on a weekly basis; Supportive Counseling- Supportive counseling is available on site; Transitional Housing- Our program is three-tiered (immediate, intermediate, and long-term). The immediate level offers assistance up to 30 days, the intermediate level up to 6 months (when enrolled in an educational/vocational program), and the long-term level up to 2 years
  + Service Area: Southeastern U.S.

# **Alaska**

* Alaska Institute for Justice
  + 907-279-2457
  + Anchorage, Ak
  + <http://akijp.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Provides comprehensive immigration legal services to all Alaskans
    - Services: Case Management- Alaska Immigration Justice Project takes a multidisciplinary approach to address severe trauma and medical needs, specialized legal issues, safety concerns, shelter, financial hardship, and other basic daily needs; Legal Services (Immigration)- AIJP employs full-time Immigration attorneys to provide legal assistance in the following areas: asylum, immigrant domestic violence, sexual assault, and human trafficking cases, citizenship, family-based petitions, and removal proceedings
  + Service Area: Alaska
* Alaska Native Justice Center
  + 907-793-3550
  + Anchorage, Ak, 99508
  + <http://www.anjc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Natives; We are able to serve peoples of all race, ethnicity, gender, and type of domestic trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- ANJC provides needs assessments, safety planning, connection with housing, public assistance, mental health care, medical health care, vocational training, educational assistance; Legal Services (Civil)- ANJC is able to assist with Family Law issues based on availability; Supportive Counseling- ANJC provides supportive counseling through one on one meetings with Case Managers
  + Service Area: Cook Inlet Region, Anchorage, Ak
* Covenant House Alaska
  + 907-272-1255
  + Anchorage, Ak, 99501
  + <http://www.covenanthouseak.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Ages (13-24), any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- In house drug and alcohol counselor; Case Management- Upon intake youth are assigned a case manager or case worker; Crisis Services- 24 hour access to intake includes; bed, clothing, 3 meals a day and access to the array of services CHA offers; Education/Job Training- In house fulltime workforce development staff; Emergency Shelter- Open 24hrs a day for intake; Family Reunification- Family meetings and mediations are available; Health Care- Wellness Center on site; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration)- Alaska Immigration Justice Project Immigration/Civil Lawyers host a group in House weekly; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Have one therapist dedicated to work with victims of Human Trafficking. We partner with community agencies clinicians to meet other mental health needs; Supportive Counseling- We have a multitude of personnel available to counsel young people, including a Group Facilitator and a Pastoral Minister; Transitional Housing- Rights of Passage serves 18 to 24 year olds with employment. Passage House serves pregnant and parenting single mothers 17 to 24; Transportation Assistance- Emergency transports are available as well as bus passes and cab vouchers
  + Service Area: Anchorage, Ak
* Priceless Alaska
  + 907-250-2926 / 1-907-313-0513
  + Anchorage, Ak, 99518
  + <http://www.pricelessalaska.org/>

# **Arizona**

* Northern Family Help Center
  + >928-527-1900
  + Flagstaff, Az, 86004
  + <http://northlandfamily.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; There are two shelters within our agency, a domestic violence and youth shelter. The domestic violence shelter serves adult men, women and families who have experienced violence. The youth shelter serves birth to 17 year old youth who are homeless, experiencing violence, on probation or in the care of child welfare
    - Services: Case Management- Case Management provided in-house in both shelters. Case Managers work with clients toward identifying goals, and coordinating with other community members to work on goals; Crisis Services- Staff is available 24 hours a day to assist callers and individuals who are needing support, shelter, or wanting to complete an intake; Emergency Shelter- The youth shelter has emergency shelter spaces available. The DV shelter has bed spaces available first-come after completing a phone intake; Legal Services (Civil)- We have two Legal Advocates on staff who can help with civil cases and family court. The legal advocate who can guide clients through the legal system, but is not able to provide legal advice; Supportive Counseling- We have 5 counselors available to clients and community members, free of cost; Transportation Assistance- Clients in both shelters have access to bus passes, and occasionally taxi vouchers. We are not able to assist with transportation outside of Flagstaff
  + Service Area: Located in Northern Arizona but can serve victims from across the county
* Victim Witness Services for Coconino County
  + 928-856-7676
  + Flagstaff, Az, 86001
  + <http://www.vwscoconino.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We serve all populations without regard to any protected status. We are unable to work extensively with perpetrators of crime when they need support for the impact of perpetrating that crime. For example, if someone is guilty of DUI, but is also assaulted, we can assist that person with the impacts of the assault, but not the DUI charge. For human trafficking victims, if they are charged with prostitution, for example, we would still be able to help with their trafficked status
    - Services: Case Management- Case managers specialize in HT. Available to all populations. Both our in house and mobile advocates are able to provide these services; Crisis Services- Advocates respond on scene to crisis calls 24/7 in Flagstaff. Services are more limited in Page, Grand Canyon & Williams. Advocates are able to provide emergency financial assistance, including providing food, shelter, clothing and transportation; Emergency Shelter- We are able to purchase hotel bed nights for clients in crisis. We also assist clients in finding (and getting to) local DV/Trafficking shelters; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We offer crisis counseling (up to 5 sessions) for immediate stabilization and assistance. We do not provide long term, ongoing counseling; Supportive Counseling- We run three support groups for victims. These are facilitated by an advocate or community member; some of the community members are licensed therapists or social workers, but not all of the facilitators are licensed
  + Service Area: Coconino County, Arizona; offices in Flagstaff, Page, Grand Canyon and mobile advocates available to travel
* StreetLight USA
  + 623-435-0900
  + Peoria, Az, 85385
  + <http://streetlightusa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Currently provides services to adolescent females ages 13-17, but will also serve those that identify with other genders. They will continue to serve LGBTQ+ populations as the need arises and make every effort to accommodate all residents' individual needs
    - Services:Case Management- SLUSA has in-house case management and partners with partner agencies when applicable; Education/Job Training- Residents are enrolled in on campus school and are taught how to prepare for job search and interviews; Emergency Shelter- SLUSA is both a short term emergency shelter and a long term residential facility; Health Care- SLUSA partners with Phoenix Children's Hospital for on-site care and off-site care and connects all residents to health care services that are needed; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual or group therapy facilitated by a licensed therapist; Supportive Counseling- SLUSA staff and program structure is dedicated to both individual and group supportive counseling; Survivor Leadership- Survivor-led groups are held with residents; Transportation Assistance- SLUSA staff can provide or arrange for transportation as needed
  + Service Area: Accept Referrals from across the country
* International Rescue Committee (IRC) - Phoenix
  + 623-332-0013 / 602-433-2440
  + 4425 W. Olive Ave. Ste.. 400, Glendale, Az, 85302
  + [phoenix@rescue.org](mailto:phoenix@rescue.org)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Comprehensive case management services; Education/Job Training- Education and employment classes for foreign national victims; Family Reunification- Assistance with coordinating with IOM for family reunification; Interpretation/Translation- In house interpreter services; Repatriation- Assistance with coordinating with IOM for foreign national victims; Supportive Counseling- On site therapeutic services available for foreign national victims
  + Service Area: Arizona
* Arizona Legal Women and Youth Services
  + 602-248-7088
  + Phoenix, Az
  + <http://www.alwaysaz.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity; While ALWAYS service age limit is 24 for most services, there is no age limit for trafficking survivors; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Population, LGBTQI
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Family law, Name change, Appeal of Fingerprint Clearance Card denial; Legal Services (Criminal)- Addressing past criminal history through Set Aside/Vacate litigation; Legal Services (Immigration)- T, U, SIJ, DACA
  + Service Area: Maricopa and Pima Counties
* Catholic Charities D.I.G.N.I.T.Y. Diversion Program
  + 602-258-2785
  + Phoenix, Az, 85201
  + <http://catholiccharitiesaz.org/diversion/000018>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: All adult sex trafficking victims primarily referred through the City of Phoenix Prosecutors office and eligible for diversion services. However, we do have a Thursday night, 12-step based Circle of DIGNITY support group, open to the public and can provide an array of community resources
    - Services: Legal Services (Immigration)- Catholic Charities has a fee for service Immigration Program to provide advice and assistance on obtaining legal status. 602.749.4415; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Fee for service therapy sessions, minimum fee $25.00.: 602-749-4405 e-mail: [mmata@cc-az.org](mailto:mmata@cc-az.org); Supportive Counseling- Fee for service therapy sessions, minimum fee $25.00. : 602-749-4405 e-mail: [mmata@cc-az.org](mailto:mmata@cc-az.org); Survivor Leadership- Many opportunities for survivors to mentor and participate in special community projects
  + Service Area: Metropolitan Phoenix Area
* Dignity House
  + >480-236-2875
  + PO Box 7149, Phoenix, Az, 85011
  + <http://www.dignityhousephx.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We serve adult women ages 18 and older. Transgender female post surgery; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, Homeless Populations; LGBTQI
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/ Services- Addiction treatment is started within the first 2 weeks of entering the house; Case Management- Assessment of clients needs are conducted. Community referrals are made; Education/Job Training- Women's empowerment group is a 12 week 3 part group that all women attend. This group includes self esteem, boundaries, financial literacy and women's safety; Emergency Shelter- Our intake number is open 24/7. Will accept clients same-day as part of the recovery program; Family Reunification-Family reunifications is one of the services we provide especially with women trying to get their children back; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Mental health is addressed within the first 2 weeks of arriving at the house; Supportive Counseling-Dignity House is a survivor lead program. CEO is a BHT and provides peer support; Transitional Housing- We ask for a 3 month commitment and women are allowed to stay as long as they need to; Transportation Assistance- Dignity House may provide local city bus passes
  + Service Area: Located in Phoenix but affect referrals from all across the country
* Phoenix Dream Center / Where Hope Lives Program
  + 602-516-0033 / 602-346-8700 x8786
  + Phoenix, Az, 85017
  + <http://www.phxdreamcenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We serve female, adult persons who have a VSE Determination. VSE Determination - The term used to make a determination so as to qualify as a Victim Of Sexual Exploitation - the exact client demographic of BOTH the Pregnant and Non-Pregnant persons we serve as well as the Outreach Persons we serve. This definition is primarily limited to A Female Person involved by 1) Force, or 2) Fraud, or 3) Coercion in a form of: Human Trafficking Persons, Sex Trafficking Persons, Commercial Sexual Exploitation Persons, Rape Trauma Syndrome Persons, Habitual Sexual Molestation Persons, While Minors Engaged In Sexual Acts, While Minors Engaged In Sexual Imagery, While Minors Engaged In Sexual Communication, Prostituted Persons, Sexually Based Extortion, Sexual Exploitation Industry Persons, Escort Service Persons, Massage Parlor Persons, Sex For Money Person's, Sex For Housing Persons, Sex For Food Person's, Sex For Transportation
    - Services: Case Management- We provide robust case management services with a client to staff ratio of generally less than 10 human trafficking survivors per case manager; Crisis Services- Please call our hotline at 602.516.0033 to learn more about our crisis placement services; Education/Job Training- We offer scholarships to Brookline College, Grand Canyon University for graduates. We also offer an on-site Department of Economic Security office which is a 30K government grant to assist with Housing, Job and Career Placement; Family Reunification- We offer Advocate Support for each resident to assist with CPS and DCS cases in which persons are working to get their children back. Once visits occur, we offer housing for visits; Health Care- We offer a free on-site medical clinic that is staffed by Grand Canyon University Nursing Students as well as Hospital Staff from Private Practices and Phoenix Children Hospital; Legal Services (Civil)- We offer legal service through an MOU with the AZ Justice Center. We also offer budgeted legal funds for residents; Legal Services (Criminal)- We offer legal service through an MOU with the AZ Justice Center. We also offer budgeted legal funds for residents; Long-term Housing- We offer access, upon graduation, application and approval to 10 homes in the community as follow-up housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We offer Mercy Maricopa Licensed therapy including but not limited to; EMDR, DBT, Murray Method, Trauma Therapy. We also offer pet therapy, gardening, art therapy and equine therapy; Supportive Counseling- We offer Mercy Maricopa Licensed therapy including but not limited to; EMDR, DBT, Murray Method, Trauma Therapy. We also offer pet therapy, gardening, art therapy and equine therapy; Transitional Housing- We provide free, apartment-community style living quarters. We have 17, 500 square foot apartment style program units. Units are arranged as 1 bedroom, 2 bedroom or 3 bedroom as residents progress through the program; Transportation Assistance- During the program, transportation is provided through our fleet of 11 and 9 passenger vans. Bus passes are available for free through the case managers. Each graduate program house offers a house car for residents to use
  + Service Area: The continental United States
* Sojourner Center
  + >602-244-0089 / 602-244-0997
  + Phoenix, Az, 8506
  + <http://www.sojournercenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Women, men and their children who have been impacted by human trafficking in all forms and situations of exploitation. We accept adult female and adult male victims of all forms of trafficking for crisis shelter. We provide Community Based Case Management for women and men affected by human trafficking. Individuals served in shelter or community based services have access to all other services provided by the organization. (i.e. Medical, Dental, Classes, Safety Planning)
    - Services: Case Management- Our case managers offer safety planning, needs assessments, goal planning, and additional resources and referrals to participants. We have case managers located in our residential programs, mobile advocacy program, and our lay legal program; Child Care- We offer childcare to those who reside in our crisis shelter and transitional housing. Enrollment is dependent on the availability in the classrooms of our childcare facility; Crisis Services- Our 24 hour crisis line supports callers with safety planning, connection to our internal services, and resources including those for shelter, other housing, food boxes, etc; Education/Job Training- We have workforce development case managers that work with participants with education and job training needs. They offer skill building activities, tutoring, connection to job opportunities in the community, and monetary assistance for GED testing; Emergency Shelter- We have short term emergency shelter services in a secure living area with 24-hour staff. Length of stay in this program can be up to 120 days. The rooms are shared spaces depending on the family size; Health Care- We partner with Southwest College of Naturopathic Medicine who offers holistic medical treatment onsite 2 days a week. We also partner with Phoenix Children's Hospital who provides a mobile clinic for children onsite 2 days a week; Transitional Housing- We have transitional living apartments that participants can stay in for up to 2 years. Eligibility includes having income that covers basic needs. Participants receive case management and attend classes onsite. Program fees (rent) are based on income; Transportation Assistance- We are able to provide our crisis shelter participants with a limited amount of daily bus passes for self-sufficiency related activities.
  + Service Area: Arizona
* Training and Resources United to Stop Trafficking (TRUST)
  + 844-878-7829 /
  + Phoenix, Az, 85014
  + <http://trustaz.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “TRUST will create model best practices featuring coordinated approaches to human trafficking with specific emphasis on increased training, prevention, demand reduction and prosecution of traffickers and buyers”
  + Service Area: Statewide
* Community Alliance Against Family Abuse
  + 480-985-0205
  + 879 N Plaza Dr, Apache Junction, Az, 85120
  + <http://www.caafaaz.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Offers free services to adult survivors of domestic and sexual violence, including sex trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- or our shelter residents and community participants to assist participants with education, resources, and support to achieve their individual goals; Crisis Services- Toll free crisis line staffed by trained advocates 24-hours a day, 7 days a week. Advocates provide information, referrals, support and assistance; Emergency Shelter- Provides a safe, secure and confidential place to stay for individuals of all genders and their children affected by domestic and sexual abuse. To access emergency shelter please contact A New Leaf’s Crisis Hotline: 1-844-SAFEDVS; Legal Services (Civil)- Legal Advocates offer help in finding solutions to legal concerns, assistance filling out forms, court accompaniment, safety planning and information and referral; Legal Services (Criminal)- Legal Advocates offer help in finding solutions to legal concerns, assistance filling out forms, court accompaniment, safety planning and information and referral; Supportive Counseling- Empowerment Groups are offered weekly. Individual Empowerment Sessions are offered in person or telephonically. Individual appointments are made directly with our Empowerment Guide; Transportation Assistance- Offers transportation assistance via an agency vehicle or bus passes to participants who reside in our shelter. Participants receiving legal advocacy are offered transportation to assist with completing legal processes or attending court hearings; Other- Collaborates with Apache Junction Police Department to provide On-Scene-Response to the residents of Apache Junction. Through this program, CAAFA is available to provide immediate response to domestic and/or sexual violence calls to Apache Junction
  + Service Area: Northern Pinal County and East Maricopa County, Az
* Pinal County Attorney’s Office Family Advocacy Centers
  + 520-866-7500
  + Florence, Az, 85132
  + Government Agency
    - “To protect and empower our most vulnerable by providing a compassionate, coordinated and competent team approach to investigating and prosecuting cases of abuse, and to rescue and restore survivors of human trafficking”
  + Service Area: Throughout Pinal County, Az
* Pinal Hispanic Council
  + 520-466-7765
  + Eloy, Az, 85131
  + <http://www.pinalhispaniccouncil.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services: Provide addiction treatment services in individual and groups; Case Management- Provide case management services on ongoing basis; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provides mental health treatment inclusive counseling, medications, case management and wellness; Transportation Assistance- Able to provide transportation as part of case management services
  + Service Area: Western Pinal County, Az
* Gospel Rescue Mission
  + 502-740-1501
  + 707 West Miracle, Tucson, Az, 85713
  + <http://grmtucson.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult males or females; Able to shelter/house fully trasgendered only either way
    - Services: Case Management- Services include referral services and ongoing case management for counseling, permanent housing, legal, health, government benefits, etc; Crisis Services- Shelter, clothing, food, referrals, and crisis intervention; Education/Job Training- A person may (if qualified and an opening is available) move from shelter program to a residential treatment program where computer skills, academic training, and job readiness are offered; Emergency Shelter- Temporary short term shelter includes meals, clothing and bed in a Christian faith based environment. Extended shelter services may be offered that provide case management, referrals, legal assistance, and health care assistance; Legal Services (Civil)- A volunteer attorney may be available to assist with legal issues as consultation not necessarily representation. Legal referral services; Legal Services (Criminal)- A volunteer attorney may be available to assist with legal issues as consultation not necessarily representation. Legal referral services
  + Service Area: Tucson, Az

# Arkansas

* Into the Light - Northwest Arkansas
  + 877-743-7348
  + Springdale, Ar, 72766
  + <http://www.intothelightus.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; We serve minor victims of sex trafficking ages 18 and under regardless of their sexual identity or preference
    - Services: Crisis Services- Into the Light offers a 24-hour on-call crisis hotline for the counties we serve; Transportation Assistance- Transportation is provided on a case by case basis; Other- We provide weekly mentorship and advocacy that includes emotional support, court support, and referrals to supportive agencies
  + Service Area: None
* Hub of HOPE
  + 405-582-0759 / 479-640-0022
  + Rogers, Ar
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity, regardless of documentation status
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MOUs with Spencer Recovery Center; Case Management- We offer case management to all of our clients for as long as they need; Crisis Services- Our HOPE advocates for 24/7 on a rotating schedule to help assist our victims; Emergency Shelter- We have a 72-hour bed at the moment that can give the victims rest and peace before they have to make huge decisions for their healing; Family Reunification- We help victims get back to family members or try to track family members; Repatriation- We use local agencies to help aid this need. If we are able to do it ourselves as an organization, we do that as well; Transportation Assistance- We fund transportation however needed to victims
  + Service Area: Northwest Arkansas
* Into the Light - Mountain Home
  + 877-743-7348
  + Mountain Home, Ar, 72654
  + <http://intothelightus.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; We serve minor victims of sex trafficking ages 18 and under regardless of their sexual identity or preference
    - Services: Crisis Services- Into the Light offers a 24-hour on-call crisis hotline for the counties we serve; Transportation Assistance- Transportation is provided on a case by case basis; Other- We provide weekly mentorship and advocacy that includes emotional support, court support, and referrals to supportive agencies
  + Service Area: Baxter, Marion, Boone,Newton, Independence, Polk, Montgomery, Garland counties
* Comprehensive Juvenile Services Inc.
  + 800-508-2946 / 479-785-4031
  + Fort Smith, Ar, 72901
  + <http://www.cjsinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors 10-17 of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Western Arkansas counties of Sebastian, Crawford, Logan, Scott, Franklin, Polk and Montgomery. Also serve runaways/homeless youth from any area
* Crisis Intervention Center
  + 800-359-0056 / 479-782-1821
  + Fort Smith, Ar, 72901
  + <http://www.fscic.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - ServesL Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; We provide shelter to children who are in the care of their mother or legal guardian. We also serve undocumented residents
    - Services: Case Management- Housing assistance, day care assistance, food assistance, job training; Child Care- Licensed on site child care for ages 5 and under; Crisis Services- Shelter services, food assistance, transportation services; Education/Job Training- MOU with local adult education facility; Emergency Shelter-We provide in house shelter to female victims and their children; or single adult female victims. We also refer to outside residential programs or options for some male victims; Health Care- Accredited sexual assault clinic in site; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish and Icelandic languages spoken, access to tools for deaf and blind; Legal Services (Civil)- MOU with local legal aid and also some funds for local attorneys to help with some legal matters; Legal Services (Immigration)- MOU with immigration services office; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- On site LMSW and MOU with outreach clinic; Transportation Assistance- We offer transportation to and from medical and legal appointments and offer public transit vouchers for other appointments
  + Service Area: Western Arkansas (Crawford, Franklin, Logan, Montgomery, Polk, Scott, Sebastian, Sevier Counties) and Eastern Oklahoma (Le Flore and Sequoyah Counties)
* Immerse Arkansas
  + 502-404-9890 x1
  + Little Rock, Ar, 72204
  + <http://www.immersearkansas.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Immerse Arkansas does not discriminate on the basis of race, ability, religion, sexual orientation, or gender expression. Immerse Arkansas serves youth ages 16-22 who are homeless, runaway, aging out of foster care, and victims/survivors of human trafficking and/or sexual exploitation
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Referrals; Case Management- Referrals; Child Care- Referrals; Crisis Services- Referrals, A 24 hour access number is available for youth served; Education/Job Training- Referrals; Health Care- Referrals; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal)- Referrals; Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Referrals; Repatriation- Referrals; Supportive Counseling- Provided on a limited basis; Survivor Leadership- Peer/leadership support is provided to youth served, as well as leadership opportunities; Transitional Housing- Immerse Arkansas provides transitional housing for youth ages 16-22 who are homeless, runaway, aging out of foster care or victims/survivors of trafficking/sexual exploitation; Transportation Assistance- Immerse Arkansas provides bus transportation assistance to youth ages 16-22 based upon need; Other- In addition to residential program homes, Immerse Arkansas provides supportive housing
  + Service area: Little Rock, Arkansas and primarily serves youth in central Arkansas

# California

* Community Beyond Violence (formerly DVSAC)
  + >530-272-3467 / 530-272-2046
  + 960 McCourtney Rd, Grass Valley, Ca, 95945
  + <http://www.dvsac.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Clients 12 years old and up of any gender or orientation status, who are US citizens or seeking citizenship, who have experienced domestic violence, sexual violence, sex or labor trafficking. Our staff has specialized training in LGBTQI communities and specific needs
    - Services: Case Management- Offer on-going case management for clients who enter our safe house, as well as case management options for those who utilize our drop-in center; Crisis Services- Provide a 24 hour hotline in which callers can talk to trained advocates and receive crisis counseling and referrals as needed; Emergency Shelter- Offer a confidential safe house; intakes available through the crisis line or at the drop-in center; Interpretation/Transportation- Offer several Spanish bi-lingual staff who can accompany clients to court, meetings with law enforcement, or other agency meetings. Can offer referrals for other interpreting/translation options as needed; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Contract two licensed therapists who offer support and education groups as well as individual counseling; Supportive Counseling- All of our staff complete provided peer supportive counseling
  + Service Area: Nevada County, California. We also serve as an informational resource, and connect clients with other organizations throughout the United States
* Live Violence Free
  + >530-544-4444 / 530-444-2118
  + South Lake Tahoe, CA, 96150
  + <http://www.liveviolencefree.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaska Native, LGBTQI, and people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management- Fully trained advocates provides case management as needed to survivors of abuse; Crisis Services- Offers a 24-hour crisis line answered by fully trained advocates who can provide crisis intervention services via phone or in-person as needed; Emergency Shelter- Offers a 90 day emergency shelter program and emergency motel lodging for victims of abuse; Legal Services (Civil)- Has a full time attorney staff member who provides legal assistance and representation at no cost for civil legal issues resulting from abuse; Legal Services (Criminal)- Provides accompaniment and advocacy for victims who are involved in criminal legal proceedings; Legal Services (Immigration)- Has a full time attorney staff member who can provide legal assistance at no cost with immigration matters such as T-Visas and U-Visas; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual and group therapy services are available at no cost for children and adult survivors of trauma; Supportive Counseling- Fully trained advocates provide as needed supportive peer counseling; Transportation Assistance- Emergency and non-emergency transportation assistance is available for abuse survivors
  + Service Area: Eastern part of El Dorado County, City of South Lake Tahoe, and Alpine County
* Tahoe Youth & Family Services
  + >800-870-8937 / 530-541-2445
  + South Lake Tahoe, Ca, 96150
  + <http://www.tahoeyouth.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We provide supportive services and outreach to homeless, runaway and high risk youth. We have outpatient drug and alcohol counseling, individual and family counseling, a Drop-in Center for 14-24 year olds and emergency shelter for youth up to the age of 18 years old; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and American Indian and Alaskan Native
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Outpatient Counseling Individual and family Counseling Early Intervention Services Prevention Services Substance Abuse Evals; Case Management- On a case by case basis, every client is entitled to case management; Crisis Services- Hotline crisis counseling; Emergency Shelter- For youth up to the age of 18 years old and for 21 days; Family Reunification- Youth and case manager work on this through individual and family counseling; Mental Health Service (Out-Patient)- Counselors are trained clinical therapist serving children and families. Individual and family counseling, crisis counseling, solution focused therapy family reunification services to very young children; Supportive Counseling- Counselors are trained clinical therapists serving children and families, individual and family counseling; Transportation Assistance- Can provide bus tickets through the home free program for youth up to the age of 21 years old
  + Service Area: South lake Tahoe, California Stateline, NV
* 3 Strands Global Foundation
  + 915-365-2606
  + 3941 Park Dr. #20-200, El Dorado Hills, Ca, 95762
  + <http://www.3sgf.org/>
  + Indirect Service Only
    - “3Strands Global Foundation mobilizes communities to combat human trafficking through prevention education and reintegration programs”
  + Service Area: Sacramento, Ca
* Community Against Sexual Harm
  + 916-856-2900
  + Sacramento, Ca, 95816
  + <http://www.cashsac.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult, female identifying survivors; Specialization in serving people with chronic homelessness, mental illness, and substance abuse; as well as serving ethnic minorities, homeless populations and people with disabilities
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/ Services- CASH provides relapse prevention groups; Case Management- Weekly case management; Education/Job Training- Have a dedicated employment groups; Supportive Counseling- Peer based counseling by appointment only; Survivor Leadership- CASH provides volunteer opportunities that support individuals professional development
  + Service Area: Sacramento County
* International Rescue Committee (IRC) - Sacramento
  + >916-920-2952 / 916-482-0120
  + 2020 Hurley Way, Suite 420, Sacramento, Ca
  + <https://www.rescue.org/united-states/sacramento-ca>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity; IRC works with foreign national survivors of human trafficking, regardless of type of trafficking. The IRC also serves domestic labor trafficking survivors. We serve domestic sex trafficking survivors based on our partnership with WEAVE
    - Services: Case Management- Provide intensive case management for trafficking survivors. We conduct home visits and monthly service plans to ensure all needs are met; Crisis services- Through the 24-hour support line, we offer crisis services. We also provide crisis intervention and connect survivors to access further assistance; Education/Job Training- Connect survivors to ESL classes, job placement services (when eligible), GED classes, community college assistance, K-12 enrollments, etc; Emergency Shelter- Provide financial assistance for emergency shelter accommodation and provide referrals to shelters; Family Reunification; Health Care- Help survivors get connected to health care services (physical, dental, and mental); Interpretation/Translation- Have qualified interpreters and also utiliza language line; Legal Services (Civil)- Provide referrals; Legal Services (Criminal)- Provide crime victim advocacy, court accompaniment, collaborate with local and federal law enforcement; Legal Services (Immigration)- Work in collaboration with immigration attorneys from CRLAF to provide immigration relief to survivors of trafficking. We also work with many immigration firms throughout the Northern California region; Long-term Housing- Help survivors get connected to long-term housing, also aid in providing long-term financial assistance; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provide crisis counseling and get survivors connected to mental health providers; Repatriation- Assist foreign nationals repatriate to their country of origin, provide financial assistance and collaborate with IOM/ consulates for additional support; Transportation Assistance- Provide financial assistance for transportation, as well as provide physical transportation, based on case by case
  + Service Area: Main: Sacramento, Additionally: 30 counties throughout Northern California. From Marin County to the Nevada border, and San Joaquin County to the Oregon border. We occasionally offer support in Stanislaus County
* My Sisters House
  + >916-428-3271 / 916-930-0626
  + Sacramento, Ca
  + <http://www.my-sisters-house.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Female adults and minors
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter- Women and children; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil)- DV restraining orders, family law; Legal Services (Immigration)- For domestic violence survivors; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- Women and children
  + Service Area: Central Valley, with Sacramento County as its primary geographic region
* Opening Doors Inc.
  + 916-492-2591
  + Sacramento, Ca
  + <http://www.openingdoorsinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Clients that are US Citizens as well as foreign nationals pre-certified, certified, eligible minor victims of human trafficking. We serve minors that are either part of a family unit or unaccompanied through partnership with unaccompanied refugee minor programs. INTAKE PROCEDURES: Screens for Eligibility Screens for trafficking at intake, as a condition of accepting them into the program. Same-day intake available (We do the intake as soon as possible. Usually during office hours) Intake must be completed in-person; Specializes in serving ethnic minorities, people with HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum seekers
    - Services: Case Management-We provide intensive case management which adapts to each client's needs; Crisis Services- We provide emergency response in cases where cases are identified by law enforcement or another service provider for foreign national victims of trafficking; Emergency Shelter- May place clients in partnering shelters in the Sacramento area depending on the partners' housing availability. Program restrictions and eligibility vary depending on the placement; Family Reunification- We refer victims of trafficking participating in our case management services to IOM; Legal Services (Immigration)- We provide immigration legal services for victims of crime; T-visas, VAWA & U-visa. Victims of human trafficking that are enrolled in NHTVAP are provided services either in house or through referral pro-bono; Long-term Housing- Depending on funding availability we provide rental assistance for over a year; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We provide mental health support for all of our clients; Supportive Counseling- We provide peer-counseling to our clients on a need basis; Transitional Housing- We partner with local property owners to transition clients from shelter to independent living; Transportation Assistance- Clients enrolled in case management are provided transportation to appointments based on availability of funds
  + Service Area: Limited services in other counties
* Walking the Village
  + 916-601-2979
  + Confidential, Sacramento, Ca, 95816
  + <http://www.wakingthevillage.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity, specialization in serving LGBTQI; At Tubman House program, 18 months of transitional housing and intensive support offered to young parents and pregnant women between 18 and 24 years old who are overcoming homelessness. At Audre's, serve LGBTQ+ youth, 18 to 21 years old, that are overcoming homelessness and are survivors of crime. We serve singles and parents at Audre's. The Prevention and Intervention (P&I) Program offers a range of interventions to connect youth 12 to 24 to housing
    - Services: Case Management- Intensive case management. Day and evening staff lead vibrant programs every week day; Child Care- Free, on-site childcare; Education/Job Training- Provide extensive and individualized support to connect to and succeed in college, high school completion, career training; Family Reunification- We work with clients to reunify with families, regain custody of children, and set up custody orders; Health Care- Work with medical providers, prenatal care clinics, doulas, and lactation consultants to ensure connection to responsive health care; Long-term Housing- Provide 18 to 24 months of housing and ensure clients graduate to stable housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Connect clients to mental health care; Supportive Counseling- Day and evening staff provide daily supportive counseling and support; Survivor Leadership- Lead a vibrant arts program (the Creation District) to promote healing and develop leadership and employment; Transitional Housing- Provide up to 24 months of housing across 4 sites where clients live in community
  + Service Area: Sacramento County
* WEAVE, Inc.
  + >916-920-2952 / 916-448-2321
  + 1900 K St., Sacramento, Ca, 95811
  + <http://www.weaveinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specializes in serving American Indian and Alaskan Natives, Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI, people with disabilities
    - Services: Case management- Used to assist clients with life skills, housing needs, resources, public services, etc; Child Care- Playcare advocates to assist with childcare; Crisis Services- 24 hour access to an advocate, assistance, emotional support, Safe house, etc; Emergency Shelter- Emergency housing victims must be at least 18 years old, housing available for victim’s children, victims of trafficking must identify their traffickers as their intimate partner; Legal Services (Civil)- Consultation with legal matters, court accompaniment, filing etc; Legal Services (Immigration)- Consultation, court accompaniment; Supportive Counseling- In addition to licensed counseling, peer support is offered; Survivor Leadership- Ending the game curriculum for survivor, employment opportunities; Transitional Housing- Emergency shelter residents can apply for transitional housing; Transportation Assistance- Bus passes, lyft
  + Service Area- Sacramento and surrounding area
* Verity
  + >707-545-7273 / 707-545-7270
  + 835 Piner Rd, Santa Rosa, Ca, 95403
  + <http://www.ourverity.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- We have a full-time Human Trafficking Case Worker and partner with Catholic Charities and SAY (Social Advocates for Youth) to provide wrap around case management services; Crisis Services- Provide a 24/7 Crisis Line staffed by California State Certified Sexual Assault Victim Counselors for confidential counseling, emergency assistance, information, and referrals; Emergency Shelter- We have a MOU with our local 24 hour, emergency shelter; Legal Services (civil)- Paertner with local Legal Aid; Legal Services (Criminal)- Partner with local Legal Aid; Legal Services (Immigration)- Partner with our local Catholic Charities to provide immigration services; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provide a part-time therapist that specializes in human trafficking trauma
  + Service Area: Sonoma County
* Community Violence Solutions
  + 800-670-7273 / 510-237-0113
  + 2101 Van Ness St, San Pablo, Ca, 94806
  + <http://www.cvsolutions.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specializes in serving LGBTQI and people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Bay Region
* San Francisco Asian Women’s Shelter
  + 877-751-0880 / 415-751-7110
  + 3543 18th St. #19, San Francisco, Ca, 94110
  + <http://www.sfaws.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specializes in serving Ethnic Minorities and LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- Includes advocacy, accompaniment, language support, networking and building relationships with other service providers. The intent is to create a network of services for survivors that they can access independently from us/AWS; Child Care- Our program is called Children's Program where we provide children and parents in healing from violence; Crisis Services; Provide crisis line service from 9-5pm during weekdays, our collaborator Woman Inc provides crisis line service for the rest of the time. To access emergency services, call the National Hotline for a referral; Emergency Shelter- Shelter program is 12 weeks long
  + Service Area: USA
* San Francisco SafeHouse
  + 415-643-7861
  + San Francisco, Ca
  + <http://www.sfsafehouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Through MOUs, SafeHouse works with other non-profits in the city to refer our survivors to addiction treatment programs and AA groups; Case Management- Provide case management services in-house and also through partner agencies. Our Case Managers assist survivors with applying for public benefits, crime victims compensation and referrals for medical or legal assistance; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training- Assist survivors in signing up for classes and with job search. Additionally, for survivors who have been here over 6 months, SafeHouse helps pay for some of their education. We also run an internship program for survivors to gain employment skills; Emergency Shelter; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Has a therapist on-site for clients and also refers survivors to other mental health providers; Supportive Counseling- Runs weekly process support groups by a licensed professional; Transitional Housing- Offers transitional housing for 18 months
  + Service Area: While we are based in SF, our service area does not have geographic limitations
* DreamCatcher Youth Services
  + 800-379-1114
  + Oakland, Ca, 94501
  + <https://covenanthousecalifornia.org/dreamcatcher-youth-services/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Serves youth experiencing homelessness and human trafficking ages 13-17; Specializes in serving homeless populations and LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- Needs assessment assistance with housing, partner agencies and public agencies; Crisis services- Can respond with a bed and support staff as well as triage and refer; Emergency Shelter- Open 24/7 youth can simply come to the door day or night, very low barrier; Supportive counseling- Brief counseling and crisis counseling available onsite to shelter or drop in center clients; Survivor Leadership- Have survivor staff as well as survivor advisors
  + Service Area: Northern California
* MISSSEY Inc.
  + >510-845-7273 / 510-251-2070
  + 436 14th St, Suite 1201, Oakland, Ca, 94612
  + <http://www.misssey.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Youth 11-24 years old; youth who identify as female in Alameda County and within a 90 mile radius from our HQ; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities
    - Services: Case Management- 1:1 prevention and intervention supports to sexually exploited girls and those at-risk to assist with overall stability with safety, housing, education, employment, mental health and self-esteem, health, family, and other goal areas; Crisis Services- Partnership with BAWAR, MISSSEY has a 24-Hour Hotline in English and Spanish; Education/Job Training- Provides career exploration, readiness, and supported employment opportunities to youth through engagement around self-actualization and a shift in consciousness about their ability to change their circumstances, themselves and our society; Emergency Shelter- Partnership with shelter and transitional housing options in Alameda County; Health Care- Partnership with Dream Youth Clinic; Legal Services (Civil)- Through partnerships; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through partnerships- Supportive Counseling- Through partnerships; Survivor Leadership- Supports youth leaders to develop and deepen political consciousness, assess and understand issues impacting their health and well-being, and to drive campaigns that mobilize supporters, create long-term systems and/or policy change; Transitional Housing- Has partnerships with shelter and transitional housing option sin Alameda County; Transportation assistance- Available to youth engaged in programming
  + Service Area: Alameda County + 90 miles from 424 Jefferson Street, Oakland CA 94607
* WestCoast Children’s Clinic, C-Change Program
  + >510-269-9043 / 510-269-9030
  + Oakland, Ca, 94601
  + <http://www.westcoastcc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Service Area: Youth aged 21 and under at risk-of, had exposure to or actively involved in sexual exploitation. At-risk factors may include: Frequent running away, chronic childhood trauma and neglect, romantic relationships with older adults and lack of basic needs. A youth must have Alameda County full scope MediCal to participate
    - Services: Case Management- Provides clinical case management to connect survivors with legal, education, health, and housing services; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Clinician’s provide community-based, intensive strategies to address stabilization needs. Our mental Health staff is comprised of clinical psychologists, and licensed social workers
  + Service Area: San Francisco Bay Area
* Tahirih Justice Center San Francisco Bay Area
  + 650-270-2100
  + San Bruno, Ca
  + <http://tahirih.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity and any documentation/citizenship status; Specializes in serving Ethnic Minorities, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Safety assessment, needs assessments and assistance acquiring services and benefits; Interpretation/Translation- Can provide qualified interpretors for court proceedings; Legal Services (Immigration)- Assists victims of human trafficking in obtaining immigration status and later obtaining green cards; Supportive Counseling- Provided by caseworkes along with any necessary refferals and resources
  + Service Area: San Francisco Bay Area
* Pillars of Hope
  + 925-457-3977
  + PO Box 101, Clayton, Ca, 94517
  + <http://www.pillarsofhope.us/>
  + Indirect Service Only\*
    - Serves: Adult females, 18-30
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case management- Case manager is assigned to each individual that resides at safe house through the 2 year period; Education/Job Training- Through partnerships, our goal is self sufficiency; Family Reunification- Will arrange for our clients to have visitation with children/family as needed; Health Care- Partnered with services that offer health coverage, dental and vision; Interpretation/Translation- Interpreters for Spanish speaking only; Long-term Housing- Safe house provides residency for 2 years; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Survivor Leadership-Our goal is self sufficiency, we are partnered with programs that provide professional development, and leadership training, and job placement to survivors; Transitional Housing- Residency for up to 2 years; Transportation Assistance- Case by case basis; Other- Therapeutic activities designed to nurture the body and mind, (i.e. art, and dance classes, spiritual healing programs, self defense, educational and special interest courses
  + Service Area: USA
* Love Never Fails
  + 844-249-2698
  + Dublin, Ca, 94568
  + <http://www.loveneverfailsus.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Safe Housing program can only serve adult women 18 and older and their children. Mentoring, counseling, workforce development and prevention education services are open to all; Documentation/ Citizenship status does not matter; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities
    - Services: Case Management- Provided in safe housing program; Education/Job Training- Workforce development program includes job experience and skill training; Family Reunification- Program members are assisted with child custody and family reunification; Long-term Housing- 18 month safe housing program available to adult females and the minor female dependents; Supportive Counseling- Provided by our life coach; Transitional Housing- 18 month safe housing program for adult females and minor female dependents
  + Service Area: Alameda, Contra Costa, Santa Clara Counties, California
* Justice At Last
  + 650-918-0719
  + PO Box 566, San Carlos, Ca, 94070
  + <https://www.justiceatlast.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Interpretation/ Translation- Through volunteers or through other agencies; Legal Services (Civil)- Provides advocacy and representation in relation to: family law; guardianship; public health benefits; wage theft; record clearance/vacatur; crime victims' rights; identity theft; applying for Safe At Home and name changes; Legal Services (Criminal)- Not direct criminal defense rep.; Works with clients and defense attorneys if the survivor is accused of a crime that is tied to their trafficking; Helps the attorney understand dynamics of HT, recognizing a survivors, & protections for survivors; Legal Services (Immigration)- Assist with U-Visas, Continued Presence, T-Visas, Violence Against Women Act Self-Petitions, Special Immigrant Juvenile for Minors Petitions, and Asylum and Withholding of Removal Applications as well as representation within deportation proceedings, etc; Survivor Leadership- Has an Advisory Council comprised of subject-matter experts with a variety of lived experiences. Advisors and clients are provided opportunities to share directly with us their unique experiences and feedback for the purpose of enhancing our work; Transportation Assistance- We are a mobile practice; travel to and meet the client where they are getting services from a trusted service provider or at a location that is convenient for them; Cover transportation costs based on where the client is and the legal matter jurisdiction; Other- Also provide records clearance services, and identity theft recovery
  + Service Area: San Francisco Bay Area
* International Rescue Committee (IRC) - San Jose
  + 408-277-0255
  + Menlo Park, Ca, 95128
  + <https://www.rescue.org/united-states/san-jose-ca>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity and Foreign Nationals; Survivor must be willing to pursuing or already have a T-visa or U-visa to be eligible for services
    - Services: Case Management- Includes needs assessments and referrals for services; Education/Job Training- Organization has an in-house employment department and ESL classes; Family Reunification- By working with other agencies; Other- Limited financial assistance for basic needs
  + Service Area: San Mateo, Santa Clara, San Benito, Santa Cruz and Monterey Counties
* Bay Area Anti-Trafficking Coalition
  + [hello@baatc.org](mailto:hello@baatc.org)
  + Santa Clara, Ca, 9051
  + <http://www.baatc.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - The Bay Area Anti-Trafficking Coalition (BAATC) is a premiere training organization, serving as the connective tissue helping individuals, faith communities and anti-trafficking organizations work effectively together to build a unified regional response to human trafficking. We work to build collaboration between nonprofits, ministries and government agencies to establish a stronger continuum of care among victim service providers, and educate activists about how to sustain on the “frontlines” of engagement to intervene on behalf of those who are enslaved. BAATC's primary areas of training are to primary intervention players-- those working at hotels, airports, healthcare facilities, and apartment complexes-- who are most likely to see human trafficking when they go to work
  + Service Area: San Francisco Bay Area and Beyond
* Community Solutions
  + >877-363-7238 / 408-842-7138
  + San Jose, Ca, 95020
  + <http://www.communitysolutions.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and Homeless Populations
    - Services: Case Management- survivor’s journey towards healing and reintegration is not always linear – the process can include great strides forward and painful setbacks. Best practices in case management involve meeting survivors where they are and providing advocacy and support; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter or hotel is provided to adult survivors (and their children) at risk of harm, or who have been displaced due to trafficking; Transitional Housing- The agency works closely with survivors to identify and secure transitional and long term housing. We operate two transitional housing programs for survivors of all forms of gender based violence; Transportation assistance- Provides transportation for open clients to appointments related to their goals - including court, attorneys, hospital, housing appointments, social services, etc
  + Service Area: Cross county multi-victim operations support is available as well
* Legal Advocates for Children & Youth (LACY), a program of the Law Foundation of Silicon Valley
  + 408-280-2416 / 408-280-2440
  + San Jose, Ca, 95112
  + <http://www.lawfoundation.org/lacy.asp>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Children and youth up to and including age 21 who are, are suspected of being, or are at high risk of being commercially sexually exploited- can include sex trafficking or engaging in "survival sex”
    - Services: Case Management- In-house social workers can provide limited case management through CSEC Project; Legal Services (Civil)-Legal advice and representation in a broad array of areas, including but not limited to education, health, domestic violence, family law, guardianship, public benefits, identity theft, consumer law, housing, and employment; Legal Services (Criminal)- Our office does not practice criminal law but can advocate for the rights of victims in criminal investigations and proceedings (e.g., Marsy's Law)
  + Service Area: Mostly Santa Clara County, California, though some of our clients are in other California counties or placed in residential programs in other states. Clients must have some significant connection to Santa Clara County
* Center for Human Services - Hutton House
  + 209-526-5544 / 209-526-1476
  + 2000 W. Briggsmore Ave., Modesto, Ca, 95350
  + <http://www.centerforhumanservice.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors 13-17
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Through parent agency; Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through parent agency; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- for 18-22 year olds - criteria is that they are homeless
  + Service Area: Stanislaus County, California
* Haven Women’s Center
  + >209-577-5980 / 209-524-4331
  + 618 13th St., Modesto, Ca, 95354
  + <http://www.havenwcs.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity regardless of documentation/ citizenship status; Survivors of Labor trafficking, Sex trafficking, Domestic servitude, domestic violence, sexual assault
    - Services: Case Management- Aiding clients with their goals, safety planning, peer-peer counseling; Crisis Services- 24/7 Crisis Line; Education/Job Training- Call for an educational training; Emergency Shelter- Available to victims of sex trafficking, DV, and sexual assult leaving high-danger situations. Labor trafficking survivors may be sheltered on a case by case basis; Legal Services (Civil)- Restraining orders (Can attach child custody, and move out orders); Transportation Assistance- Transportation passes available to shelter residents
  + Service Area: Stanislaus county, California
* Alliance for community Transformation
  + 209-72-4357 / 209-725-7900
  + Merced, Ca, 95340
  + <http://valleycrisiscenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- advocates can assist with providing support and resources throughout the community; Crisis Services- We can help you (and your kids) get safe today. We can provide you with a safe, confidential shelter if necessary. We can help you develop a safety plan and discuss all your options. If needed, we can help you with legal paperwork; Emergency Shelter- Available for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, trafficking victims and their families escaping a violent home. To talk about emergency shelter options call the 24-Hour Hotline or during business hours at the community office; Legal Services (Civil)- We prepare all documents and file them through Superior Court and thoroughly go over a strong safety plan. We also assist victims throughout the criminal process providing accompaniment with court hearings and advocating with law enforcement and the district attorney; Supportive Counseling- Counseling Department specializes in working with domestic violence and sexual assault victims/survivors. Counseling can take place on a one-on-one basis or in a group setting. The Counseling Department provides individual assessments and case management; Transitional Housing- Since 2012 Alliance for Community Transformation has offered a transitional Housing Program. The housing shelters victims/survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, trafficking victims and their children; Transportation Assistance- Limited as needed
  + Service Area: Merced County
* Journey Out
  + >818-212-9637 / 818-988-4970
  + California
  + <http://www.journeyout.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/ citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with HIV/AIDS and Refugee/Asylum seekers
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal & Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership, Transitional Housing,Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Located and primarily service Los Angeles County, however, have cross-referrals and partnerships with service providers in Ventura, San Bernardino, and Riverside County; allowing us to serve those populations
* Monterey County Rape Crisis Center - Monterey Office
  + >831-424-4357 / 831-373-3955
  + Monterey, Ca
  + <http://www.mtryrapecrisis.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Direct Support, advocacy, connection to community resources; Crisis Services- 24 hour crisis line in English and Spanish, Advocacy such as through forensic medical exam, legal process, child welfare and juvenile system; Survivor Leadership- We have a commitment to survivor leadership and a survivor of human trafficking who is "out" about her experience is our Human Trafficking Outreach Manager. All staff has access to professional development and appropriate leadership training
  + Service Area: Monterey County, Ca
* Monterey County Rape Crisis Center - Salinas Office
  + >831-424-4357 / 831-771-0411
  + Salinas, Ca
  + <http://www.mtryrapecrisis.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Direct Support, advocacy, connection to community resources; Crisis Services- 24 hour crisis line in English and Spanish, Advocacy such as through forensic medical exam, legal process, child welfare and juvenile system; Survivor Leadership- We have a commitment to survivor leadership and a survivor of human trafficking who is "out" about her experience is our Human Trafficking Outreach Manager. All staff has access to professional development and appropriate leadership training
  + Service Area: Monterey County, Ca
* YMCA Monterey County
  + >831-372-6300 / 831-422-8602
  + Salinas, Ca
  + <https://www.ywcamc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specializes in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, and Religious/Social/Political Minority groups
    - Services: Case Management- Using trauma-informed, culturally-sensitive approach, we provide intensive short and long term case management. Case managers conduct an initial intake assessment to identify the emergency needs and continue with goal setting and referrals as needed; Child Care- Services are available for clients on-site during their counseling, legal, courses, or case management appointments. Services must be requested beforehand, and clients must be on-site; Crisis Services- 24-7 Crisis Hotline is available, we provide immediate crisis intervention and assistance through a phone response. Advocates are available within business hours to meet face to face, and at our office site for drop-ins; Education/Job Training- Advocates may connect client with local educational providers, support in enrolling, obtaining supplies, and providing tutoring if/when needed; Health Care- Advocates may support in applying for health care insurance, finding emergency services, seeking a primary provider, and transporting if and when needed; Interpretation/Translation- Advocates work with local agencies to provide translated services when needed; Legal Services (Civil)- Our legal advocacy department provides aid in filling restraining orders, civil harassment, custody orders, cease and desist, and court accompaniment. Referrals to collaborative attorneys made as well, at none to low cost; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provides bi-lingual psychotherapy for survivors of domestic violence, human trafficking and their families, and victims of crime via referrals from the Monterey County District Attorney’s Office Victims of Crime Unit; Supportive Counseling- Provide individual counseling using a trauma-informed approach in our YWCA office, provide referrals to outside agencies, and conduct group counseling courses; Transportation Assistance- Provides transportation to and from shelters, to service/medical/educational appointments. We also provide bus vouchers upon case management
  + Service Area: Monterey, Salinas, Seaside, Marina, South County, North County
* Rape Counseling Services Frenso (RCS Fresno) - Firebaugh Office
  + >559-7273 / 559-659-0232
  + Firebaugh, Ca
  + <http://rcsfresno.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Survivors of sexual assault, also anyone affected by a sexual assault (significant other)
    - Services: Crisis Services- RCS advocates provide confidential help to sexual violence survivors that is trauma-informed and culturally competent. We listen and respond to requests for information and personally accompany sexual violence survivors to sexual assault forensic exams; Supportive Counseling- Available in persona and via phone
  + Service Area: Firebaugh, Coalinga, Mendota, Hurron
* Breaking the Chains
  + 559-402-3955
  + Fresno, Ca, 93722
  + <http://www.btcfresno.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult, female survivors of sex trafficking
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Case management is done by a AOD counselor/social worker; Case Management- All participants are monitored weekly, through specialized case management resource personnel; Child Care- Childcare center and volunteers are available during participants counseling and group sessions; Crisis Services- Speak to one of our staff 24 hrs to assist with referral and resource services; Education/Job Training- Residential participants are assisted with educational and job placement services in house; Long-term Housing- Participants may be assessed for long-term residential care in our newly opened safe house; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- All residential participants receive therapy from a licensed therapist; Supportive Counseling-We provide on-site and offsite counseling; Transitional Housing-Transitional care is available on site
  + Service Area: USA
* Central Valley Justice Coalition
  + 559-725-1865
  + 487 West Shaw Ave, Building B, Fresnp, Ca, 93704
  + <http://justiceco.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Partner with the church and community to prevent human trafficking”
  + Service Area: Central Valley
* Fresno EOC Central Valley Against Human Trafficking
  + 559-263-1379
  + 1900 Mariposa Mall Ste. 100, Fresno, Ca, 93721
  + <http://www.fresnoeoc.org/cvaht>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult and minors of any gender identity; All victims of human trafficking and their families. Both domestics and foreign nationals, labor and sex trafficking victims, all genders, religions, and nationalities, regardless of immigration status
    - Services: Case Management- Comprehensive Case Management for all victims of Human Trafficking; Crisis Services- 24/7 Trauma Response Services and Advocacy; Education/Job Training- In house job programs; Emergency Shelter- Hotel/Motel Stay and Shelter Referrals; Family Reunification- Both for foreign Nationals and domestics; Health Care- by referral and through in house Health Services; Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: California's Central Valley: Fresno, Kings, Tulare, Kern, Madera and Merced counties
* Made for Them
  + 559-286-6895 / 559-441-0327
  + PO Box 11234, Fresno, Ca, 93772
  + <http://www.madeforthem.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Youth ages 12-18, adults 18+; Specializes in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Survivor intake protocols and procedures, with assessment; Crisis Services- 24/7 access to emergency Case Management services; Education/Job Training; Legal Services (Criminal); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Partnered with local therapist for group and one on one counseling services; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership- Volunteer and leadership training, also work with our local welfare to work program; Other- Survivor support group
  + Service Area: Fresno/Central Valley
* Rape Counseling Services Frenso (RCS Fresno)
  + >559-7273 / 559-222-7273
  + Fresno, Ca, 93701
  + <http://rcsfresno.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Survivors of sexual assault, also anyone affected by a sexual assault (significant other)
    - Services: Crisis Services- RCS advocates provide confidential help to sexual violence survivors that is trauma-informed and culturally competent. We listen and respond to requests for information and personally accompany sexual violence survivors to sexual assault forensic exams; Supportive Counseling- Available in persona and via phone
  + Service Area: Firebaugh, Coalinga, Mendota, Hurron
* RISE
  + >855-886-7473 / 805-226-5400
  + 51 Zaca Lane, Suite 100, San Luis Obispo, Ca, 93401
  + <http://www.riseslo.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; Serves victims of intimate partner violence and sexual assault/abuse and their loved ones
    - Services: Case Management- Addressing immediate needs: obtaining housing, employment, and income or anything else that helps the survivor move towards self-sufficiency and independence; Crisis Services- Confidential advocates provide in-person crisis support, referrals and education to survivors and their loved ones; Emergency Shelter- Advocates evaluate each person’s unique circumstances to determine whether survivors are eligible to stay. Residents can stay a maximum of 30 days; however, each person’s stay is tailored to their specific needs, so stays may be adjusted accordingly; Legal Services (Civil)- Temporary Restraining Orders, Move out orders, referrals for child custody, immigration, and housing issues are also available; Mental Health Services (Out- Patient)- Offer individual and group counseling. Clinical counseling staff consists of licensed therapists, registered interns, and clinical trainees working under a qualified licensed supervisor. All have completed 65-hour state-certified training; Supportive Counseling- Both Paso Robles and San Luis Obispo office hours are 9:00 am - 5:00 pm, Monday - Friday. Some support groups take place during evening hours
  + Service Area: San Luis Obispo County
* Kern Coalition Against Human Trafficking
  + 661-772-7215
  + Bakersfield, Ca
  + <http://www.kcaht.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Kern Coalition Against Human Trafficking (KCAHT) is a grassroots coalition that was created to facilitate a comprehensive approach to combat human trafficking in Kern County through prevention, protection, prosecution and partnerships”
  + Service Area: We will assist nearby counties
* Standing Together Against Sexual Assault (Formerly Santa Barbra Rape Crisis Center)
  + >805-564-3696 / 805-963-6832
  + 433 E. Canon Perdido Street, Santa Barbra, Ca, 93101
  + <http://sbstesa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Manager- STESA assists clients with counseling services offered by the organization. For services not offered by STESA, clients receive referral information to any community agencies or public organizations; Crisis Services-Trained advocates are always available to provide confidential counseling and information over the phone. TESA advocates are available to help a survivor navigate their medical and legal options; Supportive Counseling- STESA provides in-person and telephone crisis counseling services. Long-term counseling and support groups are also offered; Other- STESA provides community prevention education and awareness, self-defense workshops, and sexual harassment prevention training
  + Service Area: Extends from Carpinteria to the Santa Ynez Valley, with our office located in downtown Santa Barbara
* Interface Children & Family Services
  + 800-636-6738 / 805-485-6114
  + 4001 Mission Oaks Blvd., Suite 1, Camarillo, Ca, 93012
  + <http://icfs.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Advocates assess for basic and immediate needs, provide referrals and linkage to supportive services, inform survivors of their rights, and provide options for safely exiting their trafficking situation; Crisis Services- Caseworkers can respond in-person when requested by law enforcement or medical providers, to emotionally support a survivor, provide a Care Bag, safety plan, and discuss their rights and options for re-building their life; Emergency Shelter- Trauma-informed and confidential shelter for adult survivors of trafficking; Health Care; Legal Services (Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Ventura County
* Forever Found
  + >805-261-1212 / 805-306-8018
  + 2321 Tapo St. Suite D, Simi Valley, Ca
  + <http://www.foreverfound.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Females age 12-25 through our trafficking Survivor Mentor Program
    - Service: Crisis Services- 24/7 response to assist Ventura County youth in leaving a situation of commercial sexual exploitation; Other-Survivor Mentor Program pairs a team of two trained mentors with females ages 12-25 who are identified as being very high-risk for trafficking, currently trafficked, or previous trafficking victims
  + Service Area: Ventura County
* International Institute of Los Angeles - Glendale
  + 323-224-3800
  + 3800 La Crescenta Ave., Glendale, Ca, 91214
  + <http://www.iilosangeles.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors (age 12+), any gender identity; Specialized in serving Ethnic Minorities, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Needs assessment, community orientation, assistance with applying for/accessing resources and public benefits, medical and mental health referrals, housing assistance; Child Care- Referral to child care programs as well as in-house child care services within service area; Education/Job Training- Job readiness, job placement; Family Reunification- Assistance once T-Visa is approved; Legal Services (Immigration)- Free or low cost immigration legal services; Transportation Assistance- Taxi and/or bus rides within the Los Angeles county
  + Service Area: Counties of Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura
* 1736 Family Crisis Center
  + >562-388-7652 / 323-737-3900
  + Los Angeles, Ca, 90018
  + <http://www.1736familycrisiscenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: inors, ages 10 to 17 are served in our emergency youth shelter. Children, ages 0 to17, are provided services along with their parent(s)/guardian(s) in our four DV-HT shelters;Services can be accessed by calling any one of our 24 hour Hotline numbers: (562)388-7652, (310) 370-5902, (213) 745-6434, (213) 222-1237 and (310) 379-3620
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Can serve clients with addictions who have not received prior treatment. Addiction treatment referrals are made to collaborating partners; Case Management- Needs are assessed and together with the client an individualized service plan is developed. Clients are referred to in-house services, agencies providing public benefits and other social services organizations and partner agencies; Child Care- Services are provided to adult clients in shelter and out-patient clinics so that they can partake of services, go to an interview or a job. The agency can also refer clients needing child care to partner agencies; Crisis Services- Operates five crisis/suicide hotlines using professional staff trained to respond to callers in crisis, including domestic violence and human trafficking related calls; Education/Job Training- Shelter and outpatient clients can receive computer training, life skills and financial literacy education, and job development and placement services through various agency programs; Emergency Shelter- Our five shelters provide emergency shelter to adult and minor trafficking victims. Our programs collaborate with local & federal law enforcement, sexual assault service providers, and victim/witness assistance programs; Family Reunification- A major goal of our emergency youth shelter program and is provided as needed; Health Care- Refers clients to needed medical and dental services to community healthcare partners; Interpretation/Translation- 1736 FCC maintains a large pool of bilingual staff. The agency also maintains agreements with Avanza Language Services Corporation for translation and interpretation services and with LifeSigns for sign language services; Legal Services (Civil)- In-house legal staff explain victims’ rights, are available to file emergency protective orders, provide legal representation and court accompaniment to obtain child custody orders or permanent restraining orders against traffickers/abusers; Legal Services (Immigration)- In-house legal staff and legal partners help victims file T-Visa applications or pursue appropriate legal rights & relief in conjunction with law enforcement partners. Citizenry workshops have also been held by program staff; Long-term Housing- Assists clients seeking long-term/permanent housing through Rapid-Rehousing services providing housing counseling and temporary financial assistance and through MOUs with organizations providing permanent supportive housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Therapy is provided by masters-level licensed and pre-licensed staff under the supervision of licensed clinicians (LMFT, LCSW). Therapy staff are 40-hour DV and HT trained; Supportive Counseling- Supportive counseling and psychosocial education is provided in individual & group formats by case workers, therapists or volunteers. Counseling staff are 40-hour DV and HT trained; Transitional Housing- Four shelters offer up to two years of safe, secure shelter and supportive services. Established MOUs with other agencies increase the capacity by dozens of additional shelter beds; Transportation Assistance- Together with law enforcement, a safe transportation plan is created for victims who need to be dropped off at our shelter locations; taxi vouchers are utilized; and a partner agency can provide emergency transportation; Other- Services to survivors of domestic violence, low-income families, homeless and runaway youth, and homeless and at-risk Veterans and their families
  + Service Area: Southern California; LA and Orange Counties
* Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Los Angeles
  + 888-349-9695 / 213-977-7500
  + Los Angeles, Ca, 90017
  + <http://www.advancingjustice-la.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Advancing Justice - LA conducts civil litigation to enforce and expand protections for low-income and immigrant communities, including survivors of human trafficking; Legal Services (Immigration)- Advancing Justice - LA provides consultations and legal services concerning T- and U-visas, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), family-based immigration, deportation defense, and Temporary Protected Status
  + Service Area: Southern California
* Coalition to Abolish Slavery & Trafficking (CAST)
  + >888-539-2373 / 213-365-1906
  + 5042 Wilshire Boulevard #586, Los Angeles, Ca, 90027
  + <http://www.castla.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Men, women and children who are survivors of labor and/or sex trafficking
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services- Operates a 24 hour crisis hotline and can be called for all other trafficking resources in Los Angeles County; Interpretation/ Translation; Legal Services (Civil)- Provides consultation in civil cases and has MOUs with pro bono law firms who take civil cases; Legal Services (Immigration)- Assisted the first T Visa recipient in the US and has a 100% track record in obtaining T visas; Repatriation-Can assist in repatriation for clients receiving legal services; Transitional Housing- Operates a secure shelter for single women; Other- Call CAST's 24 hour hotline with questions about all other trafficking resources in Los Angeles County
  + Service Area: Los Angeles County
* International Institute of Los Angeles
  + 818-244-2550
  + Los Angeles, Ca, 90031
  + [lalba@iilosangeles.org](mailto:lalba@iilosangeles.org)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Provide case management for all foreign national survivors of human trafficking who have or intend to apply for their T-Visa
    - Services: Case Management- Provide comprehensive case management to those applying for or possessing a T-Visa (including family members); Emergency Shelter- If screened and found to be eligible for T-Visa, emergency shelter may be provided; Family Reunification- Coordinate with IOM to assist in family reunification process once a T-Visa has been granted; Transitional Housing-Once in the program, housing assistance is provided; Transportation Assistance- Have bus tokens for eligible community members as well as additional transportation assistance for those in the HTSP program
  + Service Area: Los Angeles and surrounding counties, California
* Korean American Family Services (KFAM)
  + >888-979-3800 / 213-389-6755
  + 3727 W. 6th St., #320, Los Angeles, Ca, 90020
  + <http://www.kfamla.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity regardless of documentation/ citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities; KFAM provides culturally responsive social services to Korean immigrant families
    - Services: Case Management- Provides comprehensive case navigation services such as translation/interpretation, financial assistance, housing...etc; Crisis Services- 24/7 hotline for people with emergent needs; Education/Job Training- Provides vocational training, and financial literacy related education; Interpretation/Translation- Does not have professional interpreter/translator however, we do provide services when needed; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Has bilingual (Korean/English) therapist who can provide culturally responsive and trauma informed therapy; Supportive Counseling- Has bilingual (Korean/English) therapist who can provide culturally responsive and trauma informed therapy; Transportation Assistance- Could support clients who needs transportation assistance
  + Service Area: Greater Los Angeles area (CA)
* Los Angeles Youth Network
  + >323-240-2253 / 323-467-8466
  + 1754 Taft Ave, Los Angeles, Ca, 90028
  + <http://www.layn.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: youth ages 12-21, both foster youth and runaway homeless youth. We have a 30 day shelter that serves foster youth ages 12-17. We have a 90 shelter that serves runaway, homeless youth ages 12-17. We have a group home that serves foster youth ages 12-19. We have a transitional living program that serves TAY ages 18-21; any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, and LGBTQI
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Partners with Children's Hospital Los Angeles Case Management- Provides extensive case management in-house at each of its facilities; Education/Job Training- Provides extensive education and job training in-house at each of its facilities; Emergency Shelter- Offers two emergency shelters that operate 24 hours, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. One shelter serves foster youth for 30 days and the other serves runaway, homeless youth for 90 days; Family Reunification- Offers family reunification and counseling in-house at each of its facilities; Health Care- Partners with Children's Hospital Los Angeles to provide access to health care to clients; Interpretation/Translation- Has access to qualified interpreters for court proceedings, law enforcement, etc as needed; Legal Services (Civil)- Has access to licensed legal professionals for legal assistance/consultation for civil legal matters; Legal Services (Criminal)- Has access to licensed legal professionals for legal assistance/consultation related to criminal defense or crime victim rights advocacy; Long-term Housing- Operates a transitional living program for TAY ages 18-21 for a maximum length of stay for 24 months; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Partners with Children's Hospital Los Angeles to provide mental health treatment; Repatriation- Can assist clients in returning to their country of origin; Supportive Counseling- Provides extensive supportive counseling to its clients; Transitional Housing- Operates a transitional living program for TAY ages 18-21 for a maximum length of stay for 24 months; Transportation Assistance- Can provide transportation for its clients and also partners with LA Metro to provide TAP cards for self-transportation
  + Service Area: Los Angeles County
* Saving Innocence
  + 323-379-4232
  + PO Box 93037, Los Angeles, Ca, 90093
  + <http://www.savinginnocence.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Females, Males and Transgender Male-to-Female; Specialization in domestic minor sex trafficking
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services- 24 hour crisis response for kids on our caseload and also with Law Enforcement (FBI, Homeland, LAPD, etc); Education/Job Training; Family Reunification; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership
  + Service Area: Los Angeles County and Orange County
* Treasures
  + >818-986-5683
  + Los Angeles, Ca
  + <http://iamatreasure.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; available to provide services to both those who are US Citizens and Foreign Nationals. Currently, we only have English speaking service providers
    - Services: Education/Job Training- Provide assistance with job applications and resume building as well as collaborate with another local organization, With Two Wings, that provides direct vocational and job training opportunities; Supportive Counseling- Have a weekly support group for women who have worked or are currently working in the sex industry. We also have one-on-one mentoring available by request; Survivor Leadership- Treasures Care Program seeks to equip women on the journey from survivor, to overcomer, to liberator. We desire to not only see them overcome the pain of their past, but to rise up as leaders and liberators who are committed to bringing freedom to others; Transportation Assistance- Provide transportation assistance on a case-by-case basis for individuals receiving services through Treasures
  + Service Area: Provide direct services in the Los Angeles area. We also provide referrals for individuals living out of state and country to organizations trained by Treasures or others we collaborate with
* Volunteers of America Victims Assistance Sanctuary
  + 213-500-6013 / 323-364-8678
  + 5344 Crenshaw Blvd, Los Angeles, Ca, 90043
  + <https://voala.org/program/sanctuary/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; LGBTQ youth and adults, Transitional aged youth, All Adults , No age limitation for human and labor trafficking victims; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- Has intensive case management services to offer to victims of human and labor trafficking; Crisis Services- Offer 24 hours crisis services to all victims in need including housing, case management, support services and transportation; Education/Job Training- Offer employment life skill classes as well as job placement assistance and educational assistance; Emergency Shelter- for women & men; Health Care; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal & Immigration); Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Los Angeles County
* Humansave
  + 562-888-0386
  + Torrance, Ca, 90501
  + <http://www.humansave.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Population, LGBTQI, Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Help clients sign up for CalVCB benefits, and can refer them to other \*\*vetted and trusted\*\* partner agencies for assistance with other services such as case management, emergency and long term housing, etc; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- In-home, on-location (safe public areas, schools, shelters) and in-office mental health services
  + Service Area: In-home, in-shelter, safe public locations (library, schools, parks, etc)
* Sex Workers Outreach Project (SWOP)
  + >877-776-2004 x1 / 877-776-2004 x101
  + 340 S Lemon Ave, Walnut, Ca, 91789
  + <http://www.swopusa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; Sex workers, sex trafficking victims and survivors; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people woth disabilities and people with HIV/AIDS
    - Services: Emergency Shelter- Overnight in a hotel room after release from jail
* Women’s Transitional Living Center
  + >877-531-5522 / 714-992-1939
  + PO Box 916, Fullerton, Ca, 92836
  + <http://www.wtlc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- To help survivors meet their identified goals; Crisis Services- 24/7 Helpline, crisis counseling, and emergency shelter; Education/Job Training- Employment readiness services are available; Emergency Shelter- Motel stay, emergency shelter, prolonged shelter stay;Legal Services (Civil)- Temporary and permanent restraining orders, court accompaniment, and other family law issues; Legal Services (Immigration)- Board of Immigration Appeals Accreditation. U-Visa, T-Visa, VAWA petitions; Long-term Housing- Financial assistance for rent, security,and bills; Supportive Counseling- Individual and group counseling; Transitional Housing- Long-term shelter stay available; Transportation and Uber support
  + Service Area: Southern California
* Legal Aid Society of Orange County
  + 714-571-5200
  + 2101 N. Tustin Ave, Santa Ana, CA
  + <http://www.legal-aid.com/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless population
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- 1. Family law-dissolution, child modification, protective orders. 2. Tenant eviction defense 3. Consumer defense 4. IRS Tax 5. Public Benefits 6. SSI 7. Health Care Advocacy 8. Name and Gender change 9.Vacatur; Legal Services (immigration)- Immigration-crimes based
  + Service Area: Orange County, California and Southeast Los Angeles County, California
* Orange Foundation
  + 714-619-0200
  + 1575 17th Street, Santa Ana, Ca, 92705
  + <http://www.orangewoodfoundation.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors 11-17 and adults 18-22 of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations
    - Services: Case Management- Project Choice: Case management, support and safety planning for CSEC ages 11-17 years, including youth at-risk of exploitation and young people ages 18-22 years who have been sexually exploited; Transitional Housing- The Lighthouse: Two year transitional housing program for young women ages 18-22 years who have a history of sexual exploitation
  + Service Area: Orange County and the greater LA area
* Operation SafeHouse
  + >951-351-4418 x0 / 951-351-4418 x119
  + Riverside, Ca
  + <http://www.operationsafehouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Does not serve older than 21. Shelter is available for 11-17 year old and transitional housing is for 18-21 years of age. For adults, they partner with other shelters/housing and provide individual case management at that location. They provide intensive case management to any outside referrals; Any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case Manager is assigned to victims of trafficking. Adults are referred via MOU to Rebirth; Crisis Services- Family Supportive Services; Emergency Shelter-11-17 years of age; Family Reunification- Work with local agencies to help client reunite with family; Health Care- Reproductive health care MOU; Interpretation/Translation- Contract agency that provides translation services; Legal Services (Civil)- Contract with an attorney; Legal Services (Immigration)- Contract with an immigration attorney; Long-term Housing- 14-17 years of age to child welfare dependants; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Therapist are on-site at all locations; Repatriation- Assist clients in returning to country of origin if appropriate for their case; Supportive Counseling- Counseling center for those not within our shelter/housing; Transitional Housing- 18-21 years of age; Transportation Assistance- Can provide transportation locally
  + Service Area: Riverside County
* Center Against Sexual Assault of Southwest Riverside County
  + 866-373-8300 / 951-652-8300
  + 1600 E. Florida Ave, Suite #206, Hemet, Ca, 92544
  + <http://www.swcasa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian, Alaskan Native and LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management, Crisis Services, Mental Health Services (Out-Patient), and Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: All Southwest Riverside County
* Operation Safe House- Thousand Palms, Ca
  + >760-343-3211 x0 / 760-343-3211 x39
  + Thousand Palms, Ca
  + <http://www.operationsafehouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Does not serve older than 21. Shelter is available for 11-17 year old and transitional housing is for 18-21 years of age. For adults, they partner with other shelters/housing and provide individual case management at that location. They provide intensive case management to any outside referrals; Any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case Manager is assigned to victims of trafficking. Adults are referred via MOU to Rebirth; Crisis Services- Family Supportive Services; Emergency Shelter-11-17 years of age; Family Reunification- Work with local agencies to help client reunite with family; Health Care- Reproductive health care MOU; Interpretation/Translation- Contract agency that provides translation services; Legal Services (Civil)- Contract with an attorney; Legal Services (Immigration)- Contract with an immigration attorney; Long-term Housing- 14-17 years of age to child welfare dependants; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Therapist are on-site at all locations; Repatriation- Assist clients in returning to country of origin if appropriate for their case; Supportive Counseling- Counseling center for those not within our shelter/housing; Transitional Housing- 18-21 years of age; Transportation Assistance- Can provide transportation locally
  + Service Area: Riverside County
* North County Lifeline - Project LIFE
  + 760-842-6526
  + Oceanside, Ca, 92056
  + <http://www.nclifeline.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of ny gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Project LIFE utilizes a victim-centered, and trauma informed approach. The Project LIFE Case Manager develops a safety plan with the client, conducts a comprehensive assessment to determine their unique needs, and develops a personalized case plan; Crisis Services: Case managers provide immediate victim advocacy, crisis management and backpacks (containing clothes, food and basic hygiene items) to each victim on arrests. Assist in finding emergency housing for victims. Project LIFE provides on call response to law; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Project LIFE provides trauma specific treatments that are SAMHSA approved, evidence based treatments, such as Traumatic Incident Reduction (TIR) and Eye Movement Desensitization Reprocessing (EMDR); Supportive Counseling- Project Life is an advocacy program that works with people of all ages who have been or are currently victims or survivors of Sex and Labor Trafficking identified by local law enforcement. Project LIFE offers trauma informed services for comprehensive cases
  + Service Area: North San Diego County
* Alabaster Jar Project - Vista Office
  + 858-598-3238
  + Vista, Ca
  + <https://www.alabasterjarproject.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults or minor female identifying clients, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Provide case management for long-term housing clients; Education/Job Training- in-house and connection to community partners; Health Care- through partnership; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish only; Legal Services (Civil)- Partner with Free to Thrive; Legal Services (Criminal)- Partner with Free to Thrive; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through Partnership; Supportive Counseling- Have a contracted licensed therapist as well as a Peer Support staff, also host a weekly Peer Support Group and one on one is available; Survivor Leadership- 70% of our compensated staff are survivors; we provide professional development, leadership training
  + Service Area: Located in North San Diego County but can assist clients from all over San Diego by means of community partners
* Casa de Amparo
  + 760-754-5500
  + 325 Buena Creek Road, San Marcos, Ca, 92069
  + <http://www.casadeamparo.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Female clients who are age 12-18 years and who have been removed from their homes due to experiencing child abuse or neglect. This population includes foster youth and probation youth including female foster youth who are pregnant and/or parenting. The majority of clients are victims of CSEC or at risk of becoming involved in trafficking. Casa de Amparo also serves male and female clients who are age 18-25 years who are foster or former foster youth, including those who are pregnant and/or parenting. The majority of clients are victims of CSEC or at risk of becoming involved in trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Assist clients in accessing safe housing, health care, education, employment, rehabilitation, and other services for themselves and their children, as applicable. Communicate with clients’ family members, support system, and appropriate service providers; Health Care- Ensure clients receive medical, dental, and vision health care services and preventative care. Provide medication services and prenatal care, as applicable. Accepts diabetic clients and non-ambulatory and/or medically fragile clients; Long-term Housing- Provide long-term safe housing to foster and former foster youth, age 18-25 years, for up to 6 years or age 25 dependent on meeting the requirements of the program. Housing is in apartments in the community and all leases are managed by Casa de Amparo; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provide mental, emotional, and behavioral health care including assessments, crisis intervention, individual, group, and family therapy, process groups, targeted case management, therapeutic recreation, and referrals to specialists in the community; Supportive Counseling- Qualified case managers provide trauma-informed individualized support to clients multiple times per week in individual and group settings; Transitional Housing- Provide transitional housing to foster and former foster youth, age 18-25 years, for 1 month and up to 6 years or age 25 dependent on eligibility. Housing is in apartments in the community and all leases are managed by Casa de Amparo; Transportation Assistance- Provide transportation to clients enrolled in a Casa de Amparo program. Educate clients on the use of public transportation and provide public transportation passes, as appropriate
  + Service Area: San Diego County but accepts referrals nationwide
* Alabaster Jar Project - Escondido Office
  + 858-598-3238
  + Escondido, Ca
  + <https://www.alabasterjarproject.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults or minor female identifying clients, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Provide case management for long-term housing clients; Education/Job Training- in-house and connection to community partners; Health Care- through partnership; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish only; Legal Services (Civil)- Partner with Free to Thrive; Legal Services (Criminal)- Partner with Free to Thrive; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through Partnership; Supportive Counseling- Have a contracted licensed therapist as well as a Peer Support staff, also host a weekly Peer Support Group and one on one is available; Survivor Leadership- 70% of our compensated staff are survivors; we provide professional development, leadership training
  + Service Area: Located in North San Diego County but can assist clients from all over San Diego by means of community partners
* Alabaster Jar Project
  + 858-598-3238
  + Poway, Ca
  + <https://www.alabasterjarproject.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults or minor female identifying clients, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Provide case management for long-term housing clients; Education/Job Training- in-house and connection to community partners; Health Care- through partnership; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish only; Legal Services (Civil)- Partner with Free to Thrive; Legal Services (Criminal)- Partner with Free to Thrive; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through Partnership; Supportive Counseling- Have a contracted licensed therapist as well as a Peer Support staff, also host a weekly Peer Support Group and one on one is available; Survivor Leadership- 70% of our compensated staff are survivors; we provide professional development, leadership training
  + Service Area: Located in North San Diego County but can assist clients from all over San Diego by means of community partners
* Casa Cornelia Law Center
  + 619-231-7788
  + 2760 Fifth Avenue, Suite 200, San Diego, Ca, 92103
  + <http://www.casacornelia.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Legal Services (Immigration)- Asylum (affirmative and defensive); Violence against Women Act (affirmative and defensive); T Visas; U Visas; Special Immigrant Juvenile Status
  + Service Area: San Diego County
* Center for Social Advocacy (CSA) - San Diego County
  + 800-954-0441 / 619-444-5700
  + 131 Avocado Ave, San Diego, Ca, 92020
  + <http://www.c4sa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian, Alaskan Native, Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Population, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, people with HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Provide case management and legal services; Crisis Services- Have a strong network with all law enforcement and other assistance; Education/Job Training- May make referral; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil)- Have Partners; Survivor Leadership
  + Service Area: All of San Diego Region
* GenerateHope
  + 619-818-4026
  + San Diego, Ca
  + <http://www.generatehope.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females 18-50+
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Group therapy on-site & 12-step & Celebrate Recovery off site; Case Management- In place to manage the various aspects of each women’s needs; Education/Job Training- Certified, credentialed teacher on staff to assist women with their academics including high school diploma & college preparation/job skills; Health Care- through partnerships; Legal Services (Criminal)- through partnerships; Long-term Housing- Up to 3 years offered; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Counseling services, psychotherapy & psychiatry provided on site; Supportive Counseling- Multiple adjunct therapies provided for support; Transitional Housing- Women can enter the program for a minimum of 6 months including transitional housing
  + Service Area: Southern California, but accept referrals nationwide
* La Maestra Community Health Centers
  + 619-564-7010
  + 4060 Fairmount Ave, San Diego, Ca, 92105
  + <http://www.lamaestra.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: San Diego County and surrounding area
* San Diego Youth Services - I CARE Program
  + 619-521-2250 x3805
  + San Diego, Ca, 92105
  + <http://www.sdyouthservices.org/i-care>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Age 0-21, any gender identity; Specialization serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations & LGBTQI
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- AOD Clinician available for individual therapy for our population who are uninsured or have Medi-Cal; Case Management- Drop-In Center provides specialized case management that helps youth identify goals and create support around recovery and increasing self-sufficiency; Child Care- Can be arranged while client is participating in group therapy, individual therapy or a one-on-one case management appointment; Education/Job Training- Drop-In Center has an Educational and Employment Specialists to assist clients in identifying their personal goals and supporting them with resume building/interview skills and support regarding applying to school or setting up an IEP or 504 Plan; Legal Services (Civil)- Works with an outside legal aid non-profit that serves our population; Legal Services (Criminal)- Works with an outside legal aid non-profit that serves our population; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provides treatment to those who are uninsured or receive Medi-Cal. Therapists are trained in MI, EMDR and CBT. The Clinic is open M-F, 9am-6pm; Supportive Counseling- Drop-In Center has Youth Support Partners on site who provide mentorship, peer support and have recovered from their own lived experience
  + Service Area: San Diego County
* San Diego Youth Services - STARS Program
  + 619-521-2250
  + 3255 Wing St, San Diego, Ca, 92110
  + <http://www.sdyouthservices.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Ages 12-24, any gender identity; Specialization serving Homeless Populations
    - Services: Case Management- Comprehensive case management with an emphasis on housing and employment. We also provide peer support and mentoring for survivors; Child Care- Provided for survivors accessing services which can be during a therapy appointment or support group; Crisis Services- Don't provide 24 hour access to services but are available for crisis situations. We provide crisis interventions and create safety plans to address a client's needs; Education/Job Training-Provides case management with an emphasis on employment and job training. This includes support with resume writing, training, and internship opportunities; Emergency Shelter- For male and female RHY, not HT-specific; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Outpatient mental health services are provided in house in addition to psychiatry services once a month; Supportive Counseling- Provides an empathetic and trauma informed environment for survivors. We have peer support partners to provide mentorship and support; Transportation Assistance- Provides transportation to support survivors with case management needs and in order for clients to access our support group and other services within San Diego
  + Service Area: San Diego County
* Bilateral Safety Corridor Coalition (BSCC)
  + >619-666-2757 / 619-336-0770
  + 121 East 31st Suite A, National City, Ca, 91950
  + <http://www.bsccoalition.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: All victims of human trafficking; Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Through partnerships; Case Management- Long-term case management; Crisis Services- Training and emergency response; Emergency Shelter- 21 day stay with exception when needed; Family Reunification- Child welfare here and internationally; Legal Services (Civil)- Pro-bono attorneys Casa Cornelia Catholic Charities , Free to Thrive; Legal Services (Criminal)- Free to thrive pro-bono attorneys; Legal Services (Immigration)- Have two apartments and a house with capacity for 4 beds; Survivor Leadership- Marys guest house 2 years transitional housing andour apartments and transitional home depending on the stages that our beneficiaries are at; Transportation Assistance- Pay transportation for clients
  + Service Area: San Diego County/ we can work on referrals to other agencies in California

# Colorado

* Free Our Girls
  + [services@freeourgirls.org](mailto:services@freeourgirls.org)
  + Greenley, Co, 80633
  + <http://www.freeourgirls.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female victims and survivors of domestic, pimp-controlled sex trafficking, although our services are available to any victim/survivor of human trafficking
    - Services: Education/ Job Training- 12 month paid job training program (piloting in 2017 in northern Colorado); Long-Term Housing- Piloting host home housing model in 2017, beginning in Denver, Co area with end-goal of statewide housing network; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Certified My Life My Choice facilitator; Survivor Leadership- Free Our Girls is survivor-founded and led. The job training program provides employment to survivors, and completion of the program qualified a survivor to be hired in an ongoing position as a job program supervisor locally or in another region; Transitional Housing- Transitional housing is another piece of the host home network; Other- Financial counseling and advising. Curently piloting a finacial literacy curriculum for survivors of finacial abuse through sex trafficking during 2017 and publishing program in 2018
  + Service Area: Northern Colorado and nationwide
* Lutheran Family Services Rocky Mountain Subagency - Greenly
  + 303-217-5181 / 303-980-5400
  + Greenley, Co
  + <http://www.lfsrm.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Specializes in serving foreign national victims of trafficking of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Connection to public benefits, housing navigation, provision of furniture and/or basic household items, referrals to community services, volunteer mentoring; Family Reunification- Immigration Legal Services: in some cases, foreign nationals can file certain types of family reunification applications. If LFS cannot provide this service, we can make a referral to a partner legal agency; Health Care- Foreign nationals who have a T visa or a OOR Certification letter are eligible for a free health screening from a clinic. Medicaid eligibility is based on income; Legal Services (Immigration)- Adjustment of status (Green Card), Citizenship
  + Service Area: If in rural areas that are not close to office, services may be limited or conducted remotely
* Northeast Colorado Coalition Against Trafficking
  + 970-339-6294
  + Greenley, Co, 80634
  + <http://www.neccat.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “A coalition of law enforcement and service providing agencies to combat human trafficking via services, education and advocacy”
  + Service Area: NE Colorado- North of Denver to WY; East to NE
* iEmpathize
  + 303-625-4074
  + 1200 Pearl St. STE 314, Boulder, Co, 80302
  + <http://www.iempathize.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “We equip adults to empower youth to eradicate exploitation.”
  + Service Area: United States
* Rocky Mountain Immigrant Advocacy Network
  + 303-866-9308 / 303-433-2812
  + 7301 Federal Blvd, Ste 300, Westminster, Co, 80030
  + <http://www.rmian.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Aults in removal proceedings and adults detained at the GEO/ICE immigration detention facility in Aurora, Colorado. We also serve foreign national children and youth (through age 21) throughout Colorado who have experienced abuse, neglect, abandonment, or violence. We serve LPRs, but not US Citizens
    - Services: Legal Services (Immigration)- We serve foreign national victims of trafficking with free legal assistance, including representation by staff or volunteer attorneys to pursue immigration relief/status options
  + Service Area: Colorado
* ALIGHT- Alliance to Lead Impact in Global Human Trafficking)
  + 720-608-6039
  + Denver, Co, 80209
  + <http://www.alightnet.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “ALIGHT is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit that exists to unlock a fresh start for human trafficking survivors. We connect sex and labor trafficking survivors to free legal advocacy, counsel and representation across a variety of legal specializations”
  + Service Area: Not Specified
* Colorado Legal Services
  + 303-837-2723
  + 1905 Sherman St, Ste. 400, Denver, Co, 80203
  + <http://www.coloradolegalservices.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity or documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- We serve human trafficking victims and provide legal representation in civil suits agaisnt the trafficker and other civil general legal matters. Also provide training/TA; Legal Services (Immigration)- We serve foreign national victims of trafficking and assist them in applying for humanitarian visas, if applicable
  + Service Area: Colorado
* Colorado Network to End Human Trafficking (CoNEHT)- Statewide Hotline
  + >866-455-5075 / 720-999-9724
  + Denver, Co
  + <http://combathumantrafficking.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: “ We serve all humans”
    - Services: Crisis Services- 24/7 Colorado Human Trafficking Hotline. We refer out for shelter, transportation, healthcare, mental health, legal, etc. We also offer law enforcement services to callers who choose to involve law enforcement in their situation; Education/Job Training- They train vulnerable populations of youth and adults. Also train first responders, law enforcement, healthcare workers, child welfare agencies, and community members
  + Service Area: Colorado
* Colorado Organization for Victim Assistance (COVA)
  + 303-861-1160
  + 1325 S Colorado Blvd. #508B, Denver, Co, 80222
  + <http://www.coloradocrimevictims.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors that are survivors of human trafficking; Includes individuals who identify with the LGBTQ community; work with survivors regardless of documentation/ citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Services include but are not limited to: financial assistance, housing referrals, food, clothing, transportation, phone, referrals for medical & mental health services, dental & vision, legal assistance, education, ESL classes & job training; Interpretation/ Translation- Certified translation and interpretation with Certified Languages International; Legal Services (Immigration)- Colorado Legal Services, RMIAN; Transportation Assistance- Offer bus passes or tickets. If out of state, they will have to have already secured a safe place to stay. Be sure to clearly express urgency of the need
  + Service Area: Colorado
* Hope Academy of the Denver Street School
  + 303-881-5881
  + 1380 Ammons Street, Denver, Co, 80214
  + <http://denverstreetschool.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Girls between the ages of 12 and 18 who are survivors of sex trafficking or sexual exploitation
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/ Services- Provide encouragement and support to our students as they work through their addictions. However, we do not have groups, as such. Typically our girls are provided treatment through their case managers; Case Managers; Child Care; Crisis Services- They only work to help their students during crisis situations. They are not a public environment as assisting others for accessing assistance; Education/Job Training- Hope Academy is high school diploma program, individualized by student; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Work with a Licensed Clinical Therapist off campus to provide treatment to all of our girls through Medicaid; Supportive Counseling- Hope Academy provides supportive counseling- each staff member is trauma informed to provide adequate support to students; Transportation Assistance- Students are provided with transportation to and from school on a daily basis
  + Service Area: Metropolitan Denver Area
* Laboratory to Combat Human Trafficking
  + 303-295-0451
  + 1031 33rd St, Denver, Co, 80205
  + <https://combathumantrafficking.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “To inform social change that eliminated human exploitation”
  + Service Area: Colorado
* Lutheran Family Services Rocky Mountain (Formerly Lutheran Family Services of Colorado)
  + 303-217-5181 / 303-980-5400
  + 1600 Downing St #600, Denver, Co, 80218
  + <http://www.lfsrm.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Specializes in serving foreign national victims of trafficking of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Connection to public benefits, housing navigation, provision of furniture and/or basic household items, referrals to community services, volunteer mentoring; Family Reunification- Immigration Legal Services: in some cases, foreign nationals can file certain types of family reunification applications. If LFS cannot provide this service, we can make a referral to a partner legal agency; Health Care- Foreign nationals who have a T visa or a OOR Certification letter are eligible for a free health screening from a clinic. Medicaid eligibility is based on income; Legal Services (Immigration)- Adjustment of status (Green Card), Citizenship
  + Service Area: Not Specified; In rural areas that are not close to one of their office locations, services may be limited or conducted remotely
* Truckers Against Trafficking
  + 612-888-2050 / 612-88-4828
  + PO Box 816, Englewood, Co, 80161
  + <http://www.truckersagainsttrafficking.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Truckers Against Trafficking (TAT) is a 501(c)3 that exists to educate, equip, empower and mobilize members of the trucking, bus and energy industries to combat domestic sex trafficking.”
  + Service Area: Throughout the United States
* Lutheran Family Services Rocky Mountain Subagency- Colorado Springs
  + 303-217-5181 / 303-980-5400
  + Colorado Springs, Co
  + <http://www.lfsrm.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Specializes in serving foreign national victims of trafficking of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Connection to public benefits, housing navigation, provision of furniture and/or basic household items, referrals to community services, volunteer mentoring; Family Reunification- Immigration Legal Services: in some cases, foreign nationals can file certain types of family reunification applications. If LFS cannot provide this service, we can make a referral to a partner legal agency; Health Care- Foreign nationals who have a T visa or a OOR Certification letter are eligible for a free health screening from a clinic. Medicaid eligibility is based on income; Legal Services (Immigration)- Adjustment of status (Green Card), Citizenship
  + Service Area: Not Specified; In rural areas that are not close to one of their office locations, services may be limited or conducted remotely
* The Haven at Southern Peaks
  + 719-276-7500
  + Canon City, Co
  + <http://www.southernpeaksrtc.com/haven.html>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors; Male, Female or Transgender Maleto-Female; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Health Care; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Not Specified

# Connecticut

* The Underground of Connecticut
  + 860-242-8996
  + Bloomfield, Ct, 06002
  + <http://www.theundergroundct.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The Underground is a grass-roots, faith-based initiative dedicated to ending sex trafficking and sexual exploitation in Connecticut. Established by eight church leaders in October 2013, we are a network of churches that believe in Jesus Christ and His mission. We currently represent over 850 members from more than 135 community churches and are growing. We believe that ending human trafficking and sexual exploitation requires the efforts and voices of many people and we are committed to working with those agencies and individuals steadfastly involved in abolition movement. Our vision is to transform and heal the culture of sexual exploitation in Connecticut and to see a God-shift in a way that compels change in Connecticut”
  + Service Area: Connecticut
* Connecticut Institute for Refugees and Immigrants (Hartford)
  + 203-336-0141 / 860-692-3085
  + Hartford, Ct, 0106
  + <https://cirict.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Case management is offered in-house and includes facilitating housing, addressing medical and mental health needs, food insecurity, safety planning, and access to services; Family Reunification- Family reunification process provided as an immigration legal service; Interpretation/Translation- Interpretation/Translation services are grant-funded and are provided without cost; Legal Services (Immigration)- Immigration Legal Services provides full range of immigration legal services including applications for T Nonimmigrant Status, U-Visas, Applications under VAWA, Requests for Continued Presence, etc; Repatriation- May be coordinated for clients seeking this service
  + Service Area: Connecticut
* Love146
  + 203-7724420
  + New Haven, Ct, 06525
  + <https://love146.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/ citizenship status; Minors who are confirmed and suspected victims of human trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Provided in the community; Education/Job Training- Offer specialized services for education and job training
  + Service Area: Prevention education is offered throughout the United States. Survivor Care is offered in the state of Connecticut
* Connecticut Institute for Refugees and Immigrants (Main)
  + 203-336-0141
  + Bridgeport, Ct, 06605
  + <https://cirict.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Case management is offered in-house and includes facilitating housing, addressing medical and mental health needs, food insecurity, safety planning, and access to services; Family Reunification-Family reunification process provided as an immigration legal service; Interpretation/Translation- Interpretation/Translation services are grant; Legal Services (Immigration)- Immigration Legal Services provides full range of immigration legal services including applications for T Nonimmigrant Status, U-Visas, Applications under VAWA, Requests for Continued Presence, etc; Repatriation- Repatriation may be coordinated
  + Service Area: Connecticut
* Connecticut Institute for Refugees and Immigrants (Stamford)
  + 203-336-0141
  + Bridgeport, Ct, 06605
  + <https://cirict.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Case management is offered in-house and includes facilitating housing, addressing medical and mental health needs, food insecurity, safety planning, and access to services; Family Reunification-Family reunification process provided as an immigration legal service; Interpretation/Translation- Interpretation/Translation services are grant; Legal Services (Immigration)- Immigration Legal Services provides full range of immigration legal services including applications for T Nonimmigrant Status, U-Visas, Applications under VAWA, Requests for Continued Presence, etc; Repatriation- Repatriation may be coordinated
  + Service Area: Connecticut
* Connecticut Legal Services, Inc.
  + 203-388-1720
  + Stamford, Ct
  + <https://ctlegal.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Organization provides needs assessment and assistance in obtaining public services and benefits; Legal Services (Civil)- Victim compensation; Family law; Public benefits; Housing; Financial security; children at Risk; Elder Law; Legal Services (Criminal); Crime Victim Rights advocacy and expungement of criminal records, but no criminal defense; Legal Services (Immigration)- We represent immigrants, including undocumented immigrants, who are facing deportation proceedings and/or applying for an adjustment of status based on various visas, including T-Visas and U-Visas
  + Service Area: All of Connecticut except Hartford and New Haven
* Kids in Crisis
  + >203-661-1911 / 203-622-6556
  + Cos Cob, Ct, 06807
  + <http://www.kidsincrisis.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless populations, LGBTQI and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Assessment and management services- Crisis Services- 24/7 helpline and face to face outreach; Family Reunification- Individual, group and family counseling; Health Care- On-site health center staffed by an APRN; Interpretation/Translation- On-site bi-lingual staff and/or access to community interpretation and translation; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Crisis only; Supportive Counseling- School based supportive counseling program
  + Service Area: Southwestern Connecticut

# Delaware

* Community Legal Aid Society Inc.
  + 302-575-0660
  + Wilmington, De, 19801
  + <http://www.declasi.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Disabilities Law Program; Elder Law Program; Fair Housing Program; Immigration Program; Medical-Legal Partnership; Poverty Law Program: subsidized/public housing and public benefits (statewide); domestic violence and child custody (Kent and Sussex only); Legal Services (Immigration)- U-Visas for victims of crime (including human trafficking and domestic violence); T-Visas for victims of human trafficking; Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Self-Petitions and VAWA Battered Spouse Waivers; and Special Immigrant Juvenile Status (SIJS); Other- Referrals to other agencies
  + Service Area: CLASI is a statewide agency serving all three counties in Delaware
* Salvation Army - Restoration Now Program
  + 302-472-0743 / 302-472-0750
  + Wilmington, De, 19801
  + <https://pa.salvationarmy.org/delaware-command/8a6143af50c94ec10150d6cd5e7d06e2>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations and people with disabilities; Anyone identifying as female may come for shelter and/or be served in the community. All genders served in community case mgmt. Eligibility and Program Requirements/Information: -- Can have substance abuse history but if active, need to work with a program to get into a detox if necessary and start treatment to come in. -- No mandatory programming. -- No cellphone restriction
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- The Salvation Army has the ARC- Adult Rehabilitation Center. Clients may be referred there or to one of our local Substance Abuse recovery centers in Delaware; Case Management- CM- 20 yrs of exp. Court Accompaniment;Housing and employment search; Support groups and classes;Spiritual guidance;Internship connections; Educational assistance/ scholarship search/ in combination with our community partners;Life skills; Mentoring; Child Care- Children are welcome at the shelter. Daycare /preschool also onsight; Crisis Services- Clients will have access to MH crisis lines as well as 24 hour staff and Program mgr available on cell after hours. PM has direct contact and good relationships with Homeland, FBI and local and state police; Emergency Shelter- Uses Women and Family Shelter. Once identified as HT victim the client is directed to Restoration Now Program Manager for assessment/case planning/safety planning etc; Supportive Counseling- Clients will receive supportive counseling by our staff, a few local counselors that are partnering and will come into the shelter to counsel as well as our in house Pastoral staff; Transportation Assistance- Clients will receive public transportation assistance as well as some transport by case manager
  + Service Area: Community case management in NCC. Any person can come to the shelter from another county and receive trauma informed casemgmt. At this time can do limited case mgmt in Kent County
* Community Legal Aid Society Inc. - Dover
  + 302-674-8500
  + Dover, De
  + <http://www.declasi.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Disabilities Law Program; Elder Law Program; Fair Housing Program; Immigration Program; Medical-Legal Partnership; Poverty Law Program: subsidized/public housing and public benefits (statewide); domestic violence and child custody (Kent and Sussex only); Legal Services (Immigration)- U-Visas for victims of crime (including human trafficking and domestic violence); T-Visas for victims of human trafficking; Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Self-Petitions and VAWA Battered Spouse Waivers; and Special Immigrant Juvenile Status (SIJS); Other- Referrals to other agencies
  + Service Area: CLASI is a statewide agency serving all three counties in Delaware
* Delaware State Police Victim Services - Delaware Victims Center
  + 800-842-8461
  + Dover, De, 19903
  + <https://dsp.delaware.gov/victim-services/>
  + Government Agency
    - “The mission statement of the Delaware State Police is to enhance the quality of life for all Delaware citizens and visitors by providing professional, competent and compassionate law enforcement services”
  + Service Area: Can also assist those visiting our state and/or who live in DE but are victimized outside of DE
* Community Legal Aid Society Inc. - Georgetown
  + 302-856-0038
  + Georgetown, De
  + <http://www.declasi.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Disabilities Law Program; Elder Law Program; Fair Housing Program; Immigration Program; Medical-Legal Partnership; Poverty Law Program: subsidized/public housing and public benefits (statewide); domestic violence and child custody (Kent and Sussex only); Legal Services (Immigration)- U-Visas for victims of crime (including human trafficking and domestic violence); T-Visas for victims of human trafficking; Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Self-Petitions and VAWA Battered Spouse Waivers; and Special Immigrant Juvenile Status (SIJS); Other- Referrals to other agencies
  + Service Area: CLASI is a statewide agency serving all three counties in Delaware

# Florida

* Children’s Home Society of FL
  + 850- 266- 2700
  + 1300 N. Palafox Street, STE 103, Pensacola, Fl, 32501
  + <http://www.chsfl.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; RHY 16-21 years of age; includes victims of human trafficking and LGBTQ youth
    - Services: Case Management; Education/Job Training; Family Reunification; Mental health Services (Out- Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Escambia and Santa Rosa Counties, Florida
* Children’s Home Society - Big Bend Area (Bay County Office)
  + >850-819-3830
  + Panama City, Fl, 32401
  + <https://www.chsfl.org/locations/big-bend/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors up to age 24, of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services- 24 hour access to an advocate for assistance locating shelter, speaking to law enforcement, or accessing other needed assistance;Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual or group therapy facilitated by a licensed therapist; Other- Care Management and Survivor Mentoring
  + Service Area: Big Bend: Leon, Bay, Franklin, Gadsden, Jefferson, Liberty, Madison, Taylor and Wakulla counties
* Capital City Youth Services, Inc.
  + >850-576-6000
  + 2407 Roberts Avenue, Tallahassee, Fl, 32310
  + <http://www.ccys.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; Serve clients who are age 10-21 and who are trafficking victims
    - Services: Case Management- Available for ages 10-21 years old; Crisis Services- 24 Hour Hotline 850-576-6000; Education/Job Training- Job placement services available through our Street Outreach Program for ages 16-21 years old; Emergency Shelter- Emergency Shelter available for ages 10-17 years old. Access for 18+ available via MOU; Family Reunification- Street Outreach Program can assist in locating and reuniting youth with family; Long-term Housing; Transitional Housing is available for youth 16-21 years for up to 18 months; Supportive Counseling- Non-Residential counseling is available for youth 6-17 years old; Transitional Housing- Available for youth 16-21 years for up to 18 months
  + Service Area: North Florida Big Bend, including Leon, Gadsden, Wakulla, Jefferson, Madison, Taylor, Liberty, and Franklin Counties
* Children’s Home Society - Big Bend Area (Leon COunty Office)
  + >850-219-4239
  + 1801 Miccosukee Commons Drive, Tallahassee, Fl, 32308
  + <https://www.chsfl.org/locations/big-bend/>
  + Direct service
    - Serves: Adults and minors up to age 24, regardless of gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services- 24 hour access to an advocate for assistance locating shelter, speaking to law enforcement, or accessing other needed assistance;Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual or group therapy facilitated by a licensed therapist; Other- Care Management and Survivor Mentoring
  + Service Area: Big Bend: Leon, Bay, Franklin, Gadsden, Jefferson, Liberty, Madison, Taylor and Wakulla counties
* Florida Department of Children and Families (DCF)
  + >800-962-2873 / 850-491-3224
  + 1317 Winewood Blvd, Tallahassee, Fl, 32399
  + <http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/service-programs/human-trafficking/>
  + Government Agency
    - “The mission of the Department of Children and Families is to work in partnership with local communities to protect the vulnerable, promote strong and economically self-sufficient families, and advance personal and family recovery and resiliency”
  + Service Area: Florida and youth from Florida recovered in other states
* Survive and Thrive Advocacy Center (STAC)
  + 850-597-2080
  + 2121 Delta Blvd, Tallahassee, Fl, 32303
  + <http://www.surviveandthriveadvocacy.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities
    - Services:Case Management- Includes bi-lingual assistance/Spanish; Other- STAC provides secondary and co-case management with primary service providers who require expertise surrounding human trafficking. STAC partners with many of the service providers listed above and networks them to assist ht survivors
  + Service Area: 2nd Judicial Circuit of Florida (Gadsden, Franklin, Jefferson, Liberty, Leon, Wakulla Counties of Florida) and surrounding areas as required
* Delores Barr Weaver Policy Center
  + >904-412-8923 / 904-598-0901
  + 40 E. Adams St., Suite 130, Jacksonville, Fl, 32202
  + <http://www.seethegirl.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Any gender identity, ages 10-24
    - Services: Case Management- Any services needed that we do not provide in house are provided with referrals. I.e. housing, transportation, food, schooling, etc; Crisis Services- 24/7 assistance provided directly to the survivor or person making the referral. Anyone can make a referral, including police and FBI; Legal Services (Civil)- Legal services are arranged as needed; Legal Services (Criminal)- The majority of the clients we work with criminal charges, and we are committed to advocating with them and on their behalf. This includes attendance in order and arranging legal counsel if needed; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Each survivor is paired with a trained mental health professional; Survivor Leadership-Several staff members are survivors of trafficking and the agency is committed to their development. Professional development is also arranged with the care management aspect of services.
  + Service Area: Northeast Florida
* Alachua County Coalition Agaisnt Human Trafficking
  + 352-639-0924
  + Gainesville, Fl, 32635
  + <http://www.accaht.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “To build a network of partnerships in Alachua County that unites governmental agencies, non-governmental and faith-based organizations, victim service providers, educational institutions, civic groups, and concerned citizens to prevent the exploitation of adults and children in all forms of human trafficking, rescue victims, and provide rehabilitative services for survivors. Vision Statement: A community partnering to end human trafficking”
  + Service Area: Alachua County
* Created Gainesville, Inc.
  + 352-870-8481
  + Gainesville, Fl, 32601
  + <http://www.createdgainesville.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, male or female; Created Gainesville works with women who have been involved in any form of the sex industry and are looking for a way out
    - Service Area: Case Management- Long-term, restorative care solution, includes;housing assistance, trauma & addiction counseling (LMHC), spiritual growth, job & life skill training, education, community, mentoring, advocacy, accountability, referrals to outside care (i.e. addiction); Crisis Services- Accessible M-F 8 am-5 pm. Assists with obtaining shelter, treatment, residential programming. Works with law enforcement in obtaining safety and advocacy. Assists with immediate basic needs such as food, clothing, toiletries; Education/Job Training- Provide professional development classes, education assistance, and job certificate assistance; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- We partner with an LMHC and psychiatrist in our community who works with the women in our program; Supportive Counseling- Each woman who is a part of our restorative care program is matched with a mentor. They meet regularly to discuss goals, share struggles, and be a listening ear. Each woman in our Created Care Program also meets with a staff member weekly/bi-weekly; Other- Created Gainesville provides advocacy for women in court, jail, treatment programs, and/or agencies who provide services towards a woman's goals, progress and/or care (i.e. family reunification agencies)
  + Service Area: Gainesville, Fl and surrounding areas
* Hephzibah House
  + 561-386-0031
  + Florida, 33436
  + <http://www.hepzibahhouse.org/contact>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females
    - Services: Mental Health Services (Out-Patient) & Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Mental health counseling, trauma counseling, EMDR, support groups (both educational and processing); Supportive Counseling- Mental health counseling, trauma counseling, EMDR, support groups (both educational and processing); Survivor Leadership- Professional career assessments and counseling offered to survivors
  + Service Area: South Florida
* Bikers Against Trafficking
  + 407-300-8971
  + 1349 International Parkway South, Lake Mary, Fl
  + <http://bikersagainsttrafficking.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Bikers Against Trafficking is a 501(c)3 that exists to educate, equip, empower and mobilize members of the motorcycle industry to combat domestic sex trafficking”
  + Service Area: Worldwide
* Northland Church - 121 Hope
  + 407-949-7200
  + 530 Dogtrack Rd, Longwood, Fl, 32750
  + <http://www.121hope.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management- Social workers will work with survivors to formulate a life plan and obtain needed services; Crisis Services- Victim advocates ready to assist survivors 24/7; Education/Job Training- Provides educational opportunities such as assistance with GED testing; Emergency Shelter- MOU with a local shelter; Family Reunification- Contacts family members and provides transportation assistance for family reunification when appropriate; Supportive Counseling- Pastoral counseling and informal supportive mentoring available
  + Service Area: Greater Orlando Metropolitan Area
* The Lifeboat Project, Inc.
  + 407-310-8905
  + 829 Votaw Road, Apopka, Fl, 32703
  + <http://www.thelifeboatproject.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- In-house Case Management services with referrals to services including addiction treatment, childcare, education and job training, legal services, healthcare, supportive counseling and mental health treatment; Long-term Housing- Permanent Supportive Housing through an MOU; Survivor Leadership- In House; Transitional Housing- Rapid Re-Housing via MOU
  + Service Area: Central Florida (Orange, Osceola, Seminole, and Lake Counties)
* Bethany Christian Services (Florida)
  + 407-877-4006
  + 29 West Smith St., Winter Garden, Fl, 34787
  + <http://www.bethany.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups; Eligibility: A foreign national adult potential victim of a severe form of trafficking who is seeking a Certification Letter from HHS and who is actively pursuing T nonimmigrant status and/or Continued Presence (CP) issued by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) A foreign national potential victim of a severe form of trafficking who is under 18 years of age (minor) and is seeking an Eligibility Letter from HHS A foreign national victim of a severe form of trafficking who has received HHS Certification A foreign national under 18 years of age who has been subjected to a severe form of trafficking Note: Lawful Permanent Residents (LPRs), U.S. citizens, and refugees are not eligible for assistance and services under TVAP. Individuals in Federal or State custody are ineligible for enrollment, as are individuals in Federal or State foster care.
    - Services: Case Management- Needs assessment and assistance are provided via partner agencies and public services; Family Reunification; Case managers assist clients in locating and reuniting family members as needed; Transportation Assistance- Clients receive transportation allowance on a monthly basis as needed
  + Service area: All of Florida
* Devereux Advanced Behavioral Health Florida- Outpatient Services
  + 800-338-3738 x7713
  + 5749 Westgate Drive, Suite 102, Orlando, Fl, 32835
  + <http://www.devereuxfl.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and people with disabilities; Provides outpatient therapeutic services to survivors of all ages & counseling and support for family members
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We offer a substance abuse treatment track designed to meet the unique recovery needs of children and adolescents with co-occurring mental health and substance abuse issues; Case Management- Our Program helps survivors and families seek help in acquiring services, provides stabilization and helps connect them to community resources; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Devereux provides comprehensive treatment for children and adolescents who have experienced emotional, physical, sexual trauma and sexual exploitation. Program is trauma focused cognitive behavioral therapy and much more; Supportive Counseling- Trauma focused cognitive behavioral therapy, individual and group therapy, onsite psychiatric services. Fundamental components of this program; Other- Devereux offers specialized foster care for youth survivors in Florida - specifically in Orange, Volusia and Broward/Dade counties
  + Service Area: Florida
* Paving the Way
  + 386-527-2452
  + Orlando, Fl, 32828
  + <http://www.stoptraffickingtoday.com/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Educate. Empower. Prevent. Paving the Way is committed to educating and empowering businesses, governmental organizations and the community to prevent children from being trafficked here in the United States.”
  + Service Area: United States
* The Greater Orlando Human Trafficking Task Force
  + Orlando, Fl
  + <https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/community/greater-orlando-human-trafficking-task-force-inc-144909032192536/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Child Care; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration); Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area; Central Florida, including Orange County, FL
* United Abolitionists (Formerly Florida Abolitionist, Inc.)
  + >407-504-1319 / 407-495-5846
  + Orlando, Fl
  + <http://www.floridaabolitionist.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; Assist victims of human trafficking 18+ with crisis response upon recovery and/or identification, care coordination referrals and/or comprehensive case management
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Central Florida
* Devereux Advanced Behavioral Health - Florida
  + 800-338-3738 x7713
  + Viera, Fl, 32940
  + <http://www.devereuxfl.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and people with disabilities; Devereux's residential treatment services are available for female and male survivors, ages 5-18. Outpatient and family counseling services are also offered to males and females of all ages, located in specific areas
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Offer a substance abuse treatment track designed to meet the unique recovery needs of children and adolescents with co-occurring mental health and substance abuse issues; Case Management- Program helps survivors and families seek help in acquiring services, provides stabilization and helps connect them to community resources; Education/Job Training- Our residential campus includes a total of six residential units and the Devereux School, accredited by AdvancED™ and is able to provide instruction to meet diploma requirements for school districts in Florida as well as across the country; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Devereux provides comprehensive treatment for children and adolescents who have experienced emotional, physical, sexual trauma and sexual exploitation. Program is trauma focused cognitive behavioral therapy and much more; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Residential therapy focuses on research-based prevention initiatives, evidence-based treatment interventions and trauma-informed care approaches, individuals who have lived through the experience of being commercially exploited; Supportive Counseling- Provides inpatient and outpatient therapeutic services to survivors of commercial sexual exploitation, as well as therapeutic counseling and support for family members, through the Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children counseling program; Other- Devereux offers specialized foster care for youth survivors in Florida - specifically in Orange, Volusia and Broward/Dade counties
  + Service Area: Anywhere
* One More Child
  + >407-799-8719 / 863-688-4981
  + Lakeland, Fl, 33815
  + <http://www.onemorechild.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services:Case Management- Regional Advocates act as liaisons between the team and the community, including but not limited to authorities and local, state, faith-based, public or private organizations; Crisis Services- Through the use of on-call rotation, at least one Outreach Team member can respond 24 hours a day, seven days a week to provide immediate crisis intervention and assistance; Emergency Shelter- We do provide direct shelter services through our safe home for minor female victims ages 12-17. We have a licensed safe home through the Department of Children & Families. With our adults, in regards to over 18, we assist in placement through advocacy service; Supportive Counseling- Demonstrating an understanding of the pace and direction of the victim’s journey, Clinicians engage in counseling and crisis support according to principles of trauma-competent care; Survivor Leadership- Team members provide victim-centered, survivor-led services through a trauma-competent lens, which allows for the victim to build trust with the Outreach Team
  + Service Area: Polk, Osceola, Orange, Brevard, Seminole, and Lake Counties
* Created Women Inc.
  + 813-445-0884 / 813-379-2975
  + Tampa, Fl, 33605
  + <http://createdwomen.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; We most commonly serve women over the age of 18 who have been sexually exploited
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MOU with community providers; Case Management- Needs assessment and assistance, regular case management in house; Education/Job Training- Services in house; Emergency Shelter- for up to 30-60 days; Health Care- Health clinics and community providers; Long-term Housing- Two year residential program, and long term housing after graduation; Supportive Counseling- MOU; Transitional Housing- For program graduates; Transportation Assistance- Locally, and case by case basis
  + Service Area: Tampa, Florida
* Lutheran Services Florida
  + 813-877-9303
  + Tampa, Fl, 33614
  + <https://www.lsfnet.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors; Sex Trafficking Victims, Labor Trafficking Victims, Refugees, Victims of Natural Disasters, Runaways, Troubled Youth, Abused and Neglected Children
    - Services: Case Management- Trafficking Victim Assistance Program; Education/Job Training-Employment and Self-Sufficiency Program; Legal Services (Civil)- TVAP; Legal Services (Immigration)
  + Service Area: Tampa Bay Area
* U.S. Institute Against Human Trafficking
  + 813-895-3390
  + Tampa, Fl, 33625
  + <http://www.usiaht.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors, Male or transgender male-to-female; Age 10-17; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- Case Managers will be responsible for fulfilling youth case plan and accommodating the needs of each youth accordingly and ensuring youth are progressing in the academic plan, provide transportation to and advocacy at necessary appt; Education/Job Training- I Am Training and Consultation Group - life skills group curriculum, training of staff; Career Central (Employ Florida) - employability skills for residents, recruitment and screening for staff; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- A Memorandum of Understanding between USIAHT, Corbett Trauma Center and Pasco Kids First will provide for needed trauma and individual therapy; Supportive Counseling- The I AM curriculum will be used in the safe house for weekly group sessions/discussions. A Memorandum of Understanding between USIAHT, Corbett Trauma Center and Pasco Kids First will provide for needed trauma and individual therapy; Survivor Leadership- Florida Virtual School - online, portable school for youth while residents of USIAHT; Fit4Truth - monthly life development workshops and retreats; If applicable, youth 15 to 17 years will be transported to local Employ Florida facility for employability
  + Service Area: The United States
* International Association of Human Trafficking Investigators
  + 865-44-6737 x1
  + Clearwater, Fl
  + <http://www.iahti.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Educating the world one city at a time”
  + Service Area: All United States law enforcement agencies
* Gulfcoast Legal Services, Inc.
  + 727-821-0726 x229
  + St. Petersburg, Fl, 33701
  + <http://www.gulfcoastlegal.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We served children victims of human trafficking & adults
    - Services: Family Reunification - We can assist on Consular Processing for relatives who have been approved as T-2, T-3, T-4, T-5 and/or T-6; Legal Services (Civil)- We offer legal assistance with Family Law, Housing, Financial Stability, and Senior Services; Legal Services (Immigration)- We provide immigration legal services for victims of certain type of crimes; Repatriation- We offer repatriation to Human Trafficking victims who wish to return to their country of origin
  + Service Area: Great Tampa Bay Area
* Selah Freedom Inc.
  + >888-837-3363
  + Sarasota, Fl
  + <http://www.selahfreedom.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; We serve domestic women survivors who are 18-29 years of age in the residential program upon acceptance into the program, who have experienced sex trafficking. Additionally, our mentorship program and OVC Task Force serves all victims of human trafficking including labor and sex regardless of gender or sexual orientation
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Addiction is addressed through individual and group counseling, as well as through participation in AA, NA, and Celebrate Recovery. We have worked with other substance abuse providers for detox and long-term addiction services; Case Management- We provide help with identification documents, education, trauma therapy, medical/dental, transportation, job placement, addiction services, identifying individual goals, safety planning, victim advocacy, and much more; Crisis Services- We do offer 24/7 crisis support and advocacy services with speaking with law enforcement and helping connect victims to emergency services; Education/Job Training- Tutoring for GED and other educational needs, as well as job skill training and assistance in placement; Emergency Shelter- We offer emergency placement for referrals from law enforcement only; Family Reunification- We have assisted families with reunification and reuniting; Health Care- We offer this service to survivors who are currently in our programs; Long-term Housing- Selah Freedom offers residential programming for 12-18 months (varies case by case) for female survivors of sex trafficking age 18-29 .We do assist all human trafficking victims with locating housing options and provide wrap around mentorship services; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Trauma counseling provided by trauma specialist and individual and group counseling; Supportive Counseling- Supportive individual and group counseling and peer navigator; Survivor Leadership- Lifeskill, leadership, and strength based groups provided. Job skill training and assistance in enrollment in school or continued education, and employment opportunities with Selah Freedom; Transitional Housing- Transitional housing at Selah Freedom is available for women who have completed the 12-18 month residential program. We also connect all client's to other transitional housing regardless of type of trafficking, gender, and sexual orientation
  + Service Area: United States
* Abuse Counseling and Treatment, Inc.
  + 239-939-3112 / 239-939-2553
  + Fort Myers, Fl, 33906
  + <http://actabuse.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- All clients are case managed through their participation in our program; Crisis Services- On-going and offered in all programs; Education/Job Training- We provide training to clubs, organizations, businesses, law enforcement, medical professionals, places of worship, schools, etc.; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter is offered 24/7 and is available to victims with minor dependents; Legal Services (Civil)- Legal services are only offered for protection orders that are needed/wanted; Legal Services (Immigration)- We have partners that assist with immigration issues; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We provide limited mental health treatment in house, but through partners, we can connect to more intensive treatment; Supportive Counseling- We offer counseling and therapy in as part of our outreach services; Transportation Assistance- We offer public transportation through bus passes while in our program
  + Service Area: Lee, Hendry & Glades Counties Florida
* Human Trafficking Awareness Partnerships, Inc.
  + 239-415-2635
  + Fort Myers, Fl, 33908
  + <http://www.humantraffickingawareness.org/>
  + Indirect Service
    - “The Mission of Human Trafficking Awareness Partnerships is to prevent human trafficking by empowering individuals through education and collaborative action in Southwest Florida”
  + Service Area: Southwest Florida
* Into the Jordan Ministries
  + 518-545-4856 / 239-308-0434
  + Fort Myers, Fl, 33901
  + <http://www.intothejordan.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults females; Specialization in serving Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Education/Job Training- We offer work placement and job skills. We also offer GED tutoring and college application assistance; Supportive Counseling- We offer mentorship and supportive counseling. We outsource mental health counseling when needed. We also offer a community for survivors to find hope and healing; Survivor Leadership- We are putting in place a program to support survivors in becoming survivor mentors and serve in other leadership positions; Transitional Housing- We have a 3 bedroom transitional home available for survivors in our program who are ready to take the next step in their healing and to provide them an opportunity to save for a home; Transportation Assistance- Weekly Bus passes and gas cards are available to group attendees. Transportation available to participants in the program when available
  + Service Area: We serve all of Swfl but do not provide transportation
* Wings of Shelter
  + 239-340-2980
  + Estero, Fl
  + <http://wingsofshelter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minor females; Licensed to serve minor females ages 8-18. Specializing in victims of domestic sex trafficking and commercial sexual exploitation
    - Services: Case Management- Clients are typically referred to us through the Florida Department of Children and Families, and case management is provided by DCF's partner agencies when we are not able to do so in-house; Education/Job Training- We provide education through MOUs with several local secondary schools and GRE classes; Family Reunification; Health Care- Medical services are provided through MOUs with several agencies; Long-term Housing- Wings of Shelter offers long-term housing with no limit to how long a client might stay other than aging out at 18; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Therapy is provided a minimum of one hour a week by a licensed therapist; Survivor Leadership- Wings of Shelter's victim-centered approach focuses on empowering our clients in educational, employment and leadership capacities; Transitional Housing- Wings of Shelter's extension house program provides transitional living for clients moving from our safe house to independence. There is no time limit to how long a client might utilize our transitional housing services
  + Service Area: Located in Lee County, FL with services to entire state of FL
* Catholic Charities, Diocese of Venice - Human Trafficking Victim Assistance
  + >239-738-8722
  + Bonita Springs, Fl, 34135
  + <https://catholiccharitiesdov.org/charities/anti-human-trafficking-assistance-program-fort-myers/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups; Catholic Charities, Diocese Of Venice, Inc. serves all in need regardless of race, nationality, age, gender, orientation, or creed
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MOU; Case Management- In-house comprehensive case management services; Crisis Services- 24-hour evening and weekend response: The HTVAP has a dedicated cell phone that is carried by the program staff; Education/Job Training- All program participants are offered the opportunity to develop and improve their literacy education and are linked to the best resources; Emergency Shelter- Catholic Charities has in place multiple agreements with emergency shelters in several Southwest Florida; Family Reunification- The same agencies that offer assistance with immigration services also have departments and attorneys that handle family and civil matters. Local pro bono resources are also available; Health Care- We have collaborative relationship with many healthcare providers; Interpretation/Translation- Due to the many foreign born program participants, there is regular need for translation services. The current team is fluent in several languages and the agency as a whole possesses a wealth of culturally diverse language proficiency; Legal Services (Immigration)- MOU's with legal providers; Long-term Housing- We help with rental assistance and also have a transitional housing program in-house; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We have mental health services in-house and through MOU's; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- MOU's; Supportive Counseling- Catholic Charities has counseling programs and also works with other agencies through formal MOUs; Transitional Housing- in-house; Transportation Assistance- Company vehicle for some appointments. Clients also receive bus passes
  + Service Area: Charlotte, Collier, DeSoto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Highlands, Lee, Manatee, and Sarasota Counties of Florida
* Coalition of Immokalee Workers
  + 239-657-831
  + Immokalee, Fl, 34142
  + <http://www.ciw-online.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “ The Coalition of Immokalee Workers (CIW) is a worker-based human rights organization internationally recognized for its achievements in fighting human trafficking and gender-based violence at work. The CIW is also recognized for pioneering the design and development of the Worker-driven Social Responsibility paradigm, a worker-led, market-enforced approach to the protection of human rights in corporate supply chains”
  + Service Area: Agricultural work only in Alabama; Florida; Georgia; Mississippi; North Carolina; South Carolina; Tennessee
* Miami-Dade Advocates for Victims Program (Also known as Safespace South)
  + 305-247-4249
  + PO Box 901710, Homestead, Fl, 33090-1748
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female identifying survivors
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Mental health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Miami-Dade
* Americans for Immigrant Justice (AIJ)
  + 305-573-1196
  + Miami, Fl, 33166
  + <http://www.aijustice.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; H-2B Visa Holders, J-1 Visa Holders; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum Seekers; Clients must be below 200% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines
    - Services: Legal Services (Immigration)- Free legal services in immigration matters, as well as advocacy and accompaniment in reporting trafficking to law enforcement
  + Service Area: Primary service area is Broward & Miami-Dade. Other counties dependent on resources
* Camillus House - Project Phoenix
  + 786-631-2245 / 305-374-1065 x307
  + Miami, Fl
  + <http://www.camillus.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Female Identifying Adults; A-3 Visa Holders, G-5 Visa Holders, H-2A Visa Holders, H-2B Visa Holders, H-2B Visa Holders - Forestry; J-1 Visa Holders; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, people with HIV/AIDS; Clients must have an active mental health disorder (e.g. PTSD, depression, anxiety, etc.) and be open for treatment with a counselor, psychiatric, medical provider, etc.
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Project Phoenix provides individual and group counseling focusing on substance use as well as has AA/NA meetings on site; Case Management- Have a psychiatrist, psychologist, master-level clinicians, and case managers; Health Care- Our sister agency, Camillus Health Concern provides various medical services and psychiatric care. We also refer to local medical centers specializing in medical/dental care for survivors of human trafficking; Legal Services (Civil & Criminal)- We work with a legal aid provider that comes to our campus once a month; Supportive Counseling- Have a psychiatrist, psychologist, master-level clinicians, and case managers; Transitional Housing- Housing with services from 12-24 months. Must qualify with the Homeless Trust. Does not allow minor dependents; Transportation Assistance- Provides monthly bus passes to our survivors as well as coordinate transportation for their appointments
  + Service Area: South Florida
* Glory House of Miami
  + 786-9958 x0000
  + Miami, Fl, 33155
  + <http://www.gloryhouseofmiami.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Women 18-25 that have been sex trafficked
    - Services: Case Management; Family Reunification; Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transitional Housing
  + Service Area: Miami Dade
* International Rescue Committee (IRC)- Miami
  + 305-640-9881
  + Miami, Fl
  + <http://www.rescue.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; To help combat human trafficking, IRC offers services to domestic and foreign-born victims of all forms of human trafficking. Victims may contact IRC's information line directly or be referred by -law enforcement, service providers, or good Samaritans. At intake, a victim is assessed to determine his or her needs, and a service plan is developed to respond to those needs and to strive to reach the victim's goals.
    - Services: Case Management- We provide this service in-house; Emergency Shelter- We secure emergency shelter for clients, depending on availability; Family Reunification- We provide this service directly or in partnership with other community agencies; Health Care- We assist clients in applying for public benefits, as well as pay for limited medical expenses; Legal Services (Immigration)- We provide referrals to community partners, as well a fund legal services in cases that meet the eligibility criteria of the agency's formal partners; Long-term Housing- We provide rental assistance, depending on availability; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We provide referrals to community partners and fund mental health services on a case-by-case basis; Repatriation- We provide this service directly or in partnership with other community agencies; Supportive Counseling- We provide referrals to community partners and fund the assistance on a case-by-case basis; Transportation Assistance- We provide direct assistance
  + Service Area: Monroe, Miami-Dade, and Broward counties
* Kristi House - Project GOLD
  + 305-547-6850
  + Miami, Fl
  + <http://www.kristihouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors; Males, Females and transgender male-to-female; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Case Management- We provide comprehensive case management services for the girls we serve in the program; Crisis Services- We provide crisis service if in need of a survivor mentor, therapist or case manager. Our Drop in Center assists DCF if child needs to come and shower, change clothing and get something to eat while waiting for placement although we are not a shelter; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We provide evidenced based trauma focused therapy to the clients we serve; Supportive Counseling- We presently have 2 survivor mentors on staff who work with CSEC clients in order to assist the survivors in engaging in services and who also assist law enforcement, F.B.I and U.S Attorneys office on an as needed basis; Survivor Leadership- Our Survivor Program works on education and career development to assist in empowering our survivors to become independent and self sufficient young women; Other- Tutoring, Education, Career Coaching are all available services at the Drop in Center
  + Service Area: Provide service to adolescents between the age of 11 to 18 years old. We provide transportation from homestead up to the Broward County line.
* Miami-Dade Advocates for Victims Program (Also known as Safespace North)
  + 305-758-2546
  + PO Box 380817, Miami, Fl, 33238-087
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Female identifying Adults
    - Services: Case Management, Crisis Services, Mental Health Services (Out-patient), Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Miami-Dade
* Miami-Dade County - Coordinated Victims Assistance Center
  + 305-285-5900
  + Miami, Fl, 33133
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities; Miami-Dade County Human Trafficking Coalition is integrated by a Response Team to respond the needs of all forms of human trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Intake conducted in-house to determine client needs. Consent forms must be signed to receive services from partner agencies; Crisis Services- Crisis intervention at time of intake; Education/Job Training- Job Placement Assistance; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration)- Legal Services available by appointment; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Mental health services available through partner agencies; Transportation Assistance-Limited and provided locally on a case-by-case only
  + Service Area: Miami-Dade
* Sharing One Love (Formerly The Life of Freedom Center)
  + 786-565-8677
  + Miami, Fl, 33141
  + <http://www.lofcenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minor females; Age 13 & up
    - Services: Case Management- Life Skills & Empowerment focused; Crisis Services- We assist in emergency funds, clothing, giftcards, food, transportation and more; Education/Job Training- Fields of Hope - 1 year empowerment and training program that meets twice weekly, paid fellowships to qualified applicants; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Licensed trauma focused therapy available through a local network of professional providers; Supportive Counseling- 1:1 and small group counseling available through a local network of counselors; Survivor Leadership
  + Service Area: South Florida
* There Is Hope For Me, Inc.
  + North Miami Beach, Fl, 33179
  + <http://www.thereishopeforme.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult and minors; male and female
    - Services: Case Management- Providing support on client progress; Survivor Leadership- Mentoring Survivors to become Survivor Leaders to impact their communities and those who are affected by human trafficking and domestic violence
  + Service Area: Florida
* Ark of Freedom Alliance
  + 954-778-2871
  + Fort Lauderdale, Fl, 33301
  + <http://www.aofalliance.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors; Males, transgender male-to-female, or transgender female-to-male; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorites, Homeless Populations and LGBTQI; Ark of Freedom Alliance is temporarily freezing all direct services through January 2020. SP is still available to assist with identifying resources for survivors in the area. Current clients are being referred out to vetted, trauma-informed Alliance partners. Serves survivors of all ages. Prevention education to 12 - 24 years old; targeted outreach to male and LGBTQI youth ages 15 to 25; housing placement for male and LGBT adult survivors presenting with substance abuse disorder. Eligibility and program requirements: We specialize in serving clients with histories of substance abuse. That being said, our primary housing program is embedded within a recovery program. First or assessment phase is respite where clients cannot use cell phone, nor social media. Criminal justice involvement is not an issue, aside from sexual offenses (qualifies on case-by-case basis). Survivors are required to attend 12 step program
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Funding for transitional housing for those with addiction disorder or willing to enter into recovery; Case Management- by staff; Crisis Services- 24 access to male survivor advocate to assist with locating shelter, speaking to law enforcement and other accessing basic needs; Education/Job Training- Care coordinator is able to link with ESL and GED classes through Broward County Schools; Emergency Shelter- Can assist with emergency hotel stay, and other options via MOU; Health Care- Advocacy and transportation to local ER and other providers; MOU with local hospital for emergency and primary care, psychiatric ER; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- via MOU with partner; Survivor Leadership- We are a survivor-led organization and policies to support those with lived experience in professional development; Transitional Housing- Funding for transitional housing for survivors in recovery from addiction or alcoholism; Transportation Assistance- Funding and in-house
  + Service Area: Direct service in Palm Beach, Broward, Miami-Dade; referral and linkage statewide; limited in Texas
* Broward Human Trafficking Coalition
  + Fort Lauderdale, Fl, 33304
  + <http://www.bhtc.us/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The mission of the BHTC is to raise awareness about Human Trafficking. The Coalition serves as an information, education, and networking resource for organizations as well as the community. The purpose of the BHTC is to impact the response to victims of human trafficking through outreach and advocacy activities, to coordinate informational, educational, and training seminars, and identify resources available. Further, the Coalition will partner with the general public, those who serve it and all community partners; to raise awareness of the issues relating to the foreign and domestic trafficking of men, women, and children. The BHTC is in and of itself a clearinghouse, advocacy and networking forum and is NOT a provider of direct services”
  + Service Area: When requested we also provide trainings and presentation in Palm Beach and Dade County
* Nancy J Cotterman Center
  + 954-357-5775
  + Fort Lauderdale, Fl, 33301
  + <http://www.broward.org/nancyjcottermancenter>
  + Government Agency
    - “It is the mission of the Nancy J. Cotterman Center (NJCC) to improve and enhance the quality of life for victims of sexual assault and child abuse through effective forensically sensitive interventions, implemented by professionals specializing in the fields of sexual assault and child abuse”
  + Service Area: Broward County, Fl
* Catholic Charities Diocese of Palm Beach
  + 561-345-2008
  + Riviera Beach, Fl, 33404
  + <https://www.ccdpb.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MOU; Case Management- Service provided in house; Child Care- MOU; Crisis Services- Service provided in house; Education/Job Training- MOU; Emergency Shelter- We are able to use funds for a hotel if appropriate. Service provided through MOU's; Family Reunification- Service provided in house; Health Care- MOU; Interpretation/Translation- MOU; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- MOU; Long-term Housing- MOU; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- MOU and in house; Repatriation- Provided directly; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- MOU; Supportive Counseling- Provided; Transitional Housing- MOU; Transportation Assistance- Provided
  + Service Area: With possible exceptions to adjacent counties
* Hope for Freedom
  + 561-776-3216 / 561-799-7600
  + Palm Beach Gardens, Fl, 33418
  + <http://gochristfellowship.com/hopeforfreedom>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Serves both USC/FN, but does not provide immigration services
    - Services: Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Weekly psychotherapy appointments by LMHP; Supportive Counseling- Faith based life groups and mentoring to assist in building community
  + Service Area: South Florida

# Georgia

* Devereux Advanced Behavioral Health - Georgia
  + 800-342-3357
  + Kennesaw, Ga, 30152
  + <http://www.devereuxga.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI & people with disabilities
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We provide intensive residential treatment in a secure setting for youth ages 10 to 21 who are facing significant emotional, behavioral and intellectual/developmental challenges; Case Management; Education/Job Training- Devereux’s on-site accredited school offers small class size and access to regular and special education services; Health Care; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We provide intensive residential treatment in a secure setting for youth ages 10 to 21 who are facing significant emotional, behavioral and trauma related to commercial sexual/developmental challenges; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- We provide intensive residential treatment in a secure setting for youth ages 10 to 21 who are facing significant emotional, behavioral and trauma related to commercial sexual/developmental challenges; Supportive Counseling; Other- Devereux offers specialized foster care for youth survivors in Florida, specifically in Orange, Volusia and Broward/Dade counties
  + Service Area: All Areas
* Street Grace (Georgia)
  + [bob@streetgrace.org](mailto:bob@streetgrace.org)
  + Norcross, Ga
  + <http://streetgrace.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “ To eradicate the Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC)”
  + Service Area: Three locations in Tennessee, Texas, and Georgia, specific programming reaching a national audience
* Beloved Atlanta
  + 770-630-7765
  + Atlanta, Ga, 30314
  + <http://belovedatlanta.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; We work with women over the age of 18 who are seeking freedom from commercial sexual exploitation
    - Services: Case Management- Residents receive bi-weekly case management; Education/Job Training- Provides in-house and partners with outside organizations to provide education and job training; Long-term Housing- Long-term housing is provided for 2 years or longer if necessary
  + Service Area: Atlanta, Ga
* Georgia Asylum and Immigration Network (GAIN)
  + 678-335-6040 x108
  + Atlanta, Ga
  + <https://georgiaasylum.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Refugees/Asylum Seekers and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Have a case navigator who assists clients get access to services such as housing, counseling, medical and dental assistance, transportation, food, and clothing. Primarily, these services are given to clients through a referral process; Legal Services (Immigration)- Provide free immigration legal services. We assist with asylum, T-Visa, U-Visa, and VAWA
  + Service Area: Georgia
* Georgia Cares, Inc.
  + 844-842-3678 / 404-602-0068
  + Atlanta, Ga, 30339
  + <http://www.gacares.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Georgia Cares does not refuse services for any youth based on gender, orientation, religion or immigration status
    - Services: Case Management- Case Management aims to assist a victim with navigating systems and attaining and improving access to needed services, with the highest quality of care. Case Managers work to serve as an advocate for the youth, communicating with all parties involved; Crisis Services- Hotline offers assistance with coordination of emergency services. The Assessment Team provides assessments within 24 hours of referral, assisting in the confirmation of a youth and making referrals to services; Emergency Shelter- 24-hour support for emergency assistance and response. Emergency response services includes the operation of the 24 hour hotline, individual support during times of crisis for Georgia Cares’ youth, and youth-centered safety planning; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Licensed social workers meet with youth to conduct a comprehensive assessment that identifies each youth’s unique needs and strengths. Georgia Cares makes referrals to trauma-informed therapy providers; Supportive Counseling- Provides individual care planning to all confirmed victims of child sex trafficking. Georgia Cares use an evidence-based model to empower the youth with safe coping skills and self-confidence
  + Service Area: Georgia
* House of Cherith
  + 404-655-0024
  + Atlanta, Ga, 30314
  + <http://hocatl.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minor females; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; We accept clients 17 years of age or older that are survivors of trafficking or sexual exploitation
    - Services: Case Management- Full time case managers that help assess clients' needs and develop an individualized case plan for each; Education/Job Training- Highly value education and providing our clients with vocational training opportunities in order to help them become successful and contributing members of society; Emergency Shelter- Open to receiving calls or intakes 24/7 and we are open to providing emergency shelter and resources as needed. We provide onsite housing in Atlanta, Georgia and 24/7 staff supervision for all phases of programming we offer; Legal Services (Civil & Criminal)- Legal services are provided on campus and are accessible to all residents of the House of Cherith program; Long-term Housing- Provide a long term recovery and rehabilitation program for residents that qualify. The program typically lasts about 15 months; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We partner with agencies in the surrounding Atlanta area to provide therapy and counseling for each of our clients on an individualized basis; Survivor Leadership- Helps support professional development, leadership training, and/or employment to survivors of human trafficking through the Workforce Innovation Hub and vocational training program at City of Refuge; Transitional Housing- Transitional housing for those seeking long term rehabilitation and recovery. We have case managers that assess each client's needs and find a long term program that best fits those needs.; Transportation Assistance- To and from all appointments, meetings, interviews, etc. free of charge to our clients
  + Service Area: No geographical service restrictions
* Out of Darkness
  + 404-941-6024 / 404-817-3502
  + Atlanta, Ga
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Is able to serve female victims of sex trafficking, if they are willing to transfer to a long-term program after stabilization. Unable to serve male or transgender victims at this time
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Clients who are detoxing (and need medical supervision) can be taken to area hospitals and are then released back to our care; Case Management- Individualized care plan, program placement and goal setting for each resident. Typically residents are placed into a long-term recovery program; Child Care- Placement of women with children can be coordinated with partners; Crisis Services- Rescue hotline, transportation and crisis safe home services provided. Safe home stay is 2- 3 week average; Emergency Shelter- We rescue/take referrals 24-hrs/day for calls to our hotline.Clients are with us for 2-3 wks. They will receive medical eval. and treatment, mental health services, trauma counseling, and case management for placement into long-term recovery programs
  + Service Area: Accepts referrals nationwide
* The Salvation Army Haven ATL
  + 678-595-6542
  + Atlanta, ga, 30310
  + <http://www.havenatl.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female identifying survivors; We serve women 18 and older who have experienced any form of commercial sexual exploitation
    - Services: Case Management- Each participant will meet with our case manager and come up with an action plan. They will set their own goals and will work towards them with their case manager. As they meet their goals they will move forward through the phases of our program; Crisis Services- We meet our participants where they are at and many of them come to us in crisis. We do not provide housing but have partners with shelters and safe houses depending on the need. We will work to address the presenting needs through our Case Manager; Education/Job Training- We offer weekly life skills classes to help prepare them for employment and self-sufficiency. We also have access to a GED program in our community center and have partnerships with local schools depending on the interest of the participant; Family Reunification- We will help with bus fare if a participant needs to be relocated to be with family. We do an assessment prior to purchasing the ticket to make sure it is a safe and stable environment; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We have a holistic model and address presenting mental health needs. Our women will receive a bio-psycho-social assessment and we refer to a local clinic for them to get a psychological evaluation. We want to address their needs on an individualized basis; Supportive Counseling- We provide both individual and group therapy on a weekly basis; Survivor Leadership- We encourage survivor leadership and give our participants opportunities to help lead the survivor support group. To grow as advocates and leaders. We have a leadership team of participants who help us make decisions for the program and give input to help
  + Service Area: Atlanta Area
* Wellspring Living
  + 404-427-3100
  + Atlanta, Ga, 30312
  + <http://www.wellspringliving.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female survivors and minors; Adult program serves ages 18-32. Minor program serves ages 12-17
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Licensed LPC/MAC on staff; Case Management- Each Participant will receive case management at least once a week; Education/Job Training- Participants in the program attend our Women's Academy after the initial period of stabilization. The women's academy provides education and career services; Long-term Housing- The women's program is 12-18 months long; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- 11-13 Month Program A residential program for survivors of DMST (Domestic Minor Sex Trafficking) offering continued education, therapy, and life skills training to build independence; Survivor Leadership- Wellspring Living has several survivors on staff and empowers survivors any way we can; Transitional Housing- The adult program is 12-18 months; Transportation Assistance- Once in our program we provide transportation assistance to victims of sex trafficking for healthcare visits, therapy, outings, and more
  + Service Area: Georgia
* YouthSpark, Inc.
  + 404-612-4628
  + Atlanta, Ga, 30312
  + <http://www.youth-spark.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless populations and LGBTQI
    - Services; Case Management- Case management, educational support, and court advocacy provided; Crisis Services- We work with our partners to manage crises and connect with available resources. For unaccompanied minors, DFCS may be contacted; Education/Job Training- Resume and Job placement agencies available; Emergency Shelter- Will connect to our partners at Covenant House when applicable; Family Reunification- MOU partnership with 1800Runaway; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Referral; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Referral; Supportive Counseling- Individual therapy room located in our Youth Services Center as well as connections with Community Based services for individual and family needs; Survivor Leadership- Employed survivors for the last 12 years and continue to support their development and leadership skills inhouse
  + Service Area: Metro Atlanta

# Hawaii

* Hawaii Immigrant Justice Center at Legal Aid Society of Hawaii
  + 808-536-4302
  + Honolulu, Hi, 96812
  + <http://www.legalaidhawaii.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in Homeless Populations
    - Services: Family Reunification- Services may be available through Legal Aid's Hawaii Immigrant Justice Center; Legal Services (Civil)- Civil legal services in the areas of immigration, housing, fair housing, family, and consumer law; Legal Services (Immigration)- We assist a wide array of immigration legal services. Please contact our intake for eligibility determination
  + Service Area: Statewide presence throughout Hawaii
* Ho’ola Na Pua
  + >808-222-1872 / 808-445-3131
  + Honolulu. Hi, 96823
  + <http://www.hoolanapua.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Supportive Counseling- Our mentoring program provides one on one support for survivors for at least a year; Survivor Leadership- We employ survivors in our organization for qualified positions. We provide peer to peer support for those attempting to exit the life
  + Service Area: Hawaii

# Idaho

* Nampa Family Justice Center
  + 208-475-5700
  + 1305 3rd St. South, Nampa, Id, 83651
  + <http://www.nampafamilyjusticecenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Offered to help the client with different resources; Emergency Shelter- through partnerships; Supportive Counseling- On-site and through referrals
  + Service Area: We serve anyone that comes to Nampa Family Justice Center, no one is turned away
* Idaho Anti-Trafficking Coalition
  + 208-258-3510 / 208-630-6601
  + 868 East Riverside Rd., Suite 170, Eagle, Id, 83616
  + <http://www.idahoatc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, primarily of sex trafficking
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Through Partnerships; Case Management- Provides assistance in accessing community resources, transportation, and addresses basic needs; Crisis Services: Provided by a crisis team that responds instantly to any direct referrals or calls to our crisis line. They will meet the victim and assess their immediate needs and provide food, clothing, emergency housing, and accompany them; Education/Job Training- Employment Services are provided by Vocational Rehabilitation; Emergency Shelter- Provided through partnerships with local shelters (MOU’s), hotel/motel vouchers, and through referral to out of state safe housing; Family Reunification- Through partnerships; Health Care- Through partnerships; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil/Criminal); Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Counseling is provided through Solace House Outpatient Clinic (in-house clinic). This is trauma focus. We accept Medicaid and private insurance. We will not turn anyone away for inability to pay; Supportive Counseling- Provides one-on-one direct support from a trained individual who is also a recovering addict; Also provides one-on-one direct support from a trained individual who is also a recovering addict; Survivor Leadership- In progress; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance- Local Transportation offered
  + Service Area: All ages and gender
* INsideOUT
  + +1-208-695-7821
  + 591 E. State., Eagle, Id, 83616
  + <http://www.insideoutcares.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Females; We have worked with individual victims and families of human trafficking victims. Working along law enforcement and and government organizations
    - Services: Case Management- Advocacy walking through the process of healing; Education/Job Training- Adding on technical training for victims in cosmetology; Transitional Housing- Dedicated therapeutic foster homes, with families that are trauma informed, training in human trafficking specific issues; Other- Mentoring victims and families coming along side them to provide love and support, help provide immediate needs of clothes and supplies
  + Service Area: Through Treasure Valley, Idaho

# Illinois

* Pioneer Center for Human Services
  + 800-892-8900 / 815-344-1230 x3150
  + 1411 Kishwaukee Valley Road, Woodstock, Il, 60098
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Clients who are between the ages of 10 and 17 who are refusing to return home or their parents/guardians will not allow them back home, runaways from other counties and states
    - Services: Case Management- Each clients is assigned a case manager who manages the case; Crisis Services- We provide 24/7 crisis services; Emergency Shelter- We provide out of county emergency shelter services; Family Reunification- The case manager involved in the case facilitates family reunification when possible; Health Care- If the client is in need of medical care, we work with providers in the community to get these services; Interpretation/Translation- We use a translation service for families who do not speak English; Supportive Counseling- This counseling is provided at the time of the crisis intervention
  + Service Area: McHenry County in Illinois
* Rahabs’s Daughters
  + 224-333-0911
  + 18-5 Dundee Ave #200, Barrington, Il, 60010
  + <http://www.rahabsdaughters.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; Only take Male minors, We offer placement for women with children or pregnant moms
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Child Care; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care- Have MOUs with local health care organizations; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration); Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Have a psychologist on staff; Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transitional Housing
  + Service Area: Located in Illinois, will accept referrals from IL, IN, & MN
* Physicians Against the Trafficking of Humans (PATH) - American Medical Women’s Association
  + 1100 E. Woodfield Rd., Ste 350, Schaumburg, Il, 60173
  + <https://www.amwa-doc.org/our-work/initiatives/human-trafficking/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “PATH's mission is to help medical professionals better care for victims of human trafficking through Enhancing awareness of the scope of the problem Identifying at-risk patients by utilizing victim-centered interviewing techniques Providing and promoting trauma-informed care Equipping health professionals to intervene safely on behalf of patients Connecting patients, providers, clinics, and hospitals to resources”
  + Service Area: We conduct free, CME-accrediated trainings in all 50 states for medical professionals to learn about human trafficking and to connect medical professionals and their patients with local resources
* Reclaim13
  + 312-462-3306 / 630-209-4554
  + 5120 Main Street, Downers Grove, Il, 60515
  + <http://www.reclaim13.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minor females; Cherish House is a home for girls recovered from sex trafficking, between the ages of 10-21 years. Our mentors are able to serve the broader population of survivors of sexual abuse and exploitation
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Health Care- Girls in Cherish House are provided with medical services through a local medical center; Long-term Housing- Cherish House is a long-term, trauma-informed home, with no prescribed length of stay; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- In-house therapists are assigned to each girl in Cherish House. Therapy support is also offered to individuals served by our mentor program; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- In-house therapists are assigned to each girl in Cherish House. Therapy support is also offered to individuals served by our mentor program; Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: United States
* Chicago Alliance Against Sexual Exploitation (CAASE)
  + 773-244-2230 x204
  + 307 N Michigan Ave, Suite 1818, Chicago, Il, 60601
  + <http://www.caase.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors (13 and up) of any gender identity
    - Service Area: Legal Services (Civil)- Provide free legal services to victims of any type of sexual harm -- restraining order, victims rights in criminal cases, other civil cases including seal/expunging/vacating trafficking-related records; Legal Services (Criminal)- Provide free crime victim rights advocacy by an attorney
  + Service Area: Chicago, Il
* Cooks COunty Sheriff’s Office - Public Policy
  + >312-718-4451
  + 3026 S. California Ave., Chicago, Il, 60608
  + <http://www.cookcountysheriff.org/>
  + Government Agency
    - “We deliver community protection, peace of mind and social justice for the residents of Cook County”
  + Service Area: Illinois
* Heartland Human Care Services
  + 800-837-5345 / 312-662-6185
  + Chicago, Il, 60654
  + <https://www.heartlandalliance.org/about/corporate-structure/heartland-human-care-services/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; The Freedom from Trafficking program at Heartland Human Care Services provides comprehensive services to all survivors, regardless of country of origin/immigration status (e.g. LPRs, US citizens, U-Visa holders, etc.) in Peoria, Tazewell, Woodford, Iroquois, and Kankakee Counties in Illinois
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Freedom from Trafficking will make referrals to addiction treatment/services if the survivor identifies this as a need; Case Management; Child Care- Freedom from Trafficking will help survivors with children identify safe and quality child care services in their community; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training- Freedom From Trafficking often refers survivors of trafficking to the Matching Grant program if it is available in the survivor's community. If it is not, NTAC will assist the survivor in identifying job training programs and assistance with employment; Emergency Shelter- Freedom from Trafficking will make a referral to local emergency shelters if needed; Family Reunification- Freedom from Trafficking often partners with IOM to assist derivative family members with relocating to the United States to reunite with their family. NTAC facilitates the reunification by meeting the family at the airport; Health Care- NTAC will assist survivors in accessing public benefits such as Medicaid or Refugee Medical insurance. NTAC will also make referrals to sliding scale health clinics that offer quality, low cost health care services; Interpretation/Translation- Freedom from Trafficking offers culturally sensitive services and always provides a translator when the first language is not English; Legal Services (Civil)- Freedom from Trafficking can make referrals to attorneys who can assist with civil cases; Legal Services (Immigration)- Freedom from Trafficking will always make a referral to an immigration attorney when a survivor is in need of immigration relief; Long-term Housing- Freedom from Trafficking has limited financial assistance to help with initial housing costs such as security deposit and first month's rent. NTAC will help survivors identify long term housing if this is a goal the survivor has; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- NTAC will make referrals to trauma-informed mental health providers if the survivor identifies this as a need; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- The Freedom from Trafficking program has a transitional housing program for foreign-born survivors of human trafficking and/or domestic violence in Cook County, IL; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Illinois
* Ignite (Formerly Teen Living Programs)
  + 866-803-8336 / 312-568-5700
  + 162 West Hubbard Suite 400, Chicago, Il, 60654
  + <http://tlpchicago.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; 14-17 for our Bronzeville Youth Shelter. 18-24 for our Transitional Living Program and CaSSA program. 18-24 for our Drop In Center, and 14-24 for our Street Outreach Program
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter- 14-17 years old only; Health Care; Long-term Housing- 18-24 only; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Grand Boulevard/Bronzeville, Kenwood, Oakland, Douglas, Washington Park, Hyde Park, Woodlawn, Englewood, Chatham and South Shore in Chicago Illinois
* Illinois Migrant Legal Assistance Project
  + 800-445-9025
  + Chicag0, Il, 60603
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; H-2A Visa Holders, H-2B Visa Holders - Forestry; We serve clients who work in agriculture and have an income that is at or below 150% of the poverty line
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil & Immigration)
  + Service Area: Illinois
* Legal Aid Society of Metropolitan Family Services
  + 312-986-4200
  + 1 N. Dearborn Ste 1000, Chicago, Il, 60602
  + <http://www.metrofamily.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- LAS has an in-house case manager to provide wrap-around services to a client; Legal Services (Civil)-LAS provides legal services on a variety of civil remedies depending on client's case and need. Eg., sealing/vacatur of criminal record, order of protection, damages and nonpayment of wages, etc; Legal Services (Criminal)- LAS provides legal assistance depending on client's case and need. E.g. crime victim rights advocacy under IL constitution/law, assistance in reporting crime to law enforcement, etc; Legal Services (Immigration)- Provide legal services for crime-based immigration relief: T, U, VAWA, dependents petitions, adjustment of status; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- LAS' in-house Case Manager is also a licensed counselor and can provide counseling, or refer out to parent agency MFS for counseling/therapy as well
  + Service Area: Chicago and neighboring counties
* McGraw Medical Center - ERASE Trafficking Clinic
  + 630-426-9187
  + Chicago, Il
  + <http://erasetrafficking.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Health Care- ERASE Trafficking is a clinic within a large medical center that offers the full spectrum of healthcare needs and will see patients who are uninsured or underinsured; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Referrals provided to mental health specialists in the city of Chicago
  + Service area: Greater Chicagoland area
* Refuge for Women - Chicago
  + 859-254-0041
  + Chicago, Il
  + <http://www.refugeforwomen.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Human Trafficking survivirs and sexually exploited women
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- In-house recovery classes, attend recovery meetings, weekly therapy and group activities; Case Management- Weekly therapy and case management; Education/Job Training- Job skills training, mock interviews, resume preparation, part-time employment; Family Reunification- Assist with locating and planning contact if it is in line with client's case plan and goals; Health Care- Medical appointments coordinated with local health care providers; Long-term Housing- Resident can stay for 12 months; Supportive Counseling- Clients participate in Living in Balance classes and group activities as part of the program; Transitional Housing- Available at the Nevada location
  + Service Area: Nationwide
* The Salvation Army - STOP IT Program
  + >877-606-3158 / 773-433-5738
  + Chicago, Il
  + <http://salarmychicago.org/stopit/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; All victims of human trafficking, any gender, adult or minor, sex or labor, any immigration status
    - Service Area: Case Management- Includes finding appropriate shelter, sustenance, medical and dental; connecting victims to appropriate substance abuse treatment, mental health treatment, legal immigration services, legal assistance on family and civil matters; Crisis Services- Assists with locating shelter, speaking to law enforcement, and accessing other needed assistance; Health Care- Has MOU with local hospital; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Connects to mental health treatment via MOU; Transportation Assistance- This is case by case, if someone is coming into program's service area and is willing to meet with outreach workers; Other- A weekly drop-in center space, female identified and gender non conforming up to age 30. Available Tuesday 1-8pm and Thursday 1-5pm. Call for address
  + Service Area: Chicagoland area: Cook County, Winnebago County, Boone County, McHenry County, Lake County, DeKalb County, Kane County, DuPage County, Kendall County, & Will County, Illinois
* Traffick Free
  + 312-884-1703
  + Chicago, Il, 60605
  + <https://traffickfree.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Health Care- Traffick Free partners with the ERASE Trafficking Clinic located in downtown Chicago for medical services; Transportation Assistance- Provided if starting or ending location is Chicago
  + Service Area: Chicago
* Kankakee County Center Against Sexual Assault (KC-CASA)
  + >815-932-3322
  + 1440 West Court Street, Kankakee, Il, 60901
  + <http://www.kc-casa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; No restrictions. Through our organized statewide training, we have training working with oppressed groups
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Duane Dean Behavioral Health Center; Case Management; Child Care- YWCA, Harbor House; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training- Olivet Nazarene University, Kankakee Community College; Emergency Shelter- Salvation Army, Olivet Nazarene University, Holiday Inn, Harbor House; Family Reunification- Local Law Enforcement, Dept. of Children & Family Services; Health Care- Riverside Medical Center, Presence St. Mary's Hospital; Interpretation/Translation- Language Line; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal)- Jim Rowe and Associates; Legal Services (Immigration)- Legal Assistance Foundation (LAF); Long-term Housing- Re-Claim 13, etc; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Repatriation- LAF; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership- County job placement organizations; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance- Timely Cab Services; Other- Emergency Access to food available by a number of area resources
  + Service Area: Kankakee and Iroquois counties in Illinois
* Center for Prevention of Abuse
  + >1-800-559-SAFE (7233) / 309-691-0551
  + Peoria, Il, 61614
  + <http://www.centerforpreventionofabuse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities; Adult Protective Services department that will work with adults that have difficulty doing the daily tasks of living
    - Services: Case Management- We will help clients work on service planning; Child Care- We have staff available to provide child care while clients are working on service plan and attending support group; Crisis Services- We have a 24 hour crisis line, and will have a medical advocate at a hospital within an hour of them being admitted because of violence; Emergency Shelter- We have two emergency shelters for victims of violence. One that houses 35 people and one that houses 15; Legal Services (Civil)- Our legal advocates help clients who are seeking OPs, civil no stalking orders or whose cases are not being picked up by a state's attorney; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We also LCSW and LCPC's on staff to work with clients; Supportive Counseling- We have caseworkers for DV victims, sexual assault and adult protected persons; Transitional Housing- Our transitional housing program is on an as needed basis (based on safety). There are 13 apartments; Transportation Assistance- We can provide bus passes and cabs for our clients
  + Service Area: Central Illinois
* Eden’s Glory
  + 314-312-3539
  + PO Box 164, Maryville, Il, 62062
  + <http://edensglory.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females
    - Services: Case Management- We assist in getting access to medical and legal services; Education/Job Training- We provide education and job training classes in the last phase of the program once they have stabilized and pursued a significant amount of emotional and mental health healing; Long-term Housing- We provide up to 2 years of housing and are willing to maintain contact and provide aftercare following completion of the program if they are interested; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- As long as they are approved, we can provide the same classes in trauma and life skills as well as counseling to survivors who are able to transport themselves; Supportive Counseling- We have staff 24/7 who provide care and support for residents at Eden's Glory; Transitional Housing- We offer up to 2 years but it's voluntary so they don't have to stay the full 2 years.
  + Service Area: All across the country

# Indiana

* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 2
  + >574-205-9497 / 317-238-6955
  + South Bend, In
  + [Http://www.indysb.org/](http://www.indysb.org/)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors up to age 21, any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Provides services to youth 24 and under. Only works with minor clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS or law enforcement. Also takes Referrals from the Hotline
    - Services: Case Management-Work with clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS/law enforcement; Emergency Shelter- Does not have after hours contact. Emergency shelter- MOU
  + Service Area: Region 2 includes St. Joseph, Elkhart, Marshall, Kosciusko, Fulton, Cass and Miami
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 1
  + >219-230-6767 / 317-238-6955
  + Valparaiso, In
  + <http://www.indysb.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors up to age 21, any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Provides services to youth 24 and under. Only works with minor clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS or law enforcement. Also takes Referrals from the Hotline
    - Services: Case Management- Only work with clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS or law enforcement; Emergency Shelter- Does not have after hours contact. Emergency shelter is provided through stable MOU
  + Service Area: Region 1 includes Lake, Porter, LaPorte, Jasper, Newton, White, Pulaski and Stark counties
* Duneland Abolitionists (A mission of Duneland Community Church)
  + 219-805-1720 / 219-929-5313
  + Chesterton, In, 46304
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Sex Trafficking Awareness and Prevention Education throughout Northwest Indiana. Partnering and Supporting other Anti-Trafficking and Victims Resource Organizations”
  + Service Area: Northwest Indiana
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 3
  + >574-213-1502 / 317-238-6955
  + Fort Wayne, In
  + <http://www.indysb.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors up to age 21, any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Provides services to youth 24 and under. Only works with minor clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS or law enforcement. Also takes Referrals from the Hotline
    - Services: Case Management- Only work with clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS or law enforcement; Emergency Shelter- Does not have after hours contact. Emergency shelter is provided through stable MOU
  + Service Area: Region 3: LaGrange, Steuben, Noble, DeKalb, Whitley, Allen, Wabash and Huntingdon counties
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 4
  + >317-214-0905 / 317-238-6955
  + Lafayette, In
  + [Http://www.indysb.org/](http://www.indysb.org/)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors up to age 21, any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Provides services to youth 24 and under. Only works with minor clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS or law enforcement. Also takes Referrals from the Hotline
    - Services: Case Management-Work with clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS/law enforcement; Emergency Shelter- Does not have after hours contact. Emergency shelter- MOU
  + Service Area: Region 4: Benton, Carroll, Clinton, Fountain, Montgomery, Parke, Putnam, Tippecanoe, Vermillion and Warren counties
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 6
  + >646-580-7051 / 317-238-6955
  + Muncie, In
  + [Http://www.indysb.org/](http://www.indysb.org/)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors up to age 21, any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Provides services to youth 24 and under. Only works with minor clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS or law enforcement. Also takes Referrals from the Hotline
    - Services: Case Management-Work with clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS/law enforcement; Emergency Shelter- Does not have after hours contact. Emergency shelter- MOU
  + Service Area: Region 6: Adams, Blackford, Grant, Delaware, Henry, Jay, Madison, Randolph, Rush, Wayne, Wells, Bartholomew, Decatur and Shelby Counties
* Ascent 121
  + 317-759-0067
  + Carmel, In, 46082
  + <http://www.ascent121.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; We serve children and young adults, ages 7-24, who have been victims (or are at risk becoming victims) of commercial sexual exploitation and/or human sex trafficking. Long term housing is available for youth up to age 17
    - Services:Case Management- Services provide goal-oriented and individualized support through assessment, planning, linkage, and advocacy to ages 7-24; Crisis Services- Staff will link referred families to educational and public assistance programs as needed. Crisis intervention services may also be provided; Emergency Shelter- Can assist with emergency shelter placement through an MOU; Family Reunification- Provide comprehensive care coordination and intensive therapeutic services for those with a history of sexual exploitation or who are at risk of such; Long-term Housing- Provides long-term residential programming for female youth between the ages of 13-17 who have a history of commercial sexual exploitation/human trafficking. These services are provided in full collaboration with our partnering facility; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Comprehensive care coordination and intensive therapeutic services for those with a history of sexual exploitation or who are at risk of such; Survivor Leadership-Provide survivor mentorship services for youth and young adults up to age 24 with a history of commercial sexual exploitation. Employment opportunities available for survivor leaders
  + Service Area: Central Indiana; Indiana; Midwest Region
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program
  + 317-238-6955
  + Indianapolis, In
  + [Http://www.indysb.org/](http://www.indysb.org/)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors up to age 21, any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Provides services to youth 24 and under. Only works with minor clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS or law enforcement. Also takes Referrals from the Hotline
    - Services: Case Management-Work with clients after they have been identified as human trafficking victims through DCS/law enforcement; Emergency Shelter- Does not have after hours contact. Emergency shelter- MOU
  + Service Area: Main office is in Indianapolis with 10 regional coordinators throughout the state
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 5
  + >317-361-2631
  + Indianapolis, In
  + Service Area: Region 5: Howard, Tipton, Boone, Hamilton, Hendricks, Marion and Hancock counties
* Pathway International
  + 317-800-0474
  + Indianapolis, In, 46260
  + <http://www.pathway.us/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Ages 24 and under
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Individual Counseling/Therapy, and Family therapy. Group programming in process.; Case Management- Community resources need identification through assessments and location to include: housing, employment,immigration assistance, criminal law assistance, food, community support systems; Crisis Services- Connect to services 24 hours; Family Reunification- Through Home Based Case Work; Interpretation/Translation- Interpreters trained in services provided by the Pathway Team. Available in multiple languages; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Experienced and trained for group and intense individual therapy. Certified and Licensed; Supportive Counseling- Domestic Violence and drug addictions, My Life My Choice curriculum available
  + Service Area: Marion County and Surrounding Areas
* Purchased, Inc.
  + 317-782-5535
  + Indianapolis, In, 46253
  + <http://www.purchased.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Female identifying adults and minors; We serve clients who are female, ages 12-24 who are survivors or at-risk for sex trafficking and sexual exploitation and their families
    - Services: Other- Mentorship for female survivors of trafficking, ages 12-24
  + Service Area: Central Indiana
* Restored
  + 317-225-7317
  + Indianapolis, In, 46220
  + <http://www.restoredinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Females, 11-24
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter- MOU; HealthCare- MOU; Legal Services (Civil)- MOU; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- MOU; Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Indiana
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 7
  + >765-343-9459
  + Bloomington, In
  + Service Area: Region 7: Sullivan, Vigo, Greene, Brown, Clay, Owen, Morgan, Monroe and Johnson counties
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 8
  + >812-493-5999
  + Milan, In
  + Service Area: Region 8: Scott, Jefferson, Switzerland Ohio, Dearborn, Ripley, Franklin, Fayette, Union, Jackson and Jennings counties
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 9
  + >812-204-4053
  + Evansville, In
  + Service Area: Region 9: Daviess, Dubois, Gibson, Knox, Pike, Posey, Spencer, Vanderburgh and Warrick Counties
* Indiana Trafficking Victims Assistance Program - Region 10
  + >812-267-2113
  + Corydon, In
  + Service Area: Region 10: Floyd, Lawrence, Martin, Harrison, Perry, Orange, and Washington counties
* Albion Fellows Bacon Center
  + >812-422-5622 / 812-422-9372
  + Evansville, In, 47731
  + <http://www.albionfellowsbacon.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults, minors of any gender identity; Serve minors age 12+ if emancipated or permission from guardian
    - Services: Case Management- Agency provides case managers and a community resource advocate; Crisis Services- Our Crisis Response program provides services 24 hours a day every day of the year. These advocates respond to hospital emergency rooms, doctor offices, law enforcement agencies and other safe, neutral locations to meet with victims in the immediate, post; Emergency Shelter- Agency provides temporary, emergency shelter for those fleeing violence; Interpretation/Translation- Interpretation services are accessible upon need; Supportive Counseling- Provide education, advocacy, legal advocacy and safety planning to victims; Transportation Assistance- The agency provides emergency transportation in company vehicles and/or provides for public transportation to those accessing services
  + Service Area: 11 counties in Southwestern Indiana. These include: Vanderburgh, Gibson, Warrick, Posey, Spencer, Pike, Crawford, Orange, Dubois, Perry, Harrison

# Iowa

* Iowa Victim Service Call Center
  + >800-770-1650
  + PO Box 295, Sioux Center, Ia, 51250
  + <http://www.survivorshelpline.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Crisis Services- Iowa Victim Service Call Center is a resource to victims and survivors of crime throughout all of Iowa. With staff available 24 hours a day and 365 days a year, callers are given the full attention they deserve. Can coordinate a variety of services; Supportive Counseling- Iowa Victim Service Call Center is a resource to victims and survivors of crime throughout all of Iowa. With staff available 24 hours a day and 365 days a year, callers are given the full attention they deserve
  + Service Area: Iowa
* Crisis Intervention Service
  + 641-424-9133
  + PO Box 656, Mason CIty, Ia, 50401
  + <http://www.cishelps.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, LGBTQI, people with disabilities; Crisis Intervention Service provides free and confidential services to support anyone who has been affected by trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Customized services for individual need; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter- CIS does sometimes partner with local shelters for housing needs but they have hotel vouchers. Hotel vouchers are their preferred housing method for clients; Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance- Can coordinate transportation within their service area - sometimes it with other local providers or bus tickets. Outside of their service area can usually assist since they work with the statewide Iowa Victim Service Call Center; Other- Ongoing advocacy and support
  + Service Area: 15 counties in North Central Iowa Butler, Cerro Gordo, Floyd, Franklin, Grundy, Hamilton, Hancock, Hardin, Humboldt, Kossuth, Mitchell, Webster, Winnebago, Worth, and Wright Counties
* Friends of the Family
  + 800-410-7233 / 319-234-0232
  + Waterloo, Ia, 50702
  + <http://fofia.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Friendsof the Family is able to provide confidential and comprehensive services to any individual who experiences labor and/or sex trafficking. We do not screen for access to services and do not discriminate on any basis. All services are free and confidential
    - Service Area: Case Management- Through advocacy services FOF will work with survivors to access these services including obtaining identification, duplicate cards or documents, signing up for assistance and accessing other community services when appropriate and desired by the individual; Crisis Services- Advocates are available 24 hours a day to respond to survivor's needs; Emergency Shelter- The agency provides a brick-and-mortar sheltering option as well as alternative means of emergency safe shelter; Legal Services (Civil)- Collaboration with Iowa Legal Aid Human Trafficking Fellow; Supportive Counseling- All Specialists are trained to provide support and advocacy on a crisis intervention level as well as an ongoing support level; Transportation Assistance- Specialists are available to assist with transportation of many types as identified by the survivor; Other- All advocates and volunteers will provide personal, medical, legal, housing, and systems advocacy to survivors including accompaniment within these agencies
  + Service Area: 14 Counties in Eastern Iowa including:Chickasaw, Clayton, Delaware, Dubuque, Fayette, Howard, Jones,Linn and Winneshiek
* Iowa Network Agaisnt Human Trafficking
  + 515-290-1909
  + Ames, Ia, 50014
  + <http://www.iowanaht.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Coordinating Iowa's solution to end human trafficking through coalition building, advocacy, raising awareness, prevention, education, advocating for victim services, justice system reform, and effective public policy”
  + Service Area: Iowa
* YSS
  + 515-233-2330 / 515-233-3141
  + Ames, Ia, 50010
  + <http://www.yss.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter- For minors; Health Care; Legal Services (Criminal)- Consultation and referral to resources; Long-term Housing- For youth who've aged out of child welfare system in Iowa; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Other- Teens Against Human Trafficking Programs in high schools for awareness/education and referral
  + Service Area: Central and North-central Iowa; some programs are statewide
* Chains Interrupted
  + 319-536-2027
  + Cedar Rapids, Ia, 52406
  + <http://www.chainsinterrupted.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Currently, we have a support group for women of all ages that are survivors of labor and/or sex trafficking
    - Services: Supportive Counseling- We offer a Survivor Support Group for women of all ages who are survivors of labor and/or sex trafficking; Other- We have a Stop the Demand program (working to end the demand for pornography and commercial sex), as well as an International Ministry in Guatemala
  + Service Area: Eastern Iowa
* Iowa Legal Aid
  + 319-364-6108
  + Cedar Rapids, Ia, 52401
  + <http://iowalegalaid.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; H-2A, H-2B, H-2b (Forestry), J-1 Visa Holders
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Family law, employment law, consumer law, expungement, landlord/tenant, public benefits, wills, and other civil legal needs. Special legal project assisting human trafficking victims report to law enforcement and enforce crime victim's rights; Legal Services (Immigration)- T-visa
  + Service Area: Iowa
* L.U.N.A.
  + 866-256-7668 / 515-271-5060
  + 4313 Fleur Drive, Suite 25, Des Moines, Ia, 50321
  + <http://www.lunaiowa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female and males
    - Service: Crisis Services- Individual crisis counseling and advocacy services; Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Polk, Warren country in Iowa
* Youth Emergency Services Shelter (YESS)
  + 515-282-9377
  + Des Moines, Ia, 50309
  + <http://www.yessiowa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; YESS' emergency shelter services are available to any child newborn through age 17. The agency's crisis, clinical counseling, and care coordination services are available to all children and their families
    - Services: Case Management- Services are provided to all children residing in the agency's emergency shelter; Crisis Services- Employees available to answer calls 24 hours a day; Emergency Shelter- Shelter services available for any child, newborn through age 17; Health Care- MOU with local medical clinic to provide basic health care services to children staying in shelter; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Outpatient mental health services are available for children and adults of their families; Supportive Counseling Counseling services available to children staying in the emergency shelter and children/families in the community. Individual, family and group services available with a variety of specialties
  + Service Area: Iowa
* Freedom House Ministries
  + 515-989-1050
  + Pella, Ia
  + <http://freedomhouseministry.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minor females; Requirements: female, survivor of trafficking, 12-18 years old, ready for a 2 year restoration home, detoxed, guardian permission, medical authorization, medical & psychological records, education records, & social history
    - Services: Long-term Housing- We are a long-term faith-based restoration home. Our services including, basic needs, education, learning life skills, outings, healing/restoration opportunities. We have 4 beds available
  + Service Area: United States
* Family Resources,Inc.
  + 866-921-3354 / 563-326-6431
  + Davenport, Ia
  + <http://famres.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation status
    - Services: Case Management- Provides case management services that is client led; Child Care- Assist with child care; Crisis Services- 24/7 services available; Emergency Shelter- Offers shelter in bricks and mortar shelter and also in other sheltering forms; Supportive Counseling- Has therapists within the agency that can provide therapy; Transitional Housing-Has rapid re-housing and transitional housing funding; Transportation Assistance- Staff can provide transportation and also bus tokens
  + Service Area: Serves Rock Island County, Illinois & Clinton, Jackson, Louisa, Muscatine, & Scott Counties, Iowa

# Kansas

* Willow Domestic Violence Center
  + >785-843-3333 / 800-770-3030
  + 1920 Moodie Rd, Lawrence, Ks, 66046
  + [www.willowdvcenter.org](http://www.willowdvcenter.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults/ Minors in Adult custody, any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services, Case Management, Crisis Services, Education/Job Training, Emergency Shelter, Family Reunification, Interpretation/Translation, Mental Health Services (Out-Patient), Supportive Counseling, Survivor Leadership, Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Franklin, Douglas, & Jefferson Counties (Others accepted under extenuating circumstances)
* YWCA Center for Safety and Empowerment
  + >888-822-2983 / 785-354-7927
  + 225 SW 12th Street, Topeka, Ks, 66612
  + <https://www.ywcaneks.org/what-we-do/cse/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults, any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management, Crisis Services, Education/ Job Training (Only for TANF clients), Emergency Shelter, Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Not Specified
* Veronica’s Voice
  + >913-214-1401 / 816-483-7101
  + PO Box 172472, Kansas City, Ks, 66117
  + <http://www.veronicasvoice.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult females, 24+
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services-Residents access addiction treatment services from a Community Provider; Case Management-Provides case management services in-house; Education/Job Training-Provides job training through our social enterprise, computer class, GED preparation, and assistance with job readiness; Long-term Housing-Residential service is a two year program; Transportation Assistance-Residents receive support with transportation until employed.
  + Service Area: Kansas City, Ks is location of residential program but applicants can come from anywhere across the US
* ICT S.O.S.
  + 316-444-0192
  + 1211 S. Emporia, Wichita, Ks, 67211
  + [www.ictsos.org](http://www.ictsos.org)
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “ICT SOS is a project-based organization that acts as a liaison between specific local professional groups who work with trafficked youth and adults, and the Wichita volunteers who seek ways to be involved in finding solutions to fight sex trafficking.”
  + Service Area: Can provide trainings across the state of Kansas for professionals and educators
* International Rescue Committee (IRC)
  + 316-351-5495
  + 1530 S. Oliver Suite 270, Wichita, Ks, 67218
  + <https://www.rescue.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and Minors, male or female; Specializes in serving Ethnic Minorities & Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Direct and through partner agencies
  + Service Area: Not Specified
* WSU Center for Combating Human Trafficking
  + 316-978-5061
  + Wichita, Ks, 67202
  + [https://www.Combatinghumantrafficking.org](https://www.combatinghumantrafficking.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity
      * Visa Statuses: H-2A Visa, H-2B Visa, H-2B Visa - Forestry, J-1 Visa
    - Services: Supportive Counseling- Pathway to ProsperityTM (P2P), offers a 12 week psycho educational group for survivors and informal social gathering; Survivor Leadership- Pathway to ProsperityTM (P2P) was developed by survivors for survivors and aims to aid in holistic long term development for survivors. We offer paid internships for two survivors as part of the program and provide scholarships for college; Other-In addition to survivor services we offer prevention programming. Prevention for ProsperityTM is grounded in research to address risk & resiliency factors from elementary aged youth to high school aged youth in all settings (schools, shelters, detention)
  + Service Area: Located in Wichita, Ks but provides training throughout the US
* Options Domestic and Sexual Violence Services
  + >800-794-4624 / 785-625-4202
  + 2716 Plaza Ave, Hays, Ks, 67601
  + <http://www.help4abuse.org/>
  + Direct services
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity & minors with custodial parent/guardian
    - Services: Crisis Services- 24 hour helpline/ and advocates on-call to respond to emergency law enforcement or hospital calls; Emergency Shelter- On site or Hotels with in our service area, Family Reunification, Supportive Counseling- in all 18 counties; Transportation Assistance- limited transportation provided for Emergency Medical, Court Proceedings and Crisis Interventions; Other- Emergency clothing, food for clients within our scope
  + Service Area: Cheyenne, Rawlins, Decatur, Sherman, Thomas, Sheridan, Wallace, Logan, Gove, Trego, Ellis, Russell, Osborne, Smith, Phillips, Norton, Graham, and Rooks Counties. Coverage is area 17,080Sg miles of the top 18 counties of Northwest Kansas

# Kentucky

* The Center for Women and Families
  + 844-237-2331 / 502-581-7222
  + Louisville, Ky, 40201
  + <https://www.thecenteronline.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We have some services available for minors (Sexual Assault Forensic Exams at any age without the need for parental consent, Advocacy and Therapy for a limited number of sessions without parental consent, Legal Advocacy, etc.), but our state has a mandatory reporting requirement of minors who have been trafficked, so the cabinet and/or law enforcement will likely be involved at some point
    - Services: Case Management- Intensive case management in house. Many times, our clients can be linked to one of our partnering programs and we are able to work in tandem; Child Care- We have a child enrichment coordinator and childcare volunteer who provides respite care. This does not include all day child care, but rather a few hours a few times a week or during case management and therapy sessions; Crisis Services- We are staffed 24 hours a day both on the crisis line and in our emergency shelter; Emergency Shelter- 80 person shelter; Health Care- We provide transportation to medical facilities and potentially can assist with initial necessary prescription costs. Additionally, we operate a clinic on site for our clients who have been sexually assaulted and need a forensic exam; Legal Services (Civil)- We work with outside attorneys and internally we have a program that works on civil matters directly related to sexual assault and sex trafficking cases; Legal Services (Criminal)- We have a legal advocate who attend court with clients and assist with the process of getting an Emergency Protective Order all the way to a violation of a Domestic Violence Order; Legal Services (Immigration)- We have partnering attorneys that have helped sex trafficking clients obtain U or T Visas and we work closely with partnering programs through that process; Supportive Counseling- We have advocates both in shelter and non residential who provide supportive counseling to our clients over the phone or in person; Transportation Assistance- We can provide very limited transportation assistance
  + Service Area: Our service area includes 9 counties of the Kentucky and Indiana region. Those counties in KY include Jefferson, Oldham, Bullitt, Shelby, Tremble, Henry, Spencer and in IN include Clark and Floyd
* Kentucky Equal Justice Center - Maxwell Street Legal Clinic
  + 859-233-3840
  + Lexington, Ky
  + <http://www.kyequaljustice.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; At Maxwell Street, we provide immigration legal services. We provide consultation regardless of status, criminal history, drug use, or engaging in commercial sex. Even if someone is not a victim of trafficking, we may be able to assist with a different kind of immigration benefit. In some cases, criminal history or the like will disqualify an applicant from eligibility. In those cases, all we can do is a consultation and provide advice on why we can't move forward
    - Services: Legal Services (Immgration)- We provide application assistance with T visas to USCIS
  + Service Area: We provide services throughout Kentucky, though may try to offer referrals to closer programs
* Refuge for Women - Kentucky
  + 859-254-0041
  + 342 Waller Ave, Suite D, Lexington, Ky, 40504
  + <http://www.refugeforwomen.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Human Trafficking survivors anf sexually exloited women
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- In-house recovery classes, attend recovery meetings, weekly therapy and group activities; Case Management- Weekly therapy and case management; Education/Job Training- Job skills training, mock interviews, resume preparation, part-time employment; Family Reunification- Assist with locating and planning contact if it is in line with client's case plan and goals; Health Care- Medical appointments coordinated with local health care providers; Long-term Housing- Resident can stay for 12 months; Supportive Counseling- Clients participate in Living in Balance classes and group activities as part of the program; Transitional Housing- Available at the Nevada location
  + Service Area: Nationwide

# Louisiana

* Our House, Inc - Christopher Youth Center
  + 318-343-8336 / 318-345-5556
  + Monroe, La, 71203
  + <http://www.teen-help.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; 11-17 years old who are victimized, runaways, homeless, troubled
    - Services: Case Management- For all youth served in the emergency shelter; Crisis Services- A victims advocate is available 24-7; Emergency Shelter- The agency operates an emergency shelter 24-7 for 11-17 year olds;Family Reunification- Provided through shelter services; Health Care- Agency has an MOU with local Medical facility to provide healthcare services; Long-term Housing- Agency operates a transitional living program that provides housing for up to 21 months; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Licensed clinical staff provide group and individual therapy; Supportive Counseling- Support staff are available; Transitional Housing; Other- Agency also provides homeless prevention and rapid rehousing services
  + Service Area: Region VIII of Louisiana
* Educational and Treatment Council, Inc. (ETC)
  + 337-433-6739 / 337-433-1062
  + Lake Charles, La, 70615
  + <http://www.etcyouth.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Our emergency shelter serves youth ages 10-17 who are runaway, homeless, in the custody of the state foster or juvenile justice systems, or otherwise in need of a safe place including youth who are trafficking victims. The agency has other programs that serve youth and families from at-risk populations including those with mental health concerns, substance abuse issues, victims of crimes, and/or involvement with the juvenile justice or child welfare systems
    - Services: Case Management- Staff may either directly deliver or provide linkage and transportation for youth to receive services such as counseling, substance abuse interventions, education, financial assistance, employment, or housing; Emergency Shelter- We offer emergency shelter and support services to youth ages 10-17. Support services include group, individual, & family counseling; educational & recreational activities; aftercare; case management services; and linkage with community resources
  + Service Area: Southwest Louisiana
* Empower 225 (Formerly known as HP Serve)
  + 404-667-3413
  + Baton Rouge, La, 70805
  + <https://empower225.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors if any gender identity; Any victims or any age of sex or labor trafficking
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Refer to outside organizations; Case Management- Provide to every client in need; Crisis Services- Work with local law enforcement on emergency cases; Education/Job Training- Provides some funding for education and job training based on case by case basis for clients; Emergency Shelter- Provide emergency shelter through outside organizations; Health Care- Via MOU; Legal Services (Civil)- MOU with Southeast Legal Services for free civil legal matters; Long-term Housing- Housing available for males 16-21; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Via MOU with mental health providers; Supportive Counseling- Survivor on staff offers peer to peer advice; Transportation Assistance- Provide on case by case basis
  + Service Area: Louisiana
* Trafficking Hope Inc.
  + 225-819-0000
  + 17732 Highland Road, Suite G-175, Baton Rouge, La, 70810
  + <http://www.traffickinghope.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, people with HIV/AIDS, Religious/Social/Political Groups
    - Services: Case Management, Crisis Services, Education/Job Training, Health Care
  + Service Area: United States, Swaziland
* Jewish Family Service of Greater New Orleans
  + 504-831-8475 x134
  + 3300 W. Esplanade Ave Suite 603, Metairie, La, 70002
  + <http://jfsneworleans.org/services/refugee-human-trafficking-assistance/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LBTQI, people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management, Family Reunification, Mental Health Services (Out-Patient), Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: New Orleans Metro
* Metro Centers for Community Advocacy
  + +1-504-837-5400
  + Jefferson, La, 70121
  + <http://mccagno.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI, people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter-Domesic violence/Sexual Assault; Legal Services (Civil)- TRO and Protective orders only; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transitional Housing- Must being working or in school FT coming from the emergency shelter; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Throughout Southeast Louisiana
* Southeast Louisiana Legal Services
  + 504-374-0977 x104
  + Harvey, L, 70058
  + <http://slls.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)
  + Service Area: Southeast Louisiana
* Covenant House New Orleans
  + 504-584-1111
  + New Orleans, La, 70112
  + <https://www.covenanthousenola.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Individuals ages 16-22 years old, regardless of race, ethnicity, gender, and sexual preference; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, people with HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, Religious/Social/Political Groups
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Substance Abuse Counselor; Case Management- Case Managers work one-on-one with youth to develop and achieve case plans for a successful transition to independent living; Child Care- A Head Start center is located onsite; Crisis Services- We will provide for immediate needs, including food, clothing, and shelter for youth in need; Education/Job Training- We provide education and employment counseling, and our White Dove Landscaping program provides job training to youth; Emergency Shelter- Our Crisis Center is open 24/7, and we practice open intake for youth who walk through our doors; Family Reunification- Strive whenever possible to reconnect youth to family; Long-term Housing- Permanent supportive housing and rapid re-housing; Supportive Counseling- Social workers provide behavioral and emotional counseling; Transitional Housing- Rights of Passage program; Transportation Assistance- As needed
  + Service Area: Greater New Orleans
* Eden House
  + 504-407-0943
  + New Orleans, La, 70175
  + <http://www.edenhousenola.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Intensive outpatient therapy and aftercare, and attending AA or NA meetings; Case Management- Social workers on site; Education/Job Training- GED, resume, and job search assistance; Health Care- Medical, dental, mental health; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Psychiatry and other counseling; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- Two year program
  + Service Area: Not Specified
* Family Service of Greater New Orleans
  + 504-822-0800
  + New Orleans , La, 70119
  + <http://www.fsgno.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)
  + Service Area: Metro New Orleans Area
* Greater New Orleans Human Trafficking Task Force
  + 504-584-1170
  + New Orleans, La, 70112
  + http://www.nolatrafficking.org/
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The Greater New Orleans Human Trafficking Task Force is a coalition of state, civil society, and citizen organizers committed to the prevention of human trafficking in the Greater New Orleans area through education, outreach, and collaboration. Our mission is to combat human trafficking through seamless victim-centered collaboration between law enforcement and service providers”
  + Service Area: Greater New Orleans region
* National Guestworker Alliance (NGA)
  + 504-881-6587
  + 217 N. Prieur St., New Orleans, La, 70112
  + <http://www.guestworkeralliance.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult and minors of any gender identity; The NGA serves and organizes immigrant workers on temporary work visas such as H-2B, H-2A, H-1B, J-1, E-2 and other "guestworkers." NGA also work with the US nationals, undocumented and LPR's who work along side guestworkers in the same companies
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services- These services maybe limited in availability based on organizational capacity at the time of the call; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil, Immigration)- Legal services may be available to NGA members depending on circumstances; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership
  + Service Area: National
* New Orleans Family Justice Center
  + 504-866-9554 / 504-592-4005
  + New Orleans, La
  + <http://nofjc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Minors need parental consent or emancipation, except for Hope Community Health Clinic
    - Services: Case Management- One HT specific case manager, 5 general case managers who can see anyone. Conducts assessments, safety plans, referrals, accompaniment, follow-up support, crisis intervention, advocacy, etc…; Child Care- On-site child care for any age while caretaker receives services-not drop off daycare; Crisis Services- Shelter hotline provides assistance. Volunteer medical advocacy for sexual assault 24 hours/day at local hospital; Education/Job Training- Classroom with computers available and two staff members who offer range of education and employment services; Emergency Shelter- Off-site in confidential location, primarily for domestic violence survivors but also HT survivors; Health Care- Hope Community Health Clinic is operated in partnership with the NOFJC in the same building. Offers primary care, STI testing, forensic exams, and more. No insurance required, sliding pay scale; Legal Services (Civil)- Three full time legal aid attorneys for protective orders, custody, and divorce. 6 other partner attorneys available off-site or provide limited services; Legal Services (Criminal)- One ADA on-site and one DA advocate available from Orleans DA's office to assist criminal victims; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Team of 8 full time licensed counselors and social workers to provide mental health services; Transitional Housing- Rapid re-housing and transitional housing available for a limited number of clients; Transportation Assistance- Can provide relocation assistance and local transport on a case-by-case basis
  + Service Area: Greater New Orleans Area primarily
* Sexual Trauma Awareness & Response
  + 855-435-7827 / 504-407-0711
  + New Orleans, La, 70119
  + <http://www.star.ngo/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve primary and secondary survivors of sexual violence regardless of race, gender, ethnicity, immigration status, age, socio-economic status, ability, sexual identity or decision to report. Sexual trauma is any sexual violation that includes, but is not limited to, verbal harassment, physical contact, and/or the attempt to do so without an individual’s lawful consent
    - Services: Case Management- Case management is a collaborative process of assessment, safety planning, care coordination, evaluation, and advocacy for options and services to meet an individual client’s comprehensive needs; Crisis Services- Operate a 24/7 crisis hotline that assist primary and secondary survivors; Legal Services (Civil)- STAR attorneys provide consultation and legal representation to survivors of sexual trauma in the areas of education, employment, family law matters, housing, immigration, privacy, public benefits, safety, and victim rights; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provide individual and group counseling to primary and secondary survivors of sexual violence; Transportation Assistance- Provide Uber for survivors leaving the hospital after their forensic medical exam, Uber to/from STAR's office for counseling, legal, or advocacy appointments; Other- 24/7 Hospital accompaniment for survivors who are receiving a forensic medical exam ("rape kit")
  + Service Area: Orleans Parish, Jefferson Parish, Plaquemines Parish, St. Bernard Parish, St. Tammany Parish

# Maine

* Preble Street - Bangor Office
  + 207-650-5253 / 207-632-4283 / 207-775-0026 x1335
  + Maine
  + <http://preblestreet.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, Refugees/Asylum seekers, Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Via MOU with Day One; Case Management- Human Trafficking screening, safety planning, needs assessment Connection to providers Support with legal and medical needs Client assistance fund to cover financial needs Support accessing state funded assistance programs; Emergency Shelter- Emergency bed at Florence House Women's Shelter in Portland; Family Reunification- Services provided through legal partners, Immigrant Legal Aid Project; Health Care- Health Care provided through Preble Street Learning Collaborative and through MOU with Greater Portland Health. Medical Assisted Treatment can be paid for, and supported, throughout Maine; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil)- Via MOU with Pine Tree Legal; Legal Services (Immigration)- Via MOU with Immigration Legal Aid Project; Long-term Housing- Through client assistance fund, ATS can offer support to clients to cover the cost of long-term housing; Repatriation- ATS can support and cover the cost of repatriation; Transitional Housing- MOU with Courage Lives; Transportation Assistance- ATS supports transportation needs
  + Service Area: Case management offices are based in Portland and Bangor, with an outreach office in Lewiston
* Rape Response Services
  + >800-871-7741 / 207-973-3651
  + Bangor, Me, 04401
  + <http://www.rrsonline.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation status; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations, LGBTQI and people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management- Referrals, in-person support and accompaniments (hospitals, police stations and courts); Crisis Services- 24-hour hotline support and victim accompaniment to hospitals/police stations; Supportive Counseling- Support groups offered and referrals provided; Survivor Leadership- Assist with funding and supporting survivor leaders
  + Service Area: Piscataquis and Penobscot counties
* Sexual Assault Prevention and Response Services - Franklin County
  + >800-741-7741 / 207-778-9522
  + Farmington, Me
  + <http://www.sapars.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; We are willing to serve someone who has been exploited for labor but would also refer to others agency's if it was more appropriate and if the survivor signed a release to do so
    - Services: Crisis Services- Crisis Services is available 24/7 through our confidential helpline to support victims-survivors when going to the hospital, speaking with law enforcement and connect them with local shelters if needed; Emergency Shelter- We have an MOU with the local DV agency that provides services to survivors of Human Trafficking and Exploitation
  + Service Area: The Sexual Assault Prevention and Responses Services has office space in each of these locations to meet the needs of survivors throughout the 3 Counties
* Maine Coalition Against Sexual Assault (MECASA)
  + 800-871-7741 / 207-626-0034
  + Augusta, Me
  + <http://www.mecasa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Referrals provided; Case Management- Referrals, in-person support and accompaniments (hospitals, police stations and courts); Crisis Services- MeCASA oversees the 24 hour statewide sexual assault helpline, connecting to member agencies for 24 hours access to an advocate for emotional support, safety planning, and information about your rights; Emergency Shelter- Referrals provided; Health Care- Referrals provided; Interpretation/Translation- Provided upon request; Legal Services (Civil& Immigration)- Referrals provided; Long-term Housing- Referrals provided; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Referrals provided; Supportive Counseling- Support groups offered and referrals provided; Transitional Housing- Referrals provided; Transportation Assistance- To and from hospital. Transportation to other services/shelter may be available upon request
  + Service Area: MECASA has member programs that serve all counties in Maine
* Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence (MCEDV)
  + 866-834-4357 / 207-430-8334
  + Augusta, Me, 04330
  + <http://mcedv.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence (MCEDV) mobilizes collaborative community action with and on behalf of a statewide network of Domestic Violence Resource Centers to ensure that all people affected by domestic abuse and violence in Maine are restored to safety and that perpetrators are held accountable. MCEDV builds partnerships that promote public policy, education, and systems advocacy to create and encourage a social, political, and economic environment that fosters communities where the diversity, dignity, and contributions of all are respected and celebrated, and domestic abuse and violence no longer exist”
  + Service Area: Has member programs that serve all counties in Maine
* Sexual Assault Prevention and Response Services - Oxford Coounty
  + >800-741-7741 / 207-743-9777
  + South Paris, Me
  + <http://www.sapars.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; We are willing to serve someone who has been exploited for labor but would also refer to others agency's if it was more appropriate and if the survivor signed a release to do so
    - Services: Crisis Services- Crisis Services is available 24/7 through our confidential helpline to support victims-survivors when going to the hospital, speaking with law enforcement and connect them with local shelters if needed; Emergency Shelter- We have an MOU with the local DV agency that provides services to survivors of Human Trafficking and Exploitation
  + The Sexual Assault Prevention and Responses Services has office space in each of these locations to meet the needs of survivors throughout the 3 Counties
* Safe Voices
  + 800-559-2927 / 207-795-6744
  + Lewiston, Me, 04240
  + <http://safevoices.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Safe Voices coordinates substance use disorder treatment through stable MOUs local providers; Case Management- Provide case management to victims of domestic violence, dating violence, stalking and human trafficking. Safe Voices has a staff member with designated funding to work with survivors of human trafficking to provide comprehensive case management services; Crisis Services- Provide a 24 hour hotline to support victims of domestic violence, dating violence, stalking and human trafficking; Emergency Shelter- Safe Voices provides an emergency safe house for individuals in need of a safe and confidential location who are fleeing sex trafficking or sex exploitation
  + Service Area: Serve Androscoggin, Franklin and Oxford counties in Maine
* Catholic Charities Maine - Refugee and Immigration Services
  + 207-871-7437
  + 80 Sherman St, Portland, Me, 04101
  + <http://www.ccmaine.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; RIS serves the clients aged 16 years or older who are not full time students in elementary or secondary school. Clients must be: A refugee, admitted under Section 207 of INA, in the five years (60 months) from the date the person entered the United States as a refugee. An asylee, granted asylum status under Section 208 of INA, in the first five years (60 months) from the date the asylee was granted status. A Cuban or Haitian entrant (as defined in Section 501 [e] of the Refugee Education Assistance Act of 1980) in the period of five years (60 months) from the date such status was granted. An alien admitted into the United States as a Vietnamese Amerasian immigrant as described in Section 402 (a) 2 (A) (I) (V) of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation ct of 1996 (8 U.S.C. 1612 (a) 2 (A) in the period of five years (60 months) from the date the person was admitted into the United States. Individuals who are victims of trafficking
    - Services: Case Management; Education/Job Training; Family Reunification; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Maine
* Preble Street
  + 207-775-0026 x1336
  + Portland, Me, 04101
  + <http://preblestreet.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, Refugees/Asylum seekers, Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Via MOU with Day One; Case Management- Human Trafficking screening, safety planning, needs assessment Connection to providers Support with legal and medical needs Client assistance fund to cover financial needs Support accessing state funded assistance programs; Emergency Shelter- Emergency bed at Florence House Women's Shelter in Portland; Family Reunification- Services provided through legal partners, Immigrant Legal Aid Project; Health Care- Health Care provided through Preble Street Learning Collaborative and through MOU with Greater Portland Health. Medical Assisted Treatment can be paid for, and supported, throughout Maine; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil)- Via MOU with Pine Tree Legal; Legal Services (Immigration)- Via MOU with Immigration Legal Aid Project; Long-term Housing- Through client assistance fund, ATS can offer support to clients to cover the cost of long-term housing; Repatriation- ATS can support and cover the cost of repatriation; Transitional Housing- MOU with Courage Lives; Transportation Assistance- ATS supports transportation needs
  + Service Area: Case management offices are based in Portland and Bangor, with an outreach office in Lewiston

# Maryland

* The Sexual Assault/Spouse Abuse Resource Center (SARC)
  + 410-836-8430
  + PO Box 1207, Bel Air, Md, 21014
  + <http://www.sarc-maryland.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case Management Services are available to clients utilizing Safehouse services; Crisis Services- Crisis intervention and safety planning for victims/survivors of domestic and sexual violence as well as stalking; Emergency Shelter- Our 28-bed shelter is a structured program for female survivors and their children. Clients may be eligible for up to 6 months of stay at the Safehouse. Adult male victims are sheltered off-site and offered the same services as female victims; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration)- Free Legal Representation by attorneys in Protective Orders, Peace Orders, Divorce, Custody, Child Support, and Immigration matters. Civil, criminal, and immigration advocacy and court accompaniment provided by trained staff; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual counseling for victims/survivors of domestic and sexual violence as well as stalking. Group counseling available for adults molested as children, sexually abusive relationships, rape survivors, and domestic violence victims; Supportive Counseling- Individual counseling for victims/survivors of domestic and sexual violence as well as stalking. Group counseling available for adults molested as children, sexually abusive relationships, rape survivors, and domestic violence victims
  + Service Area: Maryland
* TurnAround, Inc.
  + 410-377-8111
  + Towson, Md, 21286
  + <http://www.turnaroundinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; TurnAround's Anti-Trafficking Program serves survivors of sex trafficking and commercial sexual exploitation including youth and young adults, ages 12-30. But we also work with survivors outside of the primary age group listed
    - Services: Case Management- We assist in making referrals to any services needed. We also monitor services received and satisfaction of services. We assist survivors to develop their goals and plans on what they need and assist to follow up on services that have not been received; Crisis Services- Provision of basic needs, transportation to emergency shelter, crisis intervention, advocacy; Education/Job Training- Referrals made for tutors and job training programs. Educational advocacy and assistance re-enrolling in school is available. We have an employment specialist that facilitates job training and provides job and training leads and help with resumes; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter is available based on factors assessed during screening and current availability; Legal Services (Civil)- We have attorneys on staff from Legal Aid that can assist with civil matters; protective orders, custody and family law, criminal injury compensation, housing discrimination; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Free weekly individual and group trauma-focused therapy, no insurance necessary; Supportive Counseling- Short-term counseling for up to 6 mo. No insurance necessary and no costs; Transitional Housing- For survivors 18+, target length of stay is 6-18 months, children of survivors allowed
  + Service Area: Greater Baltimore Metro Area
* Women’ Law Center of Maryland
  + 410-396-3294 / 410-321-8761
  + Towson, Md, 21204
  + <http://www.wlcmd.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; The Women's Law Center provides legal services without regard for age, biological sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or immigration status. The Trafficking Victims Post-Conviction Advocacy Project (TVPCAP) focuses primarily on post-conviction work for survivors of sex trafficking, while the Multi-Ethnic Domestic Violence Project MEDOVI) provides legal assistance to foreign-born victims of domestic violence and sex trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Works to provide holistic care for clients and can make referrals to our community partners for a variety of needs; Family Reunification- Will explore the need for family reunification on a case-by-case basis; Legal Services (Civil)- The WLC's Protective Order Advocacy and Representation Project (POARP) provides free legal representation to individuals seeking protective orders in Baltimore City, Baltimore County, and Carroll County; Legal Services (Immigration)- Our project provides assistance with completion of VAWA self-petitions, VAWA battered spouse waivers, as well as U and T-Visa applications
  + Service Area: Maryland
* Child Sex Trafficking Victims Initiative (CSTV) at University of Maryland School of Social Work
  + 410-706-4401
  + Baltimore, Md, 21201
  + <https://www.ssw.umaryland.edu/pari/the-projects/child-sex-trafficking-victims-initiative/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “UMB’s Child Sex Trafficking Victims Initiative (CSTVI) is a five year partnership between UMB School of Social Work and the Maryland Department of Human Services to address the issue of sex trafficking among youth involved with child welfare. CSTVI works to: 1. Improve victim identification through creation and statewide implementation of a screening tool to identify trafficked and at-risk youths; 2. Enhance quality of response victims receive by equipping child welfare professionals with necessary knowledge & skills to properly handle child trafficking cases. This goal is achieved by developing a new full-day training curriculum and statewide training plan to reach all new and existing child welfare staff; and 3. Ensure victims receive comprehensive, trauma-informed care through capacity-building of service providers and targeting existing service and resource gaps”
  + Service Area: Maryland
* Faith Alliance Against Slavery and Trafficking
  + 855-333-2278
  + Baltimore, Md, 2102
  + <http://www.faastinternational.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “FAAST exists to mobilize and equip communities to combat slavery and human trafficking and to restore survivors”
  + Service Area: Throughout the United States
* Maryland Volunteer Lawyers Service
  + 443-451-4075 / 410-539-6800
  + Baltimore, Md
  + <http://www.mvlslaw.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Services provided regardless of age, race, ethnicity, sex assigned at birth, immigration status, sexual orientation, gender identity
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil) - HTPP provides free legal services for survivors seeking to vacate or expunge prostitution and other charges on their criminal records and assistance with family law, housing, consumer debt, tax, gender marker and name change, and other civil legal issues
  + Service Area: Maryland
* Tahirih Justice Center - Baltimore
  + 410-99-1900
  + Baltimore, Md, 21202
  + <http://www.tahirih.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum Seekers; To qualify for our services you have to have experienced some form of gender violence. Examples are domestic violence, sexual assault, child abuse, trafficking (labor and/or sex), forced marriage
    - Services: Case Management- Provided to those who receive legal representation from our organization; Family Reunification- The Tahirih justice center files derivative applications for T visa recipients and collaborates with IOM to assist in repatriation of family members who live abroad; Interpretation/Translation- Staff speak Spanish and can arrange for interpretation in other languages as needed by clients; Legal Services (Civil)- Through an MOU with the Human Trafficking Pro Bono Legal Center; Legal Services (Immigration)- Staff attorneys specialize in cases involving gender violence; Supportive Counseling- Group psycho-social counseling services available in English and Spanish; Transportation Assistance- Available to Tahirih clients
  + Service Area: Maryland
* The Human Trafficking Prevention Project of the Civil Advocacy Clinic, University og Baltimore School of Law
  + 410-837-5706
  + Baltimore, Md, 21201
  + <http://law.ubalt.edu/clinics/clinics/humantrafficking.cfm>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults, any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; Services are confidential, free of charge, and available without regard for age, race, ethnicity, biological sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or immigration status. Faculty supervisor specializes in working with trafficking survivors, LGBTQI, and commercial sex workers. Specialized referral services are available through the larger clinic setting for family and immigration law matters, as well as civil legal matters such as landlord-tenant, debt, and wage and hour claims
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Civil legal services are available through the University's larger Civil Advocacy Clinic; Legal Services (Criminal)- The Human Trafficking Clinic focuses on post-conviction remedies relating to involvement in the commercial sex trade including expungement, shielding, and vacatur; Legal Services (Immigration)- Immigration services are available through the University's Immigration Law Clinic.
  + Service Area: Maryland
* The Salvation Army of Central Maryland - Catherine’s Cottage
  + 410-900-2362
  + Baltimore, Md
  + <https://salvationarmycm.org/catherines-cottage/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female identifying survivors, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; We provide services to survivors of human trafficking who are 18 years and older, including pregnant women, survivors with young children (infant to toddler), transgender individuals who self-identify as female, foreign nationals, and women taking Suboxone
    - Services: Case Management- We have an in-house social worker with an MSW who does intensive case management; the main goal is to help a survivor determine her goals and find long-term housing options (whether another program or independent living); Crisis Services- We are an emergency housing program with 24 hour access; Education/Job Training- We can provide some scholarships for education/training and have an MOU with an organization that does employment counseling and provides other training/workshops; Emergency Shelter- The program offers 24-hour access and intake at any time; Family Reunification- We can assist with family reunification if that is the desire of the survivor; Supportive Counseling- Our clients access supportive counseling through a partner organization that provides trauma-informed therapy
  + Service Area: Primary focus is Baltimore and the state of Maryland, but we are not limited and will receive survivors from any U.S. state or territory
* HopeWorks of Howard County
  + >410-997-2272 / 410-997-0304
  + Columbia, Md
  + <https://wearehopeworks.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization serving Homeless Population
    - Services: Case Management- Provide short-term and long-term case management to survivors of human trafficking and safety planning with potential victims as well. Case management/safety planning can be offered in-person and on the phone/text as appropriate; Child Care- Offers child-care through trained volunteers on-site for when survivors are accessing trauma-informed counseling/clinical services; Crisis Services- 24 hour hotline for assistance accessing shelter and our services; Education/Job Training- Offer a 3 session workforce development training in-house for HT survivors and also work closely with Columbia Workforce Center for job placement services; Emergency Shelter- Provide emergency shelter to HT survivors (and people in imminent danger from IPV, sexual assault and/or sexual violence). Shelter is in house in a confidential location in Howard County where survivors can stay up to 90 days; Legal Services (Civil)- We provide peace and protective orders for survivors in the Howard County court system. We have a legal department on site that is available to provide consultation for other civil legal matters including divorce and custody; Long-term Housing- Rapid Rehousing funding to provide rental assistance and access to long-term permanent housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Trauma-informed crisis counseling to survivors of human trafficking, IPV, sexual assault/sexual violence both for both adults and children in English and Spanish; Supportive Counseling- Human Trafficking Peer Support group for survivors that are out of crisis to create community with one another. Every meeting is dedicated to an arts-based activity and/or trauma-informed yoga; Survivor Leadership- Through The Our Voice Project HopeWorks’ provides opportunities for those most impacted by sexual and intimate partner violence to connect with others in their situation, develop leadership, and work together for change; Transitional Housing- 2 transitional homes in confidential locations in Howard County. Survivors can live in the home (with accompanying family) for up to a year with case management availability too; Transportation Assistance- Shelter vehicle to transport clients in our emergency shelter within Howard County. Financial assistance for national travel is given on a case-by-case basis but we do not want this to be publicly known
  + Service Area: Primarily serve Howard County residents but accept referrals from all counties and out of state as well
* Maryland Safe at Home Address Confidentiality Program
  + 410-260-3875
  + Annapolis, Md, 21401
  + <http://sos.maryland.gov/acp/pages/default.aspx>
  + Government Agency
    - “The Maryland Safe at Home Address Confidentiality Program is committed to protecting victims of domestic violence, human trafficking, sexual assault and stalking by working to keep their location information off public record and unknown to the offender”
  + Service Area: State Law (so only Maryland). Most states have a version of an address confidentiality program, we can refer clients to another state's Program
* Amara Legal Center - Upper Marlboro Office
  + 240-257-6492
  + Upper Marlboro, Md
  + <http://www.amaralegal.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations and LGBTQI; We serve any survivor of sex trafficking regardless of any other identifying characteristic who have a state-level criminal or civil legal issue in the DC metropolitan area. May also assist with labor trafficking and labor exploitation, but they are just opening those services and their capacity will be limited
    - Services: Case Management- We have MOUs with several social service providers and our attorneys will connect clients with our partners if Amara is unable to assist clients in house.; Family Reunification- Amara provides court representation for clients seeking to gain custody of their children. As a result of the harm endured while being in the commercial sex industry, clients frequently lose custody of their children to pimps, family members, or the state; Legal Services (Civil)- We provide free legal advice and representation for state-level civil legal issues, including civil protection/restraining orders, name changes, child custody, and divorce; Legal Services (Criminal)- We provide free legal advice and representation for state-level criminal legal issues, including expungement of criminal records/record sealing, active criminal charges against the client, and victim-witness advocacy in criminal cases against the client's
  + Service Area: Washington D.C. and bordering Maryland and Virginia counties
* University of Maryland SAFE Center for Human Trafficking Survivors
  + 301-314-7233
  + College Park, Md, 20740
  + <http://www.umdsafecenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- We provide intensive case management services driven by the client's individual needs as identified through our intake and needs assessment process; Health Care- Basic primary medical care through a university- affiliated mobile health care clinic; Legal Services (Immigration)- Legal representation with regard to T visa and U visa applications; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual therapy provided by a licensed clinical social worker
  + Service Area: Prince George's County, Maryland and Montgomery County, Maryland, but we will serve survivors of human trafficking who come to us from any location.
* International Rescue Committee (IRC) - Silver Spring
  + 301-562-8633
  + 8719 Colesville Road 3rd Floor, Silver Spring, Md, 20910
  + <http://www.rescue.org/us-program/us-silver-spring>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities; Also serve refugees, asylees, and cuban and hatian parolees
    - Services: Case Management- We providing ongoing case management to help clients connect to community resources ranging including public welfare assistance, healthcare, education and more; Education/Job Training; We provide workforce development services ranging from resume writing, vocational training, job development and placement and more; Family Reunification- See note on immigration services; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Immigration)- Have licensed immigration staff who help clients with family reunification, adjustment of status and more; Long-term Housing- Offer housing assistance through state and federal housing if clients meet requirements; Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Washington DC Metro
* Maryland Coalition Against Sexual Assault (MCASA)
  + 301-328-7023
  + PO Box 8782, Silver Spring, Md, 20907
  + <http://www.mcasa.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The Maryland Coalition Against Sexual Assault’s (MCASA) mission is to help prevent sexual assault, advocate for accessible, compassionate care for survivors of sexual violence, and work to hold offenders accountable”
  + Service Area: Not Specified

# Massachusetts

* Ascentria Care Alliance - Immigration Legal Assistance Program
  + 774-243-3045 / 774-243-3100
  + Worcester, Ma, 01605
  + <https://www.ascentria.org/our-services/services-for-new-americans/legal-services>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and Refugees/Asylum Seekers; Ascentria provides immigration legal representation and consultation to human trafficking survivors in Massachusetts
    - Services: Case Management- We provide case management services for our clients; includes, assistance obtaining: health benefits/education, transportation when related to their trafficking case, job searches, finding housing, and limited financial assistance; Education/Job Training- we have on site ESL classes; Family Reunification- we can assist with family reunification by providing legal representation to apply for qualifying family members to come to and have legal status in the United States; Interpretation/Translation- We provide competent interpretation services for all clients in court, with law enforcement, or any other agency where the meeting is related to their immigration/trafficking case; Legal Services (Immigration)-Staff Attorney provides survivors of human trafficking with legal advice and representation in their immigration case both in front of USCIS and the immigration court; Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation for current clients locally when related to their trafficking case
  + Service Area: Massachusetts
* Living In Freedom Together (LIFT)
  + 774-243-6025 / 508-762-9660 / 508-688-0789 (text)
  + Worcester, Ma
  + <http://liftworcester.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We operate the only program for survivors of the sex trade with co-occurring substance use and mental health disorders; Case Management- We provide survivor mentoring and case management to both youth and adult victims; Health Care- We provide healthcare on-site for survivors at the residential program and also at the drop in center; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Jana's Place is a residential treatment program for survivors of CSE and trafficking with co-occuring mental health and Substance use disorders; Supportive Counseling- We provide supportive counseling onsite for survivors; Survivor Leadership- We employ survivors and also have economic empowerment and professional development workshops for survivors. We are a survivor led organization and over 75% of employees are themselves survivors
  + Service Area: Worcester, Massachusetts, New England, United States
* RIA House, Inc.
  + 774-245-9153
  + Framingham, Ma
  + <http://www.riahouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female identifying survivors; RIA House specializes in serving adult female survivors of commercial sexual exploitation and related forms of violence / abuse
    - Services: Case Management- Offer assessment and assistance acquiring services and benefits. We are able to provide this service at multiple locations; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Offer individualized trauma therapy, as well as empowerment / support groups in off-site locations; Supportive Counseling- Offer supportive counseling services for short-term support during difficult or stressful times; Survivor Leadership- Can provide survivor mentorship to those looking to have peer support; Transportation Assistance- On a case-by-case basis
  + Service Area: MetroWest Massachusetts, Central Massachusetts, and Framingham
* Boston University School of Law- Immigrants Rights & Human Trafficking Program
  + 617-353-2807
  + Boston, Ma, 02215
  + <http://www.bu.edu/law/central/jd/programs/clinics/human-trafficking/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Assistance with civil matters and victim compensation; Legal Services (Criminal)- Assistance with sealing CORIs and advice and/or referrals in vacatur matters; Legal Services (Immigrantion)- Representation in removal proceedings and to apply for relief with U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Status. This includes assistance with applications for Continued Presence, Deferred Action, T nonimmigrant status, U nonimmigrant status, asylum, Violence
  + Service Area: Massachusetts (available to provide legal technical assistance and support in New England with preference to represent clients residing in MA)
* Children’s Advocacy Center of Suffolk County - Support to End Exploitation Now (SEEN) program
  + 617-779-2145 / 617-779-2146
  + Boston, Ma, 02215
  + <https://www.suffolkcac.org/what-we-do/seen/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity regardless of documentation/citizenship status; We serve children under the age 18 who are identified as victims of commercial sexual exploitation, or who have been identified as high-risk for commercial sexual exploitation, or who have experienced labor trafficking
    - Services: Case Management: SEEN's MDTs address complex needs: medical, mental health, substance abuse, education/job skills training, interpersonal support, placement/shelter, investigative interview, youth involvement, legal advocacy, investigation, and danger/risk of CSEC
  + Service Area: SEEN Coordinates a Multidisciplinary Response to CSEC and Child Trafficking in Suffolk County, MA. It also helps coordinate multi-jurisdictional CSEC referrals, when appropriate
* My Life My Choice, a program of JRI
  + 617-659-4062 / 617-779-2179
  + Boston, Ma, 02215
  + <http://www.mylifemychoice.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; While we serve young people well beyond their 18th birthday with no cut off, we only accept referrals for those under 18 at the time of referral. For those 18+, we refer to the EVA Center and LIFT
    - Services: Case Management- Intensive case management provided to all young people in our care; Crisis Services- Ongoing support for all young people in our care; Supportive Counseling- Provided by Survivor Mentors (see below); Survivor Leadership- Intensive leadership development for our staff (over half of staff are survivors); My Life My Choice Leadership Corps for our mentees (job readiness and leadership development, paid part time position); Other- Survivor Mentoring:one on one long term interpersonal support provided by trained survivors on staff; Group Work aimed at leadership development, transitioning to adulthood, creating connection and belonging, etc
  + Service Area: While we provide direct services only in Eastern Massachusetts, we can be a resource to connect to multidisciplinary response teams statewide
* Angels At 30000 Ft
  + 978-854-2508
  + Stoneham, Ma, 02180
  + <http://www.angelsat30000ft.com/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Angels At 30,000 Ft is a nationwide educational campaign to encourage flight crews to become educated on the subject of human trafficking, and to share this knowledge with colleagues so that we may help recognize it and report it as it is happening on our airplanes. Flight Attendants, Pilots and Gate Agents are the first line of defense when it comes to dealing with human trafficking on our airplanes and in the airports where we work. We are fighting for a no-tolerance human trafficking policy on our airplanes and in airports around the US. AA30 educates airline and airport personnel in a semi-annual training at Boston's Logan International Airport, partnering with Homeland Security and giving survivors a chance to tell their story. Partnering also with other non-profit organization, AA30 points flight crew to various resources, connecting them with anti-human trafficking conferences, challenges them to find ways to help their local anti-trafficking agency in their city, and encourages them to utilize their own gifts and talents to make a difference”
  + Service Area: Boston
* Amirsh, Inc.
  + 781-462-1758
  + Woburn, Ma, 01801
  + <http://www.amirahinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; ONLY serves adult female survivors of ST
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MAT compatible and sobriety support for program participants; Case Management- Provided in the safe house, each resident receives their own program clinician to help with appointments, prepare for and obtain employment, locate long-term housing etc; Education/Job Training; Long-term Housing- Safe house for accepted program participants. Additional assistance locating independent housing to enter after the program; Supportive Counseling- Weekly therapy and community sessions that residents participate in; Transportation Assistance- Provided directly as available
  + Service Area: Primarily serves North Shore of Boston and Greater Hartford, CT, however, receive women from all over

# Michigan

* Underground Railroad Inc
  + 989-755-0411 / 989-399-0007
  + Saginaw, Mi, 48603
  + <http://www.undergroundrailroadinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Child Care, Crisis Services, Emergency Shelter, Family Reunification, Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Repatriation- Not financial help but connect to resources; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing
  + Service Area: Saginaw County
* The Hope Project
  + 231-747-8555
  + Muskegon, Mi, 49441
  + <http://www.hopeprojectusa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors; Females, Transgender male-to-female, Transgender female-to-male; 11-25 years old survivors or at-risk youth who identify as female. Eligibility requirements: No restrictions with criminal history or substance abuse use
    - Services: Case Management- Help them find housing, food, counseling, rehab, legal help, and other programs they may need; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We partner with therapists to provide trauma informed counseling. If their insurance does not cover the cost of counseling, then we will sponsor their counseling; Survivor Leadership- We refer them to the Rebecca Bender Initiative. We walk alongside them in the process and encourage them to do what they feel called to do; Transportation Assistance- Help with transporting our clients to their appointments
  + Service Area: We have one client from Kalamazoo who comes in for counseling. We provide gas cards for her. If someone is in a different county we will still talk with them. They don't have to be from a certain county for us to serve them
* Genesee County Youth Corporation - REACH/Traverse Place
  + 810-233-8700
  + 914 Church Street, Flint, Mi, 48502
  + <http://www.reach-traverseplace.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors 10-17, at-risk, homeless and/or runaway youth, any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- To help youth connect with needed services that cannot be offered by REACH; Crisis Services- 24/7 crisis intervention with the focus on reunification; Emergency Shelter- Voluntary emergency shelter for youth 10-17 with parental/guardian written consent; Family Reunification; Health Care- Residents of the shelter will have a physical and tb screening through a local clinic within 24 hours whenever possible; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We have masters level counselors to assist youth with mental health needs. We do not diagnose, prescribe medications, or provide therapy; Transitional Housing- We have a sister program that provides Transitional housing for youth 17-21 for up to 21 months. This is not an emergency shelter and application must be made
  + Service Area: Genesee, Shiawassee and Lapeer Counties
* Voices for Children Advocacy Center
  + 810-238-3333
  + Flint, Mi, 48503
  + <http://voicesforcac.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; All children under the age of 18; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI, Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services:Case Management- We provide case management during the duration of the services used at the center; Family Reunification- We will provide money for travel or aid in family reunification; Health Care- We provide non-acute medical exams; Interpretation/Translation- We provide translation and interpreters; Legal Services (Civil & Criminal)- We provide assistance with legal services; Supportive Counseling- We provide onsite counseling services; Transportation Assistance- We will assist with transportation services
  + Service Area: Genesee County, Shiawassee County
* YWCA of Greater Flint
  + 810-238-7233 / 810-238-7621
  + Flint, Mi, 48502
  + <http://www.ywca.org/flint>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Any gender identities; The YWCA of Greater Flint provides comprehensive services to survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking
    - Services: Case Management- Crisis counselors are available to provide supportive services, information and referral; Child Care- Arrangements for child care can be made when known in advance; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Genesee County
* Restoration Place
  + 810-399-9713
  + Swartz Creek, Mi, 48473
  + <http://www.restorationplace.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Our population varies depending on the need and program. We currently serve adults who have self-identified as being a victim of human trafficking by providing resources and transportation. We serve the greater community and professionals seeking to gain certification in human trafficking education
    - Services: Case Management- We provide assistance for clients on a short-term basis. Our organization acts as a hub for referrals; Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation within a 200 mile radius from our base of operations, near Flint, MI. We only transport to get someone from one safe "house" to another
  + Service Area: Michigan
* Catholic Charities Diocese of Kalamazoo
  + >800/873-8336 / 268-381-9800
  + 1819 Gull Road, Kalamazoo, Mi, 49048
  + <http://www.ccdok.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, age 10-21 (up to 24 in some cases); Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Transitional Housing- Up to 18 months
  + Service Area: Southwest Michigan
* YWCA Kalamazoo
  + >269-385-2869
  + 353 E. Michigan Ave, Kalamazoo, Mi, 49007
  + <http://ywcakalamazoo.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- Case manager specifically to serve human trafficking clients; Crisis Services- Runs a 24-hour hotline and offers emergency needs (food, shelter, clothing) and creates safety plans with clients; Emergency Shelter- Shelter for women and children in crisis, motel stay for male clients; Family Reunification- Connect clients with family and assist with relocation; Health Care- Provides referral to local health care provider, health care provider visits shelter location twice a month to see clients on site; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish speaking advocates to assist with translation; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- YWCA provides free legal services to survivors of both sex and labor trafficking on their civil and immigration matters, as well as criminal justice advocacy in the investigation of their trafficker; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provides referrals to on-site therapist as well as local mental health service providers; Repatriation- Assist in returning client, voluntarily, to country of origin or home state; Supportive Counseling- Advocates and therapists on site to provide supportive counseling
  + Service Area: West Michigan
* Human Trafficking Clinic, University of Michigan Law School
  + 734-615-3600
  + 801 Monroe St., Ann Arbor, Mi, 48109
  + <http://www.law.umich.edu/humantrafficking>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- We represent victims and survivors living in Michigan in any civil need that arises out of their trafficking; Legal Services (Criminal)- We do not provide criminal defense services. However, we do represent victims and survivors in removing criminal convictions from their record and as victim-witnesses in an investigation or prosecution; Legal Services (Immigration)- We represent victims and survivors living in Michigan in immigration cases and in some instances will assist victim-survivors living outside of Michigan
  + Service area: Michigan focused but in rare situations take immigration cases in other states as well
* Michigan Abolitionist Project
  + [info@map-mi.org](mailto:info@map-mi.org)
  + PO Box 180603, Utica, Mi, 48318
  + <http://map-mi.org/>
  + Indirect services Only
    - “Michigan Abolitionist Project (MAP) helps people use their gifts and talents to prevent and end modern slavery in Michigan and beyond”
  + Service Area; Michigan
* Common Ground
  + 800-231-1127 / 248-456-8150
  + 1410 S. Telegraph Rd, Bloomfield Hills, Mi, 48302
  + <http://commongroundhelps.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Mentoring Program for youth survivors of sex trafficking ages 10-17; Sanctuary Basic Center: ages 10-17; A Step Forward TLP: ages 16 and 17; Graduated Housing Program Transitional Housing: ages 18-24; Resource and Crisis Helpline: all ages; Crisis Intervention and Assessment: all ages; Crisis Residential Unit: ages 18+; Mobile Crisis Unit: all ages; Victim's Assistance Program: ages 18+
    - Services: Case Management- Provided through the Victim Assistance Program, Transitional Living Program, Transitional Housing Program, and Mobile Crisis Unit. Case Management services ensure linkage to other needed services and may focus on mental health and housing needs; Crisis Services- Resource and Crisis Helpline: 1-800-231-1127; also available via text and online chat (commongroundhelps.org) Monday-Friday 4 pm to 10 pm; Emergency Shelter- Sanctuary Basic Center Program for youth ages 10-17; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- At the Common Ground Legal Clinic, attendees can receive free consultations, informed recommendations, and referrals from volunteer licensed attorneys. Direct representation is not available; Long-term Housing- Program for youth ages 16 and 17, and the Graduated Apartment Program Transitional Housing for youth ages 18-24; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual and group therapy facilitated through the Victim Assistance Program, all RHY Programs, and the Crisis Residential Unit; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Counseling services are available through all Runaway and Homeless Youth Programs. Crisis Mental Health Screening available and Crisis Residential Unit available as an alternative to hospitalization; Supportive Counseling- Available for all ages. Resource and Crisis Helpline staff are trained to provide brief crisis intervention and support; Survivor Leadership- Mentoring Program for youth survivors of sex trafficking ages 10-17. A component of Runaway and Homeless Youth Programs: provide youth with mentors/advocates for up to 12 months to provide emotional support and help the youth work toward personal goals; Transitional Housing- Program for youth ages 16 and 17, and the Graduated Apartment Program Transitional Housing for youth ages 18-24; Transportation Assistance- Available to current clients and may be coordinated through their case manager. A limited number of bus passes are also provided to clients; Other- Common Ground provides mentoring for up-to 12 months to youth survivors between the ages of 10 and 17
  + Service Area: Oakland County, Mi
* The Alabaster Gift
  + 586-453-7129 x2
  + PO Box 5282, Warren, Mi, 48090
  + <http://thealabastergift.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Traffick victims of both Labor and Sex, as well as, self-exploited
    - Services: Case Management- Provided through MOU, as well as connecting to a multitude of resources, working on budgets and life skills; Child Care- Offered on site, as needed; Education/Job Training- MOU; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- MOU; Supportive Counseling- We document time spent with clients
  + Service Area: Macomb & Oakland Counties
* Sanctum House
  + 248-574-9373 x104 / 248-574-9373
  + 200 W. 2nd Street, #842, Royal Oak, Mi, 48068
  + [Http://www.sanctumhouse.org/](http://www.sanctumhouse.org/)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; For adult females only. Survivors who have children would have to find placement for the children outside of the shelter
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MOU's with appropriate agencies; Case Management- In-house case manager; Education/Job Training- Help getting into GED classes. Works with clients to identify their area of interest and provide higher education, vocational training, skills training, etc; Family Reunification- Work with each individual case on family reunification as part of their therapy program so it is done carefully, thoughtfully and when they are ready. Very cautious to make sure the family members they reunite with are safe for them to be with; Health Care- Partnerships and MOUs with local health care providers – Primary Care Physician, Dental and Vision; Legal Services (Civil)- Working with the local law school to develop an externship program so a lawyer is assigned to our house for their practicum experience. Also has access to pro-bono lawyers for civil and criminal matters as the externship program is being developed; Long-term Housing- 2-year program for adult females. Survivors who have children would have to find placement for the children outside of the shelter; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Partnerships and MOUs with local universities and private practices. Provide integrated services that include social workers, clinical psychologists and psychiatrists. These individualized plans are managed by Case Manager / Social Worker; Supportive Counseling- Partnerships and MOUs with local universities and private practices. Provide integrated services that include social workers, clinical psychologists and psychiatrists. These individualized plans are managed by Case Manager / Social Worker; Survivor Leadership- Certified Peer Support Specialist on staff. She is at the house on weekends and evenings and runs groups. She also does volunteer and employee training
  + Service Area: Nationwide
* Vista Maria
  + 313-271-3050 x360 / 313-271-3050
  + Dearborn Heights, Mi, 48127
  + <http://www.vistamaria.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minor females; Our expertise is providing treatment for youth in residential treatment care ages 11-17 and are within Child welfare and/or Juvenile Justice system
    - Services: Education/Job Training- Youth in residential care can attend school on-site; There are two charter schools on our campus; Family Reunification- There are specific program staff assigned that could assist state child welfare staff to locate family if appropriate; Health Care- Onsite, we have six nurses (LPNs), three medical assistants, (1) Nurse Manager; Interpretation/Translation- Through another agency as needed; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Onsite, we have several licensed, masters prepared therapist trained in understanding trauma, trafficking and adolescent development; Supportive Counseling- There are specific staff with a bachelor's degree that provide supportive counseling; Transitional Housing- Onsite, there are dorm apartments for women 18-22 and can up to 2 years within the program. Each tenant must be in school or employed
  + Service Area: Michigan
* All Worthy of Love
  + >313-923-7477
  + Detroit, Mi, 48226
  + <http://www.allworthyoflove.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Our weekly outreach is to individuals entangled in street protitution
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- All men and women that we rescue are taken to a drug detox facility and are required to follow through with 72 hours of detoxification. Under extreme circumstances (primarily safety) this requirement can be waived; Emergency Shelter- partner with organizations that safely and securely house rescued victims; Family Reunification- Last year we were able to reunite two victims to their families. They are now clean from drugs, safe, and free from slavery. We love reconciliation, if an individual has a safe relationship with family members and desires to be reunited with them, we will help; Legal Services (Civil)- In 2014, our Founder testified for 22 laws in the state of Michigan to enforce human trafficking laws and victim resources. Additionally, our Founder sits on the State of Michigan's Human Trafficking Advisory Board with Senator Judy Emmons; Long-term Housing- Our partnerships offer long-term housing. We provide a 1 year restorative care program that includes housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- The restorative care program provides mental health treatment; Supportive Counseling- The restorative care program provides supportive counseling; Survivor Leadership- We offer mentoring to all rescued victims and help guide them on their road to recovery; Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation for doctor appointments, court appointments, and to/from treatment and safe housing
  + Service Area: Detroit, Mi and Austin, Tx
* Alternatives For Girls
  + >888-234-3919 / 313-361-4000
  + 903 West Grand Boulevard, Detroit, Mi, 48208
  + <http://www.alternativesforgirls.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Our residential program serves girls and women ages 15-21, but our walk-in, case planning, and exiting sex industry programming serves girls and women of any age. While the primary population served is female, we have and will serve males.
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Legal Services (Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transition Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Metro-Detroit primarily, but will provide services to anyone anywhere
* Freedom House - Detroit
  + 313-964-4320 / 248-508-2765
  + 2630 W. Lafayette, Detroit, Mi, 48216
  + <http://freedomhousedetroit.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Specialist in refugee services for adults and families
    - Services: Case Management; Education/Job Training- Provided off-site by community partner; Emergency Shelter; Health Care- Community partner; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Immigration)- For asylum seekers only; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Off-site; Supportive Counseling- Off-site; Transitional Housing- Must be in our shelter 30-days before eligible for TH; Transportation Assistance
  + Detroit, Michigan
* Wayne COunty SAFE (Sexual Assault Forensic Examiner’s Program)
  + 313-964-9701
  + 2727 Second Avenue, Suite 300, Detroit, Mi, 48201
  + <http://www.wcsafe.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and LGBTQI; We serve all individuals, 12 and up, who have experienced any form of sexual violence including rape, incest, molestation, & sex trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- In person assistance regarding supportive services for survivors of sexual assault and human trafficking; Crisis Services- 24-hour forensic medical exams provided by certified SANE examiners. 24-hour crisis intervention provided to survivor by trained advocate at time of exam; Health Care- Health care clinic for post SA needs; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Free and Confidential to survivors of sexual violence, 12 & up AND to supportive loved ones; Supportive Counseling- Free and Confidential to survivors of sexual violence, 12 & up AND to supportive loved ones; Transportation Assistance- To and from counseling appointments and court
  + Service Area: Wayne County/Detroit/Metro-Detroit

# Minnesota

* Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services - Agricultural Worker Project (Moorhead, MN)
  + 800-832-5575
  + Moorhead, MN, 56560
  + [www.smrls.org/get-help/legal-services/agricultural-worker-projectel-proyecto-para-trabajadores-agricolas](http://www.smrls.org/get-help/legal-services/agricultural-worker-projectel-proyecto-para-trabajadores-agricolas/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adult and minor of all gender identity; serve a wide variety of agricultural workers, including field workers, cannery workers, nursery workers, those who work in livestock operations such as dairies, H-2A workers, H-2B forestry workers, and TN or J1 visa holders who are victims of trafficking. Our eligibility screening includes some immigration status requirements unless the individual is a victim of a serious crime or a form of human trafficking.
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- advise and represent agricultural workers facing wage theft, contract violations, workplace health and safety concerns, discrimination/retaliation, problems with employer-provided housing, labor trafficking and other employment-related issues.
  + Service Area: Minnesota
* Evergreen Youth & Family Services, Inc.
  + 218-751-8223
  + Bemidji, MN 56601
  + [www.evergreenyfs.org](http://www.evergreenyfs.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adult and minor of all gender identity; welcoming and inclusive and include youth and young adults, including young parents, of many different ethnic, racial, religious and other backgrounds. We welcome LGBTQ youth and serve many youth with mental health and alcohol drug issues, but do not consider ourselves "specialists" on these issues.
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services - The Evergreen Shelter is a 24/7 youth shelter serving youth ages 9 through 17, we do serve sexually exploited youth and refer them to other services as needed; Education/Job Training- These services are provided in-house (assistance with job applications, resumes, finding jobs) and via referral relationships with other organizations; Emergency Shelter- The Evergreen Shelter is a 24/7 youth shelter serving youth ages 9 through 17. We do serve sexually exploited youth and refer them to other services as needed; Family Reunification; Health Care- We make referrals, help youth with applying for medical assistance, and help provide transportation to access medical, dental, and mental health services; Legal Services (Civil)- We have relationships with Northwest Minnesota Legal Services and Anishinabe Legal Services and make warm referrals; Long-term Housing- We provide scattered site housing options for youth, which can last for more than a year. Youth are the leaseholders. Evergreen assists with damage deposits, first and last month's rent, ongoing rental assistance, and intensive case management support; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We currently have two in-house therapists on staff; Supportive Counseling- All of our staff provide this; Transitional Housing- Both on-site and scattered site transitional housing available. On-site housing is short-term with a goal of transitioning youth to scattered site housing when they are ready; Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation to youth we serve and will provide bus tickets home to clients in the Bemidji area; Other- Alcohol and drug peer support, independent living skills, youth leadership development.
  + Service Area: Beltrami, Cass, Clearwater, Hubbard and Mahnomen Counties. Also accept youth from across the State and U.S. who come to us in need.
* PAVSA (Program to Aid Victims of Sexual Assault) (Northeast Regional Navigator)
  + 218-726-1931 / 218-726-1442
  + Duluth, MN 55802
  + [www.pavsa.org](http://www.pavsa.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adult and minor of all gender identity regardless of documentation or Citizenship status
    - Services: Crisis Services- Crisis Services available via 24 hour crisis line and Advocacy/SANE Program if presenting at Duluth, MN Emergency Rooms; Legal Services (Civil)- Legal Advocacy, Assistance with HRO/OFP, court appearances, etc; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Trauma Therapy and Support Groups; Supportive Counseling- PAVSA Advocates are available 24/7 via the Crisis Line or can meet in-person, M-F 8:30-4:30pm at the office, no appointment needed; Transportation Assistance- PAVSA has access to Day One Services for most in-state travel needs
  + Service Area: 24 and under in Cook, Lake, St. Louis, Carlton, Pine, Kanabec, Mille Lacs Counties under Safe Harbor. Over 24 in St. Louis County.
* Someplace Safe (West-Central Regional Navigator)
  + 800-974-3359 / 218-739-3359 x774
  + Fergus Falls, MN, 56537
  + [www.someplacesafe.info](http://www.someplacesafe.info/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adult and minor of all gender identity; Someplace Safe works to assist victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, sexual exploitation, sex trafficking, labor trafficking, and other crimes (including; stalking, elder abuse, identity theft, robbery, theft, etc.), as they navigate the social, emotional and economic impacts they face as victims on the path to becoming survivors.
    - Services: Case Management- Case management services are provided in partnership with survivors; Crisis Services- 24/7 Crisis Line and response; Emergency Shelter- This is through Short-Term Emergency Placement available for 18+ only; Legal Services (Criminal)- Legal advocacy is provided by Crime Victim Advocates, not attorneys; Repatriation- Assistance in completing application; Supportive Counseling- Support through advocacy and support/empowerment groups
  + Service Area: Ten Advocacy Offices, five Parenting Time Centers, and two Thrift Stores located in Big Stone, Douglas, Grant, Otter Tail, Pope, Stevens, Traverse, Wadena, and Wilkin Counties in West Central Minnesota
* Lutheran Social Service of Minnesota - Safe Harbor
  + 218-824-3770
  + Brainerd, MN, 55108
  + [www.lssmn.org/services/youth/health/sex-trafficking-services/care-for-survivors/central-mn-%20navigator](https://www.lssmn.org/services/youth/health/sex-trafficking-services/care-for-survivors/central-mn-%20navigator)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adult and minor under the age of 24 of all gender identity regardless of documentation or Citizenship status; Specializes in serving American Indian, Alaskan Native, and Homeless Populations
    - Services: Case Management- Our program offers individualized case management and helps victims/survivors reach their personal goals; Crisis Services- We offer a 24/7 crisis line for victim/survivors or professionals to contact when in need of immediate assistance in accessing shelter or support; Family Reunification- We can assist in the process of family reuniting outside of Minnesota and can help fiscally in reuniting family within the state of Minnesota; Long-term Housing- Our program offers a scattered site transitional program, this is handled case by case and does not have a set length a time the program can be utilized by a client; Transitional Housing- Our scattered site transitional housing program offers a wide range of support depending on the needs of the victim/survivor; Transportation Assistance- We can help with transportation on a case by case basis. Transportation assistance would be available within Minnesota.
  + Service Area: Crow Wing, Aitkin, Todd, Stearns, Morrison, Sherburne, Benton, and Wright Counties.
* Central MN Sexual Assault Center
  + 320- 251-4357
  + St Cloud, MN, 53604
  + [www.cmsac.org](http://www.cmsac.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adult and minor of all gender
    - Services: Case Management- Assistance with accessing services, basic needs, referrals; Crisis Services- 24-hour crisis line and advocacy response at hospital, reporting to law enforcement, accompaniment to court etc; Interpretation/Translation; Supportive Counseling- Individual counseling and support groups; Survivor Leadership- Survivor staff and survivor-informed programming
  + Service Area: Stearns, Benton, Sherburne, and Wright Counties
* The Link (West Metro Regional Navigator)
  + 612-232-5428
  + Prior Lake, MN, 55379
  + [www.thelinkmn.org](http://www.thelinkmn.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adult and minor of all gender; anyone 24 and under who have been trafficked or at risk of exploitation or trafficking.
    - Services: Case Management- On site case managers for housing and emergency shelter, as well as Navigator, Mobile Case Manager, and Aftercare for case management in the community; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter- Family Reunification; Health Care- Nurse on site 2 days/week; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- Mid MN Legal Aid attorney comes weekly to meet with youth; Long-term Housing- Supportive housing for 17 - 24 year olds; Repatriation- Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership- Survivor Mentors on staff in our Emergency shelter and on our youth advisory board; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance- Can assist with transportation for residents of shelter and housing. Also mobile case managers can provide some assistance with transport.
  + Service Area: Focus on the west metro-Hennepin, Scott, and Carver counties. However, will work with youth throughout the state of Minnesota and shelter youth from other states that have been exploited here.
* Day One of Cornerstone
  + 866-223-1111 / 952-884-0376
  + Bloomington, MN
  + [dayoneservices.org](http://dayoneservices.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adults and minors of all gender identity regardless of documentation or Citizenship status; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, and people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management- Advocacy focused; Child Care- Shelter and community based for participants; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Limited; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance- Primary limited to MN and Fargo, ND
  + Service Area: Statewide- will assist all callers regardless of state
* Minnesota Indian Women’s Resource Center
  + 612-728-2000
  + Minneapolis, MN, 55404
  + [www.miwrc.org](http://www.miwrc.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adults and minors of all gender identity; MIWRC's target client population is self-identifying American Indian women and their families, regardless of enrollment status or tribal affiliation. Anyone in need will be provided with allowable services with referral to other agencies/entities as needed. "Family" is inclusive of relatives who identify as female, male and/or Two Spirit/Native LGBTQ; Specialization in serving American Indian, Alaskan Native, and LGBTQI
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MI/CD outpatient program for American Indian women aged 18+; Case Management- Provided via programming; Child Care-Some program areas have the capacity to provide childcare during group meetings. We do not provide childcare as a regular service area; Emergency Shelter- Provides limited emergency hotel-stay assistance; Family Reunification- ICWA Case Management, ICWA Kinship support, Life Skills Parenting and Family Spirit Home Visiting programming; Legal Services (Civil) - Provided via weekly legal clinic (Wednesdays 1-3pm) and via programming referral; Long-term Housing- Section 8 Family Housing eligibility required; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Licensed clinical mental health therapists for adults and children; Supportive Counseling- All program areas provide supportive counseling as an aspect of case management. The Elder in Residence provides traditional counseling to all program areas and participants; Transportation Assistance- Limited via programming
  + Service Area: Minneapolis-St. Paul metro area with some statewide and region-wide reach for advocacy work
* The Advocates for Human Rights
  + 612-341-9845 / 612-341-3302
  + Minneapolis, MN, 55401
  + [www.theadvocatesforhumanrights.org](http://www.theadvocatesforhumanrights.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adults and minors of all gender identity; Also serve LPRs-- all non-citizens; Specialization in serving Ethnic, Homeless, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Social workers and case manager help coordinate; Family Reunification- Immigration process for reunification; Legal Services (Immigration)- Asylum and Asylum Related Applications including asylum cases in immigration court and on appeal, T-Visa
  + Service Area: Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota
* Breaking Free, Inc.
  + 651-645-6557
  + St Paul, MN, 55104
  + [www.breakingfree.net](http://www.breakingfree.net/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adults and minors of all gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, and Homeless Populations
    - Services: Case Management- We offer individualized case management for each woman in our program. We strive to meet to woman where she is at and tailor a plan fitting to her circumstances; Child Care- We offer child supervision during our primary support groups on Tuesday evenings between 5-8pm; Education/Job Training- Breaking Free offers job training to our women through volunteer, internship, and employment opportunities in all areas throughout the agency. The majority of our staff or survivors who have gone through the program; Family Reunification- We work with CP and other organizations based on the need; Interpretation/Translation- We will contract with local agencies for interpreter services; Long-term Housing- This does not include a direct housing component but we will work through navigating permanent supportive housing options. The housing program accepts referrals through the county and prioritizes those who are chronically homeless; Supportive Counseling- Breaking Free offers a number of supportive group counseling such as our Sister of Survival (SOS) group which meets once a week and are survivor-led. Weekly life skills and job skills sessions are also there to help and empower women; Survivor Leadership- Our Sisters of Survival (SOS) group are survivor-led and empower participants to actively engage and support each other. In addition to this, some women who graduate from the program are given opportunities to volunteer, intern, and work at Breaking Free; Transportation Assistance- We provide tokens and have purchased bus tickets and train tickets for out of state relocations.
  + Service Area: Isanti, Chisago, Anoka, Washington, Ramsey, and Dakota Counties
* Brittany’s Place/180 Degrees
  + 1-651-332-5539
  + St Paul, MN, 55106
  + [www.180degrees.org](http://www.180degrees.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Female and Transgender Male-to-Female Minors (Under 18); female identified residents who are 10-17 years old and who are refugees, asylees, history of sexual violence, and trafficking victims. We offer culturally specific/Trauma informed services and have 14 beds available for short/long term stays.
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Services include chemical health Rule 25 assessments and individualized treatment goals; Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter- 14 Bed Facility; Family Reunification- Research from many fields establishes the positive effects of consistent family relationships on children's health, mental health, relationships on children's health, mental health, school achievement, and social development. (Jones Harden, 2004); Health Care- All health services are provided by Midwest Children's Resource Center (MCRC). Each resident receives health screenings, weekly follow up health services and reproductive health care. MCRC also provides a Runaway intervention program; Interpretation/Translation; Long-term Housing- 14 Bed Facility; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Services include individual and group therapy services, access to psychological testing which includes diagnostic assessments and treatment plans; Supportive Counseling- Services include 24/7 staffed facility, with access to supportive counseling at any time.
  + Service Area: Minnesota State-Wide
* Hmong American Partnership
  + 612-309-88217 / 651-495-1557
  + St Paul, MN, 55106
  + [www.hmong.org](http://www.hmong.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Female, Male, and Transgender Male-to-Female
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We provide case management and education on mental and chemical health; Case Management; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration); Housing- We offer programs and in house services to community members who need the support; .Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Metro twin cities of Minnesota and rural area where victims and survivors resides
* Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services - Agricultural Worker Project (St. Paul, MN)
  + 800-652-9733 / 651-894-6854
  + St Paul, MN, 55101
  + [www.smrls.org/get-help/legal-services/agricultural-worker-projectel-proyecto-para-trabajadores-agricolas](http://www.smrls.org/get-help/legal-services/agricultural-worker-projectel-proyecto-para-trabajadores-agricolas/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adults and minors of all gender identity; Serve a wide variety of agricultural workers, including field workers, cannery workers, nursery workers, those who work in livestock operations such as dairies, H-2A workers, H-2B forestry workers, and TN or J1 visa holders who are victims of trafficking. Our eligibility screening includes some immigration status requirements unless the individual is a victim of a serious crime or a form of human trafficking.
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- We advise and represent agricultural workers facing wage theft, contract violations, workplace health and safety concerns, discrimination/retaliation, problems with employer-provided housing, labor trafficking and other employment-related issues.
  + Service Area: Covers Minnesota; Refer to the Moorehead, MN Location for referrals in ND
* Tubman
  + 612-825-0000 / 612-825-3333
  + Maplewood, MN, 55109
  + [www.tubman.org](http://www.tubman.org/)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Both adults and minors of all gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We have a licensed outpatient clinic that offers chemical health therapy for individuals and in groups, as well as peer recovery support; Case Management- Advocates offer case management to clients in our program; Child Care- Staff provide child care so clients can participate in support groups and other programming, as well as assist clients to build networks of support to manage their child care needs; Crisis Services- We have a 24-hour crisis and resource line available to survivors of trauma, including human trafficking, concerned friends and family members, and anyone with questions; Education/Job Training- Our Jobs, Education, and Finance program offers workshops in-house and makes referrals to a wide range of community partners for additional support in this area; Emergency Shelter- We offer 24-hour emergency shelter for people of all genders; Health Care- We partner with Healthcare for the Homeless to provide an on-site medical clinic; Legal Services (Civil and Criminal) We have both staff attorneys and pro bono volunteer attorneys in the community, as well as partnerships with agencies such as Casa de Esperanza and the Immigrant Law Center; Legal Services (Immigration)- We partner with the Immigrant Law Center of Minnesota to assist clients with this need; Long-term Housing- We offer transitional housing for up to 2 years and a new rapid rehousing program; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We have a licensed outpatient clinic that offers individual therapy and groups; Supportive Counseling- Our advocates are trained to provide supportive counseling in a strengths-based, survivor-centered philosophy that supports their self-identified goals and needs; Transitional Housing- We offer transitional housing for up to 2 years; Transportation Assistance- We assist clients with local transportation need to get to jobs, court appearances, medical appointments, etc.; Other- Pet therapy, expressive arts and recreation
  + Service Area: Statewide access with a regional focus

# Mississippi

* The Center for Violence Prevention
  + >601-932-4198 / 601-360-8701
  + Pearl, Ms, 39288
  + <http://www.mscvp.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Shelter services are provided to populations served, however advocacy and other supportive services are offered to all identified victims of trafficking
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- The Tower partner's with a A & D treatment center to provide in-patient treatment for 30 days; Case Management- Three full-time case managers are assigned to assist victims with experience in trauma-informed care; Child Care- Limited child care services are provided as needed for classes and appointments; Crisis Services- The Tower has a Rapid Response Team to provide in-person advocacy and coordinate services throughout the state; Education/Job Training- The Tower works with evidence-based Job Readiness curriculums as well as partners with other organizations for GED education and other services; Emergency Shelter- Emergency and mid to long term shelter is available for adult female victims of trafficking; Family Reunification- The Tower assists with family reunification after contact is deemed safe; Health Care- A licensed Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner is on staff and provides assessment and care. The Tower also operates The Bridge, a forensic clinic to assist victims of interpersonal violence; Interpretation/Translation- A certified translator is on staff to provide translation services for Spanish speaking victims; Legal Services (Civil)- An attorney is available for civil cases as funds permit; Long-term Housing- The duration of residential services is dependent upon each individual's case plan, funding, and available space; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Community agencies provide assessment and treatment. Ongoing licensed counseling services are available to all victims of interpersonal violence; Repatriation- The Center works with legal advocacy groups to assist victims with repatriation; Supportive Counseling- Staff has undergone more than 100 hours of training in addition to possessing professional degrees. Supportive counseling is readily available to victims; Transitional Housing- Provided as funds allow; Transportation Assistance- Transportation is provided locally to victims within the program. Transportation may be organized by other means for victims seeking services
  + Service Area: Mississippi, victims who need to relocate for safety
* Advocates for Freedom
  + 228-806-3492
  + Biloxi, Ms, 39535
  + <http://www.advocatesforfreedom.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Mental Health Services (Out-Patient) & Supportive Counseling- Licensed Social Worker Available
  + Service Area: Mississippi
* Gulf Coast Center for Nonviolence
  + >228-436-3809
  + Biloxi, Ms, 39533
  + <http://gccfn.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Their shelter programs are only for adults with or without minor children. The non-residential programs serve adults and children of any gender. They serve victim's of domestic violence, sexual assault, sex trafficking and family members of homicide victims.
    - Services: Case Management- On site; Child Care- On-site childcare provided on a limited basis. Also, therapeutic preschool on site; Crisis Services- Agency operated 24/7 crisis line; Education/Job Training- Provided on site. Also, agency has MOU with other community partners to provide this service; Emergency Shelter- Temporary emergency service is provided for 6-8 weeks; accepts adults with minor children; Health Care- Staff connect and transport individuals to local health care provider/MOU partner; Legal Services (Civil)- Civil legal services provided by agency operated legal clinic; Long-term Housing- Agency operates several housing programs that provide housing for 12-24 months; accepts adults with minor children; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- MOU with local clinical mental health service provider; Transitional Housing- Both on site and scattered site transitional housing units available; accepts adults with minor children; Transportation Assistance- Case Management staff provide transportation for individuals to necessary meetings/appointments
  + Service Area: Harrison, Hancock, Jackson, George, Pearl River and Stone Counties of South Ms

# Missouri

* Restoration House of Greater Kansas City
  + >816-793-0500
  + 25713 S State Route K, Harrisonville, Mo, 64701
  + <http://restorationhousekc.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult females, specializes in serving people with disabilities
    - Services:Addiction Treatment/Services-For residential clients. Recovery services and counseling are provided however, upon assessment, participants may be encouraged to seek treatment before programming at RHKC; Case Management-All participants will receive both Case Management and New Life/Biblical Counseling; Education/Job Training-For residential clients. Once participants have determined their education/job goals, RHKC will facilitate the necessary training and/or referrals;Family Reunification-For residential clients. Staff will provide assistance and advocacy as needed to accomplish reunification; Health Care-RHKC has MOU's with both physical and mental health care clinics; Long-term Housing-Restoration House is a long-term residential program, providing shelter and food for each participant for up to 2 years; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)-RHKC has an MOU with therapy services and an on-site biblical counselor; Supportive Counseling-RHKC provides Alcohol and Drug Counseling by on site CADC; Survivor Leadership-RHKC elevates participants as survivor leaders through peer support training; Transportation Assistance- This would be contingent on available funding
  + Service Area: KS/MO
* MBCH Children and Families Ministries
  + 800-264-6224 / 314-739-6811
  + 11300 St. Charles Rock Road, Bridgeton, Mo, 63044
  + <http://www.mbch.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Age 10-18 in minor program; 18+ in adult program; does not have capacity to serve minor dependents; Females
    - Services: Case Management-We conduct a psychosocial assessment; assist clients in developing a life plan; assist with referrals in the community. We also provide life skills training for clients; Family Reunification- We work with any involved family members and also assist clients in reconnecting with family members; Health Care- We have an on-site registered nurse to assist with health assessment and training clients in healthy living skills. We have an contract with a physician to provide health exams; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual and family (as appropriate) therapy offered weekly in-house and can be offered once a client has left our program, if they remain in the area; Supportive Counseling-We have a partner, Crisis Aid International, who assists with funding and also provides mentors that can be available for clients as needed and desired; Transitional Housing-We have apartments that clients can transition to after successfully completing the group home program. They can stay in these apartments up to one year. We also continue to provide services once they transition to the community
* Crisis Aid
  + 314-714-8229
  + St. Louis, Mo
  + <http://www.crisisaid.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: All gender identities, Adults and minors; Shelter is only for female survivors
    - Services: Addiction Treatment Services-Inpatient and Outpatient programs for both minors and adults provided via two partner agencies within 24 hours; Case Management- Needs assessment as well as assistance accessing supportive services. Case management services are provided to client who reside within the Refuge Home as well as non residential clients; Crisis Services-24 hour crisis intervention services are provided including assistance accessing shelter, law enforcement advocacy as well as other emergency assistance; Education/Job Training- GED provided by partner agency; all other educational programs and mentorships provided in-house; Emergency Shelter- Crisis aid provides emergency and transitional living in our program for female victims and referral through our crisis intervention services for non female victims requesting assistance; Family Reunification- Provide assistance through residential and non residential services; Health Care- Nurse exams and medication administered in-house, health care provided by partner clinic within one week; Legal Services (Civil)- Provided pro-bono via partner firm; Legal Services (Immigration)- Provided via partner agency; Long-term Housing- Some options are available for long-term housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual and group therapy provided in house. Psychiatric services through partner agency; Repatriation- When resources allow; Supportive Counseling- Individual and group therapy is provided in house and by referral; Transitional Housing- Our residential program is available to adolescents with a seperate program for adults; Transportational Assistance- Provided when appropriate
  + Service Area: Not Specified
* ECH Every Child’s Hope
  + 314-427-3755
  + 8240 St. Charles Rock Road, St. Louis, Mo, 63114
  + <http://www.everychildshope.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Homeless and at-risk youth 16-21 of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Youth are assigned to a care manager upon program entry. Care Managers provide care for the duration of a youth’s stay; Child Care- Parenting youth have access to on-site child care for birth to 6 years old through Head Start, they also provide parenting skills training; Education/ Job Training- Full time Life Skills Coordinator provides assistance to all youth with educational and job placement goals; Family Reunification- Family Finding will help youth find family members in the US; Transitional Housing- At intake, youth are placed in appropriate housing situations with includes group living, on-campus apartment living or community apartment living; Transportation Assistance- Provide bus tickets and monthly bus passes for local transportation
  + Service Area: St. Louis Metropolitan Area
* Epworth Children and Family Services
  + >314-727-6294 / 314-961-5718
  + 110 North Elm, St. Louis, Mo, 63119
  + <http://epworth.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: All gender identities; Housing serves youth ages 11-24 in emergency shelter, residential and transitional living. Street Outreach serves youth ages 11-21. In home family therapy programs serve families with children up to the age of 14. State Foster care program serves youth from birth to age 21.
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Provided by MOU; Case Management- Provided in house in all programs; Crisis Services- 24 hour helpline available to access emergency shelter or resource referral; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter for ages 11-21. Admissions completed 24/7; Health Care- Provides minimal healthcare services with a nurse practitioner; Long-term Housing- Provides residential for youth ages 11-19 and transitional housing for youth ages 16-24; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Licensed clinical therapist available to youth and families; Supportive Counseling- Clinical case management provided for youth in transitional housing; Transitional Housing- Housing for youth ages 16-24 for up to 2 years. Serves male/female/transgender/pregnat or parent youth; Other- Psychological services with licensed psychologists
  + Service Area: St. Louis Metro Area
* International Institute of St. Louis
  + 314-745-2512 / 314-773-9090
  + 3654 S. Grand Blvd, St. Louis, Mo, 63118
  + <http://www.iistl.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Survivors of sex and labor trafficking regardless of immigration status, age, gender identity, gender expression, and sexual orientation.
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- by partnering agencies; Case Management- In-house by case manager, includes 24/7 contact for emergency concerns, locating transitional & long-term housing, coordinating family reunification & repatriation; Child care- provided by case manager or funding as needed; Education/ Job Training- In house or by partnering agencies; Emergency Shelter- provided by partner agencies; Family Reunification- case management to coordinate family reunification; Health Care- by partnering agencies or through referrals to community health partners; Interpretation/Translation- In house; Legal Services (Civil)- by partnering agencies; Legal Services (Immigration)- by partnering agencies as well as accredited representatives in house as available; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- by partnering agencies; Repatriation- Case management to coordinated with repatriation services; Supportive Counseling- In house by case manager; Transportation Assistance- Provided locally for clients enrolled in the program
  + Service Area: Eastern Missouri or moving into service area
* Legal Services of Eastern Missouri, Inc.
  + 314-534-4200
  + 4232 Forest Park Avenue, St. Louis, Mo, 63108
  + <http://www.lsem.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Low-income U.S. Citizens, Lawful Permanent Residents, Asylees, Refugees, and immigrant victims of domestic violence, human trafficking, sexual assault, battery or extreme cruelty, or other "U Visa" crimes; Specialization in serving people with disabilities
    - Services: Family Reunification- I-914A's, I-918A's, I-130's, I-360's, I-751's; Health Care- assistance accessing various healthcare insurance; Legal Services (Civil)- I-914's, I-918's, I-360's, I-130's, I-751's, N-400's, I-485's; Legal Services (Immigration)- I-914's, I-918's, I-360's, I-130's, I-751's, N-400's, I-485's
  + Service Area: Eastern Missouri
* The Covering House
  + 314-865-1288
  + St. Louis, Mo, 63104
  + <http://www.thecoveringhouse.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Females ages 13-17
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training- Each client will have on-site education, as well as job training; Family Reunification- Offer a Supportive Adults Program which offers psychoeducation on complex trauma and its impairments, as well as offer a support group to the caregivers of our survivors; Health Care- Partner with several health care providers who have trauma focused procedures; Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Therapeutic model was developed by a survivor who recently obtained her MSW; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership
  + Service Area: Missouri
* Youth In Need
  + >636-946-3771 / 636-946-5600
  + 201 S. Jefferson St. Louis, Mo, 63103
  + <http://www.youthinneed.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Services: Emergency shelter for youth ages 19 and under, Transitional Living and Street Outreach services up to age 21. We provide safe and culturally competent services for LGBTQI youth
    - Services: Case Management- Provided in Street Outreach, shelter and transitional living program; Crisis Services- Emergency crisis response is provided by Street Outreach, including; access to shelter, food, clothing, hygiene, safe sex items, etc.; Education/ Job Training- Individual assistance provided by Street Outreach, groups and individual assistance in Transitional Housing Program; Emergency Shelter- M/F/T youth ages 19 and under; Family Reunification- Emergency Shelter provides individual and family counseling for reunification; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Licensed clinical therapy in street outreach, shelter and transitional living services; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- M/F/T youth ages 16-21, group home and supported apartment programs
  + Service Area: Entire St. Louis Metropolitan Area, will serve youth trafficked from other areas
* YWCA St. Louis Regional Sexual Assault Center
  + 314-531-7273 / 34-726-6665
  + 140 N. Brentwood Blvd, St. Louis, Mo, 63105
  + <http://ywcastlouis.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors 14+, Adults, LGBTQI populations; will make a 24 hour referral for labor trafficking and connect with appropriate partner agency
    - Services: Case Management; Child Care- before and after school and Head Start; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing
  + Service Area: Eastern Region of Mo/ St. Louis

# Montana

* YWCA Missoula
  + >800-483-7858 / 406-543-6691
  + Missoula, Mt
  + <http://www.ywcaofmissoula.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving homeless population
    - Services: Case Management- Advocates provide case management with participants in the program. Case management includes a survivor led and focused meetings throughout the duration of their stay to work on survivor goals; Crisis Services- Offers 24/7 Crisis Line and Crisis Counseling at Walk In Center at main office open 5 days/wk. 24/7 response with crisis counseling & immediate shelter for those experiencing immediate safety risk. Crisis counseling as needed throughout shelter stay; Emergency Shelter- Pathways Program currently has a 7 bedroom shelter in a confidential, residential location. 19 total beds with capacity to serve 25 participants at one time. When shelter is at capacity, we use a local motel to continue to provide immediate safety; Supportive Counseling- Clients are offered 12 free counseling sessions for one-on-one care with a trained counselor. Weekly support group all female identifying survivors of DV/SA/trafficking. Meal provided & childcare by Children’s Program, promotes healing with art therapy; Transitional Housing- YWCA has a transitional housing program, offering housing to survivors of intimate partner violence. Participants can stay for up to twenty-four months with little to no rent and receive monthly case management; Transportation Assistance- The YWCA has limited funds with transportation but we can help with transportation to areas that are within close proximity and are willing to work with other community resources to help facilitate relocation
  + Service Area: Mineral County, Sanders County, Missoula County, Lower part of Lake County, Upper part of Ravalli County and the Browning Reservation
* Tumbleweed Runaway Program Inc.
  + 406-259-2558
  + 505 N. Street, Billings, Mt, 59101
  + <http://tumbleweedprogram.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors (10-24) of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, LGBTQI, and people with disabilities
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Not Specified

# Nebraska

* The Salvation Army’s Fight to End Trafficking (SAFE-T) - West & Panhandle Regional Specialist
  + 308-339-9001 / 402-981-6215
  + North Platte, Ne
  + <http://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/western/safe-t>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity; Can work with minors, but work in close cooperation with DHHS, and local child advocacy centers
    - Services: Addiction Treatment Services- Through referral, sobriety not a requirement for services; Case Management- In house, 24/7 intake/assessment line. Long term case management and/or case coordination with program partners across state; Child Care- In house and assistance in finding child care and finding financial resources; Crisis Services- 24/7 on call staff can direct to resources over the phone, speak with law enforcement, help accessing needed services. In person response within 72 hours if requested; Education/Job Training- Through referral; Emergency Shelter- Through referral; Health Care- Through referral; Health Care- Through referral; Legal Services (Civil)- Through referral; Legal Services (Criminal)- Through Referral; Legal Services (Immigration)- Through referral; Long-term Housing- Through referral; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- In-house in Omaha (group and individual); Repatriation- Through referral; Supportive Counseling- Emotional support via crisis line, and within client/specialist meetings and conversations; Survivor Leadership- Current policy initially focused on peer to peer support and technical consultant employment opportunities for survivors; Transitional Housing- Through referral; Transportation Assistance- Through Referral
  + Service Area: Regional offices in North Platte, Grand Island and Omaha, but program specialist all serve all Nebraska
* The Salvations Army’s Fight to End Trafficking (SAFE-T) - Central & Northeast Regional Specialist
  + 308-218-8151 / 402-981-6215
  + Grand Island, Ne
  + <http://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/western/safe-t>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Will work with minors, but work in close cooperation with DHHS, and local advocacy centers
    - Services: Addiction Treatment Services- Through referral, sobriety not a requirement for services; Case Management- In house, 24/7 intake/assessment line. Long term case management and/or case coordination with program partners across state; Child Care- In house and assistance in finding child care and finding financial resources; Crisis Services- 24/7 on call staff can direct to resources over the phone, speak with law enforcement, help accessing needed services. In person response within 72 hours if requested; Education/Job Training- Through referral; Emergency Shelter- Through referral; Health Care- Through referral; Health Care- Through referral; Legal Services (Civil)- Through referral; Legal Services (Criminal)- Through Referral; Legal Services (Immigration)- Through referral; Long-term Housing- Through referral; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- In-house in Omaha (group and individual); Repatriation- Through referral; Supportive Counseling- Emotional support via crisis line, and within client/specialist meetings and conversations; Survivor Leadership- Current policy initially focused on peer to peer support and technical consultant employment opportunities for survivors; Transitional Housing- Through referral; Transportation Assistance- Through Referral
  + Service Area: Regional offices in North Platte, Grand Island and Omaha, but program specialist all serve all Nebraska
* The Spouse Abuse Sexual Assault Crisis Center, Inc.
  + >402-463-4677 / 402-463-5810
  + 220 S. Burlington Ave, Ste 4, Hastings, Ne, 68901
  + <http://www.sasacenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter- Men, Women and children at imminent risk of harm or death; Interpretation/Translation- Service for clients receiving SASA services; Legal Services (Civil)- Provide protection order and harassment order assistance
  + Service Area: South Central Nebraska
* Rejuvenating Women
  + 800-402-0601
  + Boys Town, Ne,68010
  + <http://www.rejuvenatingwomen.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults, Females, Transgeder female-to-male
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Offers individual relapse prevention counseling and offers relapse prevention therapy; Case Management- Available to residents in the Restored Wings Program; Crisis Services- Helpline is operated 24-7. Staff is on-call for emergency situations; Education/Job Training- Contracts with other organizations to provide tutoring and education training as well as business training. Also partner with outside agencies for residents ready for workforce; Emergency Shelter- Collaborates with other organizations; Family reunification- Partners with law firm to provide services; Health Care- Through collaborations; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal & Immigration)- Through collaborations with a national law firm; Long-term Housing- Victims and survivors may live in RWRW’s Home for up to 24 months; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through collaborations; Supportive Counseling- Each survivor is paired with a mentor when they enter the Restored Wings Program. Mentors walk alongside the survivor as they navigate the program; Transitional Housing- The 5,500 sq ft home can hold up to 10 residents. Residents may live in the home for up to 24 months; Transportation Assistance- Provided for women in the program
  + Service Area- Individuals from all areas of the United States are eligible to live in the home
* Heartland Family Service - Sanctuary House
  + 402-597-1009
  + 302 American Parkway, Papillion, Ne, 68046
  + <http://www.heartlandfamilyservice.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and adults with dependants of any gender identity; Specialization in serving homeless population
    - Services: Case Management- offered to survivors during their stay; Crisis Services- 24 hour crisis stabilization shelter that can accept referrals 24/7-365. Within the next month they will have a community based advocate program that individuals will have 24 hour access to an advocate for all types of assistance; Emergency Shelter- Is a 24 hour crisis stabilization shelter that accepts referrals 365; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Have o sight therapeutic service and access to a psychiatrist within the agency; Transportation Assistance- Can assist with transportation on a case by case basis within the US and needs to be screened by Program Director
  + Service Area: Do not have any state or country stipulations in regards to accepting a survivor
* The Salvations Army’s Fight to End Trafficking (SAFE-T)- Main Office & Southeastern Regional Specialist
  + 402-639-0077 / 402-981-6215
  + 6101 NW Radial HWY, Omaha, Ne, 68104
  + <http://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/western/safe-t>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Will work with minors, but work in close cooperation with DHHS, and local advocacy centers
    - Services: Addiction Treatment Services- Through referral, sobriety not a requirement for services; Case Management- In house, 24/7 intake/assessment line. Long term case management and/or case coordination with program partners across state; Child Care- In house and assistance in finding child care and finding financial resources; Crisis Services- 24/7 on call staff can direct to resources over the phone, speak with law enforcement, help accessing needed services. In person response within 72 hours if requested; Education/Job Training- Through referral; Emergency Shelter- Through referral; Health Care- Through referral; Health Care- Through referral; Legal Services (Civil)- Through referral; Legal Services (Criminal)- Through Referral; Legal Services (Immigration)- Through referral; Long-term Housing- Through referral; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- In-house in Omaha (group and individual); Repatriation- Through referral; Supportive Counseling- Emotional support via crisis line, and within client/specialist meetings and conversations; Survivor Leadership- Current policy initially focused on peer to peer support and technical consultant employment opportunities for survivors; Transitional Housing- Through referral; Transportation Assistance- Through Referral
  + Service Area: Regional offices in North Platte, Grand Island and Omaha, but program specialist all serve all Nebraska
* Women's Center for Advancement
  + 402-345-7273 / 402-345-6555
  + 222 S. 29th Street, Omaha, Ne, 68131
  + <http://www.wcaomaha.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management- Have full-time, designated staff who provide long-term, intensive case management services for trafficking victim-survivor; Crisis Services- 24/7 Crisis Line for anyone impacted by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking and trafficking. We coordinate with service providers, housing providers, and law enforcement to ensure connection to services and safety; Education/Job Training- Career Services program includes job readiness assessment, resume writing, interviewing skills, job search skills, how to complete an online application and access to our Career Clothing Closet; Family Reunification- Assisting victim-survivors of trafficking become connected to safe, supportive people/family is a priority for our staff if it is a priority for the people we are serving; Interpretation/Translation- Have the ability to receive interpretation services through a language line to respond to the needs victim-survivors who speak languages other than Spanish and English; Legal Services (Civil)- WCA provides free legal services to Douglas County domestic and sexual violence survivors in family law cases, including divorce, custody, protection order; Legal Services (Immigration)- Have a Board of Immigration Appeals – accredited representative on staff. We are now able to provide immigration legal services to our clients. WCA partners with Legal Aid of Nebraska via Nebraska Immigration Legal Assistance Hotline; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Therapists are on staff to meet the mental health needs of our clients in crisis. Short-term crisis counseling is available for clients who are survivors of domestic violence or sexual assault including men and women; Supportive Counseling- An advocate is a first responder for people who have experienced domestic violence and sexual assault at area hospitals and from law enforcement reports and is available 24 hours per day. An advocate is knowledgeable of community resources; Survivor Leadership; Transitional Housing- For victim-survivors of trafficking, the WCA is in partnership with Youth Emergency Services and other transitional housing providers to ensure safe housing is obtained for victim-survivors of trafficking; Transportation Assistance- WCA can provide cab services or bus tickets to all clients needing assistance in getting access to services at the WCA; Other- Since 2013 the WCA has provided specialized service to veterans and their families. Healing Warriors will continue to assist with safety planning, individualized case management, pro bono legal services, therapy, peer support groups, self-sufficiency.
  + Service Area: Omaha and surrounding communities, Douglas and Sarpy County

# Nevada

* Safe Embrace
  + >775-322-3466
  + 780 East Lincoln Way, Sparks, Nv, 89434
  + <http://www.safeembrace.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Male victims of domestic violence can be sheltered at other confidential locations in the Reno/Sparks area, but can still receive supportive services through Safe Embrace
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Cert. Alcohol and Drug Counselors on-site, MOUs with local in-patient facilities; Case Management- Weekly; Child Care- In-shelter "Kid's Club" provides youth curriculum while adult residents are in groups. Parents must be on-site while children are in the Kid's Club; Crisis Services- Sexual Assault Response Team, Crisis Counseling (LMFTs); Education/Job Training- Numerous training opportunities offered in-shelter; Emergency Shelter- 90 day stays, pet friendly, "home-style" residential facility; Can only shelter minors if they are with a legal guardian; Long-term Housing- Limited 1-year transitional housing is available. Can only shelter minors if they are with a legal guardian; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- MFTs and CADCs provide weekly groups and are available for one-time or recurring appointments. Open to public and clients in residential programs; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)-Inpatient/outpatient; Supportive Counseling- Peer advocacy, weekly; Transitional Housing- One year. Includes rental assistance, transportation assistance, child care assistance, mental health and substance abuse treatment assistance, and weekly case management. Can only shelter minors if they are with a legal guardian; Transportation Assistance- Evacuation transport (Uber, taxi, etc), and relocation assistance (bus, train)
  + Service Area: Reno, Sparks, Washoe County, Northern Nevada
* Awaken
  + 775-393-9183
  + Reno, NV, 89512
  + <http://www.awakenreno.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult and minor female identifying survivors; Can refer out for males but primarily serve female identifying survivors
    - Services: Case Management- Available for youth and adult; Education/Job Training- Through case management; Health Care; Legal Services (Civil/Immigration)- Through case management; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling- Through case management; Transitional Housing- 3-5 beds total, depending on availability; Transportation Assistance- Though case management
  + Service Area: Northern Nevada
* Hookers for Jesus - Las Vegas, NV
  + >702-883-5155 / 702-883-5155 x108
  + Las Vegas, NV, 89147
  + <http://hookersforjesus.net/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult Females of any documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Partnered (MOU) with local drug treatment facility to insure client can get detoxed and ready for the Destiny House Program; Case Management- Referral services for immediate help for shelter, referral help for entering job program, application for Destiny House, health and wellness check-in; Crisis Services- Immediate assistance to find temporary shelter, or longer term; Education/Job Training- While client is in Destiny House program, client will have access to job training and also job placement through MOU partnership in community; Legal Services (Criminal)- Partnered with MOU agency to help clients court cases or for pressing charges; Legal Services (Immigration)- Partnered with MOU agency to help clients achieve legal papers; Long-term Housing- Clients can stay for up to 1 1/2 years at Destiny House if needed; Supportive Counseling- MOU partnered with licensed therapists in community for mental health (trauma); Survivor Leadership- Classes in Clark County Detention Center weekly to survivors of trafficking; Transitional Housing- Hookers for Jesus operates Destiny’s House a 12-18 month transitional housing program for adults; Transportation Assistance- Case by case scenario
  + Service Area: Will accept applicants from any state and county

# New Hampshire

* RESPONSE to Sexual & Domestic Violence
  + >866-662-4220 / 603-752-5679
  + 54 Willow Street, Berlin, Nh, 03570
  + <http://www.coosfamilyhealth.org/response.html>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Coos County
* The Support Center at Burch House
  + >800-774-0544 / 603-444-0624
  + PO Box 965, Littleton, Nh, 03561
  + <http://www.tccap.org/support_center.htm>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Grafton County
* Starting Point Services for Victims of Domestic & Sexual Violence
  + 800-336-3795 / 603-447-2494
  + PO Box 1972, Conway, Nh, 03818
  + <http://www.startingpointnh.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation: Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Carroll County
* Voices Against Violence
  + >603-536-1659 / 603-5999
  + PO Box 53, Plymouth, Nh, 03264
  + <http://www.voicesagainstviolence.net/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Grafton County
* WISE
  + 603-448-5525
  + 38 Bank Street, Lebanon, Nh, 03766
  + <https://wiseuv.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Grafton County
* New Beginnings
  + 866-841-6247
  + PO Box 622, Laconia, Nh, 03247
  + <http://www.newbeginningsnh.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Belknap County
* Turning Points Network
  + 800-639-3130
  + 11 School Street, Claremont, Nh, 03743
  + <http://www.free-to-soar.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Sullivan County
* Crisis Center of Central New Hampshire
  + 866-841-6229 / 603-225-7376
  + Concord, Nh, 03302
  + <http://www.cccnh.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Merrimack County
* Sexual Assault Support Services
  + >888-747-7070 / 603-436-4107
  + 7 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, Nh, 03801
  + <http://www.sassnh.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Rockingham County
* Monadnock Center for Violence Prevention
  + >888-511-6287 / 603-352-3782
  + 12 Court Street, Keene, Nh, 03431-3402
  + <http://www.mcvprevention.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Cheshire County
* Bridges: Domestic & Sexual Violence Support
  + 603-883-3044 / 603-889-0858
  + PO Box 217, Nashua, Nh, 03061-0217
  + <http://www.bridgesnh.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Hillsborough County

# New Jersey

* Sanar Institute
  + 973-624-5454
  + Newark, Nj, 07102
  + <http://www.sanar-institute.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- Case advocacy and support for survivors of all forms of human trafficking; Family Reunification- Supports survivors in need of family reunification with the assistance of partner organizations; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal & Immigraion)- Works with pro bono attorneys to provide legal support; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Offers long-term, trauma-informed therapeutic and wellness-based services including EMDR, TF CBT, and other specialized supports. Sanar also offers animal assisted therapy, therapeutic/ restorative yoga, expressive arts, etc.; Repatriation- Works with partner organizations for clients seeking to return to their country of origin; Supportive Counseling- Offers animal assisted therapy, therapeutic/ restorative yoga, expressive arts programming and a variety of other holistic initiatives for survivors
  + Service Area: Northern New Jersey and New York City
* Volunteer Lawyers for Justice
  + 973-645-1955
  + Newark, Nj, 07102
  + <http://www.vljnj.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity
    - Services: Legal Service (Civil)- VLJ provides representation to victims of human trafficking who are seeking to vacate arrests and convictions that resulted from the trafficking
  + Service Area: New Jersey
* New Jersey Coalition Against Human Trafficking
  + 201-903-2111
  + Short Hills, Nj, 07078
  + <http://www.njhumantrafficking.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “To unite NJ communities to abolish human trafficking”
  + Service Area: New Jersey
* Kids In Need of Defense - KIND Newark
  + 862-926-2117
  + Roseland, Nj, 07068
  + <http://www.supportkind.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Focus on unaccompanied minor children and/or children impacted by family separation; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Case Management for active legal cases through Social Services Coordinator, who does referrals to local resources; Legal Services (Immigration)- Immigration representation through in-house attorneys or pro bono program
  + Service Area: Primarily North Jersey but will take some cases in South Jersey
* Bethany Christian Services - NJ
  + 201-703-4371
  + Fair Lawn, Nj, 07410
  + <http://www.bethany.org/fair-lawn>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Needs assessment, goal planning, linking with resources, safety planning. Includes financial and transportation assistance; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Have licensed therapists in Fair Lawn office; Supportive Counseling- Psychoeducational; Transportation Assistance- Part of Case Management
  + Service Area: Nj
* Visions and Pathways
  + 973-644-4666 / 973-526-6605 x21
  + Bridgewater, Nj, 08807
  + <http://www.visionsandpathways.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve clients ages 13-21 who are neglected or abused. We serve all youth
    - Services: Case Management- Case Management is provided to all youth residing in our residential facilities through a qualified case management team; Crisis Services- Our outreach program works 24/7 to address the needs of youth needing to come off the streets and into a safe environment 973-644-4666; Education/Job Training- A certified teacher is on staff at our youth shelter and education and employment workshops are offered through our life skills programming. Case Management also works on job placement with the youth; Emergency Shelter- Visions and Pathways offers emergency 24 hour shelter for youth 13-21; Family Reunification- Our organizations stresses the importance of family reunification and works with the youth and their families to try and accomplish that; Long-term Housing- Our program has transitional living programs and independent living programs; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Group and individual therapy is available at our facility; Transitional Housing- Our program has transitional living programs and independent living programs; Transportation Assistance- Residents are transported by RA's and Case Managers to school, work, dr appts, any appts, etc.
  + Service Area: Visions and Pathways serves all of NJ with catchment areas in Morris, Somerset, Union, Essex, and Middlesex Counties
* Reformed Church of Highland Park Affordable Housing Corporation (RCHP-AHC) - Still Waters Program
  + 732-249-7349
  + Highland Park, Nj, 08904
  + <http://www.rchp-ahc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, Refugees/Asylum Seekers and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- We link clients to educational opportunities, skills training, immigration legal services, mental health services, and supportive counseling. We meet them where they are, educationally, and help bring them up to their next level; Legal Services (Immigration)- If clients come to us without an attorney, we connect them to pro bono services
  + Service Area: In addition to Burlington, Mercer, Middlesex, Somerset, Union counties, we also serve central New Jersey and surrounding areas
* Heart 2 Heart Services
  + 856-352-5424
  + Clementon, Nj, 08021
  + <http://heart2heartservices.net/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities; In-home therapy is for youth ages 5-21 years old, outpatient is 21 and older
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We have a MOU for addiction treatment services, not on site; Case Management- Case management provided in-house; Health Care; Supportive Counseling- We have supportive counseling not provided by a licensed therapist
  + Service Area: Office is located in Berlin, NJ and they can come from whatever area
* Center For Family Services
  + +1-800-225-0196
  + Vineland, Nj, 08360
  + <http://centerffs.org/rescue&restore>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with HIV/AIDS, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Immigration); Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing, Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Throughout Cumberland County, Gloucester County, and Camden County, New Jersey
* Avanzar - Dream FREE Program
  + 800-286-4184
  + Northfield, Nj, 08225
  + <http://www.avanzarnow.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MOU's with Detox and treatment programming to co-care manage; Case Management- Intensive case management and system advocacy; Crisis Services- 24/7 response within an hour and a half statewide; Education/Job Training- GED, south Jersey only job readiness entire state; Emergency Shelter- Shelter for 18 and above unless emancipated. MOU with DCF to lead placement for youth under 18; Family Reunification- Entire state and will assist if out of state if funds are available;Interpretation/Translation- On staff : English, Arabic, Bengali, Hindi, Spanish Language line for others; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Crisis mental health assessments and ongoing; Supportive Counseling- All ages; Transitional Housing- 3 units at this time; Transportation Assistance- If they are a client of DreamCatcher program
  + Service Area: State of New Jersey

# New Mexico

* Dream Project
  + 575-770-7704 / 575-758-9595
  + 128 La Posta Rd, Toas, Nm, 87571
  + <http://www.dreamtreeproject.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We serve unaccompanied youth ages 12 to 24. We have been trained by the Transgender Resource Center in Albuquerque to work specifically with transgender youth, and we handle room assignments for youth by their gender identity. Also, with a grant this school year, we host inter-school LGBTQ youth and allies nights at DreamTree. Although we are not as specialized as Casa Q in Albuquerque, we are a tremendous, skilled resource for LGBTQI youth in northern New Mexico. We are also specialized in serving Native American populations, given our location in northern New Mexico and our close work with local pueblo
    - Services: Case Management- We have in-house Case Management for all youth in both the Emergency Youth Shelter and the Transitional Living Program at DreamTree; Education/Job Training- Case Managers work with youth to enroll them in school, GED programs, and college programs. The educational requirement is that youth finish high school. Case Managers work with TLP youth to secure and maintain employment while in the program; Emergency Shelter- We serve youth ages 12 to 17 in our Emergency Youth Shelter. Youth can stay up to 90 days and are provided with Case Management, transportation, meals, and dorm-style housing at no charge; Family Reunification- Wherever possible, family reunification is our goal in placing youth out of shelter; Health Care- We refer out to several medical, dental, and vision care providers in northeast New Mexico; Long-term Housing- We currently work with the local men's shelter and women's transitional programs on the Taos Rehousing Program. It is also a long-term goal to establish TLP youth in community-based housing units long-term after they complete the program; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We refer out for Mental Health Treatment through MOUs; Transitional Housing- Youth ages 16 to 24 can stay up to two years in our Transitional Living Program. These youth are provided with Case Management and Independent Living Skills classes. As of Summer 2016, we can accept young parents in our community-based housing units; Transportation Assistance- For youth in the emergency shelter, we provide all transportation for free. For youth in the Transitional Living program, we assist youth in accessing local buses and other options, such as bikes, skateboards, and walking for transportation; Other- We offer weekly Independent Living Skills classes for the youth in the Transitional Living Program
  + Service Area: The state of New Mexico, with a specific focus on northeastern New Mexico
* The Life Link
  + >505-438-3733 / 505-913-9833
  + 2325 Cerrillos Rd, Santa Fe, Nm, 8705
  + <http://www.thelifelink.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors (16-17 with parents consent), of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Intensive Outpatient services addressing SA and trauma; Case Management- Wrap around comprehensive case management; Crisis Services- 24/7 crisis response and Law enforcement advocacy on site response; Education/Job Training- Assistance with employment search, resume building, transportation, clothing; Emergency Shelter- Trauma informed safe house model: independent apartment setting. Some units are shared and some are single occupancy; Family Reunification- Will assist victims with transportation and communication needs to reunify; Health Care- Healthcare for the Homeless on site 2 times weekly; Long-term Housing- Transitional housing up to two years long term housing time unlimited; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Trauma crisis response and treatment, counseling and psychiatry services, including CBT, PSR, EMDR, and medication management; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- 42 residential units on site for clients with mental health care needs; Supportive Counseling- All advocates and staff are trained in Mental Health First Aid, CRAFT, Motivational Interviewing, Seeking Safety, and receive ongoing clinical supervision around supportive counseling; Survivor Leadership- 2 survivor peers are on the outreach and aftercare team and inform the programs; Transitional Housing- Up to 2 years transitional housing-available statewide; Transportation Assistance-Assistance is provided for victims trying to return home
  + Service Area: Accepts referrals Nationwide
* Youth Shelters & Family Services
  + 505-438-0502 / 505-983-0586
  + Santa Fe, Nm, 87592
  + <http://youthshelters.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We serve youth 10-24 in our various programs. Our Youth Emergency Shelter serves youth 10-17, our Transitional Living Program serves youth 17-24, and our Street Outreach Program serves youth under 22
    - Services: Case Management- Each program provides service coordination; Crisis Services- Emergency Shelter has staff available 24/7 to provide phone assistance; Emergency Shelter- Our Youth Emergency Shelter is a safe haven for youth ages 10-17 who are in crisis; Transitional Housing- We have a Transitional Living Program that serves youth 17-24; Transportation Assistance- Limited basis to promote family unification.
  + Service Area: Santa Fe, Nm
* Lutheran Family Services Rocky Mountain Subagency - Albuquerque
  + 303-217-5181 / 303-980-5400
  + Albuquerque, Nm
  + <http://www.lfsrm.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and Refugees/ Asylum Seekers; LFS specializes in serving foreign national victims of trafficking. We have many languages on staff, including Arabic, Amharic, Burmese, Chinese/Mandarin, Dari, Kirundi, Kinyarwanda, Nepali, Swahili, Somali, and Urdu
    - Services: Case Management- Connection to public benefits, housing navigation, provision of furniture and/or basic household items, referrals to community services, volunteer mentoring; Family Reunification- Immigration Legal Services: in some cases, foreign nationals can file certain types of family reunification applications. If LFS cannot provide this service, we can make a referral to a partner legal agency; Health Care- Foreign nationals who have a T visa or a ORR Certification letter are eligible for a free health screening from a clinic. Medicaid eligibility is based on income; Legal Services (Immigration)- Adjustment of status (Green Card), Citizenship
  + Service Area: Not Specified
* Catholic Charities Legal Services Program
  + 575-527-0500
  + 2215 S. Main St., Ste, B, Las Cruces, Nm, 88005
  + <http://www.catholiccharitiesdlc.org/about/legal-services-program/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of religious affiliation
    - Services: Interpretation/Translation- As needed for current clients; Legal Services (Civil)- Limited to family law proceedings for SIJS; Legal Services (Immigration)- No charge for VAWA, U Visa, T Visa, SIJS cases
  + Service Area: 10 Southern Counties of Nm

# New York

* WAIT House
  + 518-798-4384
  + Glens Falls, Ny, 12801
  + <http://www.hycwaithouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; WAIT House serves youth ages 16 up to their 21st birthday
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management- Safe Harbour Coordinator will handle case management services and link survivors and at risk youth to appropriate services; Crisis Services- 24 hour hotline is available to help with locating shelter, speaking to law enforcement and any other immediate needs; Education/Job Training- MOU and tutor available onsite when needed; Emergency Shelter- Contact the Hotline number for 24/7 intake; Health Care; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Transitional Housing- Transitional Housing for Young Women with or without children ages 16 up to 21st birthday for up to 18 months; Transportation Assistance- Tokens for use on local public transportation. Agency vehicle to take residents to appointments or pick them up etc. when needed; Other- Onsite- life skills training, parenting training
  + Service Area: Warren Washington and Northern Saratoga County
* Washington County Youth Bureau - Safe Harbour Program
  + 518-746-2330
  + Fort Edward, Ny, 12828
  + <http://www.washingtoncountyny.gov/165/youth-bureau>
  + Government Agency
    - “Washington County Youth Bureau provides services and supports a variety of resources that promote positive youth development principles to build and strengthen our children and youth, families and Washington County communities”
  + Service Area: Washington County, New York
* CAPTAIN Youth and Family Services
  + 518-369-9928 x0000 / 518-371-1185 x0000
  + 5 Municipal Plaza, Clifton Park, Ny, 12065
  + <http://www.captaincares.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; Youth ages 13-20 of all races, creed, gender or gender identification
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Capital Region of Upstate New York
* Safe Inc Of Schenectady
  + 518-374-5178
  + 1344 Albany St, Schenectady, Ny, 12304
  + <http://www.safeincofschenectady.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area; Accept people from all over the country
* Albany County Crime Victim and Sexual Violence Center
  + >518-447-7716 / 518-447-7100
  + 112 State Street, Room 1010, Albany, Ny, 12207
  + <http://www.albanycounty.com/cvsvc>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- We have two case managers in our office, a crime victim case manager and a sexual assault case manager (including court advocacy). Either case manager has the capacity to service trafficking victims; Crisis Services- 24 hour sexual assault hotline and hospital response; Respond in person 24/7 to the 3 hospitals in Albany County (Albany Medical Center, St. Peter’s Hospital, & Albany Memorial Hospital) for victims of human trafficking, sexual assault, domestic violence; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- In addition to the 24 hour hotline, we have three therapists in our office who see victims of all ages, of any type of crime that occurred in Albany County free of charge; Supportive Counseling- In addition to the 24 hour hotline, we have three therapists in our office who see victims of all ages, of any type of crime that occurred in Albany County free of charge; Other- Court Advocacy
  + Services: Albany County, New York
* Madison County Department of Social Services
  + 315-366-2444
  + Wampsville, Ny
  + [aubrey.kirley@dfa.state.ny.us](mailto:aubrey.kirley@dfa.state.ny.us)
  + Government Agency
    - “The Madison County Department of Social Services effectively and efficiently provides financial support, tools for self-sufficiency, aid for health and safety issues, Community referrals, and advocacy for all residents of Madison County. We work with community groups and local government to strengthen networks of community service. We strive to treat everyone with respect, trust and dignity While fostering a work environment of open communication and mutual support”
  + Service Area: Madison County, New York
* McMahon / Ryan Child Advocacy Center
  + >315-218-1966 / 315-701-2985 x224
  + 601 E. Genesee Street, Syracuse, Ny, 13202
  + <http://www.mcmahonryan.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance; Other- Ability to advocate for and support those youth identified as at risk of or being exploited/trafficked. Knowledge of Onondaga County resources and ability to connect to those resources. We also have medical on site that our youth can be connected to
  + Service Area: Onondaga County
* Safe Harbors of The Finger Lakes
  + >800-247-7273 / 315-536-9654
  + PO Box 929, Geneva, Ny, 14456
  + <http://www.shflny.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity; There is no criteria for services and we serve all who call and state that they are a victim/survivor of Human Trafficking, Domestic Violence, Rape/Sexual Assault or Child Abuse. We also serve secondary victims/survivors of these crimes
    - Services: Case Management- Case managers provide support to clients including assistance with housing, skill building, and more; Crisis Services- 24/7 Hotline with trained advocate available to help at any time- Legal Services (Civil)- Attorney on staff to assist with legal matters of clients; Supportive Counseling- Trained crisis counselors on staff, as well as advocates; Transportation Assistance- Can transport within the 3 county’s and agency can assist with transportation outside if necessary
  + Service Area: Seneca, Yates and Ontario County
* Tompkins County CSEC Critical Team
  + >607-277-3203 / 607-274-5310
  + Ithaca, Ny
  + <http://www.listenforthesigns.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Tompkins County is a designated Safe Harbour County, leveraging existing system strengths to create a more effective and efficient response to youth who have experienced commercial sexual exploitation or trafficking, or who are vulnerable to it”
  + Tompkins County
* The Potter’s Hands Foundation, Inc.
  + 607-742-7668 / 607-962-2942
  + Corning, Ny, 14830
  + <http://thepottershandsfoundation.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female identifying survivors: Services listed are available only to shelter residents at this time
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Certified Addictions Counselors meet with residents each week. Also attend NA meetings and other community support groups on a weekly basis; Case Management Trained staff provides case management to each of our residents. This includes assessment, planning, goal setting, health care advocacy and other needed services while in program; Education/Job Training- Provide opportunities for job training and education throughout program; Family Reunification- When providing restorative services, considers the family dynamics with residents and together determine the role that each family member should have in regards to the healing process; Legal Services (Criminal)- Collaborate with legal services and provide advocacy services to residents to assist with any legal matter they may encounter; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Staff and clinicians have had specialized training provided by trauma informed specialists; Supportive Counseling- In addition to therapeutic counseling, offer residents the opportunity to participate in frequent processing sessions throughout the week; Survivor Leadership- Understands the importance of tailoring services for each based on their individual experiences while providing a structured environment that enables them to work through the healing process and begin to identify themselves as survivors
  + Service area: Accepts referrals Nationwide
* Rochester Regional Coalition Agaisnt Human Trafficking
  + 585-482-0084
  + PO Box 10445, Rochester, Ny, 14610
  + <http://www.rrcaht.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The Rochester Regional Coalition Against Human Trafficking (RRCAHT) is dedicated to eliminating human trafficking in our communities through education, advocacy, and networking with individuals and organizations”
  + Services: Finger Lakes & Western New York Regions
* The Center for Youth Services
  + >585-271-7670 / 585-473-2464
  + 905 Monroe Ave, Rochester, Ny, 14620
  + <http://www.centerforyouth.net/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of citizenship/documentation status; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations and LGBTQI; Serves ages 12-21. The organization will serve all foreign nationals, regardless of documentation status or visa type – depending on the program and staff are very careful and clear about which ones
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- The Center provides Prevention Counseling and referrals to treatment services; Case Management- Case coordination/management services available to people ages 12-25; Child Care- The Center provides Crisis Childcare services through its Crisis Nursery Program as well as referrals to on-going childcare; Crisis Services- Safe Place and other immediate services available; Education/Job Training- Job training and high school equivalency program, some school based programs; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter for 12-18 year olds and partnerships with other shelters in the community; Family Reunification- All programs for runaway or homeless youth provide family counseling and reunification services; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal and Immigration)- The Center provides access to Legal services (criminal, civil, immigration) through direct partnerships in the community; Long-term Housing- The Center provides Rapid Rehousing for homeless individuals to leave shelters for permanent housing; Supportive Counseling- Prevention counseling and supportive counseling available at no cost; Transitional Housing- Transitional Living Program apartments and maternity group home; Transportation Assistance- Bus passes provided; Other- The Center's Safe Harbour Program provides advocacy, case management, consultation and case coordination for minor victims of human trafficking. Advocates provide systems navigation and intensive support services as welcomed by the youth
  + Service Area: Rochester/Monroe County Ny
* Worker Justice Center of New York - Rochester
  + 800-724-7020 / 585-325-3050
  + 1187 Culver Road, Rochester, Ny, 14609-5448
  + <http://www.wjcny.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration)
  + Service area: New York State outside of New York City
* Compass House
  + >716-886-0935
  + 370 Linwood Avenue, Buffalo, Ny, 14209
  + <http://www.compasshouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, LGBTQI and people with disabilities; Shelter youth ages 12-17 but our resource center provides nonresidential services for youth ages 14-24
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management- Provide Case management in house; Crisis Services- Through crisis shelter; Education/Job Training- Job readiness counselor to help get youth jobs; Emergency Shelter- For runaway/homeless youth ages 12-17; Family Reunification- Whenever possible; Health Care; Long-term Housing- Rapid rehousing up to 18 months; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient & In-Patient)- MOU with the youth counseling agencies in Erie County; Transportation Assistance- Tokens/bus passes
  + Service Area: Buffalo and Erie County
* International Institute of Buffalo (IIB)
  + 716-883-1900
  + 864 Delaware Ave, Buffalo, Ny, 14209
  + <http://www.iibuff.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; IIb Serves any and all survivors of human trafficking regardless of age, sex, immigration status or type of trafficking
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Education/Job Training; Family Reunification; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance- case by case basis as available
  + Western New York (17 counties)
* Child Advocacy Center of Niagara/Niagara Falls Memorial Medical Center
  + 716-285-0045
  + Niagara Falls, Ny, 14302
  + <http://www.cacofniagara.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management-Safe Harbour Project Coordinator provides case management services specifically for trafficking victims who are minors; Health Care- Sexual Assault evaluation provided at Child Advocacy Center; full range of primary care and gynecological services provided through parent organization, Niagara Falls Memorial Medical Center; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Evidence-based trauma therapy is available through the Child Advocacy Center; Supportive Counseling- Victim advocates are available during normal business hours and Sun - Thurs from 3 p.m. - 1
  + Service Area: Niagara County, New York
* Family & Children’s Service of Niagara
  + 716-285-7124 / 716-285-6984
  + 1522 Main Street, Niagara Falls, Ny, 14305
  + <http://www.niagarafamily.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, male or female; 12-21 years of age, all genders and races
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- Maternity Group Home ages 16-21 years; Transportation Assistance- Local transportation available
  + Service Area: Niagara County, New York State
* Ulster County Crime Victims Assistance Program
  + 845-340-3442 / 845-340-34443
  + Kingston, Ny, 12401
  + [cvap@co.ulster.ny.us](mailto:cvap@co.ulster.ny.us)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, LGBTQI and people with disabilities; We will serve any individual who has been a victim of a crime that occured in Ulster County, New York
    - Services: Crisis Services- Certified Rape Crisis Counselors. Will accompany victims to law enforcement and/or hospitals; Supportive Counseling- Crisis counseling/Intervention. Certified Rape Crisis Counselors
  + Service Area: Ulster County, New York
* Worker Justice Center of New York - Albany & Kingston
  + 800-724-7020
  + 9 Main Street, Kingston, Ny, 12401
  + <http://www.wjcny.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; H-2B Visa Holders; Farmworkers and other low-wage workers regardless of documentation status
    - Services: Case Management- Staff provides comprehensive case management and advocacy services for human trafficking cases at every stage of their progression; Crisis Services- Victim advocates are available to respond to immediate / urgent situations 24-hours. We are able to reach most locations in New York State within less than three hours; Family Reunification- Worked with organizations in select countries to facilitate the unification of families affected by trafficking and other types of crime; Interpretation/Translation- Bi- and tri-lingual staff can serve as interpreters and translators on a case-by-case basis in person or via telephone; Legal Services (Civil)- WJCNT attorneys provide representation for victims of employment discrimination, wage theft and other employment related issues, including human trafficking; Legal Services (Immigration)- WJCNY attorneys provide representation for victims that qualify for either U or T Status
  + Service Area: Upstate New York
* Safe Homes of Orange County
  + >845-562-5340 / 845-562-5365
  + Newburgh, Ny, 12550
  + <http://safehomesorangecounty.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Safe Homes’ Services are available to individuals and their families impacted by intimate partner violence, teen dating violence, commercial sexual exploitation, and human trafficking, regardless of gender identity, sexual orientation, age, race, language, immigration status, ability, religion, or any other factor. Specific services regarding minors: Services for intimate partner violence survivors age 16 and up. Services through the Safe Harbor Program for individuals who are vulnerable to exploitation, or are survivors of exploitation and/or human trafficking, age 0-24
    - Services: Case Management- Follow up and outreach services. Comprehensive services provided; Crisis Services- Free, non-judgmental, and confidential support and services are available; Emergency Shelter- Confidential shelter location, Shelter Screenings can be done via the 24-hour hotline; Legal Services (Civl)- Safe Homes partners with Legal Services of Hudson Valley to provide legal support to victims of domestic violence and human trafficking; Long-term Housing- Available on a limited basis; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Therapeutic Counseling services; Supportive Counseling- Provided by Advocates; Transitional Housing- Limited service; Transportation Assistance- Funding is limited. Transportation support available to individuals needing to relocate from Orange County due to safety; Other- Advocate Liaisons: w/ Department of Social Services, Child Protective Services, & Law Enforcement. Court Advocates: w/the DA and Family Court. Safe Pets Program. Basic Needs. Safe Harbor Program for young people experiencing vulnerability &/or trafficking
  + Service Area: Orange County and Sullivan County, NY
* My Sisters’ Place
  + >800-298-7233 / 914-683-1333
  + 1 Water Street, White Plains, Ny, 10601
  + <http://www.mspny.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, Refugees/Asylum seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Case Management- Clients will work with a case manager if they are working with our HT Department for any needs that are required; Child Care- Clients can request child care. Services offered Monday-Friday 9am-5pm; Emergency Shelter- Clients can work with case worker at shelter for any needs; residents may stay for up to 90 days with the possibility of a limited extension; Interpretation/Translation- Can be requested for client; Legal Services (Immigration)- Immigration and Family Law Attorneys available for clients; Supportive Counseling- Client can work with counselors once client goes through intake process; Transportation Assistance- MSP can assist clients with transportation needs
  + Service: All cities in Westchester County
* Safe Horizon Anti-Trafficking Program
  + 718-943-8652
  + 50 Court Street, 8th Floor, Brooklyn, Ny, 11222
  + <https://www.safehorizon.org/anti-trafficking-program/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, and people with HIV/AIDS
    - Services: Case Management- We provide intensive case management to clients, including setting up benefits, identification retrieval, referrals, brief supportive counseling, information, advocacy and accompaniment; Crisis Services- Appointment based but can provide over-the-phone crisis counseling/referrals for shelter/other urgent resources M-F 9-5. Based on a few pre-screening questions asked via phone, you can be invited to in-person intake for needs assessment & case management; Emergency Shelter- Safe Horizon (NOT the Anti-Trafficking Program in Safe Horizon) has emergency shelter for survivors of domestic violence and trafficking. Safe Horizon operates a 24 Hotline for shelter; Family Reunification- Provide services for family reunification, including submitting applications, follow up with IOM, and helping clients prepare to be reunited with their families; Interpretation/Translation- Thai, Spanish, Italian, and Tagalog. We also use Language Line which we can use in-house and remotely on accompaniments; Legal Services (Immigration)- In-house legal team that can assist with immigration; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- All of our social workers are Master's level clinicians and can provide trauma-focused counseling. There is also the Safe Horizon Counseling Center which provides trauma-focused psychotherapy; Supportive Counseling- Provide supportive counseling in the context of case management. During intake, we will determine if you are a best fit for case management or therapy or both; Survivor Leadership- Program called Voices of Hope that is run by survivors, and they do advocacy and outreach; Transportation Assistance- Case by case basis
  + Service area: Primarily serves Brooklyn, Manhattan, Queens, Bronx, Staten Island, but may accept referrals from the tri-state area
* Center for Safety & Change
  + >845-634-3344 / 845-634-3391
  + 9 Johnsons Lane, New York, Ny, 10956
  + <http://www.centerforsafetyandchange.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- Advocacy services provided; Child Care; Crisis Services- Hotline number (845) 634-3344; Emergency Shelter- Hotline (845) 634-3344; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Rockland County
* City Bar Justice Center - Immigrant Justice Project
  + 212-382-6710
  + 42 W. 44th St., New York, Ny, 10036
  + <http://www.citybarjusticecenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation status; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and Refugees/Asylum Seekers; We serve all immigrant survivors of violent crimes including trafficking
    - Services: Family Reunification- We assist our clients in reunifying with family members who are overseas through repatriation if they choose or through derivative visa applications; Legal Services (Civil)- Immigration, civil litigation, wage & hour violations, restitution, public benefits advocacy; Legal Services (Criminal)- We assist our clients in reporting their trafficking to law enforcement, preparing as a witness for trial and with criminal restitution. We do not provide criminal defense; Legal Services (Immigration)- We provide immigration legal services for survivors of trafficking
  + Service Area: Greater New York City metropolitan area
* Mount Sinai SAVI Program
  + 212-423-2140
  + One Gustave L. Levy Place, Box 1670, New York, Ny, 10029
  + <http://www.mssm.edu/savi>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- intensive case management for sex trafficking survivors; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Trauma educated psychotherapy services, free; Supportive Counseling- Supportive counseling services provided by intensive case manager
  + Service Area: SAVI also serves survivor from all NYC boroughs
* Physicians Against the Trafficking of Humans (PATH) - American Medical Women’s Association - Ny
  + [path@amwa-doc.org](mailto:path@amwa-doc.org)
  + New York, Ny
  + <https://www.amwa-doc.org/our-work/initiatives/human-trafficking/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “PATH's mission is to help medical professionals better care for victims of human trafficking through Enhancing awareness of the scope of the problem Identifying at-risk patients by utilizing victim-centered interviewing techniques Providing and promoting trauma-informed care Equipping health professionals to intervene safely on behalf of patients Connecting patients, providers, clinics, and hospitals to resources”
  + Service Area: all 50 states for medical professionals to learn about human trafficking and to connect medical professionals and their patients with local resources
* Restore NYC
  + 212-840-8484
  + PO Box 1003, Bowling Green Statin, New York, Ny, 10274
  + <http://www.restorenyc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female identifying survivors; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities
    - Services: Case Management- We receive TVAP funding; Crisis Services- We provide crisis intervention services; Education/Job Training- We have a job readiness program with job placement; Long-term Housing- We have transitional housing services; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We provide trauma-sensitive therapy; Supportive Counseling- We provide trauma-sensitive therapy; Transitional Housing- We provide transitional housing for 12-18 months
  + Service Area: New York Metro Region
* Sanctuary for Families
  + >347-704-4500 / 212-349-6009
  + New York, Ny, 10005
  + <http://www.sanctuaryforfamilies.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and Refugees/Asylum seekers; Must be an intersection when gender-based violence
    - Services: Case Management- Holistic case management, financial assistance, housing assistance, education assistance, and much more; Child Care- We have child care availability on site; Crisis Services- We have a 24 hour voicemail hotline. 347-704-4500; Education/Job Training- Economic Empowerment Program within organization; Emergency Shelter We 3 emergency shelters/ 1 transitional shelter; Family Reunification- Staff work on family reunification cases; Interpretation/Translation- Staff speak over 30 languages; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- Lawyers on staff; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We have a clinical department.; Repatriation- Case by case basis; Supportive Counseling- Clinical department; Survivor Leadership- Survivor Leadership initiative within the organization; Transitional Housing- 1 transitional shelter
  + Service area: New York
* Sex Workers Project at the Urban Justice Center
  + 646-602-5617
  + New York, Ny, 10006
  + <https://swp.urbanjustice.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Legal Services (Immigration)- T Visas, Adjustment of Status, Asylum; Transportation Assistance- Metrocards available for clients
  + Service Area: Nationwide referrals, media, education, public policy advocacy and organizing as well as NY/NJ direct legal services
* The Door
  + 212-941-9090
  + 555 Broome St, New York, Ny, 10013
  + <http://www.door.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identities; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; All Youth ages 12-24
    - Services: Case Management; Education/Job Training; Family Reunification; Health Care; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration); Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance; Other- Drop-in services - meals, clothing, showers, laundry, hygiene products, arts, recreation, place to rest, college advisement, High School Equivalency, tutoring
  + Service Area: New York City - All Boroughs
* Womankind (Formerly New York Asian Women’s Center)
  + 888-888-7702 / 212-732-0054
  + New York, Ny
  + <https://www.iamwomankind.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities
    - Services: Case Management- Trauma informed assessments are provided for immediate or long term needs, safety planning and emotionally supportive counseling. Referrals can also be made to other Womankind programs and groups, as requested by the client; Crisis Services- Linked to 24 hour helpline. Clients or external providers can reach an advocate directly through the 24 hour helpline for help; Emergency Shelter- Program offers access to Womankind's residential programs if there is vacancy. A screening process is also required; Legal Services (Immigration)- Womankind currently has two in house immigration attorneys; Supportive Counseling- Advocates provide emotionally supportive counseling to clients (including survivors of many forms of gender based violence); Other- Also serve clients mandated to attend sessions for human trafficking intervention courts. Clients must reside in New York City
  + Service Area: New York City Area
* The Safe Center LI
  + >516-542-0404 / 516-465-4778
  + 15 Grumman Rd. W., Bethpage, Ny, 11714
  + <http://www.tscli.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance
  + Nassau County, Ny
* Catholic Charities - Diocese of Rockville Centre
  + 631-789-5210
  + Amityville, Ny, 11701
  + <http://www.catholiccharities.cc/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minor females and males
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter- For confirmed cases; Family Reunification; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- For confirmed cases up to 2 months
  + Service Area: Long Island
* EAC Network - Child Advocacy Center
  + >631-439-0480
  + Central Islip, Ny, 11722
  + <http://www.eacinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and LGBTQI; Serve clients under the age of 18 who are survivors of human trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- The program provides on-going case management and will work with the client to link them to other community services; Legal Services (Immigration)- We work with human trafficking court to provide legal services; Supportive Counseling- We provide supportive counseling and also provide referrals to trauma-informed mental health counseling.
  + Service Area: Suffolk County, Ny

# North Carolina

* Our VOICE - Project WEST NC
  + 828-255-7576 / 828-252-0562
  + Ashville, Nc, 28801
  + <http://www.ourvoicenc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve clients as young as 13 years old who have experienced sexual assault, rape, and/or human trafficking. We service clients regardless of citizenship status, gender, race, sexuality, disability, etc
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Through referral; Case Management- We focus on survivor lead case management. We ask survivors what their goals are allowing them to lead the process and we aid them with their goals as best we can; Crisis Services- We provide the rapid coordination of emergency shelter, transportation, and other crisis resources for survivors who had experienced sexual violence; Emergency Shelter- Although we do not have a shelter on site, we coordinate with local homeless and domestic violence shelters to find emergency shelter for survivors at their request; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- We do not personally provide legal services but coordinate with state and local legal resources to support survivors at their request; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We provide free group and individual counseling to survivors of sexual assault and human trafficking in our office; Supportive Counseling- Emergency support and information can be found through our crisis line; Other- We also have a textline. Text "VOICE" or "VOZ" for spanish to 85511. The textline is during business hours only from 8am-5pm Monday-Friday currently
  + Service Area: Buncombe, Henderson, Madison, McDowell, Transylvania, and Yancey counties in North Carolina
* The Salvation Army - Project FIGHT - Asheville Office
  + 704-522-4970 x65431
  + Asheville, NC
  + <http://www.projectfightnc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Project FIGHT serves all victims/survivors of trafficking – labor/sex, male/female/trans, minor/adult, domestic/foreign born (undocumented). In our own shelters we are able to house trans that identifies as female based on the fact that it is a women’s and children’s shelter, males are not housed at all in these shelters. Project FIGHT may be able to help place in other shelter options for any survivors they can not serve directly The only requirement is to be an absolute case of human trafficking. A client does need to be willing to participate in their recovery journey and be an active part of their case plan. We do not have any religious, cell phone, programming or other requirements
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Partners with agencies throughout North Carolina through MOU’s to provide addiction treatment and services; Case Management- Provides 24-hour crisis intervention and comprehensive case management for individuals impacted by human trafficking. Project FIGHT develops a comprehensive service plan with each client customized to each clients needs and goals; Crisis Services- Provides 24-hour crisis intervention for individuals impacted by human trafficking. We provide assistance with shelter, coordination with law enforcement and other needs as identified; Education/Job Training- Partners with agencies throughout NC through MOU’s to provide education and job training. A case manager will work with you to identify your goals and then will help identify the appropriate agency to assist in attaining those goals; Emergency Shelter-Has beds available in NC and as needed, other shelters are identified with trusted, trauma-informed partners. Location depends on needs and availability; Family Reunification- Provide assistance for both domestic and foreign born reunification. Depending on the situations we partner with community, state and federal resources to ensure successful reunification; Health Care- Provides support to apply for Medicaid, when eligible, and works with partners through MOU’s to provide at no cost or reduced cost healthcare services; Long-term Housing- Provides support in identifying housing and can assist financially on a case by case basis. Project FIGHT also works with some agencies who provide support with long-term housing options and will make referrals as needed; Supportive Counseling- Works with individual counselors, mental health agencies and equestrian (horse) therapy through MOU’s. We will make referrals as needed and appropriate for each person
  + Service Area: North Carolina
* The Salvation Army - Project FIGHT - Boone Office
  + 704-522-4970 x65431
  + Boone, Nc
  + <http://www.projectfightnc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Project FIGHT serves all victims/survivors of trafficking – labor/sex, male/female/trans, minor/adult, domestic/foreign born (undocumented). In our own shelters we are able to house trans that identifies as female based on the fact that it is a women’s and children’s shelter, males are not housed at all in these shelters. Project FIGHT may be able to help place in other shelter options for any survivors they can not serve directly The only requirement is to be an absolute case of human trafficking. A client does need to be willing to participate in their recovery journey and be an active part of their case plan. We do not have any religious, cell phone, programming or other requirements
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Partners with agencies throughout North Carolina through MOU’s to provide addiction treatment and services; Case Management- Provides 24-hour crisis intervention and comprehensive case management for individuals impacted by human trafficking. Project FIGHT develops a comprehensive service plan with each client customized to each clients needs and goals; Crisis Services- Provides 24-hour crisis intervention for individuals impacted by human trafficking. We provide assistance with shelter, coordination with law enforcement and other needs as identified; Education/Job Training- Partners with agencies throughout NC through MOU’s to provide education and job training. A case manager will work with you to identify your goals and then will help identify the appropriate agency to assist in attaining those goals; Emergency Shelter-Has beds available in NC and as needed, other shelters are identified with trusted, trauma-informed partners. Location depends on needs and availability; Family Reunification- Provide assistance for both domestic and foreign born reunification. Depending on the situations we partner with community, state and federal resources to ensure successful reunification; Health Care- Provides support to apply for Medicaid, when eligible, and works with partners through MOU’s to provide at no cost or reduced cost healthcare services; Long-term Housing- Provides support in identifying housing and can assist financially on a case by case basis. Project FIGHT also works with some agencies who provide support with long-term housing options and will make referrals as needed; Supportive Counseling- Works with individual counselors, mental health agencies and equestrian (horse) therapy through MOU’s. We will make referrals as needed and appropriate for each person
  + Service Area: North Carolina
* My Safe Haven
  + 888-270-2411 / 828-237-2911
  + Hickory, Nc, 28603
  + <http://www.mysafehaven.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, LGBTQI and people with disabilities
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Addiction treatment via MOU. We can serve a client with an addiction who has not received prior treatment; Case Management- Provide needs assessments and assistance acquiring services and benefits in-house, through partner agencies and public services; Crisis Services- 24 hour access to an advocate for assistance locating shelter, speaking to law enforcement, and accessing other needed assistance; Education/Job Training- Provide education and job training such as computer classes and job placement services via MOU; Emergency Shelter- 24-hour access to accommodations in-house and via MOU; Family Reunification- We assist in Family Reunification; Health Care- MOU with health-care providers; Interpretation/Translation- Predominantly English but offer translators in Spanish and Hmong; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- We provide Legal Advocacy and referral; Long-term Housing- Referral; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual and group therapy via MOU; Repatriation- We can assist in client returning back to country of origin with transportation assistance; Supportive Counseling- We offer one on one peer support and support groups; Survivor Leadership- My Safe Haven is founded by a survivor and supports survivors leadership in all aspects; Transitional Housing- Referrals; Transportation Assistance- Provide and fund transportation locally and nationally
  + Service Area: North Carolina
* Human Trafficking Emergency Medical Advocacy Team at Atrium Health
  + 704-355-2443 / 704-446-5760
  + Charlotte, Nc, 28203
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Medical case management services provided, as well as referrals to local community agencies for shelter, substance use treatment, mental health treatment, and legal assistance; Crisis Services- 24/7 access to a human trafficking advocate to assist with medical care, shelter referral, speaking with law enforcement, and emergent mental health needs; Health Care- HT-EMAT is a medical advocacy team with access to serve survivors by phone in other hospital locations
  + Service Area: HT-EMAT is based in Mecklenburg County but can serve survivors in other local area hospitals as well
* Legal AId of North Carolina’s Battered Immigrant Project - Charlotte
  + 866-204-7612
  + Charlotte, Nc, 28204
  + <http://www.legalaidnc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; We provide immigration assistance to immigrant victims of domestic violence, sexual assault and human trafficking of all ages and genders
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Legal Aid field offices assist victims with domestic violence protective orders, expunctions and eviction defense; Legal Services (Immigration)- The BIP provides immigration assistance to immigrant victims of domestic violence, sexual assault and human trafficking throughout NC
  + Service Area: North Carolina
* The Salvation Army - Project FIGHT - Charlotte Office
  + 704-522-4970 x65431
  + Charlotte, Nc, 28206
  + <http://www.projectfightnc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Project FIGHT serves all victims/survivors of trafficking – labor/sex, male/female/trans, minor/adult, domestic/foreign born (undocumented). In our own shelters we are able to house trans that identifies as female based on the fact that it is a women’s and children’s shelter, males are not housed at all in these shelters. Project FIGHT may be able to help place in other shelter options for any survivors they can not serve directly The only requirement is to be an absolute case of human trafficking. A client does need to be willing to participate in their recovery journey and be an active part of their case plan. We do not have any religious, cell phone, programming or other requirements
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Partners with agencies throughout North Carolina through MOU’s to provide addiction treatment and services; Case Management- Provides 24-hour crisis intervention and comprehensive case management for individuals impacted by human trafficking. Project FIGHT develops a comprehensive service plan with each client customized to each clients needs and goals; Crisis Services- Provides 24-hour crisis intervention for individuals impacted by human trafficking. We provide assistance with shelter, coordination with law enforcement and other needs as identified; Education/Job Training- Partners with agencies throughout NC through MOU’s to provide education and job training. A case manager will work with you to identify your goals and then will help identify the appropriate agency to assist in attaining those goals; Emergency Shelter-Has beds available in NC and as needed, other shelters are identified with trusted, trauma-informed partners. Location depends on needs and availability; Family Reunification- Provide assistance for both domestic and foreign born reunification. Depending on the situations we partner with community, state and federal resources to ensure successful reunification; Health Care- Provides support to apply for Medicaid, when eligible, and works with partners through MOU’s to provide at no cost or reduced cost healthcare services; Long-term Housing- Provides support in identifying housing and can assist financially on a case by case basis. Project FIGHT also works with some agencies who provide support with long-term housing options and will make referrals as needed; Supportive Counseling- Works with individual counselors, mental health agencies and equestrian (horse) therapy through MOU’s. We will make referrals as needed and appropriate for each person
  + Service Area: North Carolina
* Triad Ladder of Hope
  + 336-906-3844
  + High Point, Nc, 27261
  + <http://www.triadladderofhope.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females
    - Services: Case Management- Provide case management with our staff as well as partnering with other local agencies; Education/Job Training- Jobs for Life program and a network of other training programs; Emergency Shelter- MOU with several shelters for emergency housing; Family Reunification- Work with each individual case with our staff doing the research; Health Care- Local Doctor who cares for our clients along with a net work of others available; Interpretation/Translation- Network of translators from churches we partner with; Legal Services (Civil)- We have a network of Lawyers through private offices and Elon University; Legal Services (Criminal)- An attorney that works pro bono; Legal Services (Immigration)- Partner with NC Legal Aid and NC Justice; Transportation Assistance- Can provide funding or provide transportation as needed by our staff
  + Service Area: North Carolina
* World Relief Triad
  + 336-887-9007
  + High Point, Nc, 27045
  + <https://worldrelieftriad.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, and Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Service Area: Case Management- Trauma-informed and person-centered case management is provided in-house. Intakes and assessments are scheduled within 72 hours. Financial assistance for basic living expenses is available. Purpose of services is to stabilize and integrate clients locally; Crisis Services- To access emergency services, call the National Hotline for a referral to the Triad Rapid Response Team facilitated by WR. Through the TRRT, WR's coordinates a community emergency/crisis response; Education/Job Training- Match Grant Program and job training and placement services are available for foreign-nationals in-house. Computer classes, art therapy, counseling, and community gardening are eligible to all survivors and are in-house; Family Reunification- WR's Immigration Legal Services program is available to assist with family reunification in-house. Case management services to facilitate family reunification via the TVisa are available in-house; Interpretation/Translation- Work with interpreters to assist with communication for clients; Legal Services (Immigration)- WR's Immigration Legal Services Program is eligible for survivors in-house; Repatriation- WR provides case management services through the repatriation process with the International Organization of Migration; Transportation Assistance- Transportation assistance is provided through case management services and through crisis responses coordinated through the TRRT, Triad Rapid Response Team
  + Service Area: Remote case management for foreign-national survivors in Middle and Western counties of NC
* AbolitionNC
  + 336-365-1065
  + Greensboro, Nc, 27455
  + <http://www.abolitionnc.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Partnering to combat human trafficking through awareness, prevention and restoration”
  + Service Area: Any NC school system, public, charter and private, is eligible to receive awareness and curriculum materials at no cost. Curriculum may be provided to school systems outside of NC at minimal cost
* Help Incorporated: Center Against Violence
  + 336-342-3332 / 336-342-3331
  + Reidsville, Vc, 27320
  + <http://helpincorporated.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; All age, race, gender, sexual orientation assisted
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Services provided via MOU with organizations in the county. Transportation provided while in shelter, and transportation can be arranged once out of shelter; Case Management- Individualized case management provided to all clients; Crisis Services- Crisis line provided. Advocates on staff 24/7; Education/Job Training- ESL/GED and computer classes are completed via MOU with Triad Goodwill Career Services. Job placement/job training services are completed in-house or via MOU with Triad Goodwill Career Services, depending on client needs/level of trauma; Emergency Shelter- Offered via in-house, though away from the main office for safety purposes; Health Care- MOU established with the local health department to provide medical care to human trafficking victims; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- Two attorneys on staff to assist with civil legal matters. This includes protection orders, child custody, child support, divorce, class action suits, etc. Attorneys can also assist with criminal and immigration matters; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Three licensed therapists on staff; Supportive Counseling- Support groups offered for any client 18 years of age or older; Survivor Leadership- Help Incorporated has launched the survivor's network, where new victims are linked to survivor leaders (survivors that have dealt with their trauma to a healthy level to work with other survivors); Transitional Housing- Residential shelter available with staff on site 24/7. Group therapy sessions also held within the home; Transportation Assistance- Can be provided to clients needing assistance, based on staff availability; Other- Child advocacy center within organization
  + Service Area: Rockingham County, North Carolina, referrals from other areas as needed
* Alamance for Freedom - A Program of CrossRoads
  + 336-684-0179
  + Mebane, Nc, 27302
  + <http://www.alamanceforfreedom.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve any victims in Alamance County. Forgeign Nationals we will make sure to connect with World Relief or Project Fight in NC
    - Services: Case Management- via MOU with sexual assault and D/V victim services; Crisis Services- 24 hour hotline; Supportive Counseling- Trafficking assessments, danger assessments, safety planning
  + Service Area: Alamance County
* North Carolina Stop Human Trafficking
  + 252-814-6357
  + Farmville, Nc, 27828
  + <http://www.ncstophumantrafficking.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Eastern North Carolina Stop Human Trafficking Now desires to create a community that understands the tragedy of Human Trafficking and seeks to be part of the solution. We empower our community to reduce Human Trafficking by: \* Educating citizens about the reality of Sex Trafficking and Labor Trafficking in Eastern North Carolina and around the world. \*Expanding local markets for Fairly Traded items produced without coerced or exploitative labor practices. \*Encouraging legislators, law enforcement, and the public to contribute to the fight to end Human Trafficking. \*Collaborating with and supporting other local, national, and international anti-trafficking and victim-assistance efforts”
  + Service Area: Eastern North Carolina (East of Raleigh)
* Legal Aid of North Carolina - Battered Immigrant Project - Greensville
  + 866-204-7612 / 252-347-0032
  + Greensville, Nc, 27858
  + <http://www.legalaidnc.org/about-us/projects/battered-immigrant-project>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities & Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services:Legal Services (Civil)- Protective orders, housing, public benefits, expunctions; Legal Services (Immigration)- T Visas, U visas, VAWA Self-Petitions, SIJS, Adjustment of Status, etc
  + Service Area: All 100 counties of North Carolina. Offices in Greenville (Northeastern NC), Fayetteville (Southeastern NC), Raleigh (Central NC), and Charlotte (Western NC)
* True Justice International
  + 252-631-5111
  + New Bern, Nc
  + <http://www.truejustice.global/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females of any documentation/citizenship status; Female clients 18 and older
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Clients with active addictions are provided 90 day treatment with residential addiction treatment facility via MOU (based on acceptance of partner and availability); Case Management- All clients are assisted with case management; Health Care- MOU with health-care provider; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish; Legal Services (Immigration)- With MOU and partnership with Legal Aid of NC; Long-term Housing- Housing up to 2 years; Supportive Counseling- Provided via staff counselor/QP's; Survivor Leadership- Survivor leaders are important part of program; Transitional Housing- Up to 2 years; Transportation Assistance- To and from appointments etc
  + Service Area: We provide direct services to clients in Eastern North Carolina as well as accept clients into our restoration home from across the states
* True International - Jacksonville Office
  + 910-939-5928
  + Jacksonville, Nc
  + <http://www.truejustice.global/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females of any documentation/citizenship status; We serve female clients 18 and older
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Clients with active addictions are provided 90 day treatment with residential addiction treatment facility via MOU (based on acceptance of partner and availability); Case Management- All clients are assisted with case management; Health Care- MOU with health-care provider; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish; Legal Services (Immigration)- With MOU and partnership with Legal Aid of NC; Long-term Housing- Housing up to 2 years; Supportive Counseling- Provided via staff counselor/QP's; Survivor Leadership- Survivor leaders are important part of program; Transitional Housing- Up to 2 years; Transportation Assistance- To and from appointments etc
  + Service Area: We provide direct services to clients in Eastern North Carolina as well as accept clients into our restoration home from across the states
* A Safe Place
  + >855-7529 / 855-723-7529 x3
  + Wilmington, Nc
  + <http://asafeplacetogo.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Serving adult females who have been sexually trafficked or used for commercial sexual exploitation. The person does not have to be a US citizen
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Provided as needed; Case Management- Provide complete case management; Crisis Services- 24 hour hotline for crisis needs. Available to victims, tipsters and for general information; Education/Job Training- Provide educational and vocational training and as needed; Emergency Shelter- 12 bed shelter for victims and their children where they can stay up to 90 days and receive complete case management, connection to resources in the community and ability to apply for our transitional housing program; Legal Services (Criminal)- Provided as needed; Long-term Housing- Both short and long term housing available; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provide counseling and therapy as needed; Supportive Counseling- Provide supportive counseling as needed; Transitional Housing- Each resident creates a specialized success strategy, which details her personal, educational and career goals. All of our residents receive quality counseling and access to educational/vocational training; Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation to members participating in our program locally
  + Service Area: Southeast Region of North Carolina

# North Dakota

* Youthworks - Bismarck
  + >701-255-6909
  + Bismarck, Nd, 58501
  + <http://www.youthworksnd.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native; Adult Services: Human Trafficking support and emergency services are available to all ages of adults. RHY programming would only be available to adults 18-22 years of age
    - Services: Case Management- Available throughout the state. Depending on age, there are varying levels of intensity of that case management; Crisis Services- 24 hour Human Trafficking specific hotline. Hotline is available to victims, law enforcement, victim service providers, and concerned community members; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter- Youth: in house Adult: via MOU; Family Reunification- In house; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Criminal, Civil, Immigration); Long-term Housing- Have Transitional Housing that can last longer than 1 year but it is not permanent housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Short-term counseling available by Licensed Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists. Trauma therapy provided via MOU; Repatriation; Supportive Counseling- Provided by staff in house; Transitional Housing- Available for 18-21 year olds. Housing available for up to 21 months; Transportation Assistance- Organization can provide transportation via partners, case managers, bus passes, and occasionally bikes
  + Service Area: North Dakota
* Rape and Abuse Crisis Center
  + 701-293-7273
  + Fargo, Nd, 58108
  + <http://www.raccfm.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Mental Health Services (Out- Patient); Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Easter North Dakota/Northwestern Minnesota
* Youthworks - Fargo
  + >701-232-8558
  + Fargo, Nd
  + <http://www.youthworksnd.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native; Adult Services: Human Trafficking support and emergency services are available to all ages of adults. RHY programming would only be available to adults 18-22 years of age
    - Services: Case Management- Available throughout the state. Depending on age, there are varying levels of intensity of that case management; Crisis Services- 24 hour Human Trafficking specific hotline. Hotline is available to victims, law enforcement, victim service providers, and concerned community members; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter- Youth: in house Adult: via MOU; Family Reunification- In house; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Criminal, Civil, Immigration); Long-term Housing- Have Transitional Housing that can last longer than 1 year but it is not permanent housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Short-term counseling available by Licensed Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists. Trauma therapy provided via MOU; Repatriation; Supportive Counseling- Provided by staff in house; Transitional Housing- Available for 18-21 year olds. Housing available for up to 21 months; Transportation Assistance- Organization can provide transportation via partners, case managers, bus passes, and occasionally bikes
  + Service Area: North Dakota

# Ohio

* AO: Advocating Opportunity
  + 855-855-1945
  + Toledo, OH, 43604
  + <http://www.advocatingopportunity.com>
  + Direct service
    - Serves: Adult and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, people with HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups.
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services - All services provided on an individualized need basis, after intake. Services are provided both in house and with local partners via MOU or other arrangement, depending on each client's needs. For more detailed information please contact our agency; Case Management- All services provided on an individualized need basis, after intake. Services are provided both in house and with local partners via MOU or other arrangement, depending on each client's needs. For more detailed information please contact our agency; Education/Job Training- All services provided on an individualized need basis, after intake. Services are provided both in house and with local partners via MOU or other arrangement, depending on each client's needs. For more detailed information please contact our agency; Emergency Shelter- All services provided on an individualized need basis, after intake. Services are provided both in house and with local partners via MOU or other arrangement, depending on each client's needs. For more detailed information please contact our agency; Family Reunification- All services provided on an individualized need basis, after intake. Services are provided both in house and with local partners via MOU or other arrangement, depending on each client's needs. For more detailed information please contact our agency; Health Care- All services provided on an individualized need basis, after intake. Services are provided both in house and with local partners via MOU or other arrangement, depending on each client's needs. For more detailed information please contact our agency; Legal Services (Civil, Immigration)- All services provided on an individualized need basis, after intake. Services are provided both in house and with local partners via MOU or other arrangement, depending on each client's needs. For more detailed information please contact our agency; Supportive Counseling -All services provided on an individualized need basis, after intake. Services are provided both in house and with local partners via MOU or other arrangement, depending on each client's needs. For more detailed information please contact our agency.
  + Service Area: Ohio
* Lucas County Human Trafficking Coalition
  + 419-243-9178x128
  + Toledo, OH 43260
  + [www.lchtc.org](http://www.lchtc.org)
  + Indirect Services
    - “To unite the community to combat human trafficking”
  + Service Area: Through the Look Beneath the Surface grant, the Coalition partners with 21 counties within Northwest Ohio. The Lucas County Human Trafficking Coalition will assist with providing community resources within this region.
* Rehab’s Heart
  + 419-720-1146
  + Toledo, OH 43604
  + [www.thatneighborhoodfoundation.org/rahab-s-heart](http://www.thatneighborhoodfoundation.org/rahab-s-heart)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult and minors of any gender identity; Minors are never in the same programs with adults. Rahab's Heart works with local law enforcement and FBI task force to treat our clients as the victims they have become. Instead of arrests, clients are referred to us for intervention. Other referrals come to us from hospital emergency rooms, prosecutor and victims assistance offices and the Lucas County Human Trafficking Coaltion. Mentors accompany clients to any court hearings or advocate for them with child protective service agencies. Volunteers offer legal services without charge and reparative tattoo services without charge. Out of county placement to safe houses or treatment programs are available. Outreach workers provide services, including transportation, daily, 7 days a week.
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services -By referral to area inpatient and outpatient care, transportation to AA or NA meetings; Case Management- One to one mentoring helps the clients formulate goals for future success, and successfully work towards the goals of empowerment and success; Crisis Services- Staff can meet clients in emergency rooms or meet in the drop-in center if brought in by police or others. Intervention, assessment, referrals and planning is done; Education/Job Training- One of our volunteers work for the area unemployment bureau and can help our clients with resume writing and job applications; Emergency Shelter- 23 hours per day or less, with referrals to local shelters, if needed; Family Reunification- Support through the process, accompaniment to meetings, court hearings and visitation, as needed. Advocacy for the clients; Health Care- That Neighborhood Foundation has a free medical clinic two blocks from Rahab's Heart; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal)- Rahab's Heart can connect clients with the University of Toledo Law Clinic, where supervised legal interns provide free service. There are two AO attorneys accessible to our clients as well as ABLE; Legal Services (Immigration)- referrals to AO or private attorneys; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Some of our staff/volunteers are licensed counselors or social workers who provide ongoing help to deal with the client's trauma and recovery. Adjunct therapy may include recreation therapy and mindfulness training; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Referrals can also be made to community mental health agencies or hospitals for inpatient treatment; Supportive Counseling- We walk with the clients in three stages of their healing: victims in crisis, survivors in various stages and ultimately thrivers; Transportation Assistance- Outreach workers also provide transportation to/and from our dinners, groups, social engagements, field trips and other. They also deliver food from the dinners to clients who were unable to attend.
  + Service Area: Northwest Ohio, Toledo and surrounding areas
* Sisters in Shelter
  + 419-350-6786
  + P.O. Box 384, Tiffin, OH 44883-2347
  + [www.sistersinshelter.com](http://www.sistersinshelter.com)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult female of all human trafficking
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Through Tiffin University and Heidelberg University; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Northwest Ohio
* Crime Victim Services
  + 877-867-7273 / 419-222-8666
  + Lima, OH, 45801
  + [www.crimevictimservices.org](http://www.crimevictimservices.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and serving people with disabilities.
    - Services: Case Management- We provide holistic case management services for survivors in our intensive program; Crisis Services -We have 24/7 Crisis Services available to respond to survivors at the hospital or law enforcement in Allen County, or speak to a survivor from any county over the phone; Emergency Shelter- Work via MOU with two local Domestic Violence shelters to house adult clients; Health Care- In cooperation with local health department and Western Ohio Health Partners (Has an MOU); Legal Services (Civil)- We have an attorney on staff who provides assistance as well as partnership with Legal Aid of Western Ohio and Advocating Opportunity; Legal Services (Criminal)- Can provide court advocacy, but does not provide legal criminal services directly; Supportive Counseling- We provide crisis counseling and intervention for all survivors; Transportation Assistance- We have emergency financial assistance that can help with transportation services - this includes paying for local taxis, and if the client is receiving case management, providing it directly to the survivor or giving them a gas card.
  + Service Area: Northwest Ohio. Including the following counties: Allen, Auglaize, Hancock, Hardin, Mercer, Putnam, Shelby
* YWCA Dayton - Preble County Branch
  + 937-456-6891
  + Eaton, OH, 45320
  + [www.ywcadayton.org/site/c.8plgltpaiclsh/b.8083165/k.be57/home.htm](http://www.ywcadayton.org/site/c.8plgltpaiclsh/b.8083165/k.be57/home.htm)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult and minor females; All services available to survivors of sex trafficking. Labor trafficking survivors may be referred to another organization if there is not DV/SA nexus. YWCA Dayton provides the following services to minors: Domestic Violence shelter services (when accompanied by legal guardian). We also provide teen education and support services (with the express permission from the legal guardian or school administration personnel).
    - Services: Case Management- YWCA Dayton provides case management services to women who live in our SRO units including women who are both chronically homeless and have permanent disabilities; Crisis Services- Crisis Response and Intervention serves (CRI), hotline and walk-in services; provides intervention, safety planning, information, and community referral services to callers; Emergency Shelter- Serves minors when accompanied by legal guardian. YWCA Dayton offers shelter service programs for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and human trafficking; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Behavioral Health services; Supportive Counseling- Behavioral Health services. Also holds support groups: Trained crisis support staff from YWCA Dayton hold community support groups for anyone affected by sexual violence: survivors, family, friends, and/or loved ones
  + Service Area: Prebl County, Ohio
* Oasis House
  + 937-898-7811
  + Dayton, OH, 45404
  + [www.oasisforwomen.org](http://www.oasisforwomen.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult females; INTAKE PROCESS: - We have a confidential Intake Interview for clients seeking general services consisting of demographic information, education, health, substance history,and criminal history, and human trafficking checklist. Additionally, there is a Resident Application for those needing housing (on the website). - to qualify for housing the individual must be drug-free for at least 30 days. A drug test is administered at intake and is done periodically during their residency. - A same day interview could occur during operating hours (Monday - Thursday 10:00 am to 5:00 pm). Otherwise it would be scheduled accordingly. - Intake does not have to be completed in person, though a drug screen is required at the first contact. ADDITIONAL ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION - Can serve clients with a history of substance abuse, criminal records (no sex offenders in the safe houses), and with emotional support animal.
    - Services: Case Management- Case management services are provided in-house by the Program Director; Education/Job Training- Educational services are available onsite via the Life Enrichment Center; Long-term Housing- Oasis House currently has an 11 bed capacity and can provide housing up to 2 years; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Out patient mental health counseling is available in the community. Oasis House can provide some counseling in-house, conducted by a 4th year resident Doctor of Psychiatry (4 hours per-week); Supportive Counseling- Oasis House conducts a program in-house called YES that entails mentoring, cognitive behavioral therapy, emotional and spiritual support . The program is offered in the local jail as well; Transitional Housing- Oasis House prefers to serve a resident longer than a month (up to 2 years). However, would consider less time if it was in the best interest of the woman.
  + Service Area: Not specified
* YWCA Dayton
  + 937-222-7233 / 937-461-5550
  + Dayton, OH, 45402
  + [www.ywcadayton.org/site/c.8plgltpaiclsh/b.8083165/k.be57/home.htm](http://www.ywcadayton.org/site/c.8plgltpaiclsh/b.8083165/k.be57/home.htm)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult and minor females; All services available to survivors of sex trafficking. Labor trafficking survivors may be referred to another organization if there is not DV/SA nexus. YWCA Dayton provides the following services to minors: Domestic Violence shelter services (when accompanied by legal guardian). We also provide teen education and support services (with the express permission from the legal guardian or school administration personnel).
    - Services: Case Management- YWCA Dayton provides case management services to women who live in SRO units including women who are both chronically homeless and have permanent disabilities. Services extend to their children; Crisis Services- Crisis Response and Intervention serves (CRI), hotline and walk-in services; provides intervention, safety planning, information, and community referral services to callers; Emergency Shelter- Minors can be served when accompanied by legal guardian. YWCA Dayton offers shelter service programs for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and human trafficking; Long-term Housing- Coming in January, YWCA Dayton SRO housing program will transition into Dayton YWCA Apartments PSH housing. Dayton YWCA Apartments is a permanent supportive, subsidized housing program specifically designed for single women ready for next steps; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Behavioral Health services; Supportive Counseling- Behavioral Health services. Also holds support groups: Trained crisis support staff from YWCA Dayton hold community support groups for anyone affected by sexual violence: survivors, family, friends, and/or loved ones; Transitional Housing- Homeshare is a transitional housing and supportive services program committed to providing long term care to women and their children as they safely leave emergency shelter and move towards safe, independent living. Homeshare is a two year program; Other- Girls LEAD! program is offered year-round to all girls in Montgomery County ages 11-18; may include community service projects, after-school tutoring/study/computer lab, enrichment activities, and a series of leadership-building camps.
  + Service Area- South West Ohio
* Lighthouse Youth Services
  + 513-569-9500
  + 2522 Highland Ave, Cincinnati, OH, 45219
  + [www.lys.org](http://www.lys.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, and LGBTQI
    - Services: Case management; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Interpretation/ Translation; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient), Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Hamilton County
* The Salvation Army Anti-Human Trafficking Program - Cincinnati
  + 513-800-1863 / 513-762-5690
  + Cincinnati, OH, 45202
  + [www.endslaverycincinnati.org](http://www.endslaverycincinnati.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; The Salvation Army Anti-Human Trafficking Program serves all survivors of human trafficking and those at-risk for being trafficked
    - Services: Case Management- Support achieving self-sufficiency through the development of a treatment plan, referrals, safety planning, crisis support, food, clothing, and other assistance as needed for as long as needed; Crisis Services- Immediate assistance with coordination of services in response to any needs, including emergency response, coordination of emergency shelter, addiction treatment, detox, medical assistance, immediate medical assistance, safety planning, etc; Education/Job Training- Resume development, interview support, other job training and referrals to job training support; Emergency Shelter- Coordination of emergency shelter with partners and access to other emergency shelter options; Supportive Counseling- Group Counseling and Addiction Groups; Transportation Assistance- Transportation to appointments, and provision of bus tickets as needed
  + Services Area: Southwest Ohio (Hamilton, Adams, Brown, Butler, Clinton, Clermont, Highland, Pike, Scioto, Warren)
* Clark County Child Advocacy Center
  + 937-324-8687 / 937-327-3753
  + 1346 Lagonda Avenue, Springfield, OH, 45503
  + [www.clarkcac.org](http://www.clarkcac.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; The Clark County Child Advocacy Center (CAC) serves children from birth to eighteen years of age or those under twenty-one who are developmentally delayed.
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Statement; Health Care- MOU/Linkage Agreement; Legal Services- MOU/Linkage Agreement; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- MOU/Linkage Agreement; Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Clark County, OH
* Project Woman of Ohio
  + 800-634-9893 / 937-328-5308
  + Springfield, OH
  + [www.projectwomanohio.org](http://www.projectwomanohio.org)
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Minors are served within our Family and Youth Advocacy and our shelter. If the minor is not accompanied by an adult, they serve them if they are ages 15 through 18; special circumstances can be made as necessary for exception. All services are available equally – regardless of gender, ages (unaccompanied minors will require mandated report)
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Available through partner agency - in house or in community setting based upon individual needs, preferences and safety; Case Management- needs assessment and individual service/goal attainment plan; in house; Child Care- limited within emergency shelter or by connection through partner agencies as needed; Crisis Services- Licensed therapist; Project Woman and through MOU partner if necessary. 24/7 crisis line; 24/7 hospital response; crisis assessment and stabilization; Emergency Shelter- Serves adults and unaccompanied minors who are 15 and older. Integrated shelter and housing program (includes survivors of domestic, intimate partner, stalking and sexual violence). 2 non-disclosed shelter locations; 24/7 staffing; secure; Family Reunification- Available through partnership with legal aid and state advocacy agency to assist our staff advocates in reunification planning; Health Care- Available through partnership with local Health Home - Rocking Horse Center; Interpretation/Translation- Staff proficiency in Spanish and Napalese; provide other language needs through contracted partnerships; Legal Services (Civil)- In house advocacy services; partnership with Legal Aid services; Legal Services (Criminal)- In house advocacy services; partnerships for legal assistance through state association; Legal Services (Immigration)- In house advocacy services; partnerships for legal assistance through state association and Legal Aid; Long-term Housing- Serves adults and unaccompanied minors who are 15+. Integrated shelter and housing program (includes survivors of DV/IPV/SA and stalking). Transitional Housing program - Chrysalis; 9 units supported through subsidy; provides intensive case management; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- in house clinical mental health services; certified in EMDR; Supportive Counseling- Peer support group; trauma-informed yoga; psycho-educational support groups offered weekly; Transitional Housing- Serves adults and unaccompanied minors who are 15+. Integrated shelter and housing program (includes survivors of DV/IPV/SA and stalking). Rapid Rehousing program - community based sites; subsidized rent; includes intensive case management; Transportation Assistance- Advocacy and Case Management assistance for transportation within goal attainment plan and/or safety planning; partners with local public transportation available for free and reduced cost.
  + Service Area: Champaign, Madison County- Southwest Ohio Region
* The SOAP Project- Save Our Adolescents from Prositiution - Headquarters
  + 614-407-4749
  + Worthington, OH, 43085
  + [www.soapproject.org](http://www.soapproject.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Education/Job Training- through UT F.R.E.E. Program. Must have attended a SOAP Retreat. Other qualifications as well; Supportive Counseling- Case Management, monthly support group, retreats, private online support; Survivor Leadership- SOAP Is a survivor run non profit and provides assistance and support to survivors year round and through our Retreats.
  + Service Area- Columbus, OH
* Asian American Community Services
  + 614-220-4023
  + Columbus, OH
  + [www.aacsohio.org](http://www.aacsohio.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Regardless of documentation/citizenship; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities
    - Services: Case Management- Ongoing trauma-informed and culturally-aware case management; Crisis Services- Ongoing trauma-informed and culturally-aware crisis services; Education/Job Training- AACS connects clients to relevant education/job training programs and also offers English classes; Emergency Shelter- AACS can connect survivors to shelter services or arrange secure housing for short-term emergencies (up to one week); Health Care- AACS has a free health clinic for those eligible and can help clients connect to health services or attain health insurance (if eligible); Interpretation/Translation- AACS has a wide range of interpreters/translators; Supportive Counseling- AACS has a team of social workers who can provide counseling if appropriate.
  + Service Area- While AACS is most active in the counties surrounding Columbus and Southwest Ohio, we are available to speak with Asian/Asian-American individuals in all counties to help identify the services that best suit them (including organizational referrals).
* Gracehaven, INC.
  + 614-207-8270 / 614-302-9515
  + Columbus, OH, 43220
  + [www.gracehaven.me](http://www.gracehaven.me)
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- We provide Comprehensive Case Management services to sexually exploited youth.; Crisis Services- We work with The Central Ohio Rescue and Restore Coalition and respond to hotline calls related to minors; Emergency Shelter- We have a safe house that can house up to 8 female minors if shelter is needed; Supportive Counseling- May be provided via MOU; Transportation Assistance- Provide transportation to Clients in our case management program.
  + Service Area- Central Ohio
* Greif Fellowship in Juvenile Human Trafficking
  + 614-292-3326
  + 55 W. 12th AVE., Columbus, OH, 43210
  + [go.osu.edu/greif](http://go.osu.edu/greif)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Generally, the Fellowship represents individuals under 18. However, if there is a pending juvenile court case or outstanding juvenile warrant, the Fellowship will represent the individual. For immigration issues, the Fellowship can represent the person if he or she is under the age of 21.
    - Services: Legal Services- Civil and Immigration
  + Service Area- Central Ohio
* The Salvation Army- Columbus/ Central Ohio Rescue and Restore
  + 614-358-2614
  + Columbus, OH, 43205
  + [www.centralohiorescueandrestore.org](http://www.centralohiorescueandrestore.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Comprehensive Case Management Services - OVC Comprehensive Services grantee; Crisis Services- Lead Agency for the Central Ohio Rescue and Restore Coalition; Education/Job Training- Provided in-house; Emergency Shelter- Provides via MOU on an as needed basis; must be detoxed prior to stay; Family Reunification- Provided in-house; Health Care- Provided in-house; Legal Services (Civil / Immigration)- Have contract to provide legal services to trafficking victims; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Group and Individual Counseling; Repatriation- Provided in-house; Supportive Counseling- Group and Individual Counseling; Transitional Housing- Provided in-house; Transportation Assistance- Provide bus passes and client transport
  + Service Area- Central Ohio
* Pike County Partnership Against Domestic Violence
  + 740-947-1611
  + Waverly, OH, 45690
  + [www.pikepartnership.org](http://www.pikepartnership.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management, Crisis Services, Emergency Shelter, Family Reunification, Mental Health Services (Out-Patient), Supportive Counseling, and Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Not specified
* Human Trafficking Collaborative of Lorian County
  + htclc3@yahoo.com
  + Amherst, OH. 4401
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; HTCLC will work with and serve every population of people and get the services needed by the individual.
    - Services: Will assist in Case Management, Crisis Services, and Education/ Job Training
  + Service Area: Lorain, Cuyahoga, Huron, and Medina Counties
* Cleveland Rape Crisis Center
  + 855-431-7827 / 216-619-6194
  + Cleveland, OH, 44115
  + [www.clevelandrapecrisis.org](http://www.clevelandrapecrisis.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve minors and adults, domestic or Foreign Nationals, sex and/or labor survivors of trafficking.
    - Services: Case Management- Cleveland Rape Crisis Center offers comprehensive Case Management Services for survivors of labor and sex trafficking; Crisis Services- Through the Project STAR (Sex trafficking, advocacy and recovery) crisis hotline, professionals and survivors may access an advocate 24- hours, 7 days a week for assistance locating shelter, speaking to law enforcement, and other needs as applicable; Emergency Shelter- Cleveland Rape Crisis Center offers 24-hour, 7-day a week assistance to access local emergency shelters; Legal Services (Civil / Criminal)- Cleveland Rape Crisis Center offers assistance for civil legal services via a pool of available consulting attorneys; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Survivors of sex trafficking can access short term individual or group trauma therapy through Cleveland Rape Crisis Center; Supportive Counseling- Cleveland Rape Crisis Center provides supportive therapuetic sessions to partners, parents, and family members of survivors of sex and labor trafficking; Transportation Assistance- Cleveland Rape Crisis Center is able to fund short-termed transportation assistance through available bus passes to clients enrolled and actively participating with Project STAR.
  + Service Area: Northeast Ohio.
* Collaborative to End Human Trafficking
  + 440-872-6500
  + Cleveland, OH, 44145
  + [www.collabtoendht.org](http://www.collabtoendht.org)
  + Indirect Services
    - “The Collaborative to End Human Trafficking educates and advocates for the prevention and abolition of human trafficking while connecting services on behalf of trafficked persons.”
  + Service Area: Cleveland, Summit, Stark, Erie, Portage, Mahoning, and Trumbull counties
* Bellefaire JCB Homeless and Missing Youth Program
  + 216-570-8010 / 216-939-2800
  + Shaker Heights, OH, 44118
  + [www.bellefairejcb.org/homeless-missing-youth-program/homeless-youth-program](http://www.bellefairejcb.org/homeless-missing-youth-program/homeless-youth-program)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- Client's under the age of 18 that are in need of our supportive services will be case managed for up to 21 days; Crisis Services- We have a 24 hour hotline that client's, their family and friends, professionals and law enforcement can call to request support for a youth who is homeless, missing, being sexually exploited or is at risk.
  + Service Area- Cuyahoga County
* RAHAB Ministries
  + 330-819-3326
  + Akron, OH, 44333
  + [rahab-ministries.org](http://rahab-ministries.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult and minor females; ages 11 and up
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We provide Addiction Treatment through our Safe House program via an MOU; Case Management- Case Managers are on staff; Health Care- MOU for general health, dental, and chiropractic care; Long-term Housing- Safe House for Adult, Female Victims (10-bed home) and Safe House for Juvenile, Female Victims (18-bed home opening Spring 2018); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- MOA - Trauma-Informed Individual, Group, and Expressive Therapies; Supportive Counseling- Individual mentor assigned to each trafficking victim; Transportation Assistance- Local transport; Other- Spiritual Studies
  + Service Area: Northeast Ohio
* Summit County Collaborative Against Human Trafficking
  + 330-376-0040
  + 150 Furnace Street, Akron, OH, 44304
  + [www.endslaverysummitcounty.org](http://www.endslaverysummitcounty.org)
  + Indirect Services
    - “The mission of the Summit County Collaborative Against Human Trafficking is to increase our community’s knowledge of human trafficking through educational efforts to ensure individuals are prepared to recognize and properly assist victims of human trafficking.”
  + Service Area: Summit County, Ohio
* Catholic Charities Legal Immigration Services, Diocese of Youngstown
  + 330-297-7250
  + 206 W. Main Street, Ravenna, OH, 44266
  + [Ccdoy.org](http://ccdoy.org)
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult and minor female and male
    - Services: Legal Services (Immigration)- continued presence, T visa, U visa, legal permanent residence, removal proceedings, SIJS, asylum
  + Service Area- Northeast Ohio (Ashtabula county, Columbiana County, Mahoning County, Portage County, Stark County, Trumbull County

# Oklahoma

* The Dragonfly Home
  + >405-212-3377 / 405-212-3378
  + PO Box 94613, Oklahoma City, Ok, 73143
  + <http://www.thedragonflyhome.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity; Specializes in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native (Currently not accepting anyone out of state due to COVID-19)
    - Services: Case Management- Case Managers that provide this service on staff; Crisis Services- Operate a 24/7 Human Trafficking Crisis Helpline with trained advocates; Family Reunification- Assist with family reunification in-house; Health Care- Offer health care services via MOU’s with multiple clinics and hospitals in the state of Oklahoma; Supportive Counseling- Offer intesive case management services
  + Service Area: Oklahoma
* DaySpring Villa Women & Children’s Shelter, Inc.
  + >918-245-4075
  + PO Box 1588, Sand Springs, Ok, 74063
  + <http://www.dayspringvilla.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults survivors of sex trafficking of any gender identity regardless of documentation/ ciziteship status
    - Services: Case Management- Needs assessment and assistance acquiring services and benefits whether in-house, through partner agencies, or public services; Crisis Services- 24 hours access to advocate for assistance locating shelter, speaking to law enforcement, or accessing other needed assistance; Emergency Shelter- In-house emergency services of food, bed, clothing and shelter for clients seeking to escape dangerous situations; Legal Services (Civil)- Have a legal aid attorney on site to consult on civil matters when possible such as obtaining protective orders; Legal Services (Immigration)- Work with legal aid immigration attorneys as well as catholic charities immigration services when needed; Long-term Housing- Long term housing is offered when clients who have come for emergency services need to continue to live in shelter and have goals that would require them to stay. Ex. Those working with immigration/medical cases or with a long recovery; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Have on-site counseling offered and work with our local resource for medication if it is needed; Transportation Assistance- Offer transportation within the limits of the geographical area we are located to things such as job interviews, medical needs, school or anything that may assist them in successful recovery
  + Service Area: Oklahoma
* Domestic Violence Intervention Services, Inc.
  + >918-743-5763
  + 4300 S Harvard Ave, Tulsa, Ok, 74135
  + <http://www.dvis.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; serve minors for emergency services only- for a limited amount of time; All services are accessible for clients with physical limitations
    - Services: Case Management; Child Care- Child care available in emergency shelter and transitional living programs for court dates, job interviews, emergencies, etc., not ongoing while parent works; Crisis services; Emergency Shelter; Healthcare- Advocacy during sexual assault nurse examiner exam; Interpretation/Translation- English and Spanish on site, spanish speaker answers phones 9-5 (M-F); Legal Services (Civil)- Legal representation by staff attourneys in family law matters and protective orders; Long-Term Housing- Entry by application from clients recieving services elsewhere within this agency; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- Entry by application from clients recieving services elsewhere within this agency; Transportation assistance- Limited availability to clients receiving servies from this agency
  + Service Area: Tulsa County & Creek, Ok
* RISE - Restoring Identities After Sexual Exploitation
  + >913-910-5131
  + Muskogee, Ok, 74403
  + <http://www.riseshelter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Girls aged 13-17. Clients can stay through their 19th birthday, but must have been admitted prior to turning 18 and be on a working treatment plan and/or educational services. Services can be accessed by current residents or on an out-patient basis by former residents, Of any documentation/ citizenship status; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native (Cherokee)
    - Services: Case Management- on site, staff case manager; Crisis Services- RISE is contracted with a local service provider for mh crisis intervention, In addition, RISE will provide an advocated for assistance for other services as listed in the description; Education/Job Training- Education in house and job skills training in house; Emergency Training- RISE is a long-term residence, but will allow for emergency placement, if bed space is available; Family Reunification- Family therapy is a part of treatment plan if reunification is the goal; Long-Term Housing- There is no limitation on the length of stay; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- RISE is contracted with a local service provider for this service; Supportive Counseling- RISE provides mentoring and advocacy through its trauma-informed care trained staff and volunteer pool; Transportation Assistance- RISE provides transportation locally to appointments, field trips off campus, etc.
  + Service Area: Located in Ok, but will admit girls from all across the U.S.

# Oregon

* Call to Safety- Formerly the Portland Women’s Crisis Line
  + >888-235-5333 / 503-235-5333
  + Porland, Or
  + <https://calltosafety.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity; Specializes in working with survivors with developmental disabilities, youth survivors, survivors experiencing houselessness, and folks impacted by the sex industry
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter- Coordinates with all the domestic violence shelters to provide the most up to date information on shelter availability in the Portland metro area and is the best number to call when a survivor needs shelter in Portland area; Transportation Assistance- Danger to Safety transportation assistance (within Portland area)
  + Service Area: Oregon
* Immigration Counseling Service
  + 503-221-1689
  + 519 SW Park Ave Suite 610, Portland, Or, 97205
  + <http://www.ics-law.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/ Services- Through partnership programs; Case Management- Provides case management and comprehensive social services to immigrant survivors of human trafficking enrolled in the trafficking victims service program; Education/Job Training- Through partnership programs; Health Care- Through partnership programs; Interpretation/Translation- May be able to provide translation/ interpretation; Legal Services (Immigration)- Provides high quality immigration legal representation to undocumented individuals; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through partnership programs; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Oregon and SW Washington
* A Village for One
  + 503-730-1469
  + 619 Madison St #106, Oregon City, Or, 97045
  + <http://avillageforone.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Survivors of any gender identity under the age of 26
    - Services: Case Management; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Other- Clothing and hygiene “boutique” offered free of charge
  + Service Area: Clackamas and Marion County Oregon
* Oregon Department of Justice
  + 503-378-348
  + Salem, Or
  + <http://www.doj.state.or.us/victims/pages/trafficking.aspx>
  + Government Agency
    - “To provide guidance, support, and resources to communities as we work together to build a strong response to human trafficking and provide meaningful access to services for all survivors of trafficking in Oregon”
  + Service Area: State of Oregon
* Safety Compass
  + >971-235-0021
  + Salem, Or
  + <http://www.safetycompass.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors up to age 25 of any gender identity regardless of documentation/ citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Ongoing and does not have a set time limit; Crisis Services- Provides 24 hour crisis response for law enforcement, child welfare and district attorney’s office; Survivor Leadership- Programs are developing
  + Service Area: Multnomah, Washington, Clackamas and Marion Counties
* In Our Backyard
  + 541-639-5008
  + Redmond, Or, 97756
  + <http://www.inourbackyard.org/>
  + Indirect Service Only
    - “Provide education about the prevalence of all forms of human trafficking in the United States that fosters action and work to create stronger laws that lead to convictions of perpetrators of these crimes through the legislative process”
  + Service Area: Throughout the United States of America
* J Bar J Youth Services- AT: Anti-Trafficking Project
  + >541-604-5435 / 541-410-3311
  + 19 SW Century Drive, Bend, Or, 97702
  + [http://www.werespond.org%2C%20www.at-project.org/](about:blank)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Groups offered; Case Management- In-depth case Management; Crisis Services- 24 hour hotline, 24 hour advocate street outreach; Education/Job Training- MOU with local schools, on site employment program; Emergency Shelter- 24 hour shelter for youth 16-20, 24 hour shelter homes for youth 11-17 and adult victims of trafficking. May be unable to assist with transporting victims to shelter; Family Reunification- Certified mediation offered; Health Care- With public health and medical clinic; Long-term Housing- 24 month transitional housing; Mental Health Services (Out- Patient)- With licensed and local mental health provider; Transitional Housing- Youth shelter and collaboration with local adult and family shelters; Transportation Assistance- Provide bus passes
  + Service Area: Deschutes County. We are available to provide transportation for folks wanting to get to Central Oregon but our region is not easy to access
* Looking Glass Community Services
  + >541-689-3111 / 541-686-4310
  + 941 W 7th Ave, Eugene, Or, 97402
  + <http://www.lookingglass.us/>
  + Direct Service Agency
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Our shelter (Station 7) serves youth 11-17, but our drop-in center/TLP serves youth 16-21
    - Services: Case Management- Full case management services related to family reunification, employment, housing, medical, mental health, etc; Crisis Services- 24 hour crisis line with texting capabilities, 24 hour crisis services through our station 7 BCP program; Education/ Job Training- GED and credit recovery at our New Roads School Program and ability to refer to other local schools and McKinney-Vento Liaisons; Emergency Shelter- 24 hour emergency shelter services for youth 11-17 from Lane County; Long-Term Housing- Transitional and Rapid Re-housing offered through our New Roads program for youth 16-21; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- On site Mental Health Therapist that can do individual or family therapy; Supportive Counseling- Advocacy counseling provided by program staff; Transitional Housing- TLP program housed out of New Roads program, available for youth 16-21 years old; Transportation Assistance- Able to facilitate Safe Place transportation and can provide bus fair for local transit system
  + Service Area: Lane County, Oregon
* Rebecca Bender Initiative
  + 541-450-9846
  + 560 NE F Street Suite A628, Grants Pass, Or, 9756
  + <http://www.rebeccabender.org/>
  + Direct Service Agency
    - Serves: Anyone who has been a victim of sex or labor trafficking is welcome to take our online program at no cost to them. Our typical clients are women over 18 who have been sex trafficked. We do serve teens, men, and members of the transgender community as well
    - Services: Case Management- Have an intake process for clients and track them through the program or services they receive. We assist in located services for clients that we may not be able to directly provide. We look to other agencies, state programs, churches, safe homes, etc; Supportive Counseling-Trained mentors and certified coaches provided supporting counseling to clients by listening, providing guidance, or providing options and resources; Survivor Leadership-Using online technology, survivors now have access to RBI career coaches, & other survivors to walk them through an intensive16 week online live course that takes survivors through deeper levels of healing, professional development and leadership skills; Other- When a survivor contacts us whether in Oregon or from another area, we connect them to other orgs that may be able to provide services needed. When possible, we walk with the survivor helping things like rent, placement, documentation, active listening.
  + Service Area: Oregon/Nationally/Internationally, Online Program allows for survivors to join online
* Redemption Ridge
  + >888-256-7921
  + 711 Medford Center #264, Medford, Or
  + <http://www.redemptionridge.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minor female identifying survivors
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services- 24 hour hotline; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- LPC on staff, trauma informed care trained, EMDR, survivor group, DBT; Survivor Leadership- Currently have a survivor leader on staff and encourage survivor leadership within other organizations
  + Service Area: Oregon
* Marta's House
  + >541-884-0390 / 541-850-8939
  + PO Box 1358, Klamath Falls, Or, 97601
  + <https://martashouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity regardless of documentation/ citizenship status All services are offered to all adults. A trafficking experience would meet criteria for accessing services, there does not need to be an additional DV nexus to access services. Our shelter program is primarily offered to female-identifying clients and their children. For male-identifying clients seeking shelter, we will utilize a hotel option (the hotel option can also be utilized for female-identifying victims as well). Otherwise, there are no special criteria for accessing services Our immigration services are limited- there is no immigration legal assistance in Klamath county, although we are able to provide transportation. Nationality will not disqualify clients from other services. Also, we do not directly serve minors, although we are able to assist in obtaining services (we have great relationships with CARES, DHS, etc.)
    - Services: Case Management- Conduct a thorough intake procedure to best understand a clients’ needs and connect them with our community partners. We work closely with Sky Lakes Medical, Klamath Basin Behavioral Health, employment agencies, and provide legal support; Crisis Services- Have advocates on call 24/7 through our crisis hotline; Emergency Shelter- 24 hour shelter, for an initial 3 days with possible 30 day extensions (up to 90 days); Family Reunification- Guide and support clients in following the appropriate procedures to maintain custody of children; Health Care- Have a great relationship with Sky Lakes Open Door Clinic. We are dedicated to helping clients see appropriate doctors, dentists, and mental health providers
  + Service Area: Will support clients from any county, and are the sole crisis location for both Klamath and Lake counties

# Pennsylvania

* Crime Victim Center of Erie County, Inc.
  + 814-455-9414
  + 125 West 18th St., Erie, Pa, 16501
  + <http://www.cvcerie.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We specialize in working with victims of crime and will work with all ages as long as they are verbal. Clients need not be immediate victims, they may receive services from abuse or victimization that has happened at any time in their life. Although foreign nationals are not our primary client base, we are able to offer them all of the comprehensive services offered by our agency
    - Services: Crisis Services- 24 hour crisis services to sexual assault victims accompaniment to hospitals for forensic rape exams and police interviews. 24 hour hotline for sexual assault and all other crime victims. We offer crisis counseling to heal from their trauma; Supportive Counseling- Our counselors have bachelor degrees and have received specific training in responding to trauma on an on-going basis; Other- We offer help filing for Crime Victims Compensation, Court Accompaniment, help filing for restitution, PA SAVIN registration, registration with OVA, post conviction proceedings accompaniment
  + Service Area: Erie County, Pa
* Women’s Services, Inc.
  + 814-333-9766 / 814-724-4637
  + 204 Spring Street, Meadville, Pa, 16335
  + <http://www.womensservicesinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; All of our services are available to anyone who identifies as a victim of domestic violence, sexual violence, human trafficking, stalking, dating violence and/or are homeless for other reasons
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services-With Crawford County Drug & Alcohol; Case Management- Strength-based empowerment plan, includes safety planning; Child Care- Child care is dependent on staff and volunteer availability; Crisis Services- 24 hour access to a counselor/advocate; Emergency Shelter- Provides emergency shelter for those fleeing violence and those who are homeless for other reasons; Health Care We are currently in the process of drafting an MOU with our local community hospital to provide healthcare services to trafficking victims free of charge; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provided via MOU with CHAPS; Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance- Transportation assistance is dependent upon needs and currently available resources; Other- We provide medical and legal advocacy and accompaniment
  + Service Area: Northwest Pennsylvania Crawford County
* Crisis Shelter of Lawrence County
  + >724-652-9036 / 724-652-9206
  + New Castle, Pa, 16101
  + <http://crisisshelter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; We provide services to anyone who has been a victim, witness, or family member of a victim of crime, especially victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, and human trafficking. We open our doors to all, regardless of their race, gender, or citizenship status in order to reach those often underserved populations. We have staff on-site who specialize in providing therapy to LGBTQ individuals as while as a counselor who is Bilingual with Spanish as her secondary language. Our shelter is open to all genders as long as they meet minimal criteria which is evaluated during an initial assessment over the phone with the victims. We are not licensed to provide shelter to unaccompanied minors unless they are emancipated or a dependent
    - Services: Case Management- Organization provides case management to assess needs, assist individuals with creating a client-centered service plan, and provide information, referral, and advocacy to requested resources. Provide referrals to our local Human Trafficking Coalition; Crisis Services- 24 hour access to an advocate for assistance with safety planning, getting into our emergency shelter if minimal criteria is met, locating homeless shelters, speaking to law enforcement, providing hospital accompaniment, and obtaining an emergency PFA; Emergency Shelter- We offer 24-hour emergency shelter if minimal eligibility criteria is met for victims of crimes including but not limited to domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, human trafficking, and other crimes; Supportive Counseling- Organization provides supportive counseling for all victims with a counselor specializing in human trafficking and another specializing in art therapy; Other- Organization provides court accompaniment and advocacy during civil and criminal court proceedings. Our advocates also assist victims with applying for relocation funds, Crime Victim Compensation, and the Address Confidentiality Program
  + Service Area: We are located in Lawrence County, PA but provide services and shelter to anyone who meets criteria and do not limit to within our county and state
* Pittsburgh Action Against Rape (PAAR)
  + >866-363-7273 / 412-431-5665
  + Pittsburgh, Pa, 15203
  + <http://paar.net/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve all victims of rape, sexual assault and human trafficking including males, females, trans male, trans female, foreign national, adults, minors, sex trafficking, labor trafficking and foreign nationals. We serve clients of all ages and who are refugees, asylees, have SIJS status, or are trafficking victims. We provide services to young children, adolescents and adults. We provide services regardless of gender identity and express any sexual orientation. Our experienced, trained counselors and advocates provide services that are completely confidential, and just a phone call away: 1-866-363-7273. We provide crisis response, support, referrals and case management to victims of sexual violence and human trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- PAAR has two full time case managers to assist victims who have been trafficked. Has a drop-in center for victims of trafficking located in the city of Pittsburgh; Crisis Services- PAAR's staff is trained in crisis services and also will travel to meet victims to provide services; Emergency Shelter- PAAR will assist in locating shelters for those in need; Family Reunification- Health Care- PAAR will refer and accompany victims to a health/medical center; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration)- Services provided through referrals; Long-term Housing- Case managers will help with this; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- PAAR has 12 full-time therapists; Repatriation; Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Allegheny County
* Blackburn Center
  + 724-836-1122 / 724-837-9540
  + Greensburg, Pa, 15601
  + <http://blackburncenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Victims of crime; including Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault, and Other Crimes. Our shelter is specific to victims of intimate partner violence and their dependents. Usually this means domestic violence victims, but any victim of trafficking who identifies their trafficker as an intimate partner also meets that qualification. Our physical shelter houses women (both cis and trans gender) and we have offsite housing for men (both cis & trans gender). All of our other services are open to victims of all crimes
    - Services: Case Management- We can provide information and resources; Crisis Services- 24/7 hotline, medical advocates to ERs for Domestic violence and sexual assaults; Emergency Shelter- For victims of intimate partner violence; Legal Services (Civil)- Help with divorce, immigration, custody, support, and PFAs; Legal Services (Immigration)- Help with immigration by an attorney; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Confidential and at no cost to victims of trafficking. Blackburn Center also has a Mobile Therapist who travels throughout the county to provide services to victims who cannot come to the main office; Supportive Counseling- Confidential and at no cost to victims of trafficking
  + Service Area: Westmoreland County, Pa
* Centre County Youth Service Bureau
  + 814-234-2100 / 814-237-5731
  + 325 W. Aaron Drive, State College, Pa, 16803
  + <http://www.ccysb.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Serve youth from birth to age 21 and their families
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services- Youth Shelter; Education/Job Training- To youth in our Independent Living program; Emergency Shelter- For youth; Transitional Housing- Provided for youth 16-21
  + Service Area: Centre County, Pa
* Transitions of PA
  + 800-850-7948 / 570-523-1134
  + Lewisburg, PA, 17837
  + <http://www.transitionsofpa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Assistance in connecting with programs and resources to help survivors build a network of supports; Crisis Services- Assisting individuals in crisis to stabilize emotions, clarify issues/needs, & provide support & assistance to explore options for resolving the crisis; Emergency Shelter- Provide 30 day emergency shelter to individuals & families fleeing a dangerous/potentially lethal situation. Includes access to program staff, assistance with basic needs (food/clothing/hygiene products), & assisting with connecting with other needs; Supportive Counseling- Individual & group settings that validate experience of survivors without blame, explore options, build strengths, & to respect their decisions. Also offer trauma therapy with licensed mental health professional for survivors who have more complex needs
  + Service Area: Union, Snyder and Northumberland counties, Pennsylvania
* YWCA of Greater Harrisburg
  + >800-654-1211 / 717-238-7273
  + Harrisburg, Pa, 17103
  + <http://www.ywcahbg.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case management to our residents and to those who we work with through counseling; Child Care- Have a day care on the premises; Crisis Services- Provide crisis services to victims of HT. Advocacy: court, law enforcement, hospital accompaniment, Counseling; Education/Job Training- Partner with Careerlink to help people in finding job training, We partner with other NGOs to assist with GED training; Emergency Shelter- Have an emergency shelter and are funded to serve HT victims; Family Reunification- Can assist families in reunification through counseling and direct service; Interpretation/Translation- Funded to provide translators/interpreters to victims of HT; Legal Services (Civil & Criminal)- We have lawyers on staff and also partner with pro bono attorneys; Legal Services (Immigration)- We have a lawyer on staff and also work with PIRC and pro bono attorneys; Long-term Housing- Have long term housing within our organization and can work with victims towards acquiring it; Supportive Counseling- Provide crisis counseling and long term counseling; Transitional Housing- Have transitional housing within our organization and can work with victims towards acquiring it
  + Service Area: Dauphin, Cumberland, Perry, Franklin Counties
* YMCA York - ACCESS York & Victim Assistance Center
  + >800-262-8444 / >717-845-2631
  + York, Pa
  + <http://www.ywcayork.org/victim-services/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; All victims of sexual violence, domestic violence and human sex trafficking
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We have an MOU with Susquehanna Community Mental Health Services to provide addiction treatment/services; Case Management- In-house free & confidential case management services provided by YWCA York; Child Care- YWCA York has extensive on-site child care options as well as a full-time Child Advocate at our emergency shelter & a Life Skills Advocate at our Bridge housing; Crisis Services- All staff are trained in crisis intervention. We also provide 24-hour access to crisis services that include a 30 day emergency shelter, medical advocacy, legal advocacy, and a free & confidential 24-hour hotline; Emergency Shelter- 24-hour free & confidential 30 day emergency shelter. Serves adults and their dependent minor children; Legal Services(Civil)-In-house attorney for civil legal services, primarily family law. We also work with Midpenn Legal Services; Legal Services (Immigration)- Available via MOU with Pennsylvania Immigration and Resource Center; Long-term Housing- Through YWCA York case management, a Human Trafficking Advocate will refer out for long-term housing assistance; Supportive Counseling- In-house Masters level trauma counseling provided through Victim Assistance Center. Offered to adults and their dependent minor children as well as significant others who have been impacted by abuse; Transitional Housing- Provides 2 transitional housing options. Offer 6 month housing specifically reserved for clients experiencing complex trauma & a 1 year transitional Bridge program. Application available via emergency shelter. Serves adults & minor dependents
  + Service Area: Serves York County, but we can accept victims from surrounding counties when needed
* Sexual Assault Resource & Counseling Center - Schuylkill County
  + >570-628-2965
  + Pottsville, Pa, 17901
  + <http://www.sarccschuylkill.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- SARCC provides needs assessment, and referrals to other community based programs to support each individual; Crisis Services- SARCC provides a 24/7 hotline which includes medical and legal advocacy; Emergency Shelter- We partner with our local DV agency for emergency housing for human trafficking victims/survivors; Supportive Counseling- SARCC provides counseling services for children, adolescents, and adults as well as their family or friends
  + Service Area: SARCC is a non-profit organization serving Schuylkill and Lebanon Counties since 1983. The organization provides healing and prevention services related to sexual violence to the communities,including services for their family and friends
* Sexual Assault Resource & Counseling Center - Lebanon County
  + 717-272-5308 / 717-270-6972
  + Lebanon, Pa, 17901
  + <http://www.sarccschuylkill.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- SARCC provides needs assessment, and referrals to other community based programs to support each individual; Crisis Services- SARCC provides a 24/7 hotline which includes medical and legal advocacy; Emergency Shelter- We partner with our local DV agency for emergency housing for human trafficking victims/survivors; Supportive Counseling- SARCC provides counseling services for children, adolescents, and adults as well as their family or friends
  + Service Area: SARCC is a non-profit organization serving Schuylkill and Lebanon Counties since 1983. The organization provides healing and prevention services related to sexual violence to the communities,including services for their family and friends
* North Star Initiative
  + 717-568-2701 / 717-568-2700
  + Lititz, Pa, 17543
  + <http://www.northstarinitiative.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; North Star Serves the Population that is 18-35 years of age, A survivor of sex trafficking or commercial sexual exploitation, A U.S. citizen or foreign national able to communicate in English, Biologically female, Free of drugs and alcohol for at least 30 days, One who is not a threat to herself or others, Willing to do the hard work required to change her life
    - Services: Case Management- Survivors who participate in the Harbor Restoration Program are assigned to a case manager who coordinates the individualized services that a survivor will need to exit "The Life"; Education/Job Training- Provides education and job training resources to all participants of the Harbor Restoration Program. Survivors are assessed upon entry into the program to determine education and job training needs; Health Care- Works closely with Covenant MD, and direct care physician who can visit with survivors on our property or have survivors come to their small local office for all health care needs; Long-term Housing- The Harbor Restoration Program provides residential housing for up to 18 months, survivors are assessed upon entry into the program to determine the length of stay necessary; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Survivors are enrolled in outpatient mental health services to address complex trauma as well as substance abuse; Supportive Counseling- The Harbor is facilitated by 24/7/365 trauma informed restoration coaches, who walk alongside each survivor helping to ensure that they are not alone during their healing journey; Transportation Assistance- Survivors that are part of the Harbor Restoration Program are provided with the necessary means of transportation to ensure that they are able to reach the goals that they have
  + Service Area: North Star Initiative will provide resources to female survivors across the US
* Freedom and Restoration for Everyone Enslaved (FREE)
  + 610-451-0491
  + Morgantown, Pa, 19543
  + <http://freefromht.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “FREE exists to resist the spread of human trafficking in Berks County, Pennsylvania through education and prevention work, as well as ensuring care and restoration for survivors”
  + Service Area: Berks County, PA and City of Reading, PA
* Truth for Women, Inc.
  + 610-866-5755
  + Bethlehem, Pa, 18017
  + <http://www.truthforwomen.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adult females; We serve US Citizen females, ages 18-45 coming out of sex trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Includes but is not limited to: Individual Service Plan and personal goals; Scheduling doctors’ appointments and medical services; Ordering medications/prescriptions; Obtaining personal documentation, health insurance, and public benefits; etc; Education/Job Training- Providing resources for General Educational Development (GED) Test, Work Ready Program, New Beginnings Program and more; Family Reunification- Parenting Classes and Family Sessions; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual Trauma Recovery Therapy by Pinebrook Family Answers; Supportive Counseling- Various Group Counseling Sessions
  + Service Area: Can serve any city in Pa and within the US
* Valley Agaisnt Sex Trafficking (VAST) Coalition
  + 484-560-6836
  + Bethlehem, Pa, 18017
  + <http://thevast.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “We are a collaborative effort of community members, service providers, businesses, organizations, law enforcement, church members, and government officials united with a passion for justice. Our mission is to unite and empower individuals towards awareness, prevention, action and aftercare efforts that eradicate sex trafficking and exploitation in our communities”
  + Service Area: Not Specified
* Crime Victims Counsel of the Lehigh Valley
  + 610-437-6611 / 610-437-6610
  + Allentown, Pa, 18101
  + <http://www.cvclv.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Crime Victims Council of the Lehigh Valley is dedicated to helping victims of violent crime and their significant others cope with the traumatic aftermath of victimization. All of the services of CVC are confidential and offered at no cost
    - Servies: Crisis Services- Out crisis hotline is staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week by a trained counselor
  + Service Area: Lehigh Valley areas including Northampton and Lehigh County
* Worthwhile Wear
  + 215-997-2587
  + Silverdale, Pa
  + <http://www.worthwhilewear.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Eligibility Requirements: -- client must be 30 days clean/sober -- 18+yrs, cis-gender female (for the time-being) -- Does not have the room to accommodate women with children at this time -- willing to adhere to the program rules. Program Rules: -- The first 30 days is a black-out period where personal cell-phones are not to be used, -- Calls can be made using the house phone to contacts that have been verified as "safe" contacts
    - Services: Case Management- Case management services for the duration of a survivor’s stay, and include obtaining services in the following areas: benefits, medical and dental care, mental health services, recovery services, education and employment; Education/Job Training- Weekly life skills classes are offered onsite; additional coaching related to education and employment is provided by several county organizations and the local community college; Health Care- Survivors have access to free medical and dental care until they have insurance at area clinics; once insured, they can choose their medical providers; Long-term Housing- Residential housing for up to 2 years through its housing program called The Well; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Service providers in the area provide assessments and treatment plans for individuals with mental health and/or recovery needs; Transportation Assistance- Clients are provided with transportation
  + Service Area: Located in Pennsylvania, but referrals are welcome from the tri-state area
* Bucks Coalition Against Trafficking
  + 800-675-6900 / 215-343-6543
  + Jamison, Pa, 18929
  + <http://www.novabucks.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Bucks County, Pa
* Villanova Law School Institute to Address Commercial Sexual Exploitation
  + 610-519-7037 / 610-519-7183
  + Villanova, Pa, 19087
  + <http://www.cseinstitute.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Perform legal research, draft legal memoranda, identify expert consultants, and develop strategies for litigating cases under Pennsylvania’s newly enacted civil cause of action for victims of the sex trade. 18 Pa.C.S. §3051; Legal Services (Criminal)- Provide technical assistance to courts, as well as public and private attorneys representing the interests of victims of CSE in the criminal and civil justice systems; Survivor Leadership- We are developing survivor leadership
  + Service Area: Pennsylvania
* The Crime Victims’ Center of Chester County, Ins.
  + >610-692-7273 / 610-692-1926 />610-692-7420
  + West Chester, Pa, 19382
  + <http://www.cvcofcc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We do include services tailored to individuals with disabilities or other needs as identified
    - Services: Case Management-Victim advocates will mak referrals to partner agencies as needed; Crisis Services; Supportive counseling
  + Service Area: Chester County, Pa
* PathWays PA Transitional Living Program - Chester, Delaware County
  + 484-480-6981
  + Chester, Pa
  + <http://www.pathwayspa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female identifying survivors, age 18-22; Specialization i serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management; Education/Job Training; Interpretation/Translation; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing- 18-22 years of age
  + Service Area: Philadelphia, PA and sburban Delaware County PA
* Covenant House - Philadelphia
  + 888-829-1249 / 215-951-5411
  + Philadelphia, Pa
  + <http://www.covenanthousepa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, any gender identity; 21 years of age & under; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations
    - Services; Addiction Treatment/Services- Substance Abuse Counselor available on site; Case Management- Case management offered on site; Education/Job Training- Educational and Vocational Specialists on site; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter open 24/7/365 for youth under the age of 21; Health Care- Emergency shelter includes Children's Hospital of Philadelphia medical clinic for both insured and uninsured; Supportive Counseling- Case managers, social workers and Clinical Coordinator on site; Transitional Housing- Internal transitional housing location in Philadelphia; Transportation Assistance- Have local transit passes available
  + Service Area: Philadelphia and surrounding areas; York, PA
* Dawn’s Place
  + 215-849-2396
  + PO Box 48253, Philadelphia, Pa
  + <http://www.ahomefordawn.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult female survivors; We serve women of all races, faiths and beliefs who are victims of traffic for commercial sexual exploitation
    - Services: Case Management; Education/Job Training- We help residents to find job and housing; Family Reunification- We encourage and assist residents to be connected with families; Interpretation/Translation; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- A part time therapist; Supportive Counseling- 2 part time clinical social workers; Transitional Housing- Safe residential place for up to one year
  + Service Area: Not Specified
* HIAS Pennsylvania
  + 215-832-0900
  + Philadelphia, Pa, 19103
  + <http://hiaspa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specializatio nin serving Refugees/Asylum Seekers; HIAS Pennsylvania works to provide legal and supportive services to immigrants, refugees and asylum seekers more generally, but HIAS PA is hosting an Equal Justice Works fellow, Noelle Lemon, who is specifically dedicated to serving human trafficking survivors through the Crime Victims Justice Corps program. Noelle Lemon is an attorney and her focus is assisting trafficking survivors with their legal immigration-related needs
    - Services: Legal (Immigration)- HIAS PA is hosting an EJW fellow, Noelle Lemon, an attorney focused on serving human trafficking survivors with their legal immigration-related needs at no cost, including consultations, assisting with T visas, and other forms of immigration relief
  + Service Area: Generally the area of Southeastern Pennsylvania
* Mid-Atlantic Dream Center, Inc.
  + 484-424-9496
  + Philadelphia, Pa, 19115
  + <http://www.midatlanticdreamcenter.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Our mission is to help women who have been sexually trafficked or exploited rebuild their lives through the love of Christ”
  + Service Area: Greater Philadelphia
* Nationalities Service Center
  + 215-893-8400
  + Philadelphia, Pa, 19107
  + <http://www.nscphila.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum Seekers; We can also provide services to legal permanent residents
    - Services:Case Management- In addition serving adults, we can provide case management to foreign national minors who are age 16 or over, in the care of their family members, and have the Eligibility Letter from the Office on Trafficking in Persons; Crisis Services- We can only provide crisis services during our normal business hours, 9am -5pm from Monday to Friday; Education/Job Training- We provide these services in-house; Emergency Shelter- We can provide this service during our normal business hours, 9am-5pm from Monday to Friday. We do not operate a shelter. Therefore, we rely on booking hotels/motels to provide this service; Family Reunification- We work with the International Organization of Migration to help clients reunite with their overseas family members after they received their T derivative visas; Health Care- We provide this services through partnerships with our local health care clinics, some of which can provide services to people who are uninsured; Interpretation/Translation- Our agency can provide this service for a fee; Legal Services (Immigration)- In addition to serving adults, we can provide immigration legal assistance to foreign national minors who have the Eligibility Letter from the Office on Trafficking in Persons; Long-term Housing- We do not have a residential home. However, we can assist clients find apartments in the community and subsidize their rent; Repatriation- We can help connect clients with the International Organization of Migration to assist clients to return to their home country; Supportive Counseling- We have a therapist, art therapist, and a music therapist on-site to provide mental health services for our clients; Transportation Assistance- We can provide this services locally on a case-by-case basis
  + Service Area: On a limited basis, we can provide services to clients in southern New Jersey and northern Delaware
* PathWays PA Basic Center Program
  + 215-397-4287
  + 5013 Hazel Avenue, Philadelphia, Pa, 19143
  + <http://www.pathwayspa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minor females, ages 13-18; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Emergency Shelter, Family Reunification, Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area: Philadelphia, PA and sburban Delaware County PA
* Youth Emergency Service
  + 800-371-7233 / 215-7870633
  + 1526 Fairmount Ave, Philadelphia, Pa, 19130
  + <http://ysiphilly.org/programs/youth-emergency-service/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Around-the-clock emergency shelter and protection for youth ages 12-18. Limited space for youth 18-21 who are referred through street outreach program (SOP)
    - Service Area: Case Management- Clients are assigned a case manager to handle family, court, and other issues pertaining to clients; Crisis Services- Crisis services available via collaboration with DHS and other agencies; Education/Job Training- Clients that are school aged can go to school on-site or off-site. Structured activities provide life skills and education; Emergency Shelter- 24-hour emergency shelter for youth ages 12-18; Family Reunification- Case managers work with DHS to reunite teens with families is possible; Health Care- A doctor provides in shelter treatment and referrals once a week. Clients are transported to healthcare when needed; Supportive Counseling- Counseling provided by outreach counselors, youth workers, and case managers; Transportation Assistance- Tokens are provided for Street Outreach programs, as well as for teens who have a day pass or appointment. Agency van can transport clients as well
  + Service Area: Philadelphia County

# Rhode Island

* Day One
  + 800-494-8100 / 401-421-4100
  + Providence, Ri, 02906
  + <http://www.dayoneri.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve all populations. Organization has a formal non-discrimination policy covering clients, staff and volunteers which prohibits discrimination based on gender, race, national origin, religion, sexual orientation, sexual/gender expression, age, disability
    - Services: Case Management- Victim Advocacy/criminal justice case advocacy through Advocacy Program and case management through Children's Advocacy Center; Crisis Services- 24-hour crisis intervention through Helpline; Advocacy services through Victim Advocacy Program/Clinical Services through Clinical Program; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)/Supportive Counseling- Clinical services, support groups and trauma yoga
  + Service Area: Rhode Island
* Sojourner House
  + >401-765-3232 / 401-861-6191
  + Providence, Ri, 02908
  + <http://www.sojournerri.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations, LGBTQI, people with HIV/AIDS, and Refugees/Asylum seekers; Our trafficking shelter serves both men and women. Our shelter is for adults ages 18 and above. Our other programs and services are available to clients at any age. We have an immigration advocacy program and can assist victims with obtaining immigration relief. Additionally, we have an LGBTQ+ program that offers advocacy and support to individuals who identify as LGBTQ, and a sexual health program that provides sexual health advocacy and free HIV testing
    - Services: Case Management- Provide case management and assist clients with identifying and addressing their various needs, provide referrals to other organizations for treatment and services and work closely with clients to develop individualized plans for self-sufficiency; Crisis Services- Crisis hotline, one-on-one support, and advocacy; Emergency Shelter- Three shelters: one for women/children, one for men, and one specifically for victims of human trafficking, no time limit and we operate a harm-reduction model; Legal Services (Immigration)- A staff who is certified by the Board of Immigration Appeals to provide immigration advocacy and assist clients with obtaining immigration relief; Long-term Housing- 7 permanent supportive housing units, and assist victims with applying for/obtaining permanent housing; Supportive Counseling- Offer support groups, one-on-one support, and advocacy; Transitional Housing- 12 transitional housing units that can house victims for 18-24 months; Other- Provide sexual health advocacy, free HIV testing, services for underserved clients, including clients who speak Spanish, are undocumented, are homeless, are in recovery, &who identify as LGBTQ
  + Service Area: Rhode Island
* St. Mary’s Home for Children
  + 401-353-3900 x416 / 401-353-3900
  + North Providence, Ri, 02911
  + <http://www.smhfc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Ages 3 to adults, with a focus on trauma survivors. Human Trafficking survivors up to age 25
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services- 24 hour crisis services for mental health emergencies available to active clients only; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Rhode Island

# South Carolina

* Jasmine Road
  + 864-283-5198 / 864-516-0009
  + Greensville, Sc
  + <http://jasmineroad.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; A-3 Visa Holders, G-5 Visa Holders, H-2A Visa Holders, H-2B Visa Holders, H-2B Visa Holders- Forestry, J-1 Visa Holders; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; JR serves adult survivors of sexual exploitation and addiction. Prospective residents must have a history of both sexual exploitation (i.e. sex trafficking, prostitution, strip clubs, pornography, etc) AND addiction to be considered eligible for JR. Prospective residents do not have to be US Citizens or Permanent Residents as long as they are eligible to work legally in the US. A large component of our residential program is preparing women for work and offering them vocational training and opportunities through our social enterprise initiatives. New residents may begin working part-time after 5-8 months of residency and could be working full-time as they near graduation after 1.5-2 years of residency. We do not require women to self-identify as survivors of trafficking to be accepted into the program. Women who have completed a drug rehabilitation program have much higher success at JR. JR doesn't require women to have completed rehab before coming to JR but detox is required
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We have a MOU with a local treatment center, The Phoenix Center, for Intensive Outpatient Treatment, Detox, and MAT services. Individuals must complete detox before coming to JR; Case Management- Has a masters-level clinicial who completes treatment plans for residents for all services in the program & prepares them for transition upon graduation. Services include: therapy, legal, education, benefits, medical, fam reunification, addiction, etc; Education/Job Training- 3 innovative social enterprise businesses that provide job training/placement for residents and graduates: a lunch cafe in downtown Greenville, a candle-making business, and a jewelry-making business. Residents may begin employment in Phase II/III; Health Care- MOU with Bon Secours St Francis Hospital who provides 100% free medical care to JR resident; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal)- Partners with LAST (Lawyers Against Sex Trafficking) for legal assistance/consultation for legal matters; Long-term Housing- Residential program provides 2-years of rent-free housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through partnership with Bon Secours, JR has a psychiatrist who sees all of the residents as well as several individual trauma-informed therapists through partner providers (Julie Valentine Center, Compass of Carolina, Canterbury Counseling); Supportive Counseling- Provides individualized treatment plans for every resident in the program. Residents meet individually on a weekly basis for one-on-one sessions with staff. The purpose of one-on-ones is for additional supportive counseling and assessing goal progress; Survivor Leadership- Residents have the opportunity to become certified peer support specialists or curriculum facilitators while in the JR program. Residents are given opportunities to lead groups in the home, mentor newer residents, and be employed by JR upon graduation; Transitional Housing- Residential program provides 2-years of rent-free housing
  + Service Area: Greenville, SC, but we accept referrals from all over the state as well as from other states. All programming takes place in Greenville, SC
* South Carolina Legal Services
  + 888-346-5592
  + Greensville, Sc, 29601
  + <http://www.sclegal.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult and minors of any gender identity; H-2A Visa Holders & H-2B Visa Holders - Forestry
    - Services: Legal Service (Civil)- Civil legal services related to the trafficking; Legal Services (Immigration)- Immigration services related to the trafficking
  + Service Area: Statewide
* SWITCH
  + 864-350-0281
  + Greensville, Sc, 29606
  + <http://www.switchsc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Anyone with has been sexually exploited and/or trafficked
    - Services; Addiction Treatment/Services- Partnerships & MOUs; Case Management- To connect community partners for various needs; Education/Job Training- MOU; Health Care- MOU; Survivor Leadership- Through our Restoration program; Transportation Assistance- When available
  + Service Area: Upstate South Carolina, South Carolina
* Sexual Trauma Services of the Midlands
  + 803-771-7273 / 803-790-8208
  + Columbia, Sc, 29204
  + <http://www.stsm.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and people with disabilities; We serve all clients of any age for hospital accompaniment, 24 hour hotline, personal and legal advocacy. We serve ages 12 and above for crisis intervention, counseling and support groups within the office. All under the age of 12 are referred to our Children's Advocacy Centers
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Will serve survivors who have substance addiction or other addictive behaviors by making appropriate referrals and collaborating with substance abuse providers; Case Management- Provides connection to other community resources to include housing, emergency shelter, food, medical care and treatment. We also assist with legal advocacy; Crisis Services- 24 hour hotline available; Emergency Shelter- MOU's with emergency shelters in our community. They are not human trafficking specific; Interpretation/Translation- Utilization of qualified and certified interpreters for Spanish and ASL. Utilization of phone interpretation for other languages; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Offers evidence based therapy for up to six months for those who are over the age of 12 and are survivors of sexual violence. STSM also provides counseling services for those who are strongly impacted by another's experience such i.e. family member, etc; Transportation Assistance- Limited access to funding for bus or taxi vouchers to and from counseling appointments at the STSM office
  + Service Area: Richland, Lexington, Sumter and Newberry Counties in South Carolina

# South Dakota

* Working Against Violence, Inc.
  + 888-716-9284 / 605-341-3292
  + Rapid City, Sd, 57701
  + <http://www.wavi.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Action plan, advocacy with other organizations, referrals; Crisis Services- Emotional support, assessment for shelter, referral; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter provided to those in danger due to domestic violence or sexual assault; Legal Services (Civil)- Protection orders, custody issues due to domestic violence;Supportive Counseling- Emotional support for clients in crisis.
  + Service Area: South Dakota
* Call to Freedom
  + 605-261-1880
  + Sioux Falls, Sd, 57104
  + <http://calltofreedom.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Identify needs, implement strategies, and coordinate individualized services for victims and survivors; Crisis Services- Our primary role for emergency services is to link clients with crisis intervention and appropriate emergency service providers in the area as well as assisting them with finding resources to fill their immediate basic needs; Transitional Housing- Marissa's Project is a transitional housing program, serving adult women victimized by sex trafficking. Women offered shelter are also provided access to occupational therapy, counseling, transportation, advocacy, chemical dependency groups and more.
  + Service Area: Primarily serve in Sioux Falls and surrounding areas

# Tennessee

* Memphis Area Legal Services, Inc.
  + 901-523-8822
  + 22 N. Front, Suite 1100, Memphis, Tn, 38103
  + <http://www.malsi.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Adult and minor (age 12 and up) survivors of sex trafficking
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- We provide advice and counsel and legal representation in the areas of orders of protection, child custody, divorce, child support, consumer debt, housing, public benefits, expungements, name changes, disability and special education advocacy; Legal Services (Immigration)- We provide advice and counsel and legal representation in attaining T-Visas and U-Visas
  + Service Area: West Tennessee counties of Shelby, Tipton, Fayette and Lauderdale
* Restore Corps
  + >901-410-3590
  + Memphis, Tn
  + <http://www.restorecorps.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Primarily ages 12-33
    - Services: Case Management- Needs assessment with services provided in house and through partners; Crisis Services- 24 hour response via hotline and after-hours advocate when needed; Health Care- MOU with Health Care Provider; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration)- Through collaborative partnerships; Repatriation- In collaboration with other providers; Supportive Counseling- Supportive counseling provided by MSW Survivor Care Coordinators; Transitional Housing- Safe house in which survivors can reside up to 1 year; Transportation Assistance- For HT survivors engaged in case management and transitional housing
  + Service Area: West Tennessee
* A Way Out Program
  + 901-452-7884
  + Memphis, Tn, 38111
  + [Http://www.ccvmemphis.org/](http://www.ccvmemphis.org/)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management; Education/Job Training; Long-term Housing; Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Greater Memphis, Tn area
* End Slavery Tennessee
  + >615-806-6899 x2
  + Nashville, Tn, 37216
  + <http://www.endslaverytn.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Care Coordinators locate services inhouse or through community partners - standing MOU's with other service partners for inpatient or outpatient treatment; Crisis Services- Hotline is answered 24/7 - staff trained to handle individuals in crisis/emergency situations - MOU with TBI; Education/Job Training- In house 'soft skills'- working with area Rotary clubs on career opportunities with regional employers; Emergency Shelter- We have a safe house for a period of stabilization and assessment, generally about 6 months- then work to transition to other programs or arrangements while wrap around services continue. Those in addiction must enter treatment prior; Legal Services (Civil)- Work with local agencies and attorneys who offer pro bono services; Legal Services (Criminal)- Partner with DA- part of every session of specialized HT court for adults;serve as expert witness is trafficking cases; Legal Services (Immigration)- Partner with local agencies providing these services; Long-term Housing- Partner with other agencies; we do keep residents longer than a year in some cases such as ongoing court trials; Supportive Counseling- We have a regular rotating series of support groups/ classes, each lasting 6 weeks. This can be anything from relationship addiction or relapse prevention to art therapy and budgeting etc; Transitional Housing- Typically for six months but sometimes longer, for a period of stabilization, and then work on individualized plans to transition to other programs or independent living; Wrap-around services are available and continue when non resident; Transportation Assistance- FT driver on staff; agency vehicles
  + Service Area: Middle Tennessee
* Free for Life International
  + 888-335-8835
  + Nashville, Tn, 37067
  + <http://www.freeforlifeintl.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The identification, assistance, and restoration of human trafficking victims and survivors”
  + Services: While our organization is headquartered in Tennessee, we offer a scholarship program that is available to survivors in any state across the U.S.
* Metro Nashville Office of Family Safety
  + 615-880-1179 / 615-880-1100
  + Nashville, Tn
  + <https://ofs.nashville.gov/>
  + Government Agency
    - “The mission of Metropolitan Government of Nashville-Davidson County’s Office of Family Safety is to improve victim safety and offender accountability through the coordination of services provided to domestic violence and sexual assault victims by Metropolitan Government, its Family Justice Centers and nonprofit partners”
  + Service Area: Middle Tennessee
* Southern Migrant Legal Services
  + 866-721-7828 / 615-538-0725
  + 311 Plus Park Blvd. Ste, 135 Nashville, Tn, 37217
  + <http://www.trla.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Migrant farm workers; H-2A & H-2B Visa Holders -Forestry
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Employment-related civil legal services to migrant farm workers; immigration services where related to employment abuse; Legal Services (Immigration)- Migrant farm workers, if immigration representation is related to migrant farm employment abuse
  + Service Area: Alabama, Tennessee, Kentucky, Mississippi, Louisiana, and Arkansas
* Rest Stop Ministries
  + 615-965-2647
  + Lebanon, Tn, 37087
  + <http://www.reststopministries.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adult females; RSM is unable to admit women: - Who are currently pregnant - Who are severely hearing impaired or severely visually impaired - Who are registered sex offenders - Who are currently using or abusing substances, applicants with such a history must already be in recovery and have 30 days clean in order to be considered for admittance into RSM - RSM may not be equipped to provide the necessary care for women with severe and/or pervasive mental illness. - Women who currently have custody of their child(ren) must make provisions for their child(ren) to be in temporary custody with a trusted party while at RSM.
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Applicants must have 30 days clean in order to be considered for admittance into RSM. Applicants must pass a drug screen at intake. Addiction related groups and therapy provided in-house. Residents attend 12-step meetings in the community; Case Management- Provided in-house. RSM will assist residents in obtaining medical, dental, and mental health medication management through providers in the community. RSM assists in transitional planning in later phases of the program; Education/Job Training- RSM assists with job preparation and furthering education by assessing interests, helping with resume writing, interviewing skills and accessing GED classes, computer training and/or furthering college education; Family Reunification- RSM will encourage family reunification when it is safe and healthy for the resident; Health Care- RSM currently employs a part-time Medical Coordinator who is a Registered Nurse. RSM utilizes a local neighborhood health clinic for medical and dental care. RSM assists residents in obtaining financial assistance if specialty care is needed; Long-term Housing- RSM residential program is 18 months. RSM may stay for an additional 6 months to secure transitional housing plans; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- RSM provides weekly individual trauma-informed counseling by a licensed therapist. RSM may not be equipped to provide the necessary care for women with severe and/or pervasive mental illness. Psychiatric services are provided in the local community; Transitional Housing- Residents' transitional goals are addressed after one year in the program. Residents may stay up to 2 years to achieve a stable transitional plan; Transportation Assistance- RSM staff provides transportation for residents in the program to appointments as well as social and recovery related activities
  + Service Area: Will accept clients from states outside of Tennessee
* Domestic Violence Program & Sexual Assault Services
  + 615-494-9262 / 615-896-7377
  + 2106 East Main Street, Murfreesboro, Tn, 37130
  + <http://www.dvpshelter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; 14 & up; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, LGBTQI and people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil. Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service area: Middle Tennessee (Rutherford County)
* Love’s Arm
  + >423-500-0400 / 423-580-6553
  + Chattanooga, Tn, 37421
  + <http://www.lovesarmoutreach.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Female identifying adults
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- CADAS IOP Intensive OutPatient Services (IOP); Case Management- Available in-house and through partner agencies; Crisis Services- 24-hour Hotline that may help coordinate service; Long-term Housing- Currently provide transportation and residential placement with partnering agencies throughout GA/TN/AL. Our residential housing will be open in July 2018; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Partners with 3 licensed therapists; Supportive Counseling- Through mentors and 12- step sponsors. Also have psycho-social groups; Transitional Housing- 2 Year, cost free, holistic recovery home; Transportation Assistance- On a case-by-case basis
  + Service Area: Hamilton County/Chattanooga TN
* Community Coalition Agaisnt Human Trafficking / Grow Free TN
  + >865-292-0285 / 865-236-1046
  + Knoxville, Tn, 37940
  + <http://growfreetn.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Serve male and female victims of both labor and sex trafficking of all ages through community-based services; Emergency Receiving Shelter is temporary shelter for individuals over the age of 18 whom identify as female
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Services provided through community partner agency; Case Management- Available for both Emergency safe house guests and community clients; Crisis Services- Off-site services provided via on-call staffing; Emergency Shelter- Short term Emergency Receiving Center; Healthcare- Certain health care options available via community partners; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Services available through community partner; Repatriation Specific services on a case by case basis; Supportive Counseling- Shelter staff and ally mentoring program available; Transportation Assistance- Transportation provided for individuals being served by the agency
  + Service Area: East Tennessee
* SafeSpace
  + 800-244-5968 / 865-453-9254
  + 636 Middle Creek Road, Suite 3, Sevierville, Tn, 37862
  + <http://safespacetn.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil, Immigration); Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Jefferson, Cocke, Sevier Counties of East Tennessee

# Texas

* El Paso Center for Children
  + >915-562-4765 / 915-565-8361
  + El Paso, Tx, 79930
  + <http://www.epccinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Counseling is available for persons of all ages who are victims of crime. The majority of our residential and emergency services are for adolescent youth and young adults up to age 25. All services are LGBTQ+ welcoming
    - Services: Case Management- Youth in shelter, transitional living, residential, and foster care programs are provided with case management services; Crisis Services- For survivors of trafficking and for at-risk youth and families; Emergency Shelter- Ages 13-17, licensed, all genders/sexual orientations; Long-term Housing- Female/LGBTQ+ transitional living program for youth ages 18-22 and independent housing reimbursement program with intensive case management for youth ages 18-24; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- The agency has licensed mental health professionals providing services to at-risk youth and victims of crime (all ages); Supportive Counseling- All staff in shelter and housing programs are trained in Motivational Interviewing in order to provide supportive counseling to clients; Transitional Housing- Female/LGBTQ+ transitional living program for youth ages 18-22 and independent housing reimbursement program with intensive case management for youth ages 18-24; Other- Specialized foster care for victims of sex trafficking, counseling for at-risk youth and families, parent and youth education and skill-building classes, street outreach
  + Service Area: El Paso County
* Paso del Norte Center of Hope
  + 915-307-2175
  + El Paso, Tx, 79931
  + <https://www.pdncoh.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: El Paso County, Texas and Doña Ana, Nm
* Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA) - El Paso
  + 512-374-2773
  + El Paso, Tx, 79901
  + <http://www.trla.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity: Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI and Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- TRLA provides comprehensive legal services to survivors of trafficking. Services most commonly sought include immigration, victim-witness advocacy, civil litigation, and family; Legal Services (Immigration)- TRLA provides relevant immigration legal services to survivors of trafficking, including, but not limited to, representation on T- and U visas and removal defense
  + Service Area: All potential trafficking cases: 68 Southwest Texas counties--http://www.trla.org/about/service-area; Farmworker/agricultural cases: statewide; Cases involving Sexual Assault: <http://www.legalaidforsurvivors.org/about/>
* Voice of Hope
  + 806-763-7273
  + Lubbock, Tx, 79457
  + <http://www.voiceofhopelubbock.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We serve both adult and child victims of sexual violence including but not limited to rape and sex trafficking. We also serve their non-offending family members
    - Services: Case Management- Provides referrals and assistance: if victims wishes to pursue criminal charges, case manager will work to keep victim informed of case progress; Crisis Services- We provide 24 hour crisis hotline, 24 hour medical accompaniment and advocacy at the hospitals; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We provide therapy to primary and secondary victims of sexual violence at no cost
  + Service Area: West Texas Counties: Bailey, Cochran, Crosby, Dawson, Dickens, Floyd, Garza, Hockley, Lamb, Lubbock
* International Rescue Committee (IRC) - Abilene
  + 325-675-5643
  + Abilene, Tx, 79603
  + <http://rescue.org/abilene>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Basic CM services for certified victims; Education/Job Training- for certified victims; Other- Cash Assistance for some certified victims may be available
  + Service Area: Haskell as well
* BCFS Health and Human Services - Common Thread Program
  + 888-884-7323
  + Texas
  + <http://www.commonthread.net/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Anyone under the age of 25, regardless of gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations and Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Our advocates can provide whatever intensity level of case management is required by a survivor, or collaboratively case manage if another provider is already helping in this way. We can provide consistent case management until the youth is 25; Crisis Services- We have a 24/7/365 hotline for dispatch that runs every day of the year, and we always have an advocate on-call for survivor's needs (day or night); Emergency Shelter- BCFS Health and Human Services also operates Common Ground, an emergency shelter which is also a grantee of the Texas Office of the Governor. We also have a few MOUs with emergency shelters throughout the area to place a survivor if a bed is available; Survivor Leadership- Common Thread is led by survivor advocates and consultation with advocate supervisors; Transportation Assistance- We can provide some transportation on a case-by-case basis
  + Service Area: Has eight office locations (San Antonio, Houston, Waco, Kileen, Harlingen,McAllen, Del Rio, Laredo). Currently accepting referrals from 53 counties throughout Texas. Will continue to work with a youth if they move to another location in TX
* Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA) - Del Rio
  + 512-374-2773
  + Del Rio, Tx, 79901
  + <http://www.trla.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity: Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI and Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- TRLA provides comprehensive legal services to survivors of trafficking. Services most commonly sought include immigration, victim-witness advocacy, civil litigation, and family; Legal Services (Immigration)- TRLA provides relevant immigration legal services to survivors of trafficking, including, but not limited to, representation on T- and U visas and removal defense
  + Service Area: All potential trafficking cases: 68 Southwest Texas counties--http://www.trla.org/about/service-area; Farmworker/agricultural cases: statewide; Cases involving Sexual Assault: <http://www.legalaidforsurvivors.org/about/>
* Texas RioGrande Legal Aid (TRLA) - Eagle Pass
  + 512-374-2773
  + Eagle Pass, Tx, 79901
  + <http://www.trla.org/> Cases involving Sexual Assault: <http://www.legalaidforsurvivors.org/about/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity: Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI and Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- TRLA provides comprehensive legal services to survivors of trafficking. Services most commonly sought include immigration, victim-witness advocacy, civil litigation, and family; Legal Services (Immigration)- TRLA provides relevant immigration legal services to survivors of trafficking, including, but not limited to, representation on T- and U visas and removal defense
  + Service Area: All potential trafficking cases: 68 Southwest Texas
* Refuge for Women - North Texas
  + >859-254-004
  + Denton, Tx
  + <http://www.refugeforwomen.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Human trafficking survivors and sexually exploited women
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- In-house recovery classes, attend recovery meetings, weekly therapy and group activities; Case Management- Weekly therapy and case management; Education/Job Training- Job skills training, mock interviews, resume preparation, part-time employment; Family Reunification- Assist with locating and planning contact if it is in line with client's case plan and goals; Health Care- Medical appointments coordinated with local health care providers; Long-term Housing- Resident can stay for 12 months; Supportive Counseling- Clients participate in Living in Balance classes and group activities as part of the program; Transitional Housing- Available at the Nevada location
  + Service Area: Nationwide
* ACH Child and Family Services
  + >817-335-4673
  + Fort Worth, Tx, 76119
  + <http://www.achservices.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults or minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case management services are provided to trafficking victims and homeless youth and young adults in need of help finding employment, medical care, counseling, and housing through our Street Outreach Program; Emergency Shelter- Our emergency shelter is for minor youth between the ages of 10-17; Transitional Housing- The LIFE Project provides transitional housing for young adults 18-21 that are experiencing homelessness or are in Extended Foster Care
  + Service Area: Tarrant County
* UnBount Fort Worth
  + 817-668-6462
  + Fort Worth, Tx, 76133
  + <http://unboundfortworth.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status
    - Services: Case Management- Unbound advocates provide ongoing trust-based relational case management for survivors of human trafficking; Crisis Services- Unbound provides 24/7 crisis response for victims/survivors of human trafficking; Supportive Counseling- Unbound advocates provide emotional support and non-licensed counseling to survivors of human trafficking; Transportation Assistance- Unbound provides local transportation for survivors of human trafficking to needed services as feasible
  + Service Area: Primarily Tarrant County, Tx
* Reclaim611
  + 833-833-6611
  + Piano, Tx
  + <http://www.reclaim611.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Our mission is to equip and empower front-line professionals to recognize, respond, reports and reclaim the lives of victim of human trafficking”
  + Service Area: Dallas Fort Worth
* Refuge City
  + 214-966-0703
  + Richardson, Tx, 75080
  + <http://www.refuge-city.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults (Up to age 24) and minors; Refuge City Outpatient Program (RCO), their counseling program, serves ages 11-24; GED Program serves 16 and over
    - Services: Education/Job Training- GED School for ages 16 and older; Family Reunification- For clients in the Refuge City Outpatient (RCO) program. Work not only with the child but the parents as well; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish translators for clients in the RCO program; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- For clients in the RCO program. Trauma Informed Counseling by licensed therapists; Transportation Assistance- Provides train passes and Uber rides for people in the RCO program or GED school; Other- We are developing a homeless youth drop in center
  + Service Area: Dallas and surrounding areas
* Traffick911
  + 817-575-9923
  + Addison, Tx, 75001
  + <http://www.traffick911.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We serve victims and survivors of child sex trafficking, ages 12-24 (but currently prioritize minors), regardless of race, ethnicity, gender or sexual orientation. Services are offered at no charge
    - Services: Case Management- Provides in-field face-to-face meetings, safety planning, goal setting and incentives, court accompaniment, community mentors, milestone celebrations, referrals for specialized services; all in collaboration with a regional multi-disciplinary team; Crisis Services- We provide crisis response to law enforcement and investigative agencies. A Voice & Choice Advocate is dispatched to meet with the victim, accompany them to emergency medical treatment, and ensure food, clothing, shelter, and other services are attained; Emergency Shelter- Traffick911 has current MOU's with youth shelters in Dallas, Tarrant and Collin Counties who provide emergency shelter when assisted by our crisis services; Supportive Counseling- Community mentoring services provided; Survivor Leadership- Traffick911 has a policy of incorporating survivor leaders, both as paid staff and as consultants to inform all aspects of organizational vision and programming. Graduates of Traffick911's program are connected to nation-wide survivor mentor network
  + Service Area: Dallas/Fort Worth Metroplex
* Mosaic Family Services
  + 214-823-1911 / 214-821-5393
  + Dallas, Tx, 75243
  + <http://www.mosaicservices.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and Refugees/Asylum Seekers;Serve minors in a very limited capacity
    - Services: Case Management- Have an array of case managers who speak many different languages; Crisis Services- Always have staff at our 24 hour shelter who can then get in contact with the correct person regarding a specific case; Education/Job Training- Offer ESL classes and can assist clients in the job application and procurement process; Emergency Shelter- Our shelter offers 24hr access to those who are suspected survivors of domestic violence and/or human trafficking; Family Reunification- We will work together with IOM and other government agencies to facilitate family reunification across borders; Legal Services (Civil)- Our legal services include support with divorce cases, child custody, protective orders and child support; Legal Services (Immigration)- Assist clients through the process of obtaining a U-Visa, T-Visa or who would like to utilize the VAWA Self-petition. Attorneys can be present during interviews with enforcement/prosecution officials; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual, group, and child counseling; Repatriation- Work together with HSI/ICE and other government agencies to facilitate repatriation; Supportive Counseling- Through Case managers; Transitional Housing- Clients who are staying at our shelter due to domestic violence are allowed to stay up to 90 days. Our clients who have been in a situation of trafficking are allowed to stay indefinitely with cooperation in our programs; Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation on a case by case basis
  + Service Area: North Texas
* New Friends New Life
  + 214-965-0935
  + Dallas, Tx, 75206
  + <http://www.newfriendsnewlife.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: We provide services via our drop-in center to females ages 12-24 years old that have been trafficked or are at high risk of being trafficked and to women (24 years old and above) who have been trafficked or sexually exploited, and the children of these women. We serve transgender females in both programs as well as any foreign nationals regardless of their documentation status
    - Services: Case Management- Available as a part of both our women's program and available at the drop-in center for youth. Case management is also available as a stand-alone service for women; Child Care- Available on-site upon request; Education/Job Training-The Economic Empowerment program is a part of our full women's program that focuses on career development, financial planning, and educational goals. We provide regular job placement services, computer skills training, and mock interviews; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Trauma-informed mental health services are provided on site, including EMDR, DBT, and additional modalities. Individual and group therapy available for both the adult program and the youth drop-in center; Survivor Leadership- We currently employ 2 survivors in our youth drop-in center and have a graduate leadership training program for graduates of our adult program; Transportation Assistance- Able to provide local transportation assistance; Other-The Mankindness Project is an initiative to with middle school and high school boys to educate them on healthy ways to view women, the impact of pornography on the brain, and the realities of sex trafficking in the US in effort to address demand aspect
  + Service Area: Dallas, TX metropolitan area
* Promise House, Inc
  + 214-941-8578
  + Dallas, Tx, 75208
  + <http://www.promisehouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: In the shelter they serve youth 0-17, In the foster group home they serve mothers 14-21. In the Transitional Living programs they serve young adults 18-24. Does not serve adults older than age 24; Any gender identity: Specialization in serving Ethni Minorities, Homeless populations, and LGBTQI
    - Services: Case Management- All clients receive case management services in house with our Case Managers for this specific program; Emergency Shelter- Our emergency shelter is available for youth 6-17 and for pregnant and parenting teen under the age of 18; Health Care- We have an MOU with the Parkland Homes Van who is on site every Tuesday Morning to provide health care service for our youth; Long-term Housing- We have transitional living housing for youth 18-21. We have specialized housing for LGBTQ youth and sex trafficking youth; Supportive Counseling- All clients are assigned a therapist while in the program. Once they complete the program they are still eligible for counseling services; Transitional Housing- We have transitional living housing for youth 18-21. We have specialized housing for LGBTQ youth and sex trafficking youth. We also have a foster group home for pregnant and parenting teens ages 14-21
  + Service Area: Dallas/Fort Worth Metroplex
* The Salvation Army - The Harbor Program
  + 214-726-6216
  + Dallas, Tx
  + <http://www.salvationarmydfw.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors with adults; Any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case management and advocacy services provided to those in the shelter and are available as needed to those not accessing shelter services; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter available by calling 24/hour hotline at 214-424-7208.; Does not serve unaccompanied minors; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Licensed therapists available to provide group and individual counseling services; Other- TEST
  + Service Area: Dallas
* For The Silent
  + 903-747-8128
  + Tyler, TX, 75702
  + <http://www.forthesilent.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Sserves: Females age 12-24
    - Services: Case Management-In-house case management and care coordination; Crisis Services- A Victim Advocate can be reached for emergency referrals during business hours and responds to police stations, juvenile detention facilities, jails, and hospitals within 90 minutes; Education/Job Training- Stable clients receive career readiness training and work internships; Emergency Shelter- Through partnership; Family Reunification- Transportation assistance is provided for reunification; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Our agency contracts an LPC versed in trauma who provides counseling on site; Supportive Counseling- Provided by case managers and victim advocates as part of client's service plan. Our victim advocates are trained facilitators of the "Ending the Game" intervention curriculum and run groups or one on one sessions with clients; Transportation Assistance-Case by case basis; Other- Long-term mentorship of high-risk youth.FTS employs two prevention specialists who focus on addressing high risk youth's susceptibility to being trafficked & exploited.After youth finish 10-wk prevention education courses they receive long-term mentorship
  + Service Area: Serves Smith, Wood, Upshur, Gregg, Rusk, Cherokee, Anderson, Henderson, Van Zandt, and Harrison Counties
* Unbound Waco
  + >254-230-0872 / 254-757-2333
  + Waco, Tx, 76707
  + <http://unboundnow.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Unbound Waco and the Advocacy Center for Crimes Against Children in McLennan County are the recipients of the Department of Justice, Office of Victims of Crime (OVC) Enhanced Collaboration grant. As a result, we are able to serve all victims of trafficking, regardless of age, gender, nationality, or trafficking type
    - Services: Case Management- We provide client intake and assessment, and connect clients with the programs and resources they want/need; Crisis Services- Can provide crisis services in assisting victims with finding shelter and assisting with immediate needs. We do not have a 24/7 hotline but rely on our Coalition partners (Advocacy Center for Crime Victims & Children and RST for after hours assistance); Education/Job Training; Family Reunification; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration); Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation for identified victims of trafficking
  + Service Area: Unbound Waco serves the Heart of Texas Human Trafficking Coalition area comprised of the six counties above
* Central Texas Youth Services Bureau
  + 800-421-8336 / 254-939-3466
  + Belton, Tx
  + <https://www.centraltexasyouthservices.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization i serving Homeless Populations; Serves survivors ages 13-25 and their dependents Eligibility-no restrictions on criminal record or substance use history
    - Services: Case Management- Case management services available at all locations.; Crisis Services- Crisis Hotline and shelter referrals; Education/Job Training- Job readiness training; employment application assistance; resume building; Family Reunification- Assist with family unification when appropriate; Supportive Counseling- Therapeutic counseling and case management; Transitional Housing- Housing available through another program within organization, available for adults age 18-21
  + Service Area: Bell, Coryell, McLennan Counties and the surrounding areas
* TheKey2Free
  + 844-312-3733
  + Georgetown, Tx, 78628
  + <http://www.thekey2freetx.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Female adults; Referred clients must undergo an application process, interview, and background check
    - Services: Case Management- We offer in-house case management with a staff member solely dedicated to this; Education/Job Training- We offer life skills classes, including, but not limited to, Family and Consumer Science, Speech for Today, GED prep, Office Application 1&2, Personal Financial Literacy, Resume and Interview Skills and Nutrition and Cooking; Health Care; Supportive Counseling- LCSW, BSW and Christian Counselor available on site on a weekly basis; Transitional Housing- Progressive transitional housing for up to 18 months; Other- LAUNCH2Freedom 8-week training program designed to LAUNCH individuals toward self-sufficiency. The program addresses life skills, financial literacy, self-defense job readiness, fitness & physical health and mental health
  + Service Area: Central Texas
* Asian Family Support Services of Austin
  + 877-281-8371
  + Austin, Tx, 78761
  + <http://www.afssaustin.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities and Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Case Management- Support to apply benefits and/or affordable health care options, legal and immigration advocacy, support for finding jobs, housing, education, or child care; Interpretation/Translation- Provides in-house interpretation and use interpretation lines for non-English speakers; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)-Individual therapeutic counseling and support group; Supportive Counseling-Advocates provide emotional support throughout the process; Transitional Housing-Limited numbers of scattered transitional housing for survivors who have multiple barriers and high needs; Transportation Assistance-Limited transportation assistance for the case-management and advocacy related meetings based on staff capacity; Other-AFSSA provides referrals to pro-bono legal services, shelters, and supports with benefits applications and economic empowerment programs
  + Service Area: Central Texas counties: Travis, Williamson, Hays, Caldwell, and Bastrop
* Equal Justice Center
  + 800-853-4028 / 512-474-0007
  + 510 S. Congress Ave., Ste. 206, Austin, Tx, 78704
  + <http://equaljusticecenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; H-2A Visa Holders; H-2B Visa Holders; H-2B Visa Holders - Forestry; J-1 Visa Holders; Serves Low Wage Immigrant Workers - Regardless of Status; Works with H visas as well. Discrimination, Wage & Hour Claims (some worker's comp or personal injury)
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Legal assistance and representation relating to labor trafficking and other workplace claims, including wage theft, sexual harassment, and discrimination.
  + Service Area: Texas, New Mexico & Oklahoma
* Refugee Services of Texas
  + 512-472-9471
  + 500 St. John’ sAvenue, Tx, 78752
  + <http://rstx.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, people with disabilities, Refugees/Asylum Seekers & Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services; Case Management- In house with trained volunteers; Child Care- In-house with trained volunteers; Crisis Services- In-house with trained case workers; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation- In-house trained volunteers as well as paid interpreters); Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration); Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Repatriation- Case management assistance. Liason with IOM or Local Embassies; Supportive Counseling- Referrals to community; internal support group workshops; Survivor Leadership- In-house; Transportation Assistance- Can only assist if client is enrolled in our service area
  + Service Area: RST can serve foreign nationals in areas where no HT-provider exists. RST is on-call 24/7 in PanHandle area, Rio Grande Valley and Central Texas. RST is not on-call in Houston area nor Dallas/FW areas
* The Refuge for DMST
  + 512-806-0560 / 512-806-0555
  + PO Box 90804, Austin, Tx, 78709
  + <http://therefugeaustin.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult and minor females; Females (11 to 19 years of age) that are survivors of sex trafficking. Will generally accept minors up to age 17 and will serve them through age 19. May take those who are 18-19 on a case-by-case basis Can not accept clients that are pregnant or in need of detox/rehab services. Those with addiction treatment needs must seek those services prior to entering this program
    - Services: Education/Job Training- Partners with the University of Texas Charter School program for residents of the program; Health Care- Has a medical clinic on campus staffed by community partners for residents of the program; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- The Refuge Ranch is a long-term, residential, therapeutic community for 48 girls, minors through age 19. Staff includes a psychiatric nurse practitioner
  + Service Area: Mainly Central Texas Counties but open to all Texas Counties and other States as appropriate
* The SAFE Alliance
  + 512-267-7233
  + 1515 Grove Blvd., Austin, Tx, 78741
  + <http://www.safeaustin.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case management is available to clients receiving shelter. There is a wait list for case management services for clients not in shelter; Child Care- Child Care may be an option for clients receiving shelter but there is a wait list for these services; Crisis Services- 24/7 crisis interventions services are available through our SAFEline via hotline, text or chat; Emergency Shelter-Please note that we always have a wait list for shelter services; Health Care- Access to our SAFEHealth services is available to all SAFE clients; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- SAFE provides individual counseling and support groups facilitated by licensed therapists; Supportive Counseling-This support is provided in most SAFE programs; Transitional Housing- Can only be accessed by current SAFE clients when there is space available, this program does not maintain a wait list; rather, services are offered to qualified, current clients when it becomes available
  + Service Area: Austin/Travis County
* Ransomed Life
  + 210-514-4384
  + 16170 Jones Maltsberger Rd, San Antonio, Tx, 78247
  + <http://www.ransomedlifetexas.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minor females
    - Services: Other- Mentoring services, & LPC counseling
  + Service Area: Any of the surrounding areas of San Antonio, Tx
* Roy Maas Youth Alternatives
  + 210-340-8090
  + 3103 West Avenue, San Antonio, Tx, 78213
  + <https://www.rmya.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; We serve clients age birth to 21 years and their families, through a variety of programs. Emergency shelter is available for survivors age 5-17 only. Transitional Housing is available for survivors 18-21 only. We cannot serve families or parenting youth in our residential programs. All of our residential, drop-in and counseling programs serve children/youth who are victims/survivors of all kinds of violence. Our Centro Seguro Drop-In Center was opened to primarily serve child sex trafficking survivors but we will not turn anyone in need away
    - Services: Case Management- Children and youth served by RMYA Drop-In and residential programs are assigned a case manager; Crisis Services- Emergency and Drop-In Services for up to age 18 are staffed 24/7 and staff clinicians and senior program staff are on-call after hours. RMYA offers crisis counseling to children and youth, and emergency shelter services for children 5-17 years; Education/Job Training- Transitional Living Program for ages 18-21 youth receive assistance in-house and through informal and formal agreements with education services and job skills; Emergency Shelter- RMYA has two emergency shelters for children ages 5-17 years; Health Care- RMYA has two full-time and one part-time registered nurse on-site. We have one full-time RN on our San Antonio campus and one FT and one Part-time RN on-site at another campus (for long-term residential care for children 6-17 years; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- RMYA has a Family Counseling & Resource Center for counseling services for community and residential children & youth, and operates a child psychiatry clinic on-site through an MOU with the University of Texas Health SA Department of Psychiatry; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Long-term residential treatment center, Meadowland, is available to those 6-17 years; referrals through state agencies only; Supportive Counseling- RMYA has a clinical internship program for Master's level counseling interns
  + Service Area: RMYA drop-in, emergency, transitional and community counseling programs are located in Bexar County. Long-term residential located in Kendall County. Services are not restricted to residents of that area
* The Rape Crisis Center
  + >210-349-7273
  + 4606 Centerview Drive Suite 200, San Antonio, Tx, 78228
  + <http://www.rapecrisis.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Serve all victim of human trafficking, and their impacted families We do not provide services to offenders or suspected offenders
    - Services: Case Management- Long term case management to victims of human trafficking; Crisis Services- Provide 24/7 crisis hotline and accompaniment to hospital and law enforcement and court; Supportive Counseling- Provide free, long term mental health counseling, support groups, play therapy for ages 3 and above, and art therapy
  + Service Area: San Antonio, TX and surrounding area
* Hope Rising
  + >346-704-5128 / 832-799-2190
  + 114 E. Alamo St Suite 27, Brenham, Tx, 77833
  + <http://www.hoperisingministries.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Females up to age 22
    - Services: Case Management- Hope Rising has full time employees that are case managers assigned to each home where clients are placed. This case manager helps facilitate parts of the treatment as well as interactions with involved guardians like CPS; Education/Job Training- Assists our clients in enrolling in school, mostly online charter school, in order for clients to earn their high school diploma. Additionally, Hope Rising staff, foster parents, mentors and volunteers work together to provide life skills to; Health Care- Through MOU's, contracts and other licensed medical professionals, our children receive regular and as needed medical services from local doctors, urgent care clinics and hospitals; Long-term Housing- Our foster homes allow for youth in our care to remain long term until reaching their permanency plan; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through full time licensed staff, MOU's, contracts and other licensed mental health professionals, Hope Rising provides individual, group, art and equine therapies as well as psychological and psychiatric services
  + Service Area: Texas
* The Purple Door (Formerly Women’s Shelter of South Texas)
  + 800-580-4878 / 361-884-2900
  + PO Box3368 Corpus Christi, Tx, 78463
  + <http://www.purpledoortx.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; We only serve clients who disclose domestic or sexual violence
    - Services: Case Management- Upon entry into the Shelter, each client is provided safety planning, information, and assistance by a Case Manager who provides support and monitors progress towards goals throughout the stay at the Shelter and/or as a non-residential client; Crisis Services- Services including counseling, case management, and legal advocacy assist residential clients and clients residing in the community in addressing the trauma of domestic violence and sexual assault; Emergency Shelter- The Shelter/Safe House provides safe refuge for up to 65 victims fleeing abusive relationships. A toll-free, 24-hour Crisis Hotline is provided 365 days a year. Security and limited access to the shelter facility is supported through a monitoring system; Supportive Counseling- Clients residing at the Shelter and in the community are offered educational and supportive counseling services provided to individuals and in a group setting; Transportation Assistance- Clients are assisted with local options
  + Service Area: Aransas, Bee, Brooks. Duval, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, McMullen, Nueces, Refugio and San Patricio counties
* Arrow Child & Family Ministries
  + 281-210-1500
  + 2929 FM 2929, Spring, Tx, 77388
  + <http://www.arrow.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; Freedom Place: Residential Treatment Program • Eligible – 12-17 years old, willing to engage in treatment, female survivor of commercial sexual exploitation (Child does not have to identify as a victim) Restoration Foster Care: Specifically trained foster families for CSEC Survivors • Eligible - Ages 0-17 years old, Male or Female survivor of commercial sexual exploitation (Child does not have to identify as a victim), desire and readiness to live in a family-based setting Community Based Therapeutic Services: In-home therapeutic services for families and children impacted by CSEC • Eligible - Ages 0-17 years old, Male or Female survivor of commercial sexual exploitation (Child does not have to identify as a victim), desire and readiness to engage in therapeutic services
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We provide drug education group, substance abuse group, 12 Step programs, and individual therapy to address youth's needs, depending on their needs assessment; Case Management- Case management to all clients to ensure effective treatment planning and access to services; Education/Job Training- At our residential facility we provide on site educational services to all residents; Family Reunification- We work with clients to ensure healthy family attachments and support reunification through family therapy services; Health Care- Have on-campus medical services at Freedom Place and have medical partners in the community to meet survivor's medical needs; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Community Based Therapeutic Services: In-home therapeutic services for families and children impacted by CSEC; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Has a residential treatment center, Freedom Place, for female survivors of commercial sexual exploitation, ages 12-17. Freedom Place provides trauma informed care
  + Service Area: We can accept survivors into our residential facility from across the country. All foster care and community based services are provided in the greater Houston area
* Redeemed Ministries
  + 832-44704130
  + 19555 Wied Rd. Spring, Tx, 77388
  + <http://www.redeemedministries.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; We accept clients ages 18-40, law enforcement or other anti-trafficking agency referrals, free of drug or alcohol withdrawals or detox greater than 30 days, not a threat to themselves or others, no disqualifying psychological disorders (i.e. ODD, RAD, BPD, Schizophrenia or DID.) and we are able to meet the needs of the referral
    - Services: Case Management- Upon arrival residents are assigned to a case manager that will assist them in goal setting. Goals typically revolve around education, personal and professional growth, managing legal requirements, and tracking the resident's immediate and long-term needs; Education/Job Training- Education is offered through participation in our fresh-start curriculum. Residents are eligible to receive job training after six months in our residential setting; Long-term Housing- Our restoration home is 4500 sq. Ft. in a rural setting on 3.5 acres. Survivors that are candidates for our program are eligible to reside in the restoration home for 12-24 months; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Redeemed utilizes third-party trauma-informed counselors to provide individual and group counseling sessions on a weekly basis. We also offer equine therapy programs as available and access to regular Narcotics Anonymous, AA, and Celebrate Recovery groups; Transportation Assistance- If a sparrow remains in good standing after six months of leaving our restoration home, Redeemed will match the cash amount the program graduate spends toward the purchase of a car. Our organization will add $1 for every $1 spent up to $1,500
  + Service Area: Our restoration house is in the Houston, TX area, but have received referrals nationally
* FamilyTime Crisis and Counseling Center
  + 281-446-2615
  + 1203 S. Houston Avenue, Humble, Tx, 77338
  + <http://www.familytimeccc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case management is available for those seeking information or services who have been victims of abuse or violent crimes. Case management also includes legal advocacy; Crisis Services- 24 hour access for shelter intake and referrals; information & referrals to other community resources; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter is available for those who have been victims of abuse and are fleeing a violent living situation; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Counseling is available at no cost for those who have been a victim of abuse or a violent crime
  + Service Area: Harris, Montgomery & Liberty Counties and surrounding areas
* Baylor College of Medicine Anti-Human Trafficking Program
  + 713-397-1785
  + Houston, Tx
  + <https://www.bcm.edu/healthcare/care-centers/psychiatry/clinics/ben-taub-harris-health-system/human-trafficking-program>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, people with HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups; The outpatient mental health clinic only provides therapy to adult victims and survivors at this time. Though minors can receive primary care and psychiatry services through our healthcare system, we refer minors to a local, multi-disciplinary collaborative that provides wraparound services for commercially sexually exploited youth, as well as youth that have been trafficked for labor purposes
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Program psychologists are able to provide therapy to clients with an addiction regardless of treatment history. Referrals to recovery-specific services are available, particularly for clients without income; Case Management- Available to provide case management (inpatient or outpatient) to address any emergent, mental health, or medical needs. Referrals to community caseworkers, to address other social needs, are available as needed and requested; Health Care- Psychiatric and medical stabilization and specialty care are available on-site at our hospital. Primary and other specialty care is available in our community clinics across the Houston-area. Case management available to assist with care coordination; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual therapy is facilitated by program psychologists, one of which is Spanish-speaking. Our program does not provide group therapy at this time; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Clinical mental health treatment is provided by psychologists through the outpatient clinic, and by our hospital's department of psychiatry and psychology through the inpatient medicine and psychiatric units; Supportive Counseling- Available to provide supportive counseling in-person or via telephone
  + Service Area: Harris County, Houston, Texas
* Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Galveston-Houston
  + 713-874-6570 / 713-526-4611
  + Houston, Tx, 77006
  + <http://www.catholiccharities.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; The only qualification is that they be foreign nationals and victims of human trafficking (both labor and sex trafficking). If they are unsure if they are victims, we can provide a screening to identify if they are potential victims of human trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Needs assessment and assistance acquiring services and benefits whether in-house, through partner agencies, or public services; Education/Job Training- Referrals through Catholic Charities' St. Frances Cabrini Center for Immigrant Legal Assistance to other programs within and outside of agency; Health Care; Interpretation/Translation-Please call to inquire about interpretation services; Legal Services (Immigration)- Catholic Charities helps victims of domestic violence, human trafficking, sexual assault and other crimes with counseling services; case management with a focus on emergency and crisis needs; and legal services to help victims assess their needs; Other- Financial Assistance to identified foreign national victims of human trafficking
  + Service Area; Texas: Austin, Brazoria, Fort Bend, Galveston, Grimes, Harris, Montgomery, San Jacinto, Walker, Waller
* Center for Success and Independence
  + 713-426-4545
  + Houston, Tx, 77018
  + <https://tcsi.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; TCSI serves adolescents age 12-17 who present with mental health and/or additive disorders, including diagnoses of depression, anxiety, post-traumatic stress disorder, bipolar disorder, borderline personality disorder, self-harm, suicidal ideation, substance addiction and other addictive disorders, anger control, and more. TCSI specializes in treating adolescents with dual diagnoses as well as youth who have experienced severe traumas, including victims of sexual trafficking
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Treatment, prevention, education, intervention and prevention. The Matrix Model for adolescent substance abuse is a series of evidence-based treatment interventions that assist youths and teens in entering and maintaining sobriety; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual, Family and Group Psychotherapy, Dialectical Behavior Therapy Program for adolescents, Anger Management Program, Social Skills/Independent Living Programs, Diagnostic Services, Adolescent Teen Support Program; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- The Center for Success and Independence (TCSI) is a residential and intensive outpatient treatment program in Houston, Texas for adolescents, ages 12-17, whose psychological and emotional disorders, substance abuse and/or history of trauma
  + Houston, Tx
* Physicians Against the Trafficking of Humans (PATH) - American Medical Women’s Association - Houston
  + [path@amwa-doc.org](mailto:path@amwa-doc.org)
  + Houston, Tx
  + <https://www.amwa-doc.org/our-work/initiatives/human-trafficking/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “PATH's mission is to help medical professionals better care for victims of human trafficking through Enhancing awareness of the scope of the problem Identifying at-risk patients by utilizing victim-centered interviewing techniques Providing and promoting trauma-informed care Equipping health professionals to intervene safely on behalf of patients Connecting patients, providers, clinics, and hospitals to resources”
  + Service Area: All 50 states
* Rescue Houston
  + 713-322-8000 / 281-397-3931
  + Houston, Tx, 77019
  + <http://www.rescuehouston.ngo/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case Management occurs within our 60-day emergency assessment program; Crisis Services- Our 24/7 hotline provides immediate response and rescue. If the survivor is ready to leave their situation a trained exit team is deployed to provide safe transport for the survivor from a public location to a secure emergency assessment shelter; Emergency Shelter- Rescue Houston provides placement in emergency shelters through one of our many shelter partner MOUs; Family Reunification- Our continued care placement can include long-term trafficking safe homes located anywhere throughout the country, independent living with case management and wrap-around resources or connection and reintegration to their family and home life; Health Care- Our 60 day emergency assessment program includes medical treatment and therapies for the body, mind and spirit through partner MOUs; Legal Services (Civil & Criminal)- Our 60-day emergency assessment program includes legal advocacy for those in our program; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- In our 60 day emergency assessment program we provide psychiatric evaluation and licensed professional counseling; Transitional Housing- We have MOU's with transitional housing in Houston; Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation when a victim desires to exit the sex industry, and to long-term trafficking safe homes after they have completed our 60-day emergency assessment program
  + Service Area: The greater Houston area
* Tahirih Justice Center - Houston
  + 713-496-0100
  + Houston, Tx, 77056
  + <http://www.tahirih.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females and their dependants
    - Services: Case Management- Case management dependent upon staff capacity; Child Care- Depending on availability of volunteer child care providers; Family Reunification; Legal Services (Civil)- If the civil matter is related to a client's immigration needs; Legal Services (Immigration); Supportive Counseling- Dependent on capacity; Transportation Assistance- Case-by-case basis
  + Service Area: Greater Houston area, including Harris County and all adjacent counties
* The Landing
  + >713-766-111
  + Houston, Tx, 77036
  + <http://www.thelanding.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; The Landing serves clients of all-aged male, female, and transgender victims of human trafficking and commercial sexual exploitation
    - Services: Case Management- The Landing currently has two case managers on staff. Clients must complete a full intake process before receiving intensive case management services. The database used to track client information is Salesforce; Crisis Services- Offers a 24 hour hotline and a drop-in center. Drop-in center hours of operation: Monday-Thursday 10AM - 4 PM and Friday by appointment only; Emergency Shelter- Provided via MOU with Salvation Army and HAWC; Transportation Assistance- Case-by-case basis (not publicly known); Other- Enrichment programs, counseling services, resting room (but not a shelter), clothing, food, lockers
  + Service Area: Greater Houston Area
* The Montrose Center
  + 713-529-0037
  + Houston, Tx
  + <http://www.montrosecenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; LGBTQ+ only please
    - Services:Addiction Treatment/Services- In house licensed outpatient treatment; Case Management- Licensed case managers; Crisis Services- Advocacy at medical, law enforcement and courts; Health Care- Small primary care clinic onsite operated by FQHC partner; Interpretation/Translation; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling- Support groups in the building for many issues; Survivor Leadership- We provide limited employment assistance and professional development, Clients are not eligible for employment by the Center until 2 years after services have ended; Transportation Assistance- Bus/rail cards
  + Service Area: Houston/Harris County
* United Against Human Trafficking
  + 713-874-0290
  + Houston, Tx
  + <http://www.uaht.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “To end human trafficking through awareness, education and outreach”
  + Service Area: Greater Houston Area
* YMCA International Services
  + 713-339-9015
  + Houston, Tx, 77057
  + <http://www.ymcahouston.org/ymca-international/programs/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving people with disabilities and Refugee/Asylum Seekers; Population served notes: Central America, Mexico, U.S. Africa, Asia, South America
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- MOU with addiction for minors but not adults. Adults are referred to appropriate community providers; Case Management- Program offers comprehensive case management services; Crisis Services- On-call staff provide crisis services; Emergency Shelter- MOU with area domestic violence shelters; Health Care- Has protocol with the Harris Health System to provide health care to victims; Legal Services (Civil)- MOU with civil legal service provider; Legal Services (Immigration)- In-house immigration department; Long-term Housing- YMCA has standing relationships with apartment complexes to place clients; Repatriation- History of working with IOM to repatriate victims; Supportive Counseling- The program has two licensed professionals who provide supportive counseling as needed; Transitional Housing- Through MOUs
  + Service Area: Greater Houston Metropolitan Area, Austin, Brazoria, Chambers, Fort Bend, Galveston, Harris, Montgomery, San Jacinto & Waller Counties
* The Children’s Center, Inc.
  + >844-763-8861 / 409-765-5212
  + Galveston, Tx, 77553
  + <http://www.thechildrenscenterinc.org/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations; We serve Infants to Adults in multiple programs
    - Services: Case Management- Case Managers at TCCI are culturally competent, bi-lingual, training in trauma-informed care and applied behavioral analysis.The CEO has over four decades of experience in helping underserved and homeless populations; Crisis Services- TCCI provides highly trained staff, in a region where sex trafficking is an epidemic; Education/Job Training- Upward Hope Academy: is an Alternative High School, with a 95% graduation rate, is accredited by a TEA approved cluster: AdvancedED, that serves court ordered youth and other youth removed from county school systems due to Zero Tolerance statutes; Emergency Shelter- The Family Crisis Center is the homeless shelter in Galveston County that allow families to stay together, serves victims and is inclusive. It is the only shelter in Galveston County that allows families to stay together while they stabilize; Family Reunification- Family Reunification, if possible, is the primary goal of staff working with RHY in the BASIC Center. TCCI works with partner agencies to acheive that outcome or to find appropriate placement for youth in crisis; Transitional Housing- TLP serves runaway and homeless youth, sex trafficking victims and youth aged out of the CPS Foster Care system with Trauma Informed Care best practices
  + Service Area: Lower/East Gulf Coast of Texas: Houston/Galveston Metro Area including, Galveston, Chambers, Brazoria, Harris and Fort Bend Counties

# Utah

* Utah Domestic Violence Coalition
  + >800-897-5465 / 801-521-5544 x101
  + Salt Lake City, Ut, 84111
  + <http://www.udvc.org/>
  + Indirect Service Only
    - “To create a state where domestic violence is intolerable”
  + Service Area: State of Utah
* Utah Trafficking in Persons Task Force
  + 801-281-1239 / 801-281-1200
  + 5272 S. College Drive, Murray, Ut, 84123
  + [utip@agutah.gov](mailto:utip@agutah.gov)
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The mission of the Utah Trafficking in Persons Task Force is to develop and enhance a multidisciplinary human trafficking task force that implements victim-centered, trauma-informed, collaborative, and sustainable approaches to identify victims, investigate and prosecute cases, and address the individualized needs of victims through comprehensive quality services for victims of all types of trafficking in the state of Utah”
  + Service Area: Utah

# Vermont

* Give Way to Freedom
  + 221 / 802-316-1003
  + Essex Junction, Vt, 05451
  + <http://www.givewaytofreedom.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Crisis Services; Education/Job Training
  + Service Area: Vermont

# Virginia

* Legal Services of Northern Virginia
  + 703-778-6800
  + Alexandria, Va, 22314
  + <http://www.lsnv.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Represent up to 250% (with qualifying exemptions) over the poverty line
    - Services: Legal Service (Civil)- Family law, housing law, elder law, public benefits claims, access to health care, child advocacy, consumer law, AIDS/HIV issues, victims' rights advice, bankruptcy, and wage claims
  + Service Area: Northern Virginia
* Sun Gate Foundation
  + 571-403-1495
  + Alexandria, Va, 22304
  + <http://www.sun-gate.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “To create meaningful educational opportunities for Survivors of human trafficking; helping them to generate substantial, vital, independent lives”
  + Service Area: All states
* Legal Aid Justice Center - Falls Church, Va
  + 503-430-4123
  + Falls Church, Va, 22042
  + <http://www.justice4all.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; H-2A Visa Holders; H-2B Visa Holders; H-2B Visa Holders-Forestry; J-1 Visa Holders
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Serve victims of labor trafficking in legal civil matters, including but not limited to bringing civil lawsuits. In that capacity, we assist them navigating the law enforcement process, and connect to services (shelters, immigration attorneys, etc)
  + Service Area: Statewide legal entity serving victims of labor trafficking throughout the Commonwealth
* Northern Virginia Family Service - Multicultural Center
  + 571-748-2800
  + 6400 Arlington Blvd, #110, Falls Church, Va, 22042
  + <http://www.nvfs.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving victims of torture and severe trauma
    - Services: Case Management- MOU to provide trafficking case management with USCRI; Education/Job Training- Referrals to NVFS Training Futures, employment specialist, Skill Source; Legal Services (Immigration)- Attorneys and BIA on staff; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Therapy available in multiple languages; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- In addition to therapy, MC has a relationship with GWU resident psychiatry program
  + Service Area: Counties of Arlington, Fairfax, Cities of Alexandria, Fairfax & Falls Church, Virginia
* Tahirih Justice Center - Greater DC
  + 571-282-6161
  + Falls CHurch, Va, 22042
  + <http://www.tahirih.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities; Any immigrant individual facing gender based persecution/violence or individual facing forced marriage
    - Services: Case Management- Housing, food, clothing assistance and other referrals as needed; Legal Services (Civil)- In house family law services available in some offices for clients of other programs; Legal Services (Immigration)- U & T visas, VAWA, Asylum, SIJS; Other- The Forced Marriage Initiative at Tahirih Justice Center is here to provide confidential support to individuals from anywhere in the United States that are facing forced marriages either in the U.S. or overseas
  + Service Area: DC/VA/MD
* Northern Virginia Human Trafficking Initiative
  + 703-574-2049 / 703-634-6061
  + 44050 Ashburn SHopping Plaza Ste 195 #614, Ashburn, Va, 20147
  + <http://www.novahti.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Females; Crisis response: for foreign nationals & domestic victims of sex and labor trafficking. We provide case management/client advocacy/trained mentors to domestic victims of sex and labor trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Provide a needs assessment and safety planning in house, then refer out for those services identified as a need; Child Care- We assist our clients in finding childcare off-site, and will assist in paying for childcare until they are able; Crisis Services: To access emergency services, call the NHTRC hotline for a referral; Education/Job Training- Through referral; Emergency Shelter- Through Partnerships; Family Reunification- Referral; Health Care- Referral; Interpretation/Transportation- Language line; Legal Services (Civil & Criminal)- We have a legal advocacy team, and partner attorneys that provide legal services; Legal Services (Immigration)- Refer to Ayuda or Tahirah Justice Center; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Refer to various mental health professionals off-site, and will pay for the services as we have the funding; Supportive Counseling- Can provide pastoral counseling for those who ask for it; Survivor Leadership- Working to start a new survivor leadership group; Transitional Housing- Referral; Transportation Assistance- Utilize cab services and Uber, if the client is not placed near public transportation
  + Service Area: Fairfax, Prince William, Loudoun, Arlington, and Fauquier counties, as well as the cities of Alexandria, Fairfax, Manassas, Manassas Park, and Falls Church
* Youth For Tomorrow
  + 703-368-7995
  + 11835 Hazel Circle Drive, Bristow, Va, 20136
  + <http://www.youthfortomorrow.org/home>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, female or male; Specialization in serving people with disabilities; We serve youth 11-20 in our residential program; Foster care, poor academic performance/special needs, criminal behavioral patterns, substance abuse, family crises, mental health disorders, pregnant teens and teen mothers, domestic minor sex trafficked girls, sexually abused/exploited youth; IQ must be at or above 70; Behavioral Health Services for any and all ages
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- YFT provides counseling, as well as recovery plans and education through our substance abuse program. We work with local partners to provide access to NA & AA as well as other support groups in the community; Case Management- Case managers are the liaisons between the different contributing members of our residents treatment plan. They maintain all paperwork regarding their Individual Service Plan as well as their progress through the program; Child Care- In our Mommy & Me program residents with children 4 years and younger are provided with childcare during school hours, work, court and therapy sessions; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training- Residents are required to attend our Virginia accredited school on campus or obtain their GED. Residents in good academic standing are encouraged to begin working outside of campus. Upon graduation they may enroll in community college while still working; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification- YFT works towards reunification with all clients (unless it is not a safe and viable option). This entails family therapy sessions with our licensed therapists prior to discharge; Health Care- Along with the health care coordinator which employs three nurses who provide health services to all residents. They schedule appointments, maintain medical records, as well as provide regular check-ups and emergency medical attention; Interpretation/Translation- YFT employs many bilinguals (Spanish-English) that serve as translators. We work with outside agencies to bring in translators for other languages; Legal Services (Civil & Immigration- YFT is able to provide legal assistance through an attorney;bLong-term Housing- A client's stay is determined on a case by case basis with an average stay being 6-9 months however they cannot stay past 21 years of age; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Our licensed therapists provide individual counseling, family counseling, and group therapy sessions; Supportive Counseling- Supportive counseling is provided by our residential staff who provide 24/7 counsel and care for the residents. They are trained professionals who work with the clients in the homes, the school, and out in the community; Survivor Leadership- Residents on Phase 5 work with Residents on Phase 1 in order to help them adjust and progress through the program. We currently employ former residents and would hire more if positions are open and they are qualified; Transitional Housing- A clients stay is determined on a case by case basis with the average stay being 6-9 months however they cannot stay past 21 years of age
  + Service Area: Virginia, DC, Maryland (national on a case by case basis)
* The Human Trafficking Investigation & Training Institure LLC
  + 703-303-8841
  + Front Royal, Va, 22630
  + <http://www.htiti.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “It is the mission of HTITI to combat human trafficking locally, nationally, and internationally by establishing awareness and investigative training programs empowering law enforcement agencies, first responders, other government entities, and civic minded professionals, with the knowledge and expertise to work cohesively toward recognizing community human trafficking issues, free victims of human trafficking, and bring traffickers to justice”
  + Service Area: Focus is on mid-atlantic east coast states
* Central Virginia Justice Initiative
  + 866-620-2889 x1
  + Fredericksburg, Va, 22407
  + <http://www.centralvajusticeinitiative.com/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Our mission is to educate, equip and mobilize our Central Virginia community with the tools needed to be a force in the movement to end human trafficking”
  + Service Area: Caroline County, Spotsylvania County, Stafford County, and City of Fredericksburg
* Legal Aid Justice Center (LAJC) - Virginia Justice Project for Farm and Immigrant Workers
  + 434-242-1494 / 434-977-0553
  + Charlottesville, Va, 22903
  + <https://www.justice4all.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; The project serves all immigrant and foreign national populations who work in Virginia, particularly people at risk of becoming victims of labor trafficking
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Specializing in services to farm and immigrant workers; Legal Services (Immigration)- Consultation on U and T visas
  + Service Area: Commonwealth of Virginia
* Safe Harbor
  + >833-827-2270 / 804-249-9470
  + Richmond, Va, 23226
  + <http://safeharborshelter.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Emergency and transitional shelter is available for female adults, 18 years and older, of any nationality who have experienced sex trafficking. \*Case Management is available for female, male and transgender adults, 18 years and older, of any nationality who have experienced sex trafficking. \*Counseling is available for all 13 and older
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Addiction Treatment counseling is provided in house in our shelter program for residents. Clients need to have completed detox prior to acceptance to shelter; Case Management- Case Management is provided for residents of our shelter program and those living in the community. Case Managers provide a needs assessment to determine goals and objectives for services including employment, housing and education; Emergency Shelter- Available to adult female survivors of sex trafficking; Health Care- Residents in our shelter program have access to emergency and primary medical care; Legal Services (Immigration)- We partner with the Virginia Poverty Law Center to provide legal services for immigrant survivors of sex trafficking including T-Visa; Long-term Housing- Transitional housing is available to clients who have completed our emergency shelter program; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Counseling is available for female, male and transgender teens, 13 and older, and adults, 18 and older, of any nationality who have experienced sex trafficking; Supportive Counseling- Counseling is available for female, male and transgender teens, 13 and older, and adults, 18 and older, of any nationality who have experienced sex trafficking; Transitional Housing- The transitional housing program is available to eligible participants who have completed the emergency shelter program. Admittance to the program is dependent on available bed space
  + Service Area: Central Virginia
* Richmond Justice Initiative, Inc.
  + 804-299-4473
  + Midlothian, Va, 23113
  + <http://rvaji.com/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Richmond Justice Initiative's mission is to educate, equip and mobilize communities with the tools needed to be a force in the global movement to end human trafficking”
  + Service Area: United States
* Freedom 4/24
  + 434-582-4517
  + Lynchburg, Va, 24503
  + <http://www.freedom424.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Freedom 4/24 exists to bring freedom and justice to victims and survivors of sexual exploitation and trafficking through providing awareness and education and expanding the work of our partners”
  + Service Area: Prevention education provided
* Virginia Beach Justice Initiative
  + 757-656-1015
  + Hampton, Va
  + <http://www.vbji.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; We do not directly serve minor victims or labor trafficking victims, but we will make referrals to other community partners
    - Services: Case Management- Provided to victims of Human Trafficking or Commercial Sexual Exploitation by staff case managers. Services can begin while incarcerated; Crisis Services- Our case managers are available to help assist in locating shelter or assessing other needs of survivors; Emergency Shelter- By referral to other organizations or will facilitate financial assistance for emergency hotel stays; Health Care- Will arrange and take clients to healthcare providers. May pay for some measure of health care appointments; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- By trained, contracted LCSW and provided to anyone who is a victim of HT or CSE. Available even to those incarcerated; Supportive Counseling- Trained client advocates are paired with survivors for ongoing mentoring in life skills and decision making; Transportation Assistance- Staff and volunteers may provide local transportation or offer Uber or bus passes
  + Service Area: Hampton Roads, Hampton, Newport News, Suffolk, Norfolk, Smithfield, Virginia Beach, Chesapeake, Poquoson, Portsmouth, Williamsburg, Gloucester Co., Isle of Wight Co., York Co., James City Co., Matthews Co.
* Samaritan House
  + 757-631-0710
  + Virginia Beach, Va, 23452
  + <http://www.samaritanhouseva.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Samaritan House Staff; Long-term Housing- Housing program at Samaritan House; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- by referral, financial assistance
  + Service Area: Virginia Beach, Hampton Roads
* Seton Youth Shelters
  + 757-498-4357 / 757-498-4673
  + 3333 Suite 28 Virginia Beach Blvd, Virginia Beach, Va, 23452
  + <http://setonyouthshelters.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors, female or male; Male and Females ages 9-18 (18yr on a case by case basis), Serves runaway and homeless youth and youth in crisis within their family, school, or community. All services are provided to youth regardless of race, religion, creed, ethnic origin or state of residence
    - Services: Case Management- Facilitate coordination of services and community referrals. Provide youth advocacy; Crisis Services- Provide Individual and Family Crisis Counseling; Emergency Shelter- 24 hour Emergency Shelter up to 90 days; Family Reunification- Our goal is to reunify families when possible; Interpretation/Translation- Staff are available who speak Spanish and English
  + Service Area: Virginia Beach, Virginia

# Washington

* Engedi Refuge
  + 360-922-7600
  + PO Box 950, Lynden, Wa, 98264
  + <http://engedirefuge.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult, female survivors; If Forgein National, good command of English is necessary
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/ Services: Not a drug or alcohol treatment center, but do have an addiction and relapse prevention course that all residents take. Will send a resident to a community detox unit and/or a 30 day treatment center if needed; Case Management- Connect residents with primary care providers, dentist, vision specialist, chiropractor as needed; Education/ Job Training- Offer two different employment preparation classes in Phase One and Two programs. Utilize community based employment and GED programs as needed; Family Reunification- If desired and a safe option, will facilitate that process; Long-Term Housing- If a resident stays in the program for all three Phases, housing could last up to 2 ½ years if needed. If a resident leaves the program, will assist in looking for housing options locally if desired; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual and group therapy facilitated by a licensed therapist; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Our residents receive trauma counseling on a weekly basis as well as attend a trauma support group; Residents will see a psychiatric social worker and a psychiatrist if needed; Supportive Counseling- Engedi staff offers crisis and supportive counseling as needed; Survivor Leadership- We advocated for survivor leadership and employment when the resident is prepared and ready for that. Currently have two survivors on staff at the present time; Transitional Housing- Program participants may live in our housing for the duration of the full program if desired. Up to 2 ½ years; Other- Survivor mentoring- have two survivors on staff who lead Peer Mentoring Survivor support group
  + Service Area: Washington State
* Cocoon House
  + >425-877-5171 / 425-259-5802
  + 3530 Colby Avenue, Everett, Wa, 98201
  + <http://www.cocoonhouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity; Shelters available to minors (age range 12-17), additional services available for age range 12-24, including mobile case management, coordinated entry navigation and a drop in center
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/ Services: With Catholic Community Services. Someone referred to us would be connected to CCS drug and alcohol counselor for assessment, intensive outpatient, inpatient referrals, and other support; Case Management- Includes but is not limited to education, employment, legal aid, housing, medical and financial assistance; Crisis Services- Operates a 24/7 housing crisis line as part of the National Safe Place network. Our emergency shelters for youth under the age of 18 are open 24/7; Emergency Shelter- Operate two emergency shelters for youth under the age of eighteen; Health Care- Services on-site are limited: Cocoon House partners with Community Health Clinic, who provides an on-site nurse practitioner at least once every other week; Legal Services (Civil)- Cocoon House partners with CCYJ to provide once-a-month legal consultation services in our drop-in center; Legal Services (Criminal)- Cocoon House partners with CCYJ to provide once-a-month legal consultation services in our drop-in center; Transitional Housing- For youth ages 15-17; Transportation assistance- Will provide transportation to appointments and as otherwise needed for case management purposes. Will also help pay for transportation locally
  + Service Area: Throughout Snohomish County, including mobile services
* Friends of Youth
  + >206-236-5437 / 425-869-6490
  + 13116 NE 132nd st, Kirkland, Wa, 98034
  + <http://www.friendsofyouth.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors ages 7-18 of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services;Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification; Long-term Housing; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling; Transitional Housing
  + Service Area: Western Wa
* Business Ending Slavery & Trafficking (BEST)
  + 206-905-6843
  + 1201 1st Ave S Suite 321, Seattle, Wa, 98134
  + Indirect Service Only
    - “Businesses Ending Slavery and Trafficking (BEST) aligns and equips leaders to use the power of business to prevent human trafficking. In 2011, a Washington-based foundation hosted a series of meetings to examine how trafficking might be prevented in the state. A clear consensus emerged: Businesses were central to the prevention and reporting of human trafficking yet they were almost entirely absent in statewide and nationwide efforts and protocols. BEST: Businesses Ending Slavery and Trafficking was launched in March 2012 to fill that gap”
  + Service Area: Support training and awareness efforts across the US
* Chaya Seattle
  + 206-325-0325 / 206-467-9976
  + Seattle, Wa
  + <http://www.chayaseattle.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult survivors of any gender identity of any form of trafficking
    - Services: Case Management- Provide intensive case management to all our clients; Crisis Services; Family Reunification; Interpretation/ Translation; Repatriation; Supportive Counseling- Provide informal counseling and emotional; Survivor Leadership- Have a survivor leadership group where we train our survivors to become leaders; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Washington State
* Organization for Prostitution Survivors
  + 206-853-6243
  + 1609 19th Ave, Seattle, Wa, 98122
  + <http://seattleops.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Female-identified youth and adults who have previously experienced, or are currently experiencing, commercial sexual exploitation (CSE); Specialization in serving American Indian & Alaskan Native, Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Population, LGBTQI, people with disabilities, people with HIV/AIDS, Refugees/Asylum Seekers, and religious/social/political minority groups
    - Services: Case Management- Advocacy-based counseling that assists survivors in finding necessary resources; Education/Job Training- Job training, peer leadership and internships; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- OPS believes that survivors are the experts of their own lives and our therapy assist them in processing experiences and life events to not only survive but to thrive. Trauma-informed therapy; Crisis intervention. Brief therapy modalities; Supportive Counseling- Advocacy-based counseling; Survivor Leadership- Peer leadership program Survivor Internship Program
  + Service Area: Main office and drop-in center is in Seattle
* Physicians Against the Trafficking of Humans (PATH)- American Medical Women’s Association- Washington
  + [path@amwa-doc.org](mailto:path@amwa-doc.org)
  + Seattle, Wa
  + <https://www.amwa-doc.org/our-work/initiatives/human-trafficking/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “PATH's mission is to help medical professionals better care for victims of human trafficking through Enhancing awareness of the scope of the problem Identifying at-risk patients by utilizing victim-centered interviewing techniques Providing and promoting trauma-informed care Equipping health professionals to intervene safely on behalf of patients Connecting patients, providers, clinics, and hospitals to resources”
  + Service Area: We conduct free, CME-accrediated trainings in all 50 states for medical professionals to learn about human trafficking and to connect medical professionals and their patients with local resources
* Washington Anti- Trafficking Response Network (WARN) International Rescue Committee Seattle
  + >206-245-0782
  + Seattle, Wa
  + <http://warn-trafficking.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender Identity
    - Services: Case Management- In house; Crisis services- In house including connecting to emergency shelters with community partners; Education/Job Training- In house and community partners; Family Reunification- In house and community partners; Interpretation/Translation- In house and community Partners; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Community Partners; Transportation Assistance- In house and community partners
  + Service Area: Washington State
* YouthCare
  + >855-400-2732 / 206-694-4500
  + Seattle, Wa
  + <http://www.youthcare.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity; Serves 12-24 year olds; Specialization in serving Homeless population
    - Services: Case Management; Education/ Job Training- YouthCare offers three small and supportive high school completion and GED programs, pre-employment programs, sector-based training, and internships & employer engagement programs; Emergency Shelter- Offer young people immediate safety from the streets and the elements. Young people can stay for short periods of time while they work with supportive staff to either find housing or reunify with their family; Long-term Housing- Community living programs offer young people shared housing where they can live with peers in a staffed residential home, build community, learn independent living skills, and work with staff to set goals; Transitional Housing- community living programs offer young people shared housing where they can live with peers in a staffed residential home, build community, learn independent living skills, and work with staff to set goals
  + Service Area: King County
* YWCA- Seattle/King/Snohomish
  + 206-280-9961
  + 1118 fifth AVe, Seattle, Wa, 98101
  + <http://ywcaworks.org/dvprograms>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; Specialization in serving women of color
    - Services: Case Management- Free and confidential advocacy services for survivors of domestic violence(DV) and/or commercial sexual exploitation(CSE). Programs include community-based advocates and support groups for women, including specialized groups for women of color; Emergency Shelter-Confidential emergency shelter and advocacy for women and children facing domestic violence, with locations serving King and Snohomish Counties; Other- SE/DV: A unique partnership between service agencies and law enforcement to support women who are victims or survivors of trafficking, prostitution, survival sex, stripping, and pornography. Services include: DV Legal Advocate and Children's DV Program
  + Service Area: Seattle/King/Snohomish
* Rebuilding Hope! Sexual Assault Center for Pierce County- Sex Trafficking Response & Awareness Program of Washington (STRAPWA)
  + >253-444-5351 / 253-597-6424 / >253-474-7273
  + 101 E 26th St, Suite 200, Tacoma, Wa, 98421
  + <http://www.strapwa.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Anyone who has ever experienced any type of sexual exploitation, including commercial sexual exploitation/trafficking and survival sex, past or present. STRAPWA also has an at-risk youth program that serves youth who have been identified by other providers as at higher risk for experiencing sexual exploitation. STRAPWA serves clients who are 13 and older, due to Washington State consent to services age restriction laws. For younger victims/survivors, STRAPWA will provide wraparound services to the minor and supportive family/guardians. STRAPWA does not deny services to any individual based on any other federally protected group or class, including gender identity, race, ethnicity, country of origin, immigration status, culture, religion, ableness, familial status, and veteran status
    - Services: Case Management- In-house case managers connect clients with community resources that help support the client with whatever goals they have identified during intake (e.g., housing, education, employment, social support, health, etc.). All case plans are client directed; Crisis Services- 24/7 advocates can offer support over the phone, referral and information for other resources, provide medical and legal advocacy, fill out protection orders during business hours, and coordinate services with STRAPWA case managers after hours; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Rebuilding Hope! and STRAPWA provide both in-house and community-based trauma-informed therapy for victim/survivors of sex trafficking and sexual assault/abuse; Survivor Leadership- STRAPWA has funds to assist survivors in pursuing education and training; Transportation Assistance- Case managers are able to transport clients to and from provider appointments or provide all-day bus passes for other purposes. Limited funds are available for relocation purposes
  + Service Area: Pierces County, Washington and some surrounding areas
* Lutheran Community Services (LCS) Northwest
  + >509-624-7273 / 509-747-8224
  + Spokane, Wa, 99201
  + <http://www.lcsnw.org/spokane>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Legal Services (Civil)- Legal advocacy provided by advocates, No Attorney; Legal Services (Criminal)- Legal advocacy and systems coordination provided by advocates, No Attorney; Legal Services (Immigration)- Referrals to licensed attorney; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling- WA State Certified Sexual Assault and Crime Victim Advocates provide this service; Transportation Assistance- Can assist with securing transportation
  + Service Area: Spokane County
* Northwest Justice Project
  + 509-225-0026
  + Yakima, Wa, 98901
  + <https://nwjustice.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors/adults that are potential labor trafficking victims/survivors in rural communities of Washington;We assess and evaluate for all types of employment law violations involving farm workers, H2A, H2B, migrant/seasonal, and low-wage workers in rural WA
    - Services: Case Management; Emergency Shelter- Limited by available for farm workers including H2A and H2B workers seeking to escape labor trafficking, Please call/text/leave message at 509-406-6395; Interpretation/Translation- Bicultural and bilingual Spanish services and will ue language line for all other languages as needed; Legal Services (Civil)- On employment law violations, H2A and H2B, labor trafficking, wage left, etc; Legal Services Immigration- To victims of crimes seeking to file U or T petitions, i.e. labor trafficking, visa fraud, etc.
  + Service Area: Washington- rural communities
* Support, Advocacy & Resource Center
  + >509-374-5391
  + Richland, Wa, 99352
  + <http://www.supportadvocacyresourcecenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and Minors of any gender identity
    - Serving: Crisis Service- A crisis hotline is available 24 hours 7 days a week. Immediate connection for emergency food and pantry needs. Funds to purchase snacks and meals. Contract with local hotels to pay for short term stays for immediate safety concerns; Transportation Assistance- Contract with local cab company to transport clients as needed, bus passes are also available
  + Service Area: Benton and Franklin Counties
* Mirror Ministries
  + >509-212-9995 / 509-783-5730
  + Kennewick, Wa, 99336
  + <http://www.mirror-ministries.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: All victims and survivors of sex trafficking of all ages and genders
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/ Services- We are an additional support system and referral service for Addiction Treatment as part of the Trauma treatment for survivors of commercial sexual exploitation; Case Management- Proactive case management helping survivors identify their own goals and seeing the steps to reach them. We are in it for the long haul; Crisis Services- Our hotline is answered by a trained advocate 24/7 on call to serve as needed; Education/Job Training- Assist with re-enrolling and tutoring needs for education goals as well as Job Skills from Resume writing and interview preparedness; Emergency Shelter- Partner with local agencies for emergency shelter and will work with survivors to help them along the way; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Have counselors and therapeutic services at our Outreach Center. We also partner with local counselors and Mental Health Services to get you in sooner; Supportive Counseling- Have a variety of therapeutic options, advocates, and mentors; Transportation Assistance- Have limited funds for the clients they work with, and connections to other groups that can assist; Other- Assistance in relocation to Restoration Home for trafficking survivors
  + Service Area: South-East Washington State (primarily Benton and Franklin counties)
* National Women’s Coalition Against Violence & Exploitation (NWCAVE)
  + 360-852-8019
  + PO Box 872494, Vancouver, Wa, 98657
  + <http://www.nwcave.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “NWCAVE helps to inform, educate and prevent violence and exploitation against women and children nationally and internationally. Whether human trafficking, domestic violence, sexual assault, sexual violence, stalking, bullying, hate crimes and all other forms of violence and exploitation against women and children, NWCAVE strives to keep the public informed and educated on how we can live in a more civilized society free of violence”
  + Service Area: Washington, Oregon and California

# West Virginia

* Sexual Assault Help Center
  + 800-884-7242 / 304-234-1783
  + Wheeling, Wv, 26003
  + <http://www.sexualassaulthelpcenter.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; All services are provided free of charge to anyone who presents as a victim of labor trafficking or sexual violence (including sex trafficking, Rape, Sexual Assault, Sexual Abuse, Child Sexual Assault or Abuse, Intimate partner sexual violence, Stalking, or sexual harassment)
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Through referral; Case Management- Advocates provide case management and will assist those who need additional services through a referral system; Crisis Services- 24/7 hotline that connects individuals to an advocate who can assist with crisis intervention, locating shelters, medical accompaniments, law enforcement accompaniments, or accessing other needed assistance; Education/Job Training- Provides evidence-based prevention education and training to the community on topics such as sexual harassment, child sexual abuse, adult sexual abuse, by-stander intervention, bullying, human trafficking, etc; Emergency Shelter- Services provided through MOU with YWCA; Family Reunification- Can facilitate connections and assist with reuniting families with an advocate present; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration) - Referrals; Long-term Housing- Referrals; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Has two licensed therapists that can provide individual therapy; SAHC offers FREE Monthly Groups to Children, Teenagers, Adult Women, and Secondary Victims/Parents; Supportive Counseling- Services are FREE and CONFIDENTIAL to all survivors and their loved ones; Transitional Housing- Referral; Transportation Assistance- Can provide cab vouchers and assist with funding transportation locally.
  + Service Area: SAHC has no geographical boundaries and provides services to any victim in need of service. Primary service areas include Hancock, Brooke, Ohio, Marshall, and Wetzel Counties in West Virginia
* YWCA Wheeling
  + 800-698-1247 / 304-232-2748
  + Wheeling, Wv, 26003
  + <http://ywcawheeling.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; We serve and shelter victims of domestic violence/human trafficking and their children, homeless women, and women in recovery
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- We provide housing and services for women in recovery and specialize in reentry after incarceration. Have partnerships in place for referrals for more intensive treatment options when needed; Case Management-Overseen by trained direct service providers in-house; Crisis Services- Crisis hotline is available 24/7. Emergency shelter option. Relocation options available. Safety planning; Education/Job Training- We have an employability advocate dedicated to assisting clients with employment, life skills training, job training and education support; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter is available for women and their families. Referrals are made for all other populations; Legal Services (Civil)- We have court advocates and referral service with WV Legal Aid; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- MOU with Northwood Healthsystems; Supportive Counseling- Partnerships with local providers for drug and alcohol counseling and trauma informed therapists. Peer to peer counseling and support groups are available on-site; Transitional Housing- We offer an 18-month transitional housing program; Transportation Assistance- Transportation available for appointments
  + Service Area: Northern Panhandle of WV, Belmont and Jefferson Counties in Ohio
* Rape and Domestic Violence Information Center
  + 304-292-5100
  + Morgantown, Wv, 26504
  + <http://rdvic.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve clients of all ages who are sexually assaulted, human trafficking, domestic violence (emotional/physical), bullying, emergency shelter
    - Services: Crisis Services- 24 hours crisis hotline; Emergency Shelter- Temporary Emergency Shelter, access by our 24 hr. crisis hotline; Legal Services(Civil & Criminal)- Has a legal advocate within agency for court advocacy Additional referrals made through MOU to Legal Aid of WV; Legal Services (Immigration)- Referrals are made to Legal services; Supportive Counseling- Promote victim safety and understanding at the hospital, police station, court and social services and elsewhere through emotional support and education; Transportation Assistance- Based on individual needs
  + Service Area: Monongalia, Preston and Taylor counties
* HOPE, Inc.
  + 304-367-1100
  + Fairmont, Wv, 26555
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Case management is provided by trained staff who do assessments, service planning, crisis assistance, linkage & referral, advocacy, and case consultation; Crisis Services- Provides crisis intervention services that allow victims and their families access to a full range of comprehensive services, including a 24-hour hotline. These services encourage self-sufficiency, self-respect, and healthy decision-making skills; Emergency Shelter- HOPE is a nonprofit agency that provides shelter and outreach services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault and their families. In addition to the shelter in Marion County, HOPE, Inc. also manages four outreach offices; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provides free, professional counseling in each of the five counties within HOPE's five county service area. Support groups are also another service HOPE provides within our five county area; Supportive Counseling- All HOPE staff are trained to provide supportive services, including supportive counseling. This is in addition to the free, professional counseling being offered by HOPE
  + Service Area: North Central West Virginia including: Marion, Harrison, Lewis, Doddridge, and Gilmer
* CONTACT Rape Crisis Center
  + 304-399-1111 / 304-523-3447
  + Huntington, Wv, 25701
  + <http://www.contacthuntington.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Provide services to anyone requesting assistance for sexual violence, stalking, or human trafficking
    - Services: Crisis Services- Crisis intervention and follow-up advocacy services. Accompany victims to the emergency room for sexual assault forensic kits, interviews with law enforcement, and court. Do not provide any housing, but can do referrals to other agencies
  + Service Area: Cabell, Lincoln, Logan, Mason, Mingo, and Wayne Counties in West Virginia
* Family Crisis Intervention Center
  + 800-794-2335 / 304-428-2333
  + Parkersburg, Wv, 26102
  + <http://www.fcichaven.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; For residential shelter we provide those services of emergency shelter to minors and adults. For non-residential services we will provide direct services for minors 13 to 17 and adults 18 and above
    - Services: Case Management- Provided in house and available to survivors of human trafficking, domestic violence, sexual violence, stalking, & dating violence; Crisis Services- Provided in house and available to survivors of human trafficking, domestic violence, sexual violence, stalking, & dating violence; Emergency Shelter- Available to adult females and their children. Does not shelter minors unless they are emancipated or dependents of the adult female shelter resident. May accommodate other genders with referrals or short-term hotel stays; Interpretation/Translation- Access to a telephonic interpreter service that can be accessed within the organization and law enforcement can also utilize; Legal Services (Civil)- MOU basis with local Legal Aid Office; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Through referral; Transportation Assistance- Available to those in residential program. Can assist with bus passes for local city transportation if that need is identified within the case plan. Can assist with transportation for court accompaniment and case management needs
  + Service Area: W.Va. counties of Calhoun, Jackson, Pleasants, Ritchie, Roane, Tyler, Wirt and Wood
* Catholic Charities WV: Migration and Refugee Services
  + 304-343-1036
  + Carleston, Wv
  + [eramsey@ccwva.org](mailto:eramsey@ccwva.org)
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult and minors of any gender identity; To be enrolled in our program, survivors of trafficking must be: A) Foreign national victim of a severe form of trafficking (as defined by the TVPA) without HHS Certification who is actively pursuing obtainment of a T visa and/or Continued Presence B) Dependent child of victim listed in A above C) Foreign national victim who has received HHS certification D) Dependent child of a victim who has received HHS certification E) Family member in receipt of a derivative T visa as issued by DHS F) Foreign national child under the age of 18 who has been subjected to a severe form of trafficking G) Foreign national potential victim of a severe form of trafficking who is under 18 years of age and seeking an Eligibility Letter from DHS
    - Services: Case Management- We provide comprehensive case management for eligible survivors of trafficking including: basic needs assessment, locating safe housing, orientation, health screening, transportation, interpretation, employment and skills, law enforcement, ID docs, etc; Crisis Services- To access emergency services, call the NHTRC hotline for a referral; Education/Job Training- We can work directly with employers for job placement as well as referral and help accessing ESL and other skills programs; Legal Services (Immigration)- We have two BIA accredited representatives on staff and one immigration attorney available to help in many immigration matters including HHS certification and T visa applications; Transportation Assistance- If enrolled in CCWVA: MRS's TVAP program, MRS provides transportation to health appointments, job interviews and the like
  + Service Area West Virginia
* The Counseling Connection - REACH
  + >304-340-3676
  + Charleston, Wv, 25301
  + <http://www.tccwv.org/our-programs/reach.aspx>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity (age 13 and up)
    - Services: Crisis Services- 24/7 Crisis Hotline 24/7 Emergency Room Accompaniment; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Licensed therapist on staff and in house; Supportive Counseling- Sexual Violence specific supportive counseling available
  + Service Area: Kanawha, Jackson, Putnam counties
* Family Refuge Center
  + >844-340-9101 / >304-645-6334
  + Lewisburg, Wv, 24907
  + <http://www.familyrefugecenter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Shelter services only available to adult survivors
    - Services: Case Management- The coordination of services and resources, provided by trained advocates; Crisis Services- Provides phone and in-person crisis peer counseling, provided by trained advocates; Emergency Shelter- 16- bed facility that is ADA compliant, offered 24/7. Length of stay is dependent on a case by case basis, average length of stay is 65 days. Our shelter uses a housing first model and a low barrier shelter; Supportive Counseling- Counseling services provided by a licensed counselor within our agency
  + Service Area: Greenbrier, Mercer, Monroe, and Pocahontas Counties in Southern West Virginia
* Centers Against Violence (Formerly Women’s Aid in Crisis)
  + >800-339-1185
  + Elkins, Wv, 26241
  + <http://www.centersagainstviolence.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves; Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve survivors of domestic violence, sexual violence, child abuse, human trafficking, dating violence and stalking of any age, ability, or gender
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Can serve a client in active addiction and make referrals for treatment programs; Case Management- Provide case management and referrals; Crisis Services- 24/7/365 Hotline and crisis intervention; Education/Job Training- Work with residential clients on education and employment and refer to appropriate agencies when needed; Emergency Shelter- Emergency shelter in Randolph County; Health Care- MOU's with health care providers; Supportive Counseling- We provide supportive counseling; Transportation Assistance- Local
  + Service Area: Barbour, Braxton, Randolph, Tucker, Upshur, and Webster Counties
* Family Crisis Center, Inc.
  + 800-698-1240 / 304-788-6061
  + Keyser, Wv, 26726
  + <http://www.familycrisiscenterwv.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Working with the client to identify, prioritize, implement and review a plan of action to secure future safety, self-sufficiency and needed services; Crisis Services- Advocates are available 24/7 to provide crisis intervention counseling, information and referral, as well as making arrangements for other services offered by the program; Emergency Shelter- The shelter provides safety and refuge for adult females and their children. Accommodations will be made through local partners to shelter those who do not identify as female; Supportive Counseling- One on one counseling and support groups are available
  + Service Area: Mineral, Grant, Hampshire, Hardy and Pendlton counties in WV
* Eastern Panhandle Empowerment Center (Formerly Shenandoah Women’s Center)
  + >304-263-8292 / >304-263-8522
  + Martinsburg, Wv, 25401
  + <http://www.swcinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Provided in-house; Crisis Services- Services may include relocation assistance (financial included), getting a protective order, immediate safety plan, and helping to find safe shelter if our shelter is full; Emergency Shelter- Cannot shelter minors unaccompanied by an adult unless they are emancipated. Shelter is located in Martinsburg VA and is a secured facility. Intake is available 24/7 by calling the hotline; Family Reunification- Can facilitate connection and can provide some transportation with the U.S. to reunite. We will open our office to survivors and their families to reunite with an advocate present to help walk through what has happened and talk about reestablishing trust; Health Care- MOU with local health care center, nurses come to shelter monthly. Respond 24/7 to area hospitals to provide information and advocacy through the medical process; Legal Services (Civil)- MOU with local Legal Aid; Legal Services (Criminal)- MOU with local legal aid who has a VOCA funded victim's rights attorney; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provided by a master's level clinical social worker; Transportation Assistance- Within the Eastern Panhandle and limited surrounding areas
  + Service Area: Berkeley, Morgan and Jefferson Counties
* Eastrn Panhandle Empowerment Center (Formerly Shenandoah Women's Center) - Jefferson County
  + 304-263-8292 / 304-725-7080
  + Ranson, Wv, 25438
  + <http://www.swcinc.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Provided in-house; Crisis Services- Services may include relocation assistance (financial included), getting a protective order, immediate safety plan, and helping to find safe shelter if our shelter is full; Emergency Shelter- Cannot shelter minors unaccompanied by an adult unless they are emancipated. Shelter is located in Martinsburg VA and is a secured facility. Intake is available 24/7 by calling the hotline; Family Reunification- Can facilitate connection and can provide some transportation with the U.S. to reunite. We will open our office to survivors and their families to reunite with an advocate present to help walk through what has happened and talk about reestablishing trust; Health Care- MOU with local health care center, nurses come to shelter monthly. Respond 24/7 to area hospitals to provide information and advocacy through the medical process; Legal Services (Civil)- MOU with local Legal Aid; Legal Services (Criminal)- MOU with local legal aid who has a VOCA funded victim's rights attorney; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provided by a master's level clinical social worker; Transportation Assistance- Within the Eastern Panhandle and limited surrounding areas
  + Service Area: Berkeley, Morgan and Jefferson Counties

# Wisconsin

* TimeOut Abuse Shelter, Inc.
  + >800-924-0556 / 715-532-6976
  + Ladysmith, Wi, 54848
  + <http://timeoutabuseshelter.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Serve youth population, but cannon shelter youth without guardian permission
    - Services: Case Management- Maintain logs of client goals and activities and meet with clients regularly to check progress; Crisis Services- Our shelter is open 24-hours/day and we have someone available at any time for counseling, medical advocacy, and/or legal advocacy; Education/Job Training- We are a referral agency and can assist in filling out/filing of paperwork and setting up of meetings as needed; Emergency Shelter- Can host someone for 30 days, but can extend the stay longer depending on circumstances; Interpretation/Translation- We contract with local and statewide resources for translation needs; Legal Services (Civil)- We can assist with restraining order forms and court, as well as other civil court actions; Legal Services (Immigration)- We can help with basic paperwork, as well as be a referral system for finding an attorney/program to assist with Immigration paperwork; Supportive Counseling- We provide non-judgmental, compassionate counseling on domestic violence, sexual assault, human trafficking, and other related areas. We provide a safe space with advocates available 24-hours per day; Transportation Assistance- We have access to public transportation, as well as the ability for staff to transport program participants
  + Service Area: Price, Rusk, and Washburn counties in Northern Wisconsin
* Rainbow House Domestic Abuse Services, Inc.
  + 800-956-6656 / 715-735-6656
  + Marinette, Wi, 54143
  + <http://therainbowhouse.us/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Minor children may only access shelter if accompanied by a non-offending parent
    - Services: Case Management- Legal advocacy; Crisis Services- 24 hour crisis line available; Education/Job Training- Can facilitate education and training with local resources; Emergency Shelter- 24 hour emergency shelter for survivors and their children; Supportive Counseling- Support groups offered shelter; Survivor Leadership- Education, job training, and career assistance opportunities available; Transitional Housing- One off-site facility for up to 12 months transitional housing; Transportation Assistance- Can provide assistance with local transportation for court proceedings, healthcare appointments, etc
  + Service Area: Marinette and Oconto Counties, WI; Menominee County, MI
* Turningpoint for Victims of Domestic and Sexual Violence
  + 800-345-5104 / 715-425-6751
  + PO Box 304, River Falls, Wi, 54022
  + <http://www.turningpoint-wi.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citization status; We have restrictions on housing unaccompanied minors (under 18), but not on any other services that we provide for that population. Can serve labor trafficking victims if there is a DV/SA nexus
    - Services: Case Management- People utilizing our services, specifically shelter, will be given a primary advocate that assists with reaching client driven goals, information/referrals, housing, accessing other service agencies, transportation, appointments, and other any other assis; Child Care- Turningpoint is able to provided child care for short periods of time by utilizing volunteers, interns, and our Child and Youth Services Coordinator; Crisis Services- We have a 24 hour crisis line and text hotline. We offer medical accompaniment for exams or other needs, food, hygiene products, clothing items, diapers, and other basic needs/items will be available for people to utilize while receiving services; Education/Job Training- We provide general assistance with resumes, interviewing skills, and other skills. Specific skills are learned through the Jobcentre; Emergency Shelter- We have a 24 bed, emergency shelter that can house all victims regardless of race, religion, national origin, age, political affiliation or beliefs, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity, citizen status, pregnancy, veteran status or disabilities; Interpretation/Translation- We have interpreters available to assist with clients when needed and we also have access to the language line; Legal Services (Civil)- We have a legal advocate available and trained on filling out, filing, and processes on civil court matters. The legal advocate can be a service representative during these processes, provide transportation, and be as involved as the client would like; Legal Services (Criminal)- We have a legal advocate or the person's primary advocate available to attend criminal court hearings that the person is a victim in for emotional support. We are able to inform them about the criminal process, their rights as a victim, and be an extra support; Legal Services (Immigration)- We provide legal advocacy and are cross trained on all civil, criminal, and immigration services. We are not attorneys; Supportive Counseling- We offer one on one emotional support sessions with assisting materials, depending on the client's preferences, along with support groups. An advocate is available 24 hours a day/7 days a week; Transportation Assistance- Has an agency van available to advocates to provide transportation, along with a taxi voucher system (in-town only) to get to and from appointments. We also have an arrangement for transportation in our surrounding service area to get to shelter
  + Service Area: Pierce and St. Croix Counties in Northwestern Wisconsin (Twin Cities Metro)
* The Bridge to Hope
  + >800-924-9918 / 715-235-9074
  + Menomonie, Wi, 54751
  + <http://www.thebridgetohope.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; Women, Men, Children, Teens, Elders, LGBTQI and College Students
    - Services: Case Management; Child Care- Childcare is available with age appropriate toys and activities; Crisis Services- 24/7 hotline; Emergency Shelter- To access emergency services, call The Bridge to Hope; Interpretation/Translation- We have access to an Interpreter; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal)- Legal assistance with restraining orders, divorce, child placement, and judicare; Supportive Counseling- We offer private consultations with supportive advocates; Transitional Housing- Transportation Assistance- We provide transportation as needed either in staff vehicles, taxis, or tokens for public transportation. We have also assisted victims with bus tickets to return to a different part of the country. We transport families as needed to medical facilities, etc
  + Service Area: Dunn and Pepin Counties
* Fierce Freedom
  + 715-514-2890
  + 2519 N Hillcrest Parkway, Eau Claire, Wi, 54720
  + <http://www.fiercefreedom.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Fierce Freedom works to educate and equip individuals, organizations, and communities to abolish human trafficking and exploitation”
  + Service Area: Wisconsin
* The Women’s Community, Inc.
  + 715-842-7323 / 715-842-5663
  + Wausau, Wi, 54401
  + <http://www.womenscommunity.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities; We can support minors, though we are not able to house without approval by some legal guardian
    - Services: Case Management- Provide ongoing support and guidance; Crisis Services- Provide any crisis intervention services necessary; Education/Job Training- Provide education and workshop support for how to enter/re-enter workforce. Have limited financial assistance to support continuing education; Emergency Shelter- We have emergency shelter for adults (18 and older). Can house minors with legal guardian approval; Family Reunification- Support survivors seeking safe families. Assist with transportation to return to a safe family; Legal Services (Immigration)- Work with immigration attorneys to gain legal status; Supportive Counseling- Provide ongoing supportive counseling; Transitional Housing- Assist with locating housing. Can support financially short term to maintain housing; Transportation Assistance- As needed
  + Service Area: Primarily Central Wisconsin
* Sexual Assault Center of Family
  + 920-436-8899
  + 300 Crooks St, Green Bay, Wi, 54301
  + <http://www.familyservicesnew.org/sac/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; The Sexual Assault Center serves victims of any age, gender, race, creed, sexual orientation or legal status
    - Services: Case Management- Assistance to victims in obtaining needed community resources, communication with law enforcement, prosecution, legal documentation or any services needed based on the situation; Crisis Services- 24 hour hotline with trained advocates to secure emergency services and follow up care; Emergency Shelter- We have an agreement with Human Services and our local domestic violence shelter to provide emergency shelter to youth and adults involved in trafficking; Health Care- Assistance with emergency and follow up health care for minors and adults, through MOU; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Ongoing victim centered therapy is available through the Sexual Assault Center
  + Service Area: Brown, Door, Oconto and Marinette Counties
* Eye Heart World
  + 920-395-5825
  + PO Box 5162, De Pere, Wi, 54115
  + <http://www.eyeheartworld.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; Women ages 18-25 (older are assessed on a case by case basis)
    - Service: Case Management- This is done as long as client is willing to participate and follow through on service referral; Education/Job Training- Part of our residential treatment program; Emergency Shelter- Completed only prior to admission to our residential program through a local violence shelter. Intake into our program can last up to 48 hours; Health Care- Provided, if part of our residential program; Long-term Housing- Our residential program lasts 9-14 months, with trauma-informed counseling (group and individual therapy), GED/workforce preparation and life skills training; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Provided; Residential Mental Health Treatment (In-Patient)- Provided as part of our long term residential treatment program; Supportive Counseling- This is done as part of our residential program; Survivor Leadership- We have groups and mentorship in our residential treatment program; Transitional Housing- We will assist survivors in seeking transitional housing if needed after completion of our residential program
  + Service Area: National
* Sexual Assault Crisis Center - Fox Cities
  + 800- 722-7797 / 920- 733-8119
  + Appleton, Wi, 54914
  + <http://www.sacc-foxcities.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, male or female
    - Services: Crisis Services- Being a victim of sexual assault or abuse may seem like the loneliest place in the world, but you are not alone. Call the Sexual Assault Crisis Center at 800.722.7797 or 920.733.8119. A trained volunteer, also known as an advocate, is available 24 hours a day; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- The Center offers counseling to those affected by sexual assault or abuse with one of our professional therapists. During counseling, our therapists help survivors to understand and cope with the difficult feelings, thoughts and reactions they may experience, etc
  + Service Area: Counties of Outagamie/Calumet in Wisconsin
* Reach Counseling Services, Inc.
  + 920-722-8150
  + 1509 S. Commercial Street, Neenah, Wi, 54956
  + <http://www.reachcounseling.com/>
  + Direct Services
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native; We work with all survivors of sexual abuse and the trauma related to it. Ages 4 through 100. We have specialized Native American and Latino advocates and community outreach
    - Services: Crisis Services; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient); Supportive Counseling
  + Service Area; Winnebago, Outagamie, Calumet Counties
* Legal Action of Wisconsin - Oshkosh
  + 855-947-2529 / 920-233-6521
  + Oshkosh, Wi
  + <http://www.legalaction.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, people with disabilities
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Comprehensive civil legal assistance for victims/survivors of human trafficking (in addition to other underserved groups, such victims of DV/SA, victims of other crimes, farm workers, and low income individuals). May include assistance with immigration
  + Service Area: Intake Line serves all of Wisconsin and will connect to the appropriate Human Trafficking Attorney in the state. Oshkosh Office serves trafficking survivors for the whole state except Milwaukee and Waukesha counties
* La Crosse Task Force to End Modern Slavery
  + 608-782-5610
  + 912 Market Street, La Crosse, Wi, 54601
  + <http://www.fspa.org/modernslavery>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The Task Force to Eradicate Modern Slavery serves as a grassroots effort to raise awareness about human trafficking in our local region and the ways it mirrors trafficking in the global experience”
  + Service Area: La Crosse County and Coulee Region
* New Horizons Shelter and Outreach Centers, Inc.
  + 608-791-2610
  + La Crosse, Wi, 54602
  + <http://nhagainstabuse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults of any gender identity; We provide services to minors if they are accompanied by their non-offending parent or if they are emancipated
    - Services: Case Management- See supportive counseling notes; Crisis Services- Our crisis line is available and staffed 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. Our crisis advocates are also able to provide safety planning; Emergency Shelter- Our shelter is communal living and available to both female and male survivors and their children; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Individual and/or group therapy is available for shelter and community clients; Supportive Counseling- Resource Advocates can provide supportive counseling, safety planning, support groups, references and referrals as well as self empowerment skill building; Transitional Housing- Transitional Housing apartments are available to survivors. An application is necessary
  + Service Area: Southwest corner of WI, Southeast corner of MN
* Hope House of South Central Wisconsin
  + >800-584-6790 / 608-356-9123
  + Baraboo, Wi, 53913
  + <http://www.hopehousescw.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, LGBTQI, people with disabilities
    - Services: Crisis Services- Advocates are available 24/7 to provide crisis intervention and safety planning for victims and survivors in need; Education/Job Training- Our advocates are active in their communities and stay on top of the latest job postings in the market, assisting and encouraging our clients to gain financial freedom and enter the workforce; Emergency Shelter; Family Reunification- Should our clients wish to reunite with their families, we help foster a welcoming environment to help achieve their goals; Interpretation/Translation- Our agency has a contract with the Language Line, a telephone translation service to assist in communicating with clients and helping them with paperwork, etc; Legal Services (Civil)- A staff attorney assists client with various legal needs whether that be with housing, employment, small claims issues, property matters, family law claims, or seeking a restraining order; Legal Services (Criminal)- Our staff attorney provides court accompaniment, research, information and referrals regarding criminal matters involving both the victims and the perpetrators; Legal Services (Immigration)- Partnering with RISE law firm, we help establish citizenship for our immigrant clients; Supportive Counseling- Advocates are available 24/7 to provide trauma-informed, client-centered moral support and group or individual counseling to victims and survivors in need; Survivor Leadership- Our advocates are passionate about helping victims transform into survivors and thrive despite their experiences; Transitional Housing- Since our shelter is for emergency purposes and for clients who face a grave safety risk, we have a network of connections in the community to find temporary and permanent housing; Transportation Assistance- In addition to emergency transportation, our agency provides taxi vouchers and referrals to other public transportation services
  + Service Area: Adams, Marquette, Sauk, and Juneau Counties
* The Women’s Center
  + >888-542-3828 / 262-547-4600
  + 505 N. East Avenue, Waukesha, Wi, 53186
  + <http://www.twcwaukesha.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Any survivor of domestic violence, sexual assault, sex trafficking is eligible for shelter. Program and eligibility information: TWC believes in removing barriers that impede a survivor from getting the help they need so we do not charge for services and all services are voluntary. For our Shelter program someone has to be able to care for themselves and/or their children. We also ask that all clients protect the confidentiality of other clients so we ask clients to refrain from live streaming or posting names of other clients on social media
    - Services:Case Management- Offered to people to help them set goals and problem solve barriers to achieving those goals; Child Care- We offer free onsite childcare while someone is using services; Crisis Services- We respond to 24/7 rape crisis response at three hospitals to Carroll University. Staff and volunteers provide emotional support during the forensic exam. Hotline is available for crisis intervention and safety planning; Education/Job Training- We provide Employment and Life Skills services. The Employment program is focused on developing soft skills, and a job search plan tailored to each individual. Life Skills programming includes financial empowerment, budgeting, housing, and nutrition; Emergency Shelter- Available to survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, and trafficking. The shelter is available for any gender and we can accommodate people with service animals. Each person can stay for up to 45 days; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal)- Our Legal Advocates are not attorneys but they are able to help clients better understand their rights and navigate the court system. Our Legal Advocates assist clients with Temporary Restraining Orders and Crime Victim Compensation; Supportive Counseling- We offer short-term supportive counseling to help survivors process their trauma and develop new coping skills; Transitional Housing- The Women's Center operates 10 units of Transitional Housing ranging from 1 bedroom to 4 bedrooms. It is a 2 year program and people are required to have some source of income
  + Service Area: Southeastern Wisconsin
* Convergence Resource Center
  + 414-797-3047 / 414-979-0591
  + Milwaukee, Wi, 53216
  + <http://www.convergenceresource.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adult females; We specialize in adult women exiting the commercial sex trade that need supportive services. We provide client focused trauma informed care
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- AODA support group lead by a survivor; Case Management- Customized case management including a Survivor Mentor. 10 week program addressing the psychological effects of trafficking leading to restoration; Education/Job Training- Job Readiness and Retention, Possible placement assistance, Earned Survivor Support Program, Basic Computers, Business Etiquette, Financial Fitness; Supportive Counseling- Lay counseling and Faith Based Counseling are available upon request; Survivor Leadership- Survivors are trained through our Solace Speakers Bureau to mentor other survivors, share their stories if they desire and aide in community awareness events; Transportation Assistance- Case by case basis
  + Service Area: Milwaukee and surrounding suburbs
* Legal Action of Wisconsin - Milwaukee
  + 855-947-2529 / 414-278-7722
  + 230 W. Wells St., Suite 800, Milwaukee, Wi, 53203
  + <http://www.legalaction.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, people with disabilities
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- Comprehensive civil legal assistance for victims/survivors of human trafficking (in addition to other underserved groups, such victims of DV/SA, victims of other crimes, farm workers, and low income individuals). May include assistance with immigration
  + Service Area: Intake Line serves all of Wisconsin and will connect to the appropriate Human Trafficking Attorney in the state. Milwaukee Office serves Milwaukee and Waukesha counties
* LOTUS Legal Clinic
  + 414-885-1469
  + Milwaukee, Wi, 53222
  + <https://www.lotuslegal.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI and people with disabilities; Victims of crime located in the state of Wisconsin or individuals with a legal matter related to Wisconsin are served
    - Services: Interpretation/Translation- We have bilingual staff; Legal Services (Civil)- Assisting victims of crime with related civil law needs, or providing referrals to other local agencies that provide this assistance; Legal Services (Immigration)- Assisting victims of crime with immigration related matters; Survivor Leadership- We connect clients with programming ongoing at Mount Mary University and in the community that teaches leadership skills and empowerment of survivors. A special focus is hosting testimonial writing workshops with the Voices and Faces Project that are held
  + Service Area: Wisconsin and U.S. cases with jurisdictional matters in Wisconsin
* Pathfinders
  + 414-587-2553 / 414-964-2565
  + 4200 N Holton St, Suite 400, Milwaukee, Wi, 53212
  + <http://www.pathfindersmke.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving LGBTQI; Pathfinders serves youth ages 11-25. The youth shelter is only available for 11-17 year olds
    - Services: Case Management- Advocacy and case management; Crisis Services- Medical and legal advocacy and accompaniment; Education/Job Training- Pathways to Employment supported employment program; Emergency Shelter- Emergency crisis shelter for youth ages 11-17; Long-term Housing- Housing first and supportive housing programs; Supportive Counseling- Counseling for youth who are survivors of sexual violence and exploitation; supportive counseling for all runaway and homeless youth; Transitional Housing- Supported housing programs and options
  + Service Area: Milwaukee County
* UMOS, Inc.
  + 414-389-6500
  + 802 W. Mitchell Street, Milwaukee, Wi, 53204
  + <http://www.umos.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors, male or female; Foreign nationals victims of sex and labor trafficking
    - Services: Case Management; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Health Care; Legal Services (Immigration); Supportive Counseling; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Ozaukee, Racine, Kenosha, Waukesha, Milwaukee
* Walker’s POint Youth & Family Center
  + >414-647-8200
  + Milwaukee, Wi, 53204
  + <http://www.walkerspoint.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Minors of any gender identity; 11-21 year old homeless youth and their families
    - Services: Case Management- See Transitional Living Program description; Crisis Services- 24-Hour Crisis Hotline and Intervention Services; Emergency Shelter- Provide shelter for 11-17 year olds for up to 14 days. Residents also attend therapy 5 days/week and group sessions daily during their stay; Family Reunification- Staff work with families in order to insure safe exits to home or another safe alternative; Interpretation/Translation- Spanish Interpretation available; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Youth and Family Counseling available to residents as well as an outpatient basis; Supportive Counseling- 24-Hour Crisis Hotline and Intervention Youth and Family Counseling; Transitional Housing- INSIGHTS: For homeless single or parenting young men and women ages 18-21 years old. Longer-term housing (for up to 18 months)Services: Metro-Milwaukee area and surrounding communities
* Fight to End Exploitation (Formerly Racine Coalition Against Human Trafficking)
  + 262-909-6612
  + Racine, Wi, 53403
  + <http://www.racinecoalition.org/>
  + Indirect Service Only
    - “ Racine Coalition Against Human Trafficking (RCAHT) is a network of local resources collaborating to increase communication among providers, identify gaps in services and provide advocacy and support for victims while preventing conditions that foster human trafficking in Racine County through education and outreach efforts”
  + Service Area: Racine County, supporting all of southeastern Wisconsin
* Women and Children’s Horizons, Inc.
  + >800-853-3503 / 262-656-3500
  + Kenosha, Wi, 53143
  + <http://wchkenosha.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Case Management; Child Care; Crisis Services; Education/Job Training; Emergency Shelter; Interpretation/Translation; Legal Services (Civil); Supportive Counseling; Survivor Leadership; Transition Housing; Transportation Assistance
  + Service Area: Kenosha County
* Family Advocates, Inc.
  + >800-924-2624 / 603-348-5995
  + Platteville, Wi, 53818
  + <http://www.familyadv.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity
    - Services: Case Management- Empowerment resource and referral; Crisis Services- Advocacy peer counseling paperwork shelter; Emergency Shelter- 24 hour; Legal Services (Civil)- Attorney visits once per month for grant county residents; Supportive Counseling; Support Groups; Transitional Housing- Available
  + Service Area: Grant, Iowa, and Lafayette Counties, WI

# Wyoming

* SAFE Project
  + >307-745-3556 / 307-742-7273
  + 319 S. Lincoln, Laramie, Wy, 82070
  + <http://www.safeproject.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors or any gender identity; Specialization in serving American Indian and Alaskan Native, LGBTQI, and people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management- Goal setting, help finding employment and housing, applying for benefits; Crisis services- Response to victims/survivors in the hospital or at law enforcement agency, safety planning, emergency shelter in confidential location; Emergency Shelter- Cannot guarantee shelter over the phone, Can potentially shelter clients with their pets; Legal Services (Civil)- Provide court advocacy and referrals to lawyers; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Limited ability to provide therapy on-site; Supportive Counseling- Crisis intervention, psychoeducation; Transportation Assistance- When appropriate and when staff is available. Cannot provide transportation for day to day activities such as going to school or work.
  + Service Area: Albany County

# Washington, DC

* Amara Legal Center
  + 240-257-6492
  + Washington, Dc, 20003
  + <http://www.amaralegal.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Homeless Populations and LGBTQI; We serve any survivor of sex trafficking regardless of any other identifying characteristic who have a state-level criminal or civil legal issue in the DC metropolitan area. May also assist with labor trafficking and labor exploitation, but they are just opening those services and their capacity will be limited
    - Services: Case Management- We have MOUs with several social service providers and our attorneys will connect clients with our partners if Amara is unable to assist clients in house.; Family Reunification- Amara provides court representation for clients seeking to gain custody of their children. As a result of the harm endured while being in the commercial sex industry, clients frequently lose custody of their children to pimps, family members, or the state; Legal Services (Civil)- We provide free legal advice and representation for state-level civil legal issues, including civil protection/restraining orders, name changes, child custody, and divorce; Legal Services (Criminal)- We provide free legal advice and representation for state-level criminal legal issues, including expungement of criminal records/record sealing, active criminal charges against the client, and victim-witness advocacy in criminal cases against the client's
    - Service Area: Washington D.C. and bordering Maryland and Virginia counties
* ArtWorks for Freedom
  + 571-723-8955
  + Washington, Dc, 20016
  + <http://artworksforfreedom.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “ArtWorks for Freedom uses the power of art to raise awareness about modern day slavery and human trafficking. Working locally and globally and engaging art in all its forms, we are transforming public perceptions, educating individuals, communities and policy makers, and inspiring action to put an end to modern day slavery”
  + Service Area: Global
* Ayuda
  + 202-387-4848
  + Washington, Dc, 20012
  + <http://ayuda.com/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI, Refugees/Asylum Seekers and Religious/Social/Political Minority Groups; Ayuda is the only non-profit provider in the DC metro area that provides a wide range of immigration and family law assistance, as well as social services support, for all immigrants - including men, women and children - from anywhere in the world. This comprehensive and open approach gives all immigrants a single resource to go to. Our specialized services for immigrant children and for immigrant victims of domestic violence, sexual assault and human trafficking are truly unique in the area
    - Services: Case Management- We work on getting the client familiarized with the community. Helping them set goals while enrolled in our Trafficking Victims Assistance Program. We get our client connected to therapy, an immigration attorney. Safety plan and needs assessment; Education/Job Training- We help them build their resume, give them information about their workers rights and get them connected to organizations that help with job training etc; Family Reunification- We work with IOM and work with the family during this process; Interpretation/Translation- Our Language Access has in-person and telephonic interpreter which we have access too; Legal Services (Civil)- Family LAW only to residents of Dc; Legal Services (Immigration)- Immigration attorney and assistance with : T-Visa , SJS, U-VISA , Asylum (case by case) DACA; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Our clinical bilingual therapist sees clients that are also receiving case management; Supportive Counseling- We provide support groups for women, and family reunification support groups
  + Service Area; DC Metropolitan Area. Human trafficking case manager serves out of offices in Takoma Park, DC; Fairfax, VA and Silver Spring MD
* Catholic Charities DC - Trafficked Victims Assistance Program
  + 202-481-1414
  + Washington, Dc
  + <https://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/tvap/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, Homeless Populations, Refugees/Asylum Seekers
    - Services: Addiction Treatment/Services- Partners with providers for services; Case Management- Can help survivors connect to legal services, medical/dental/mental health services, immediate and long-term housing and other social services based on needs. Financial assistance for rent, food and other necessities can be provided on a needs-basis; Education/Job Training- Provide employment support services to include resume writing, interviewing, and job readiness training. Catholic Charities also has ESOL classes, vocational training and job placement assistance; Family Reunification- Assist families in connecting them with an attorney to reunify them with their derivatives and eligible family; Health Care- Assist clients in accessing health, dental and mental health services; Legal Services (Civil)- Through partnerships; Legal Services (Criminal)- Through referrals; Legal Services -(Immigration)- In-house attorneys and connections with pro-bono immigration lawyers throughout the D.C. area; Long-term Housing- We help clients find permanent housing options either in-house or through partnerships Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- We have bi-lingual counselors and are able to connect clients to these resources through partnerships; Repatriation- Through Partnerships; Supportive Counseling- Individual counseling & support group for survivors is available; Transitional Housing- Transition housing for clients in urgent need of placement once qualified for Trafficked Victim Assistant Program (TVAP); Transportation Assistance- We can drive clients with the company car and pay for public transportation
  + Service Area: Washington Dc metro Area
* Courtney’s House
  + 202-525-1426
  + Washington, Dc, 20002
  + <http://www.courtneyshouse.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Ages 11-24, any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI, people with disabilities
    - Services: Case Management- For ages 11-24 ONLY; Crisis Services- Will help with exiting a situation and working with trusted LE; Supportive Counseling- PROVIDED BY LICENSED THERAPIST
  + Service Area: Washington, Dc; Maryland; Virginia
* FAIR Girls
  + 855-900-3247 / 202-520-9777
  + Washington, Dc
  + <http://fairgirls.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Ages 10-26; female identifying; FAIR Girls provides direct services including crisis response, emergency housing, transitional housing, court advocacy, therapy and case management to youth survivors ages 10-26
    - Services: Case Management- We provide Case Management to survivors ages 10-26; Crisis Services- We have a 9-5, M-F crisis line; Education/Job Training- We have in house job training groups; Emergency Shelter- Emergency Shelter is for female and trans-female survivors of trafficking ages 18-26. Housing is for 30-90 days; Health Care- We have MOUs with health care organizations; Legal Services (Civil, Criminal, Immigration) - We have an MOU with Amara; Mental Health Services (Out-Patient)- Short term therapy ( up to three months ) offered in both English and Spanish; Supportive Counseling- We offer counseling and various support; Transitional Housing- 90 day program for survivors of sex and/or labor trafficking aged 18-26; Transportation Assistance- Weekly transportation assistance.
  + Service Area: DC, MD, VA. We serve survivors from all over the United States who wish to relocate to the D.M.V. area
* Freedom Network USA
  + 202-768-738
  + Washington, Dc
  + <http://www.freedomnetworkusa.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The Freedom Network USA is a national alliance of experienced advocates working with survivors of all forms of human trafficking to ensure that trafficked persons have access to justice, safety, and opportunity”
  + Service Area: Nation-wide
* National Domestic Workers Alliance
  + 202-787-5245
  + 1112 16th St NW, Washington, Dc, 20036
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “The Beyond Survival campaign of the National Domestic Workers Alliance works to build survivor power to end human trafficking of domestic workers in the US and around the world”
  + All US
* National Human Trafficking Hotline
  + 888-373-7888
  + Washington, Dc, 20035
  + <http://humantraffickinghotline.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - 24-hour hotline - crisis assistance, tip reporting, service referrals for human trafficking
  + Service Area: United States, U.S. Territories
* Polaris
  + 888-373-7888 / 202-790-6300
  + Washington, Dc, 20035
  + <http://www.polarisproject.org/>
  + Indirect Services Only
    - “Polaris is a leader in the global fight to eradicate modern slavery and restore freedom to survivors”
  + Service Area: United States

# United States (Other)

* Micronesian Legal Services - Guam
  + 671-969-5504
  + United States, 96910
  + <http://micronesianlegal.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity, regardless of documentation/citizenship status; We serve general population, with focus on low-income and vulnerable populations
    - Services: Legal Services (Civil)- We provide free legal services in a wide variety of civil (non-criminal) areas; Legal Services (Immigration)-We have attorneys on staff who may be able to assist in immigration matters
  + Service Area: We also have offices throughout Micronesia
* Micronesian Legal Services Corporation
  + 670-234-7729
  + United States, 96950
  + <http://www.micronesianlegal.org/>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; We serve all people who are unable to afford to pay a private attorney, within our resources to do so
    - Services: Case Management- We offer case management and legal services; Legal Services (Civil)- We offer comprehensive legal services for in civil (not criminal) issues, including legal services directly related to trafficking, but also for issues including consumer, education, family, benefits, housing, immigration, estate, etc; Legal Services (Immigration)- We offer legal advice and representation in immigration matters.
  + Service Area: We also have offices serving Palau, Federated States of Micronesia, and Marshall Islands.
* Victim Advocacy Reaching Out (VARO)
  + 617-477-5552
  + United States
  + <https://www.varoguam.org/contact-us>
  + Direct Service
    - Serves: Adults and minors of any gender identity; Specialization in serving Ethnic Minorities, LGBTQI
    - Services: Crisis Services
  + Service Area: Guam. United States

# Link for more information:

# <https://humantraffickinghotline.org/training-resources/referral-directory?loc=kansas>